
 
 

AGENDA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

MARCH 9, 2015 – 6:15 PM 
 

The Board of Commissioners will meet to receive an update on the Arts and Science Council’s Cultural Life Task 

Force and Cultural Vision Plan recommendations.  

 

 
AGENDA 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

MARCH 9, 2015 - 7:00 PM 

 
1. Regular Meeting Called to Order 

 

2. Invocation 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Items to be Added to the Agenda 

5. Presentation – Nancy Glenn Service Award 

 

6. Planning and Development Business 

A. Report from Planning Board  

 

7. Public Comment (Please sign in to speak at this time. Limited to 4 minutes) 

 

8. Consent Agenda  

A. Approve Minutes of the February 9, 2015 Regular Meeting 

B. Accept Zoning Application 2015-627, Matthews Church of God, 517 E John St, from R-12 and I-1 

to R/I(CD) and set a public hearing for May 11, 2015; Motion 2015-1, Matthews Composite 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, and set a public hearing for April 13, 2015; Motion 2015-2, 

Miscellaneous UDO Text Changes, and set a public hearing for April 13, 2015 

C. Approve Disposal of Surplus Property 

 



D. Approve Changes to Public Works Director Job Description 

E. Approve Police Department Request to Solicit Donations on Behalf of the Special Olympics of 

North Carolina on Saturday, May 16, 2015 

F. Approve Tax Refunds 

G. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendment to Recognize Shared Proceeds Received Through DEA 

Taskforce in the amount of $45,286.67 

H. Approve Budget Adoption Schedule for General, Tourism and CIP Funds for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 

9. New Business 

A. Approve Concrete Repairs to Fire Stations 1 & 2  

B. Approve Legislative Agenda  

 

10. Mayor’s Report 

 

11. Attorney’s Report 

 

12. Town Manager’s Report 

 

13. Adjournment 

 



 

Page vi of 174 
 

   Executive     
Summary 



 

  Page 7 of 174 

Introduction            

In early 2013, civic, corporate and community leaders saw a need to reconsider         
the current cultural sector funding model, which was no longer adequate to support       
a vibrant, inclusive cultural life for all residents. These leaders sought to protect and 
enhance Charlotte’s creative and cultural community as a unique asset that engages 
and supports every major element of the local economic ecosystem. Few other sectors 
touch and benefit everyone from neighbors on the West Side and businesses in 
Uptown, to middle school students in Myers Park and recent immigrants in East 
Charlotte.  

These leaders collaborated to create -- and then solicit nominations for membership     
in – the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Cultural Life Task Force in order to address the 
challenges for this important sector. The 23 members of this citizen task force were 
nominated by the Charlotte City Council, Mecklenburg County Commission, Arts & 
Science Council, Charlotte Chamber, Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools, Charlotte Center 
City Partners and Foundation For The Carolinas. Members worked together over nine 
months to fulfill a four-part charge: 

• Examine the long-standing public/private partnership model for the cultural 
sector. 

➡ As part of this work, review and commission research as appropriate, and 
seek to understand best practices and current innovations in the industry.  

• Provide opportunities for community input wherever possible. 

• Develop options for a future funding model for the cultural sector. 

• Recommend specific actions to implement a new funding model for the cultural 
sector. 

The timing of the Task Force’s work was critical:  Local arts, science and history 
nonprofits had endured a decade of budget reductions from public and private sources, 
exacerbated by the severity of the financial downturn. Several organizations had ceased 
operations, and others appeared to be in imminent danger of closing. As it launched its 
study of the sector and its consideration of new funding models, the Task Force 
recognized three time-sensitive developments: 

• The funding model to support existing cultural programs and organizations was 
eroding rapidly. 

• Through the Imagine 2025 – A Vision for Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s 21st Century 
Cultural Development (hereafter referred to as “the Cultural Vision Plan”) 
process, local residents had expressed widespread desire for expanded cultural 



 

  Page 8 of 174 

opportunities, particularly innovative, neighborhood-based and educational 
programs. 

• Like many for-profit businesses, the cultural sector needed to adapt to new 
realities of consumer demand and financial support, necessitating the creation of 
a new model (as opposed to proposing incremental changes to the existing 
model). 

 
Key Findings and Research – Current State       

Funded by Foundation For The Carolinas and facilitated by The Lee Institute, the Task 
Force began its work in May 2013 and completed its final recommendations in May 
2014. Its research included data-intensive study of funding mechanisms, trends, cultural 
organization budgets, and best practices from comparable cities across the country.  

The Task Force heard presentations from industry experts, major funders, current and 
former Charlotte cultural sector executive directors, the Urban Institute, the Greater 
Charlotte Cultural Trust, City and County budget officials, a senior Americans for the 
Arts executive, and four executive directors of arts agencies in Dallas, Denver, Nashville 
and Cincinnati that are comparable to the Arts & Science Council.  

From these in-depth explorations of cultural sector operations and best practices, key 
findings emerged, including: 

• The economic impact of the local nonprofit cultural sector is significant, 
influential, and not widely known.  

 The annual economic impact of the sector is $202 million with 6,240 full-
time employees and 3.9 million participants in 75,000 separate events, 
exhibitions and performances, annually.  

• According to surveys of CEOs, creativity and innovation are the top skills 
needed for a 21st-century workforce, and a more creative local employee 
base will make Charlotte more competitive for corporate and employee 
relocations. 

• The Arts & Science Council (ASC), the primary provider of cultural grants 
for Charlotte-Mecklenburg, experienced dramatic funding losses as a result 
of the economic downturn and changes to employer workplace giving 
campaigns.  

Since 2007, the total ASC budget reduced from $18.7 million to $15.8 
million – decreasing to 600 the number the number of grants each year to 



 

  Page 9 of 174 

300+ local nonprofits and artists. There was a 45% reduction in total giving to 
ASC in the same time frame. 

• Over the last decade, government funding for operations and programming 
in the cultural sector also declined, both in real dollars and in relation to the 
growing population. The City and County supported new cultural facilities 
very generously in the last decade, but unrestricted funds for operating and 
programming declined. 

 While the population grew more than 44% between 2000 and 2013, 
unrestricted City funding remained steady at $2.9 million. Unrestricted County 
funding was eliminated in FY2012. City support for cultural facility annual 
operations was significantly reduced in recent years, following the 
construction of the Levine Center for the Arts. However, the City continues to 
provide some support for City-owned cultural facilities on both an annual 
basis and in providing capital maintenance funds. 

• This decline in funding comes at the very time that our community has 
articulated increased demand for accessible, affordable cultural 
programming. 

 Attendance and participation in cultural activities have increased 
significantly since 2007. Recently, residents rated the health of the cultural 
sector as very important and expressed strong support for government 
funding of arts, science and history programs, especially in public schools 
(2013 Cultural Life Survey). Local residents also expressed a clear desire for 
more cultural programs, especially those close to their neighborhoods and 
focusing on diversity and education. (Cultural Vision Plan.) 

• The ASC Cultural Partner organizations (23 organizations that receive 
annual operating support) and other cultural groups have worked diligently 
to adapt to this new funding environment, but many of those adaptations 
are unsustainable. The Cultural Partners are, in the words of the Task 
Force, the “building blocks of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg cultural 
community.”  The Task Force believes that if the majority of these core 
groups are not financially healthy and adequately funded, it will be even 
more difficult for smaller organizations and individual artists to flourish. 
Cultural nonprofits are now attempting to do more with less in a way that is 
unsustainable and threatens their existence, with negative effects for many 
institutions.  

 Cultural Partners now generate more than 80% of their revenues 
themselves through earned and contributed revenue, making them less 



 

  Page 10 of 174 

dependent than ever on ASC grant support. City and County funding also 
plays a smaller role than it has historically. However, on average, cultural 
organizations now operate with fewer staff and lower cash reserves than 
before the recession. At the same time, while struggling to meet community 
demand, the Cultural Partners have invested an increasingly large 
percentage of their budgets in programming while reducing their investments 
in revenue-generating departments (fundraising, administration and 
marketing) by $7 million (or 30% per year). 

• Without significant short-term reinvestment in fundraising and marketing 
capacity, the Cultural Partners will not be able to generate enough revenue 
to cover growing costs and maintain the current level of community 
programming.  

 While total revenue for the Cultural Partners increased by $16 million 
since 2007, all of that growth is related to new or expanded facilities and  
organizations, which means that it had little impact on the economic health of 
many of the Cultural Partners. In fact, if that specific facility growth is 
eliminated from consideration, total revenue for the Cultural Partners actually 
declined, losing significant ground to both inflation and population growth. 
Because the only growth is tied to recent building expansion (which tends to 
create a “bump” soon after opening and then return to a slower growth rate), 
expense growth is outpacing revenue. In FY2013, 56.5% of Cultural Partners 
posted deficits, an increase from 43.5% in FY2007.  

 In order to weather the economic downturn and meet the increasing 
demand for programming, Cultural Partners have been reducing their 
investments in revenue generating departments such as fundraising, 
marketing and administration. This creates an unsustainable percentage of 
investment in programming that exceeds the recommended national 
benchmarks. Partners had a collective Program Expense Ratio of 82%, far 
above nationally recommended benchmarks (typically 65-75%).  

 
For the complete Key Findings report, see Appendix E. 

 
Summary of Recommendations         

This sector-wide transformation begins with stabilization by private donors and 
government, continues through increased efficiency, engagement and outreach by local 
cultural groups, and moves toward long-term solutions through a restored public/private 
funding partnership.  



 

  Page 11 of 174 

 IF…                …THEN 

SHORT TERM: 
Private and  

Public Sector  
Investment -> 

create stability and 
earned revenue 

Current State Flourishing 
Sector 

LONG TERM: 
Private and  

Public Sector  
Investment 

Connectivity and Vibrancy 

Connections 
& Data Advocacy & 

Promotion 

Fundraising 
& Grant-
Making 

 
Chart ES.1:  Cultural Sector Process of Change 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Key Goals of the Recommendations        

The Cultural Life Task Force recommends four key actions to ensure vibrant, accessible 
arts, science and history programs for future generations in Charlotte-Mecklenburg: 

• Restructure Arts & Science Council and private sector giving to increase 
individual, corporate and foundation donations directly to the Cultural Partners 
and other nonprofit cultural organizations. Establish ASC as the gateway for new 
cultural donors and participants who enter the sector through a workplace 
campaign and are then invited to develop strong relationships directly with 
Cultural Partners. ASC develops a donor database that is shared with Cultural 
Partners to move donors’ information and connections to the Cultural Partners. 

• Engage local and state government to recommit and expand support for the 
cultural sector to restore the public/private partnership that built and grew the 
local arts, science and history sector. 

• Redesign ASC and its mission from the ground up so that it can be more effective 
in leading the cultural community’s adaptation to 21st-century trends in 
philanthropy, demographics and citizen participation. Focus ASC on adapting to a 



 

  Page 12 of 174 

constantly changing environment, continuously refreshing the case for the 
cultural sector and allocating funds responsively. 

• Support the ASC Cultural Partners with administrative, fundraising, and 
managerial resources as they focus on revising, building and continuously 
improving their programmatic, revenue and governance operations and 
sustainability. 

 

Strategic Overview of Recommendations       

 
Current State Recommended Strategies 

The Arts & Science Council ,  the 
primary provider of cultural grants for 
Charlotte-Mecklenburg, experienced 
dramatic funding losses as a result of 
the economic downturn and changes 
to employer workplace giving 
campaigns.  

Redesign ASC Fund Drive to be a year-
round Cultural Campaign, focused on 
both fundraising and engagement.  

Shift  the purpose of this Campaign to 
connect ASC donors directly to 
Cultural Partners.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Goal: Re-invent ASC  



 

  Page 13 of 174 

 
Current State Recommended Strategies 

The Arts & Science Council  mission 
and structure were designed for (and 
were successful in) a dramatically 
different era of corporate and 
individual phi lanthropy.  

ASC reinvents its mission, structure, 
governance and operations to meet 
the needs of 21s t century engagement, 
fundraising and advocacy.  

Untapped potential for economic 
development through tourism:  40% of 
cultural sector attendees come from 
outside of Mecklenburg County.  

ASC and Cultural Partners strengthen 
and expand their partnership with the 
CRVA to make the Charlotte region a 
major cultural tourism destination.  

Donor and patron data collection and 
analysis happens in s i los, if  at al l .  

ASC launches a major data col lection, 
warehousing, analysis and sharing 
project, in partnership with the 
Cultural Partners.  

Increasing demand for accessible, 
neighborhood-based, and educational 
cultural programs, as articulated in 
the Cultural Vision Plan.  

Supported by funding from ASC and 
local government, cultural groups 
invest in grassroots programs to fulf i l l  
the Vision Plan.  

 

 
Current State Recommended Strategies 

Signif icant reduct ions in government 
funding for cultural sector 
programming over the last decade.  

Increase annual support from the City, 
County and Towns.  

Collaborate to secure a more 
equitable distribution of state funding 
across al l  100 counties.  

Increase CMS’s f inancial participation 
in cultural f ie ld trips for students.  

Research potential long-term, 
regional ,  predictable public  revenue 
sources.  

 
         

Goal: Restructure ASC and  private sector giving  

Goal: Engage local and state government  



 

  Page 14 of 174 

 

 
Overview of Short-Term Stabilization Strategies – One to Five Years  

The strategies proposed in this section reflect recommendations that are intended to 
relieve current challenges experienced by the arts, science and culture sector.  

The focus of these strategies: 

1. ASC and Cultural Partner Structure including an increased focus on advocacy 
and promotion, improved data collection, mining and analysis and improved 
fundraising efficacy. 

2. Increasing private sector support and involvement by converting ASC’s Annual 
Fund Drive into a true year-round Culture Campaign with a focus on raising 
money and engagement and identifying a new engagement-focused model to 
respond to the evolving context of workplace giving. Seek significant support of 
generous private sector donors ($4.5 million+ per year for ten years) toward 
marketing and development resource projects for the Cultural Partners.  

3. Rebuilding public sector support by ASC designing and spearheading a 
comprehensive public advocacy plan for the cultural sector, serving as the 
leading advocate for its economic impact and its educational and quality of life 

Current State Recommended Strategies 

Over six years, the Cultural Partners 
reduced the amount spent annually on 
fundraising, marketing and 
administration by $7 mill ion, 
representing a 30% decrease in their 
investment in activit ies that generate 
revenue.  

Private sector investments of $4.5 
mill ion per year for 10 years ($45 
mill ion total),  targeted for revenue-
generating staff  and technology 
resources.  

Signif icant undercapitalization of 
cultural groups (endowments, cash 
reserves, etc.) for a region and 
cultural community of our size.  

ASC, Cultural Partners and the Greater 
Charlotte Cultural Trust design and 
implement a $125 mill ion endowment 
campaign over the next decade.  

Many cultural organizations lack 
f inancial stabil ity, adequate staff  
resources or the opportunity to grow 
programs to meet community 
demand.  

Groups focus on investing in their 
revenue-generating departments and 
leveraging those investments for 
increased income.  Groups build their 
balance sheets through cash reserves 
and endowments.  

Goal: Support ASC Cultural Partners  



 

  Page 15 of 174 

benefits. The advocacy strategy should focus on reinvigorating the public and 
private partnership that builds the cultural facilities and the cultural sector over the 
last 40 years. The focus on public sector support includes all levels of government 
– towns, City of Charlotte, Mecklenburg County and State of North Carolina.  

 
1. ASC & Cultural Partner Structure 

ASC begins a comprehensive process to reinvent its mission, board and staff structure 
and relationship to the cultural sector, focusing on the Cultural Life Task Force 
recommendations. 

Using the proposed increases in support by local government, ASC works to return 
Cultural Partner operating grants as close as possible to pre-downturn levels. These 
short-term investments are made in order to secure longer-term self-sufficiency and 
sustainability. Next, Cultural Partners use additional new dollars to build their revenue 
generation capacity. Then dollars are allocated for technology and donor stewardship 
practices to interface with ASC donor database. 
 
As additional funds become available, ASC and the Cultural Partners begin 
implementation of the Cultural Vision Plan with its emphasis on neighborhood, 
innovative, grassroots and education programming.  

Cultural Partners leverage the private and public sector investments to generate 
sustainable earned and contributed revenue. National data suggest that over five years, 
the Cultural Partners would increase their own revenue sources by two times the size of 
the initial development and marketing infrastructure investment; i.e, an investment of $4 
million in revenue-generating infrastructure could create, over time, additional revenues 
of $8 million per year. 
 

Advocacy and Promotion: 

ASC embraces the role of leading advocate for the Charlotte region’s cultural 
sector in economic development, legislative and public awareness conversations, 
and it collaborates with the Chamber, business community, Cultural Partners, 
universities, leading nonprofits, and elected officials on significant policy 
initiatives. 

Cultural sector leaders, ASC, Chamber, City, County, state legislative delegation 
and regional councils of governments build a Regional Cultural Coalition of arts 
councils and elected officials to develop a reliable, long-term funding model for 
the cultural sector. 



 

  Page 16 of 174 

ASC leads an effort to make the Charlotte region recognized as a cultural tourism 
destination and a desirable region for corporate relocation. Partnerships are 
established with the CRVA and other regional tourism agencies to increase 
regional and national cultural tourism marketing expenditures, based on evidence 
that it drives significant economic investment in Charlotte. Chambers of 
commerce, downtown districts and economic development organizations across 
the region are also engaged to emphasize the sector’s economic importance and 
leverage the sector for corporate relocations. The expectation that relocations 
and new businesses will support the Charlotte cultural sector financially and be 
leaders in employee engagement and participation is established. 

ASC, in partnership with the Cultural Partners, also designs and implements a 
comprehensive communication strategy making the case for additional 
participation and funding while educating the wider community about the value of 
the cultural sector.  
 

 Connections and Data: 

ASC makes a major investment in gathering, housing and analyzing donor and 
patron data on behalf of the Cultural Partners, for use as a tool for the Partners 
to increase their fundraising and marketing capacity. 

As part of its commitment to data-driven leadership of the cultural sector, ASC 
collects Campaign donor preferences and interests, sharing them with the 
Cultural Partners for additional cultivation. In order to increase workplace 
engagement and to determine employee interests and preferences, ASC also 
collects and shares engagement data with the Cultural Partners.  

 
 Fundraising and Grant-Making: 

ASC’s expanded funding is invested in the critical data management partnership, 
increased operating support for the Cultural Partners, and increased grants for 
projects that reflect the Cultural Vision Plan’s emphasis on neighborhood 
programs, diversity, education and accessibility. A new ASC grant pool – 
launched with around $1 million annually and ultimately growing to $3 million 
annually –- starts funding implementation of the Cultural Vision Plan.  

New methods of reaching community donors outside the workplace through 
programs such as power2give.org and Days of Giving are researched and 
promoted. 

A heavy investment in ASC and Cultural Partner development teams support 
expansion of current Fund Drive and create new avenues of donor engagement 
and community giving. As a part of this investment, successful, comparable 



 

  Page 17 of 174 

development departments are benchmarked and organizations will hire 
accordingly. At the same time, potential areas of fundraising staff collaboration 
for ASC and the Cultural Partners are considered (e.g.:  endowment, prospect 
research, corporate, etc.).  

 
2. Private Sector 

ASC creates the structures, relationships and operations to convert its Annual Fund 
Drive into a true year-round Culture Campaign, a vital pipeline for citizens in the 
workplace to become engaged, passionate, loyal patrons, donors and advocates for the 
Cultural Partners and the sector as a whole. This campaign would both raise money 
and build engagement and participation in arts, science and history programs. 

Recognizing that the nature of workplace giving is evolving, ASC and Cultural Partners 
collaborate to find the best new community fundraising model for the region. A 
transitional study is commissioned to develop and assess innovative new community-
wide “engagement” models (as opposed to fundraising models) as an effective bridge 
between public and private cultural sector support over the next five to ten years. 

Using stories of economic impact, personal involvement, accessibility and solving 
community challenges, communicate the value and importance of the Cultural 
Campaign and the sector. Employ this communication campaign to better position the 
sector as it competes for fundraising and participation dollars with other charitable and 
entertainment opportunities. 

In order to increase the influence and reach of the Campaign, strategically bolster ASC 
Campaign Cabinet with specifically chosen, senior community and corporate leadership.  

Private funders invest strategically in building the fundraising and marketing capacity of 
cultural groups, enabling them to cultivate patrons and donors to their organizations 
from among all Charlotte-Mecklenburg residents and from among ASC Cultural 
Campaign participants.  

Raise and direct new private sector dollars ($4.5 million+ per year for 10 years) toward 
marketing and development resource projects for the Cultural Partners. The ASC and 
the Greater Charlotte Cultural Trust also invest in training and staff positions within 
cultural organizations to cultivate and steward major individual gifts. 

 
3. Public Sector 

ASC designs and spearheads a comprehensive public advocacy plan for the cultural 
sector, serving as the leading advocate for its economic impact and its educational and 
quality of life benefits. The advocacy strategy should focus on rebuilding the public and 



 

  Page 18 of 174 

private partnership that builds the cultural facilities and the cultural sector over the last 
40 years.  

Through active participation and leadership within the Chamber of Commerce and 
Center City Partners, ASC and Cultural Partner leaders help shape the city’s legislative 
and advocacy agenda each year: 

City of Charlotte:  Request that the City of Charlotte grow its per capita cultural 
sector operating funding by $1.30 per capita that generates an additional 
$1,040,000 per year, restoring funding to 2002 levels. Focus this additional 
revenue on additional operating support for the Cultural Partners, shared 
resources to benefit the sector and rebuilding infrastructure all investments 
leading to sustainability. 

Mecklenburg County:  Request that Mecklenburg County increase its cultural 
program funding by $1.30 per capita, generating an additional $1.3 million per 
year and focusing on stabilization and implementation of the Cultural Vision Plan 
and neighborhood, grassroots and education programs.  

CMS:  Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools restores funding for arts, science and 
history field trips (currently paid with $400,000 of ASC and private donor 
funding), eventually growing to $1 million per year to fund field trips for every 
grade pre-K through 12. CMS identifies opportunities to reallocate existing 
budget funds or seeks new County funds directly. CMS and members of the 
cultural sector create and strengthen partnerships with MeckEd, Communities in 
Schools and other nonprofits that are potential collaborators for field trips and 
enriching cultural experiences, as well as partnering with universities, colleges 
and community colleges to build a cultural-sector pipeline of innovative, critical 
thinkers. 

Towns:  Request that Huntersville, Matthews, Cornelius, Davidson, Pineville and 
Mint Hill increase their contributions to ASC by $1.30 per capita, generating an 
additional $195,000 per year.  

State:  Build a coalition of counties across the state to focus on equitable funding 
distribution for cultural resources, engaging every county in North Carolina. This 
coalition drives lobbying efforts in collaboration with the Chamber’s legislative 
work group, the state Mecklenburg County delegation and the NC Department of 
Cultural Resources to determine appropriate, equitable funding for major state 
cultural resources housed across the state outside of Raleigh, addressing current 
inequities that exist.  
 

 
 



 

  Page 19 of 174 

Chart ES.2:  Proposed Short-Term Investments 
 

Public Sector Investment Increases 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New Private Sector Giving 

 
 

New Cultural Partner Revenues 

 
 
 
 

Long-Term Growth Strategies – Five to 10 Years     

The strategies proposed in this section are intended to establish a long-term sustainable 
solution to current and potential future challenges anticipated based on the current state 
of the cultural sector and to promote overall growth and health of the sector moving 
forward.  
 
1. Private Sector 

The Cultural Trust, Cultural Partners and the ASC design, launch and execute a 
strategy to generate $125 million in additional endowment principal from private donors 
over 10 years.  

 
2. ASC & Cultural Partner Structure 

Source Population Increase Total Amount (Annual) 

City 793,000 $1.30 per capita $1,040,000 

County 1,000,000  $1.30 per capita  $1.3 mil l ion  

CMS 1,000,000 $1.00 per capita 
or $7.50 per child  

$1 mill ion 

Towns 150,000 $1.30 per capita  $195,000  

State  TBD  TBD  TBD  

TOTAL   $3.535 mil l ion + 

$4.0  –  $4.5 million per year from private funders X 10 years 

Strategies to increase contributed and earned revenues.  
Leveraging the new public and private investments. 



 

  Page 20 of 174 

Cultural Partners set specific annual goals for strengthening balance sheets, making 
financial sustainability a long-term institutional priority. ASC teams with the Cultural 
Partners to invest in programs that fulfill the Cultural Vision Plan.  

 
3. Public Sector 

The ASC, Cultural Partners, City, Towns and County have designated goals within their 
respective organizations to work in partnership with elected officials to develop a 
predictable, long-term funding model for the cultural sector. 

• Design a sustainable funding source and model unique to the Charlotte 
region’s needs, based on lessons learned from cities and states such as 
Denver, Minnesota, Portland and others. 

• Focus this funding on meeting the sector’s critical need for unrestricted 
operating support. 

• Address long-term, dedicated public funding for the cultural sector through 
a new tax structure to replace and expand upon the additive City, County 
and Town funds described in the Short-Term Stabilization Strategies 
section. 

 
 

Chart ES.3:  Proposed Long-Term Investments  
 

Public Sector Investment 

 
 

Private Sector Investment 

 

Dedicated revenue source for the cultural sector, providing predictable 
annual support and a foundation for growth. 

Cultural sector raises $125 million in addition to endowment funds. 



 

 

 

 

 

Funded by Arts & Science Council 

Planned in collaboration with Diane L. Mataraza Inc. Consulting Services 

September 2014 

 

 

 

 

IMAGINE 2025 

 

A VISION FOR CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG’S 

21
ST

 CENTURY CULTURAL DEVELOPMENT  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

Dear Charlotte-Mecklenburg Community: 

It has been my honor to serve as the Co-Chair of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Cultural Life Task 
Force, a broad-based leadership team who determined that for the cultural sector to be 
healthy, it needed to adhere to certain short and long term goals.  In order for the cultural 
sector to be vibrant and achieve what the citizens of Mecklenburg County desire, the Arts & 
Science Council (ASC) needed to roll out the 2014 Cultural Vision Plan, completed a year ago 
and lay dormant until the Cultural Life Task Force work was finalized.  Together with Diane L. 
Mataraza, Inc. Consulting Services, ASC and the talented group of community leaders who 
served with me on the Task Force, we are proud to bring forward the Cultural Vision Plan based 
on the input of Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s citizens, who provided invaluable insights about the 
past, present and future of our community’s cultural life.  
 
The plan builds on the work of several plans that came before it, but we are at an interesting 
moment in time, with new challenges and new opportunities. We need to continue to protect 
and enhance Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s creative and cultural community as a unique asset that 
engages and supports every major element of the local economic ecosystem. Few other sectors 
touch and benefit everyone – from neighbors on the West Side and businesses Uptown, to 
middle school students in Myers Park and recent immigrants in East Charlotte.  
 
Quite simply, our community is growing and changing, and planning for our cultural future 
needs to reflect the needs and dreams of the variety of citizens that makes Charlotte-
Mecklenburg so uniquely and excitingly diverse. We invite everyone to share the vision and 
become active participants in building an even more vibrant and inclusive creative and cultural 
community.  
 
Clearly there is much to be done to implement the recommendations of the Cultural Vision Plan 
over the next five years. It’s time to no longer imagine what’s possible, but to make it so. On 
behalf of the Task Force and ASC, I thank you for your support of the development of the plan, 
and look forward to collaborating with you to define and shape the future of arts, science, 
history and heritage in Charlotte-Mecklenburg for this generation and the next.  
 

Sincerely, 

 

Pat Riley 
Chair, 2014 Cultural Vision Plan 

 



2 

THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

 

A. INTRODUCTION 

Culture connects people and strengthens communities. Few places in America exemplify this 

better than Charlotte-Mecklenburg. With the public and private sectors investing more than a 

billion dollars in arts, science, history and heritage since 1977, cultural development has played 

a significant role in our community’s growth, globalization and long-term economic prosperity.  

 

Just as significant is Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s dedication to exploring the benefits of culture for 

all citizens. In 2010, the Arts & Science Council (ASC) commissioned the fourth countywide 

Cultural Vision Plan in its 54-year history, enlisting the participation of more than 1,800 area 

residents. Unlike previous plans, this one, created during the worst economic crisis in decades, 

provided us with the opportunity to rethink ways the cultural sector could further contribute to 

community vitality. The role and impact of the arts and culture were examined and debated 

through a series of visioning sessions focused on neighborhood development, community 

building, quality of life, community vitality and identity, education, lifelong learning, economic 

development and tourism. All of these areas are integral to the future success of arts and 

cultural programming in Charlotte-Mecklenburg.  

 

These visioning sessions also confronted politically charged issues:  

 Are our community’s cultural investment and stewardship policies as far-reaching as 

they could be, or do they tend to favor the traditional major institutions?    

 Given Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s demographic change, with non-whites representing 52 

percent of the population, is our current definition of the arts and cultural sector 

comprehensive, accessible and inclusive?  

 Is the cultural sector as intentional as it could be in assisting with important community 

agendas?     

 



3 

Leaders considered how this new plan could transcend the success of previous ones and 

encourage even more robust creativity and innovation to make Charlotte-Mecklenburg a better 

place to live, work and play. Our entire community faces new challenges in the wake of the 

economic recession. Corporations, non-profits and government are all reevaluating the way 

they do business, and the arts and cultural sector is no different. But we believe our current 

challenges can be solved through a proactive plan that addresses the shifting funding model 

before it’s too late.  

 

Imagine If … 

A mobile arts network brought arts and science to you no matter where you live in 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg. Traveling music, dance and theatre shows, artmobiles, filled 

with art-making materials and artists to spark hands-on creativity would be among the 

familiar sights that build livelier and stronger communities,  

Let’s see it through.  

 

B. VISION SUMMARY 

The new Cultural Vision Plan and its three overarching themes envision Charlotte-

Mecklenburg’s cultural longevity in bold, progressive ways. As we look beyond focusing 

primarily on the “the majors” and traditional arts and cultural organizations, the plan compels 

us to rethink criteria we use to define our community’s most vital 21st-century cultural assets – 

and to rethink the ways we invest in them.  

 

The genesis of better ideas and solutions will emerge from cross-sector synergies and 

partnerships. With such partnerships in place, and an innovative new funding model to provide 

stability for our core cultural institutions to jumpstart for future growth, we believe plan results 

will far exceed what any of us ever could have imagined or achieved on our own.  

 

 

 



4 

OUR VISION 

 Build Community 

We envision a future in which opportunities to create, participate, be involved in, learn 

from and enjoy arts and cultural expression will be more abundant than at any other 

time in our history. Culture will play a more intrinsic role in enlivening, engaging and 

enriching all of Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s communities, helping to build strong bridges 

and increase dialogue, understanding and tolerance. Neighborhoods will nurture, 

support and celebrate their authentic cultures and creative expression. Partnerships 

between cultural organizations and community entities (including churches, merchant 

and neighborhood associations, clubs, schools and more) will increase shared ownership 

and create the catalyst for new and different neighborhood initiatives and projects. 

 

Increase Program Relevance and Innovation 

We envision a future where cultural activity fully reflects the changing face of Charlotte-

Mecklenburg. Cultural opportunity, the variety of experiences and the quality of 

offerings will attract more people and resources than ever before. All forms of 

creativity, from the most traditional to the newest emerging, will be welcoming, 

affordable and relevant. Residents will enjoy opportunities close to home and be able to 

participate in activities in both traditional and non-traditional settings. Risk-taking, 

innovation and transformation will define the local cultural sector. This will be a place 

where originality is indigenous and groundbreaking contemporary work is created, not 

simply imported.                  

 

Make arts, science, and history central to K-12 Education, ensuring that Charlotte-

Mecklenburg’s students are critical, creative thinkers  

We envision a future where every student will have an education in which innovation 

and creativity are central, and where arts, science and history education will positively 

influence and boost graduation rates. The strength of the cultural sector will help ensure 

that Charlotte-Mecklenburg students successfully compete locally, nationally and 



5 

internationally. We imagine Charlotte-Mecklenburg growing even more attractive for 

business location because of its access to excellent K-12 education opportunities. And 

we see continually increasing levels of synergy and cooperation between the arts and 

cultural sector and the education community. Our Blueprint for Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s 

Education Partnership (SUMMARY – SEE APPENDIX) and methodology will be 

recognized, respected and replicated nationally and beyond.     

 

Imagine If … 

Mass Senior Tango Takeovers and other fresh and unexpected programs were 

developed and organized at arts magnet centers for seniors, similar to magnet schools 

for students. Why should arts programming end after childhood? 

Let’s see it through.  

 

I. A COMMITMENT TO CHARLOTTE-MECKLENBURG’S CULTURAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

Culture has always played an important role in the growth of Charlotte-Mecklenburg. We 

were one of first communities in the nation to understand how arts and culture stimulates and 

fuels community and economic development, and we are proud of the billion-dollar cultural 

investment demonstrating this commitment. Over the past 35 years, comprehensive planning 

has effectively guided Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural development. The 1990s ushered in 

particularly dramatic growth, kicking off with the 1991 Cultural Vision Plan that helped to 

diversify the boards and staff of our major cultural institutions while elevating the level of 

annual giving and building endowments. Momentum continued with the 1998 Plan, when the 

clustering of arts, science, history and heritage placed Charlotte-Mecklenburg ahead of the 

creative economy curve. By expanding the traditional perception of “the arts,” we also 

expanded the breadth and depth of community support, and annual campaign fund 

contributions nearly tripled during the 1990s. In the years since, even grander visions continued 



6 

to leverage greater community investment. Implementation of Phase 1 recommendations of 

the 2004 Cultural Facilities Master Plan resulted in a $250 million investment in our Cultural 

Mile, anchored by the McColl Center for Visual Art on North Tryon Street and the Levine Center 

for the Arts on South Tryon Street.  

 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural sector fuels the economy. In the Arts & Economic Prosperity 

Study IV by Americans for the Arts, based on fiscal year 2010 data, our annual economic impact 

was measured at $203 million, excluding any capital expenditures related to the opening of 

new or renovated cultural facilities. Our cultural opportunities attract consumers from other 

counties in both North and South Carolina all year long. Mecklenburg’s cultural market-draw 

exceeds 2,500 square miles and generates annual revenue in excess of $100 million. The 

Creative Vitality Index (CVI), a national metric of cultural sector health in U.S. cities by WESTAF, 

ranks us 31 percent higher than the national average, placing Charlotte in the company of 

America’s greatest cities.  

 

Four million customer experiences are reported each year. This impressive number doesn’t tell 

the entire story, as it is reported only by organizations receiving funding from ASC. Of the four 

million, nearly half of the experiences are for children and youth, and 40 percent come from 

outside Mecklenburg County. Cultural opportunities are offered by over 150 organizations 

whose primary mission is arts, science, history or heritage. More than 100 other area nonprofit 

organizations, including the YMCA of Greater Charlotte, the Sandra & Leon Levine Jewish 

Community Center, and Communities in Schools, also bring arts and cultural programs to 

residents across the county. And showcasing their creativity are the life blood of our cultural 

sector: more than 17,000 dancers, choreographers, musicians, actors, filmmakers, writers, 

visual artists, scientists, inventors, photographers, designers and more, represent 2 percent of 

the Charlotte-Mecklenburg workforce.  

 

In Charlotte-Mecklenburg, arts and culture are the bedrock. We are a community continuously 

building upon our strengths and striving to improve. The wins benefit everyone:  



7 

 We understand how cultural expression and participation enrich and contribute to the 

quality of life for all; 

 We recognize the positive effects of arts and culture in neighborhood and community 

life;  

 We believe in the power of partnership – for decades, city and county government have 

worked hand-in-hand with the private sector to support arts and culture; 

 We value the unique ability of arts and culture to increase academic rigor and success in 

school; 

 Every day we see and appreciate how well-placed public art, and beautiful architecture 

and design, contribute not only aesthetically to our small town centers and Charlotte’s 

cityscape, but also to community aesthetics and sense of place;  

 We see how culture spurs economic development and tourism, and builds civic pride.  

 

Imagine If … 

Charlotte became a hub of creative industries, attracting the best and the brightest in 

information technology, architecture, advertising, film production and research and 

development – all essential components of a thriving, creative economy.  

Let’s see it through.  

 
 

II. PLAN CHARGE        
BUILDING COMMUNITY: CHALLENGES, OPPORTUNITIES AND SOLUTIONS 

 

The City of Charlotte, within Mecklenburg County, is the center of the nation’s third-largest 

mega-region: CharLanta, stretching from Raleigh-Durham to Atlanta. Although Charlotte is 

considered a mid-sized city with a population of 792,627, it is still the nation’s 17th largest city. 

The current population of Mecklenburg County is 986,160, an increase of 39 percent since the 

2000 census. Together the Charlotte-Mecklenburg metropolitan area is part of a wider 13-

county region, home to 2.4 million residents.  

 



8 

Among these residents, Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s population has grown more diverse: non-

whites comprise 51 percent of the population. Business North Carolina reports 850 foreign-

owned companies in the Charlotte region today and, in Charlotte-Mecklenburg Schools, 84 

languages are spoken among the student population. Charlotte is the second-highest Latino 

hyper-growth city in the country, with the greatest numbers of immigrants arriving from 

Mexico, India, Vietnam and El Salvador. Beyond the economic and social change that 

globalization brings to our communities, it also poses significant cultural development 

opportunities and challenges.  

 

In ASC’s 2012 UNC Urban Institute Cultural Life Survey1, key findings included the fact that arts, 

science and history programs are critical to the quality of life in Charlotte-Mecklenburg, with 

heightened public awareness of the value of creativity and innovation. Focus groups also 

underscored the need for more thoughtful growth, stating: “With all the excitement and pride 

in our new cultural buildings, there has not been enough attention how the activities in them 

connect with the community. Somewhere along the way, it feels like we lost our soul.” Mindful 

of such comments, this new plan encourages institutions to pursue partnerships that will 

strengthen our sense of community and generate more authentic integration of arts and 

culture with education, safe neighborhoods and other vital Charlotte-Mecklenburg priorities. 

 

At the January 2012 Cultural Summit that brought together nearly 150 organizational leaders 

and artists, increasing accessibility to arts and cultural opportunities was the leading priority. 

How to address accessibility is the tougher question. For the purposes of this plan, accessibility 

touches on four factors identified in the planning process: welcoming and inviting 

opportunities, relevant content, affordability and location.  

 

 

 

                                                           
1
 UNC Charlotte Urban Institute study, a random digit dial phone survey of 400 Mecklenburg County residents over 

the age of 18, the 8
th

 study of its kind commissioned since 2003. 



9 

Imagine If … 

Colonies of artists and scientists could live and work in affordable spaces that give 

them room to rehearse, create, invent and exhibit, welcoming the public to 

experience it all with them.  

Let’s see it through.  

 

What are the barriers to accessibility? According to findings in recent online and telephone 

surveys, cost is considered a major obstacle to cultural participation in Charlotte-Mecklenburg. 

White respondents in the online survey rated affordability of cultural experiences at 49.6 

percent, and non-whites rated affordability at 43 percent. Free days, two-for-one ticket offers, 

coupons and family passes appear to have widespread appeal. Throughout the visioning 

process, many participants shared stories of their enjoyment of festivals and free days at large-

scale arts and cultural events, and expressed the hope that these special offers will continue.  

 

Residents want activities closer to home, particularly those living outside the I-485 loop. North 

and South Mecklenburg residents at Town Hall Visioning Sessions rated the desire for activities 

closer to home at a very high level, 88 and 86 percent respectively. Many think there is plenty 

of cultural programming in Mecklenburg County, but want a more equitable distribution of this 

programming. Residents also said they would like to see more neighborhood development 

similar to Charlotte’s North Davidson (NoDa) community, and more of an effort to “unhide” 

many invisible gems in neighborhoods around the county. It is telling that residents younger 

than 35 ranked the desire to attend events in Uptown Charlotte highest (at 67 percent), while 

non-white residents rated it lowest (at 50 percent).  

 

More proactively than in past efforts, this new Cultural Vision Plan: 

 Encourages all arts and cultural entities to become more actively involved in strategies 

to improve the quality of life for all Mecklenburg County residents.  

 Invites creative individuals from all communities to become more visible, and provides 

tools to support them in building their capacity.    



10 

 Supports all cultural providers from the oldest to the youngest in using cultural 

programming to create more welcoming, relevant, enjoyable, accessible and engaging 

opportunities for residents.  

 Challenges us to use arts and culture to create pathways and bridges, assisting new 

immigrant assimilation while also offering opportunities for all of us to better 

understand and welcome our newest neighbors.  

 Urges us to work side-by-side with other sector community leaders to explore how 

shared ingenuity could address larger community challenges. Additional investment and 

resources could significantly strengthen the connections between the cultural sector 

and the greater community.     

 Provides actionable next steps to create new revenue streams, encourage 

transformative change and build enduring partnerships to meet future needs.  

 

Imagine If … 

Charlotte became the destination for one of the nation’s most popular and acclaimed 

Fringe Festivals, celebrating challenging and innovative art and introducing the 

community – and the nation – to what’s next on the horizon.  

Let’s see it through.  

 

INNOVATION AND RELEVANCE: CHALLENGES, OPPORTUNITIES AND SOLUTIONS 

At no other time in our history has Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural sector been as poised for 

tremendous opportunity, yet so challenged by unpredictable change. For decades, the 

generosity of business and industry, combined with annual support from local government, 

shielded Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s major cultural institutions from fluctuations in the national 

economy. Then the hard-hitting recession arrived. ASC’s Annual Fund decreased 38 percent 

(from $11.4 million in 2008 to $7.1 million in 2009) and since 2002, local government funding 

was reduced by 50 percent. This revealed an imbalance, as cultural organizations had become 

more reliant on ASC funding rather than their contributor base or their consumer base, with 

some organizations receiving as much as 45 percent of their budgets from ASC. A five-year goal 



11 

to reduce these unsustainable ratios achieved results, but not to the extent which is necessary. 

Currently 17 of 25 major institutions receive between 10 and 20 percent of their annual 

operating budgets from ASC’s annual fund drive, far above the national average of grants 

portions of organizational budgets that range from three to five percent. However, developing 

a strategy to bridge core cultural organizations from the funding framework that has served the 

community for 40 years to one that is rooted in new economic and philanthropic realities is 

critical to the health and future of our cultural sector. 

 

During our year-long visioning process, a common perception emerged: “If cultural 

organizations were more dependent on the market and ticket sales for their sustainability 

instead of their annual arts fund allocation, they might be more aggressive in producing what 

audiences want.” One leadership session participant expressed concern about diversity in 

programming: “You would think cultural activity in the neighborhoods would be the first place 

you’d find evidence of our demographic change – but that is not the case here.” Programming 

is changing, but not at a pace comparable to the same rate as the Charlotte-Mecklenburg  

population. Some feel that our cultural landscape is stalled in a time warp, still programming for 

the predominantly white audience of the 1980s and 90s.  

 

Adding to growth challenges, Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural organizations have been slow to 

diversify their boards and staff. And beyond program content, organizations struggle with 

decisions about where to program and how culture can be presented in more dynamic and 

meaningful ways -- not consumed from a seat, but experienced through active creation and 

participation.  

 

Imagine If … 

Arts, science and culture inspired the same passion, excitement and loyalty as 

professional sports in our community. Why not tailgate before the opera? Are you on 

Team Don Giovanni or Team Carmen? 

Let’s see it through.  



12 

 

This new Cultural Vision Plan certainly recognizes the strides that arts and cultural organizations 

have achieved in reaching more consumers. The issue here is that outreach has been most 

successful with white audiences and not as successful with non-white audiences. Cultural 

leaders have countered criticism by stressing how hard it is to take creative risks or present 

innovative programs when struggling to make payroll. At the same time, participants in 

visioning sessions have encouraged ASC to use this planning process as an opportunity to 

rethink investment policies. Many have challenged ASC to provide incentives for dynamic, 

relevant programming, especially among those organizations slowest to change. Others believe 

funding and cultural investment should expand to support a wider variety of creators, especially 

those from new immigrant communities that are invisible to the general population.  

 

New plan initiatives will require greater inclusiveness to gain traction and make progress. A 

case in point: though this planning process was well-publicized and timed to provide ample 

opportunity for broad-based participation, the white/non-white assessment ratio of response 

was 81:19 in a community whose white/non-white composition is 49:51. As Charlotte-

Mecklenburg’s globalization continues to evolve, there will be tremendous opportunities ahead 

to use culture as a tool in increasing cultural understanding and dialogue. And relationship 

building should start within the cultural sector itself – to build awareness, understanding, 

relationships and respect between the traditional organizations and cultural providers from 

new immigrant communities.  

  

Changing philanthropic patterns have also contributed to the list of challenges facing the 

cultural sector. Especially since the recession, donor patterns nationally have shifted away from 

unrestricted workplace giving and united appeals, toward direct organizational support. Donors 

want to choose where their dollars go and see results first-hand. This trend in Charlotte-

Mecklenburg was further accelerated during the recession, when the highest-yielding corporate 

workplace campaigns were hardest hit by employee reductions. In response, ASC quickly 

pursued its own innovation, moving aggressively to create new giving systems that would be 



13 

attractive to donors. While rethinking ways to energize the annual fund, ASC simultaneously 

created the online giving platform power2give, a new education and innovation fund. Now we 

are poised to reach the next level with the launch of a new funding initiative designed to 

recapture lost donors, and to substantially grow and expand the base of support for arts and 

culture in Charlotte-Mecklenburg.  

 

Imagine If … 

Our school system provided a strong curriculum in history, the sciences and the arts, 

inspiring students to continue these educational paths in college – and then to return 

to Charlotte-Mecklenburg to enjoy long and successful careers in these fields.  

Let’s see it through.  

 

ASC’s new strategies to raise funds are also impacting how funds are allocated. The 

organization’s current history of fund distribution – especially to major cultural partners – is 

based on an allocations policy that has been largely unchanged for decades. ASC leaders 

recognize that new giving trends compel us to rethink how investment policies can better align 

with a donors wants and the community needs. Change is not a choice, it is a necessity.   

 

Naturally the anticipation and uncertainty of doing things differently has added a level of stress 

to major institutions that are less agile and able to adapt to rapid change. In his March 2012 

visit, Rodney Christopher, a Vice President at the Nonprofit Finance Fund, stated: “Great art is 

often created without lots of money and can be enjoyed for many years. Great arts 

organizations without the right kinds and amounts of money, however, often struggle to see 

another day.” Christopher urged funders to invest in program innovation, but not to the extent 

that it threatens the long-term viability of the facilities offering it. He simultaneously urged the 

cultural sector to do its share: “Prepare for the future starting with greater willingness to 

explore new business and program delivery models, and adopt more market-savvy principles.” 

 



14 

Of all public opinion survey results collected (1,082 respondents), 65.8 percent think the quality 

of Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural offerings is excellent. But even in the most stable 

environments, keeping program content aligned with continually evolving consumer tastes is 

challenging. Given the pace and breadth of demographic change in Charlotte-Mecklenburg, 

more creative, forward-looking partnerships will be necessary. In public opinion assessment, 

the most substantial response differences were related to race/ethnic origin – above age, 

location or even length of residency. When online survey respondents were asked about the 

variety of offerings, and if they believed there was “something for everyone,” there was a 19 

percent variance in the responses of whites as compared to non-whites: 71 percent of white 

respondents agreed that there was indeed “something for everyone,” as compared to half of 

nonwhites (52%) who thought there was not. In exploring the community’s appetite for more 

experimental programming (including where and how creativity is experienced), again the most 

substantial variance was race/ethnic origin. Seventy-six percent of non-white respondents want 

more participatory experiences, compared to 60 percent of whites. Town Hall Visioning Session 

participants offered scores of suggestions to more fully engage residents. And at each session, 

we heard the recurring hope that cultural providers will be as innovative with delivery as they 

are with content – it’s about the entire experience.  

 

Imagine If … 

Science sheds and clubs sprang up across Charlotte-Mecklenburg communities, where 

materials and equipment would be available for all aspiring Einsteins and Curies to 

explore and experiment.  

Let’s see it through.  

 

Throughout the visioning process it was clear that most cultural organizations grasp what the 

issues are, but the bigger challenge is determining how to address them. The cultural sector 

must continually strengthen its value and relevance in the community on many levels, a task 

that will be simultaneously invigorating and daunting: 



15 

 Collectively, we need to carefully examine and refresh our entire cultural delivery 

system and determine how we can create greater synergy with agendas important to 

our community.       

 Funding policy should be refreshed to incentivize change. We should continue to pursue 

strategies to manage donor expectations, and be realistic about the pace of cultural 

sector funding change. 

 Individually, each organization needs to rethink every aspect of what it does, why, for 

whom and how. Which program and service offerings are most unique and valuable to 

the community? Programming, outreach, marketing, operating models, capitalization, 

technology and the personnel to best lead, manage and govern our organizations all 

must be carefully assessed and retooled. Professional expertise and broader nonprofit 

services/resources within the community could be tapped to assist. 

 Cultural providers should be as innovative with delivery as they are with content – it’s 

about the entire experience.  

 The cultural sector needs to reimagine how to best capitalize on the ingenuity, 

resourcefulness, nimbleness and talent of its artists and creative individuals. 

 Stewardship services that support and advance the entire arts and cultural sector will be 

more important than ever before. 

 

Imagine If … 

The children of Charlotte-Mecklenburg begged their parents to read the story of the Meck 

Dec one more time, as interest in history among citizens surpasses that of reality TV. A 

community thrives when it knows where it has been and uses this knowledge to shape its 

future.  

Let’s see it through.  

 

 

 

 



16 

III. HOW WE PLANNED  

 

Our work began in 2010 by identifying the most important ways Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s 

cultural life could grow stronger. Three challenges emerged as our primary focal points: 

  

 How can Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s cultural opportunities become more relevant and 

valuable in the lives of all residents and visitors?  

 What can be done to see that all of Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s creative enterprises 

thrive, and how can we keep our cultural offerings fresh, vital and relevant? 

 What can we do to continually expand the impacts of a healthy cultural sector, and 

how?  

 

Questions in hand, visioning sessions began in earnest in March 2011. These sessions involved 

184 community leaders representing all key sectors. On the heels of the visioning process, UNC 

Charlotte’s Urban Institute conducted a random digit dial phone survey of 400 Mecklenburg 

County residents over the age of 18. In June 2011, a subgroup of visioning session leaders 

reviewed all ideas generated from the sessions and the results of the phone survey to affirm 

preliminary visioning themes. 

 

As next steps, ASC leaders met Charlotte-Mecklenburg leaders to seek their thoughts on the 

community’s most critical priorities and how the cultural sector could play a greater role in 

addressing them. These meetings included the elected and professional leaders of the City of 

Charlotte, Mecklenburg County, Mecklenburg Towns and the leaders of the Charlotte Chamber, 

the Foundation For The Carolinas, the Charlotte Regional Partnership, Charlotte Center City 

Partners, Charlotte Regional Visitors Authority, area colleges and universities, United Way and 

MeckEd. 

 

In November and December of 2011, more than a thousand county residents participated in an 

online survey to further test if we were headed in the right direction. In January 2012, ASC 



17 

convened a Cultural Summit, facilitated by McColl Center for Visual Art’s Innovation Institute, in 

which 141 cultural organization leaders and artists participated. A post-summit online survey 

clarified sector needs, challenges and priorities. 

 

In February, three Town Hall Visioning Sessions were convened in Matthew, Cornelius and 

Charlotte. Existing cultural sector research, the plans of Charlotte-Mecklenburg’s chief 

leadership organizations, and city and county government master plans were included in the 

discussions.  

 

This new Cultural Vision Plan is the result of many minds, many conversations and many 

meetings. It benefits from the guidance of community leaders, the candid views of residents 

and the dedicated work of the cultural sector. Once adopted by ASC’s Board of Directors, this 

plan will be presented to Mecklenburg County, the City of Charlotte and the Towns of 

Cornelius, Davidson, Huntersville, Matthews, Mint Hill and Pineville for review and adoption. 

 

IV. TAKING ACTION FOR THE FUTURE  

 

The next step with the Cultural Vision Plan brought together civic, corporate and community 

leaders. The Charlotte-Mecklenburg Cultural Life Task Force was created to protect and 

enhance the region’s creative and cultural community as a unique asset that engages and 

supports every major element of the local economic ecosystem.  

 

The 23 members of this citizen task force were nominated by the Charlotte City Council, 

Mecklenburg County Commission, Arts & Science Council, Charlotte Chamber, Charlotte-

Mecklenburg Schools, Charlotte Center City Partners and Foundation For The Carolinas.  

 

The Task Force began its work in May 2013 and completed its final recommendations in May 

2014. Its research included data-intensive study of funding mechanisms, trends, cultural 

organization budgets, and best practices from comparable cities across the country.  



18 

 

The group heard presentations from industry experts, major funders, current and former 

Charlotte cultural sector executive directors, the UNC Charlotte Urban Institute, the Greater 

Charlotte Cultural Trust, City and County budget officials, a senior Americans for the Arts 

executive, and four executive directors of arts agencies in Dallas, Denver, Nashville and 

Cincinnati that are comparable to the Arts & Science Council.  

 

From these in-depth explorations of cultural sector operations and best practices, the Cultural 

Life Task Force recommends four key actions to ensure vibrant, accessible arts, science and 

history programs for future generations in Charlotte-Mecklenburg:  

 Restructure private sector giving to increase individual, corporate and foundation 

donations directly to the Cultural Partners and other nonprofit cultural organizations. 

Establish ASC as the gateway for new cultural donors and participants who enter the 

sector through a workplace campaign and are then invited to develop strong 

relationships directly with Cultural Partners. ASC develops a donor database that is 

shared with Cultural Partners to move donors’ information and connections to the 

Cultural Partners.  

 Engage local and state government to recommit and expand support for the cultural 

sector by restoring the public/private partnership that built and grew the local arts, 

science and history sector.  

 Redesign ASC and its mission from the ground up so that it can be more effective in 

leading the cultural community’s adaptation to 21st-century trends in philanthropy, 

demographics and citizen participation. Focus ASC on adapting to a constantly changing 

environment, continuously refreshing the case for the cultural sector and allocating 

funds responsively.                                       

 Support the ASC Cultural Partners with administrative, fundraising, and managerial 

resources as they focus on revising, building and continuously improving their 

programmatic, revenue and governance operations and sustainability.  



19 

 

For further information about the recommendations of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg Cultural Life 

Task Force, please visit 

http://artsandscience.org/programs-a-services/cultural-planning/cultural-life-task-force  

 

 

 

 

 

http://artsandscience.org/programs-a-services/cultural-planning/cultural-life-task-force


Town of Matthews 
 ASC Update To Key Partner 

 
March 9, 2015 
@ASCCharlotte 



• Town of Matthews Plan 
 

o 2004-05 funding partnership 
to maximize investment in 
South Mecklenburg and 
Matthews begins 

 
• ASC Investment 
 

o Over $1 million to arts, 
science and history programs 
and organizations and school-
based programs in South 
Mecklenburg since 2005 
 $146,663 in FY14 
 $106,600 in FY15**  

(**to date; likely to rise 
before year-end)  
 

 



 
• Build Community 

 
• Increase Relevant & 

Innovative Programming 
 

• Make arts, science, and 
history central to pre-K-
12 Education, ensuring 
students are critical and 
creative thinkers 

Cultural Vision Plan 



 
• Examine the 

public/private 
partnership model 
 

• Provide opportunities 
for community input 
 

• Develop options for a 
future funding model 
 

• Recommend actions 
 

Cultural Life  
Task Force 



Goals of the Task Force Recommendations 

Restructure private sector giving 

Engage local and state government  

Reinvent ASC 

Support Cultural Organizations  

5 



Short-Term Stabilization Strategies 
• ASC reinvents the fund drive as an Annual Cultural Campaign – new community 

wide engagement model 
• Private Sector Investments - $4+ MM per year for 10 years – to strategically invest 

in the fundraising and marketing capacity of cultural groups 

Private Sector 

• ASC and partners craft a Comprehensive Public Advocacy plan for the cultural sector 
• Advocate for equitable distribution of arts funding at the state level 
• Increase short term per capita funding from City of Charlotte, the Towns, and 

Mecklenburg County to stabilize sector 
• Re-engagement of CMS to provide funding for field trips for every grade 

Public Sector 

• Restructure the ASC Board and staff to support recommendations with focus on 
fundraising, data collection and sharing, and advocacy 

• Invest in Cultural Partners’ development and marketing capacity 
• Begin to implement the Cultural Vision Plan 

ASC & Cultural Partner Structure 



 Long-Term Stabilization Strategies 

• Cultural Trust and ASC generate $125MM in additional endowment principle over 
10 years 

Private Sector 

• Cultural Partners strengthen balance sheets and build cash reserves 
• Cultural Partners invest in programs that fulfill the Cultural Vision Plan 

ASC & Cultural Partner Structure 

• Creation of a Regional Cultural Coalition to serve as a powerful advocate for long-
term public/private partnership 

• Develop and implement a strategy for a reliable, long-term dedicated public funding 
source for the cultural sector – using Denver, Portland and Minnesota as potential 
models 

Public Sector 



 Recommended  
Private Sector Investment Increases 

Source Total Amount 
Private Donor Group $45 million over 10 years 

Greater Charlotte Cultural 
Trust 

$125 million increase in 
corpus over 10 years 

ASC & Cultural Partner 
Contributed 

$90 million +  over 10 years 

Cultural Partner Earned 
Revenue 

$440 million + over 10 years 

TOTAL $700 million + 



 Recommended  
Public Sector Investment Increases 

Source Population Increase Total Est. Increase (Annual) 
City 793,000 $1.30 per capita $1,040,000 

County 1,000,000 $1.30 per capita $1.3 million + $1 million for CMS 

Towns 150,000 $1.30 per capita $195,000 

State TBD TBD TBD 

CMS 1,000,000 $1.00 per capita or 
$7.50/child 

See County above 

TOTAL     
$3.535 million + annual 
$38.35 million over 10 years – goal 
is no more than 5 – 7 years 



 ASC Progress To Date 

• ASC Campaign testing new efforts to provide deeper community engagement 
• ASC Connect with Culture Day held on Jan. 10 – nearly 5,000 residents served 
• Major changes to ASC Campaign in 2016 in progress 
• Private Sector (THRIVE Campaign) has raised $40+ million to strategically invest in 

the fundraising and marketing capacity of cultural groups 

Restructure Private Giving 

• ASC presenting update to all local elected bodies in February & March 
• FY16 funding requests to local government based on Task Force 

recommendations 
• Aligning investment of local government funds to specific interests of local 

citizens 

Engage Local and State Government 



 ASC Progress To Date 

• ASC has changed its internal staff structure and operations to reflect 
recommendations of Task Force and Vision Plan 

• ASC Board of Directors  considering changes to its governance structure for 
FY16  

• New partnership with UNCC to study and analyze data from cultural donors 
and consumers 

Reinvent ASC 

• Implementing capacity building activities around fundraising 
• Completed a marketing/communications plan for legacy giving  

Support the Cultural Partners 



 Cultural Life Task Force 
Recommendation - Town of Matthews 

Source Population 
Current 
Funding 

Increase 
Total Increase 

Amount 
(Annual) 

Total 
 Request 

Matthews 29,384* $10,000 
$1.30  
per 
capita 

 
$38,199 

 
$48,200 

*population data based on US Census 2013 estimated population 



 ASC Proposed FY16 Investment 
from Town of Matthews 

Source Population 
Current 
Funding 

Increase 
Total Increase 

Amount 
(Annual) 

Total 
 Request 

Matthews 24,543* $10,000 
$1.30  
per 
capita 

 
$38,199 

 
$48,200 

*population data based on US Census 2013 estimated population 
**per capita increase revisited annually based on population estimates 

FY15 
Actual 

FY16 FY17** FY18** FY19** FY20** 

 
$10,000 

 
$18,000 

 
$25,000 

 
$33,000 

 
$41,000 

 
$48,000 



 
 

Return on Increased 
Investment from Local 

Government Partnerships  
• Increased grant funding 

for area programs 
• Increased Field Trips 
• Increased In-School 

Programs 
• Out-of-school time 

programs 
• Fee-for-service programs 

in parks, libraries and 
neighborhoods 
 



Thank You & Discussion 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING BOARD REPORT 
ON THEIR MEETING OF 

FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
 

 

 

 

 FOR TOWN BOARD INFORMATION: 

 

     I. ELECTION OF CHAIR & VICE-CHAIR  

 

 Planning Board elected Steve Lee as Chair and Rob Markiewitz as Vice-Chair for 2015. 

 

 

    II. SET SPECIAL MEETING DATE 

 

Planning Board set a special meeting for Tuesday, March 17 at 7 PM to review and make 

recommendations on three zoning applications. 

 

 

    III. PRESENTATION ON COMPOSITE BIKE AND PEDESTRIAN PLAN 

 

Planning Board met jointly with the Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Resources Advisory 

Committee and the Transportation Advisory Committee for a presentation on the draft 

bicycle and pedestrian plan. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 PlBdRpt 2-24-15 



MINUTES 
PLANNING BOARD 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 24, 2015 
7:00 PM 

HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
 
 
PRESENT:  Vice-chair: Rob Markiewitz; Members Gary Turner, David Pratt, Steve Lee, Eric Welsh, and 

Michael Ham;  Alternate members Barbara Dement and David Barley; Town Attorney Craig 
Buie; Youth Voice Benjamin Dodson and Sarah Ward; Planning Director Kathi Ingrish, 
GIS/Planner II David Nelson, Zoning Administrator Mary Jo Gollnitz and Zoning 
Technician/Deputy Town Clerk Betty Lynd. 

 
ABSENT: Member Eric Johnson 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Transportation Advisory Committee members George Sottilo, and Bill Stevens; Parks, 

Recreation & Cultural Resources Advisory Committee members Mary Ciminelli, Howie 
Labiner, Tom Williams, and Matt Jones; Parks, Recreation & Cultural Resources 
Director Corey King; Public Works Director Ralph Messera. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Vice-chair Rob Markiewitz called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.  
 
Mr. Markiewitz made a motion to appoint Barbara Dement as a voting member for this evening’s meeting. The 
motion was seconded by Steve Lee. The vote was unanimous. 
 
Mr. Markiewitz introduced David Barley as a newly appointed alternate member. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 
Gary Turner made a motion to approve the minutes of the January 6, 2015 meeting as submitted. The motion 
was seconded by Eric Welsh. The vote was unanimous.  
 
ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR FOR 2015 
  
Barbara Dement nominated Rob Markiewitz for Chairman of the Planning Board. Mr. Markiewtiz respectfully 
declined the nomination, stating that he would be willing to continue his duties as Vice-chair. Ms. Dement made 
a motion to appoint Mr. Markiewitz to the Vice-chair position. The motion was seconded by Mr. Lee. The vote 
was unanimous. 
 
There was some discussion of who would be willing to take on the Chairman role. David Pratt nominated Mr. 
Lee as Chairman of the Planning Board. The motion was seconded by Mr. Markiewitz. The vote was 
unanimous. 
 
SCHEDULE SPECIAL MEETING TO REVIEW ZONING CASES 
 
Mr. Markiewitz explained that the Planning Board needed to set a special meeting date in March to review the 
three zoning cases presented at the Town Board meeting on February 23, 2015. 
 
Kathi Ingrish explained that the three possible Tuesdays would be the 3rd, 10th and 17th. The MARA 
representatives would be unavailable on the 10th and the 3rd would be very close to the Board of Adjustment 
meeting on March 5th. Ms. Ingrish stated that the 17th would be the best date for all parties if it was acceptable 
by the board. 
 
Mr. Turner asked Ms. Ingrish when the three zoning cases would return to the Town Board for a decision. Ms. 
Ingrish stated these cases would be decided on March 23rd. Mr. Turner asked if they chose the 3rd, which would 
be before the Town Board’s next scheduled meeting on March 9th, would the cases be decided on March 9th 
instead of March 23rd. Ms. Ingrish stated they would not. 



Planning Board Minutes 
February 24, 2015  

 

 

 2 

Mr. Lee asked if there were any cases scheduled for the Planning Board meeting on March 24th. Ms. Ingrish 
stated that there are no zoning hearings scheduled for March’s meeting, so this special meeting could be the 
board’s only meeting in March unless board members attend the March 23rd Town Board meeting to hear the 
final decisions on the three zoning cases. 
 
The board’s consensus was the special meeting date will be set for March 17th, 2015. 
 
OPEN SESSION TO INCLUDE PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE AND TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Markiewtiz stated that the open session was based upon the feedback from sessions held by Town Council 
that the boards should share and talk about things going on to keep up transparency between boards. Ms. 
Ingrish explained that this was a perfect time to hold the open session because the Composite Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Plan would soon be presented to the public. 
 
PRESENTATION ON DRAFT COMPOSITE BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN PLAN 
 
GIS/Planner II David Nelson came forward to give presentation. The public hearing for the Composite Bicycle 
and Pedestrian Plan will be scheduled for April 13th, 2015. The Town Board’s decision date can be May 11th, 
2015. 
 
Mr. Nelson explained that the plan is a long-term planning initiative to ensure a complete pedestrian and bicycle 
network for the Town of Matthews. There are objectives to this plan. One objective is to update and build off of 
the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan which was approved in 2006. The new plan will expand to include a pedestrian 
network. A further objective is to standardize the terms and definitions between the different plans to ensure 
clarity and consistency. The composite plan needs to be a comprehensive plan that includes the aspects of all 
previous plans used. Staff would like to alleviate any conflicts amongst the plans in order to mesh them all into 
the one new plan. Once the plans have been meshed, staff can complete a gap analysis to identify areas where 
the plans do not link with each other. Once those are identified they can be created while current linkages can 
be strengthened. A final objective is to gauge the strength of the plan and measure improvements over time. 
 
Mr. Nelson stated this Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan is a combination of previous plans. These include 
the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, the Mecklenburg County Parks & Recreation Greenway Plan, the Carolina 
Thread Trail, the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, and other various small area plans and past rezoning 
petitions. These are pulled together into this master plan. 
 
Mr. Nelson stated that staff looked at the terms for facility types used within past plans. These terms were 
narrowed to seven terms: bike lanes, neighborhood signed routes, wide outside lanes, wide paved shoulders, 
greenways, multi-use paths, and sidewalks.  
 
Mr. Nelson continued discussing the past plans used to create the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, 
giving their adoption dates and uses. Once all these past plans were combined, the next step was to update the 
master plan to alleviate conflicts. Mr. Nelson explained that the most common conflict was redundancy, meaning 
that more than one facility serving the same purpose was offered for the same corridor. Multiple facilities are not 
needed. One example of this is McKee Road. In this example, the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan recommended a 
wide shoulder, whereas the Comprehensive Transportation Plan recommended bicycle lanes. The resolution 
was that bicycle lanes provided a safer mode of transportation, therefore wide shoulders were removed. There 
were 16 instances of this type of conflict and the safety of users as well as accommodation of as many users as 
possible were used to decide which facility types to keep. There were two instances of needing to realign 
corridors due to external factors since the past plans’ adoptions. There were five instances of conflict which 
required changes to the facility type. For these changes, staff utilized the National Association of Transportation 
Officials guidelines to guide the placement of neighborhood signed routes. They were meant for low volume 
neighborhood roads. A specific example of this was Mount Harmony Church Road, which was changed from 
neighborhood signed routes to bike lanes. A final aspect of the fourth goal is eliminated projects. Mr. Nelson 
explained that the only two eliminated projects were the Arthur Goodman Park connector and the Hampton 
Green connector. The length of the path was cost prohibitive according to a corridor study completed in 2012 by 
Stewart Engineering. 



Planning Board Minutes 
February 24, 2015  

 

 

 3 

Mr. Nelson stated new projects and gap analysis, was the largest objective to complete. The first new project 
would be a connector from Barrington to the Four Mile Creek Greenway. This is due to Four Mile Creek 
Greenway’s expected expansion and the limited number of opportunities to connect to it. This project will serve 
more than 400 residents along Elizabeth Lane and Barrington Place. The second new project is the Brighton 
Park neighborhood signed routes. This is due to the fact that most entrances to greenways are connected to 
neighborhood signed routes which facilitates safe travel to neighborhoods. There will also be a new 
neighborhood signed route extended on Creekside Drive in the Windrow subdivision to complete the 
neighborhood signed route network. Neighborhood signed routes will be added to Greylock Ridge and Rockwell 
View drives in order to connect to the Four Mile Creek Greenway. Crossing John Street there would be a 
recommendation for a multi-use path on the future Greylock Ridge extension into the Family Entertainment 
District. This was based on the Wingate Commons rezoning petition. This recommendation will ensure that the 
multi-use path would extend to Independence Pointe Parkway. There are also neighborhood signed routes 
recommended for Somersby in the Elizabeth Lane area and Thornblade Ridge Road. Multi-use paths are also 
recommended at Mount Harmony Church Road and for a connection between Rice and Williams Roads. The 
final new project recommendation is the Windrow connector multi-use path. Due to the fact that this is an older 
subdivision, there are no pedestrian options such as sidewalks for transportation. The plan is to utilize an old 
trail for horse riding that is unused within the neighborhood. 
 
Mr. Nelson expanded upon the final objective which is to evaluate the effectiveness of this composite plan. 
Direct residential and commercial access to facilities and destination ratios were used to measure effectiveness. 
For each of these criteria, the new composite plan has increased effectiveness. 
 
There are several recommendations of the composite plan, the first of which is to install some pilot 
neighborhood signed routes. A second recommendation is to create benchmarks or goals to continue 
measuring effectiveness over the next five to ten years. Dirtways could be used as an inexpensive way to model 
future multiuse paths until more permanent ones could be installed. A further recommendation is to consider 
bike sharing stations as a way to encourage citizens to utilize the bicycle network. The final recommendation is 
to continue communication between Matthews and other municipalities. 
 
Mr. Markiewitz stated that he was impressed with the effectiveness measurements, but was confused on how 
staff would prioritize projects and obtain funding. He also asked for further clarification on the plans for 
communication between neighborhoods. Mr. Nelson stated that most of the plan implementation will be 
developer-driven, meaning that any future development projects proposed in areas that the plan covers would 
have to include the facilities desired by the composite plan. Mr. Markiewitz asked what would happen in the 
already existing neighborhoods. Mr. Nelson answered that regional coordination with the county would allow 
connections to the greenways as they are expanded. Neighborhood signed routes are fairly easy and 
inexpensive to install. Mr. Markiewtiz asked if there will be requirements for the neighborhoods to communicate. 
Mr. Nelson stated that the process for communication has not been established yet, but is certainly something 
the staff wants to create. 
 
Bill Stevens with the Transportation Advisory Committee asked if it would be better to just place signs within the 
established neighborhoods that would have short neighborhood signed routes such as Thornblade. Mr. Nelson 
stated that neighborhoods with many feeder streets would require more signage as opposed to Thornblade. Mr. 
Stevens also inquired if staff could envision bicycles on dirt paths. Mr. Nelson said this was certainly possible. 
 
Tom Williams with the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Advisory Committee asked if it was possible to 
bring other small cities such as Mint Hill or Stallings into the program. Mr. Nelson said there was not any 
outreach to the neighboring communities in the creation of the composite plan. Going forward with the plan, 
however, it would be advantageous to coordinate with the surrounding communities. 
 
Ms. Dement asked about the area at Sardis Plantation and Reverdy, stating that they have many homes in that 
area and run right down into the greenway. Mr. Nelson stated that they have common open space in Sardis 
Plantation that has already been identified as a connector in a previous plan. There is no connection that can be 
identified on Reverdy. 
 
Mr. Lee asked if a dirtway was used, what the timeline and funding plan was for expanding Four Mile Creek 
Greenway. Mr. Nelson stated that he did not have the figures on that project. 



Planning Board Minutes 
February 24, 2015  

 

 

 4 

Howie Labiner stated concern about the projects being developer-driven. This would cause smaller segments of 
the plan to be developed and cause lack of connectivity which would keep the public from becoming engaged 
for a while. Mr. Nelson said that unfortunately that is a possibility. He said that another possible way to 
implement the plan incrementally would be to have DOT help when they are completing roadwork in plan areas. 
Funding is also a major issue that keeps the plan from being implemented quickly in large areas. 
 
Mr. Stevens said it would be a good idea to run the plan past Ken Tippette who is the bicycle coordinator in 
Charlotte. He would be able to provide good feedback. He also stated that he believed the advantage of building 
out the thoroughfares was that the more paths are built, the more popular the transportation system will 
become. He suggested building the connectors first. Mr. Nelson agreed that the Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan did recommend multiuse paths along major thoroughfares. It provides the backbone to the networks. 
 
Ms. Dement stated that Eden Hall should be included. That developer did agree on the other side of Fullwood. 
Mr. Nelson explained that he did not address that project but that it was an approved zoning petition. It starts 
with the Village at Plantation Estates, extends down Fullwood Lane with a signalized crosswalk onto Eden Hall , 
and continues through ACTS property to Bubbling Well. 
 
Mr. Barley asked if the projects had been ranked. Mr. Nelson stated that they have not been ranked yet. It would 
be a difficult task with over 150 projects. 
 
Ms. Dement asked what the next steps would be. Mr. Nelson said perhaps a ranking of the projects would be in 
order. Mr. Markiewitz suggested that they be ranked by the areas we control versus ones we do not. Mr. Nelson 
said the areas we control are more tied to funding that we would have to provide. Establishing dirtways would be 
a way to show people the potential of the plan. 
 
Mr. Welsh asked how we go about corporate sponsorships programs for funding. Mr. Nelson said that would be 
something the staff would look into. 
 
Mr. Williams asked if the Town of Matthews will maintain dirtways. Mr. Nelson said he would assume that Parks 
and Recreation would determine how to maintain them 
 
Mr. Welsh suggested looking into a tourism grant such as the one provided to MARA. Mr. Nelson said he would 
look into it. 
 
Public Works Director Ralph Messera stated that the Transportation Advisory Committee worked hard with the 
Town staff on the Comprehensive Transportation Plan and there were some changes that Mr. Nelson brought 
up such as the multiuse paths on thoroughfares. He complemented Mr. Nelson on doing an excellent job on 
meshing the plans together. 
 
Mr. Nelson stated that any future comments were welcome via e-mail and that a copy of the draft plan is 
available on the Town’s website. 
 
Mr. Markiewitz asked if there would be an opportunity for broader sharing with the community. He stated it 
would be important to get the word out so that the plan doesn’t encounter future resistance from citizens in later 
stages. Mr. Nelson said that staff is looking into a public input session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Lee made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Mr. Markiewitz. The vote was 
unanimous. The meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Betty Lynd, Zoning Technician/ Deputy Town Clerk 



 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 

JORDAN ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 
FEBRUARY 9, 2015 – 5:30 PM 

 
PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 

Miller, John Ross, and Kress Query; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Deputy Town Clerk Mary Jo 
Gollnitz. 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; 

Senior Planner Jay Camp; Public Works Director Ralph Messera; Communication Director Jen 
Thompson; Red Brick Partnership Rob Jacik, and John Urban. 

 

 

Public Works Director Ralph Messera provided information regarding Charlotte Water replacing water and sewer 
lines in Matthews in the upcoming months. He informed the Board of the location of the replacement work and the 
reasons for road closings in the area. 
 
The Board of Commissioners heard a presentation from Red Brick Partnership, a proposed downtown organization. 
Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice provided a presentation discussing the background of the Partnership. Rob 
Jacik, co-chair of the Partnership, then explained how the group has been working on getting membership and 
support from the downtown businesses. He continued noting that they have worked on branding and logos for the 
group.  The group is also working on developing their website, directory/kiosk, and brochures. Mr. Jacik informed 
the Commissioners of the potential activities that the Red Brick Partnership is looking into. They include pop up 
markets and other social events in downtown Matthews. They are requesting support from the Town Board in the 
form of $20,000 annually with anticipation of becoming fully independent in three years. Discussion continued on 
where funding could come from, partnering with the Chamber of Commerce, participating in local events, and the 
initial kickoff date of May 7, 2015 to coincide with Beachfest weekend.  
 

Town Manager Hazen Blodgett provided the Board with information regarding important issues that are under 
consideration at the State General Assembly. The aesthetic bill, the loss of privilege license collection and historic 
tax credit bill were briefly discussed. They also discussed if the aesthetic bill will take away the conditional zoning 
process from the Town. Ms. Ingrish stated that she is not sure how the bill will affect the town’s conditional zoning 
process. Mr. Higdon stated that he is in favor of the Board adopting a resolution against the actions of the General 
Assembly. Mr. Ross suggested a letter to the editor signed by all the Board members. Mayor Taylor asked that 
Communication Director Jen Thompson draft the letter for the newspaper. The meeting adjourned at 6:59 pm. 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING 
HOOD ROOM, MATTHEWS TOWN HALL 

FEBRUARY 9, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
 

PRESENT: Mayor James Taylor; Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Pata; Commissioners John Higdon, Chris Melton, Jeff 
Miller, John Ross, and Kress Query; Town Manager Hazen Blodgett; Deputy Town Clerk Mary Jo 
Gollnitz. 

 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Assistant Town Manager Jamie Justice; Planning and Development Director Kathi Ingrish; 

Senior Planner Jay Camp; and Communication Director Jen Thompson. 
 

 

1 
 



Board of Commissioners 
February 9, 2015 

 

REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Taylor called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Mayor Taylor gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Mayor Taylor asked Boy Scout Pack 65 to lead the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mr. Blodgett requested that the Board under new business add Item 11A to discuss the Red Brick Partnership 
request for funds. Commissioner Mr. Melton motioned to have Item 11A added to the agenda in order to discuss 
funding for the Red Brick Partnership. Mr. Pata seconded the motion which carried unanimously.  
 
 
AMEND RESOLUTION CALLING FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS ON ZONING APPLICATIONS 2014-623, 2014-624, 
AND 2015-625 TO CHANGE DATE FROM FEBRUARY 9, 2015 TO FEBRUARY 23, 2015 
 
Ms Ingrish introduced the Planning Board members present at the meeting. Mayor Taylor explained that the Public 
Hearings for Zoning Applications 2014-623, 2014-624 and 2014-625 needed to be rescheduled to February 23, 
2015 because the hearings were not properly advertised. Mr. Ross asked for clarification on the rescheduled date. 
He noted that the agenda stated March 9, 2015 not February 23, 2015. Mayor Taylor stated that the Town was fast 
tracking these because of the error and all parties involved are in agreement to the change. Mr. Melton asked if the 
February 23rd meeting would be a joint Town Board-Planning Board meeting. Mayor Taylor stated yes. 
 
Mr. Ross made a motion to reschedule the Public Hearings for Zoning Applications 2014-623, 2014-624 and 2014-
625 to be held on February 23, 2015. Mr. Pata seconded the motion which carried unanimously. 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR INCREASE IN STEALTH TOWER HEIGHT AT MARA 
 
Mayor Taylor stated that there is a site plan review for a Stealth Tower at MARA which the applicants are requesting 
this also be changed to February 23rd. Mr. Higdon motioned that the stealth tower site plan review be changed to 
February 23, 2015. Mr. Pata seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS 
 
REPORT FROM PLANNING BOARD 
 
Planning Board Chairman Tom Lawing provided a report from their January 6, 2015 meeting. He stated that the 
Hylton/Martin request was recommended for approval. He continued stating that they recommended disapproval of 
the Newks application because there was no representation at the meeting and insufficient information on the 
project. 
 
Mr. Query asked if there was anyone in the audience specifically to hear about the cell tower. Mayor Taylor asked 
for a show of hands from the audience to see who was present to hear about the Stealth Tower. No one from the 
audience responded. 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING-RELATED ACTIONS 
 
Zoning Application 2014-621: Hylton-Martin Property from R-15 to R-VS. Senior Planner Jay Camp explained that 
there were some minor changes to the site plan and notes that need to be added for the Hylton-Martin application. 
He showed the Board an easement that was required by Mecklenburg County between lots 18 and 19 for PCO 
concept approval. The developer has removed an errant left turn out of the subdivision plans and located the mail 
kiosk on the plans.  

Page 2 of 6 
 



Board of Commissioners 
February 9, 2015 

 

 
Mr. Camp stated that Public Works requested that a note on the plans state that “all common open space will be 
deeded to the HOA upon completion of the project and will be the maintenance responsibility of the HOA”. This will 
be Note 4E. He further stated that under the conditions from the Planning Board the petition agrees to ”a nine month 
time frame after zoning approval to determine the final alignment of the walking trail. If an agreement to secure 
cannot be made to Woody Creek, the trail shall be terminated short of the property line and remain.” The last item 
would be the use pervious pavement on side load garages because side load garages generate more impervious 
area because the driveways are larger. As mentioned earlier the PCO plan was approved. Mayor Taylor noted that 
the PCO was what the Board was waiting on. Mayor Taylor asked if the petitioner had agreed to the conditions 
noted. The petitioner answered yes from the audience and agreed to Mr. Camps outline. 
 
Mayor Taylor asked if the name of the development had been change because the UDO prohibits the repetition of 
similar names. Mr. Camp stated that Chapter 4 of the UDO does prohibit the repetition of street names. If the word 
has been used two times as a street name or subdivision, it cannot be used again. He explained that Fullwood has 
been used for Fullwood Commons, Fullwood Plaza, Fullwood Lane, and Fullwood Trace. The only way to approve 
Fullwood Station could be a zoning variance from the Board of Adjustment or text change. There is no vehicle to 
approve the subdivision name at this evenings meeting. Mayor Taylor asked the petitioner if they understand the 
path they need to take in order to use that subdivision name or use another name.  
 
Mr. Query asked if the pictures shown of the houses will be typical houses and materials. Mr. Waters stated yes. 
Mr. Melton asked Mr. Camp for clarification of why Fullwood nor Station can be used in Matthews. Mr. Camp stated 
that it is derived from emergency services and they do not want to cause confusion. There was discussion on if 
dispatch uses name base only or gps based. Mr. Miller asked for the list of Fullwood examples. Mr. Camp stated 
that there are currently four and the Ordinance limits it to two. Mr. Miller wanted to know why there is four.  
 
Mr. Blodgett stated that the limit is to help eliminate confusion when there is an emergency. Mr. Miller said that if 
emergency dispatch uses modern technology in utilizing the location of a call, that it would not be confusing to have 
similar names. Mr. Higdon stated that he understands the applicant needs to go before the Board of Adjustment but 
he feels this is handicapping the creativity of naming by placing these restrictions on developments. 
 
Mr. Ross asked if there have been additional conversations regarding options in removing the u-turn at the entrance 
to the subdivision. Mr. Camp said that you could make a u-turn and function with the conflicting movement of the 
yield. The design has not changed. Mr. Ross asked if school buses will be making u-turns at the entrance. Mr. 
Camp stated no. He continued noting that school buses, garbage trucks and such would circulate through Woody 
Creek to the traffic signal. 
 
Motion by Mr. Query to approve Zoning Motion 2014-621 with the addition of conditions suggested by the Planning 
Board and those agreed upon by the applicant this evening; it is reasonable and consistent; the reason it is 
consistent is that it will be a nice residential development and proper use of the land. Mr. Miller seconded the motion.  
 
Mayor Taylor asked if the consistence and reasonable statements need to be separate. Attorney Buckley explained 
that there does not have to be a reason for consistent but there needs to have a reasonable statement. He further 
explained that as long as the Board states why it is reasonable, then it cannot be reviewed. 
 
Mr. Query said that with this type of zoning that the Board can place conditions, he believes the town is getting a 
higher quality development. A development by right would be no control over what type of houses are constructed. 
He continued stating that he feels this is a better use of the land. It may be a little more density in that area than 
they want, but we can’t stop people from developing their land. 
 
Mr. Ross stated that he is not going to be able to support this motion. He really likes the subdivision; however he 
believes that the bulb out is unsafe. The biggest issue in town is traffic. He feels this is a bad design and it is not 
the developer’s fault. He is not satisfied with the entrance. Mr. Higdon asked if Mr. Ross had a suggested alternative. 
Mr. Ross said that he was hoping that NCDOT would have some alternatives. He explained that whatever traffic 
congestion that is being alleviated by the widening of Trade Street will be countered by the design at the subdivision 
entrance. 
  

Page 3 of 6 
 



Board of Commissioners 
February 9, 2015 

 

Mayor Taylor stated that regardless if this application gets approved or not, a by right subdivision would have the 
entrance in the exact same position. It is not a situation where development could be stopped and the entrance 
relocated. 
 
The motion passed 6-1 with Mr. Ross voting in opposition. 
 
Zoning Application 2014-622: 9603 E. Independence, Newks  
 
Mayor Taylor said that the property owner is requesting to withdraw their application and there has been no 
response from the petitioner. Mr. Camp said staff spoke with the property owner a few hours ago and they still wish 
to withdraw as requested. Private negotiations have faltered and this will allow the property owner to file again. 
Mayor Taylor stated that there were no protest petition and this is an appropriate request. 
 
A motion by Mr. Ross to approve the withdrawal request. Mr. Pata seconded and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one spoke at this time. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Approve Minutes of the January 26, 2015 Meeting 
B. Approve Minutes of the January 31, 2015 Special Meeting 
C. Make appointments to Planning Board and Board of Adjustment 
D. Accept Zoning Application 2015-626; 10200 block of Monroe Road; T Renfrow Estate/Everlane Development; 

from R-VS to C-MF and R-12MF(CD), and set for Public Hearing on April 9, 2015. 
E. Approve Street Closure Request from Matthews Historical Foundation 
F. Approve disposal of surplus property.  
G. Approve Budget Ordinance Amendments to: 

 1)   Recognize donation to DARE Program in the amount of $857.00 
 2)   Recognize shared proceeds received through DEA Taskforce in the amount of $1,764.00 

 3) Utilize funds as designated by Donors and refund vehicle maintenance for refund of deductible. 
 

A motion by Mr. Melton to approve consent agenda Items A through G with changing the date on Item D from March 
9, 2015 to April 9, 2015 and seconded by Mr. Query, was unanimously approved. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Finalize 2015 Planning Conference Agenda 
 
Mayor Taylor stated that he would like to see discussion of Stump Town Park and other parks. Mr. Pata asked to 
include greenways and bicycle paths into the transportation portion of the discussion.  

 
Mr. Blodgett asked to have the Weddington Road I-485 Interchange added to the discussion list and remove the 
Red Brick Partnership from Sunday. Mayor Taylor suggested leaving the Red Brick Partnership on the agenda in 
case there is new information to be discussed. Mr. Higdon stated that he questioned the need for a four hour 
discussion on clarifying roles and expectations. He continued stating that their time could be put to a better use. 
Mayor Taylor noted that the time frame has been suggested by the facilitator and the manager. They will move 
forward with other items if the entire allotted time is not necessary. There will be some pre-work sent to the Board 
on the 23rd. Mr. Higdon asked why this discussion was not being held in Matthews and not pay the facilitator to drive 
to the beach. Mr. Blodgett said that Friday was full and they could look into Thursday night. Mayor Taylor said that 
he understands Mr. Higdon’s concerns. Mr. Ross shares the sentiment to save costs. He asked if they could leave 
later on Friday. Mayor Taylor stated that they could inquire, but does not believe the facilitator is available. Mr. 
Query asked where the facilitator was coming from. Mr. Blodgett stated Chapel Hill so travel is almost the same 
either way. 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

http://www.matthewsnc.gov/Departments/PlanningandDevelopment/PendingZoningActions.aspx


Board of Commissioners 
February 9, 2015 

 

Mayor Taylor stated that the Board is to consider funding for the Red Brick Partnership as discussed at the 5:30pm 
meeting earlier. A motion by Mr. Query to fund the Red Brick Partnership $20,000 for current and upcoming year 
out of general fund. Mr. Miller seconded.  
 
Mr. Ross asked for clarification on the funding years. Mayor Taylor stated that it will be $20,000 to come from this 
year’s budget for the Red Brick Partnership. They will address future funding at another date. Mr. Miller asked about 
addressing tourism funds. Mr. Blodgett stated that the Board will have an update regarding way finding town wide 
in two weeks. Mr. Melton asked for clarification that the $20,000 will be for the next 17 months through fiscal 2016.  
Mayor Taylor stated that we cannot commit to future budgets at this time. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
No report 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
No report 
 
TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
Mr. Blodgett stated that there will be a meeting set with Mr. Miller and staff in order to receive background on the 
MARA application on how it has developed to this point. Mr. Blodgett wanted to open this to the Board. Mayor Taylor 
that this could be advertised and open to all Board members. Mr. Blodgett stated that Monday night the Family 
Entertainment District will be discussed and the meeting could be extended the time of the meeting. The Board 
agreed to have the meeting on February 16, 2015 and have Mr. Higdon video conferenced in. Mayor Taylor stated 
that it will not be a public hearing. The MARA representatives can be in attendance, but there will be no dialogue 
regarding their application. 
 
Mr. Higdon stated that he has met with the MARA representatives and he is not convinced that R/I zoning is the 
correct zoning for that property and use.  Is there any remedy to consider adding another classification to the 
UDO. 
 
Mayor Taylor said that MARA is in a classification by itself today and R/I is the most adequate. Ms. Ingrish clarified 
stated that the current classification is nonconforming and there is no other classification that would meet their 
needs 100%.  Mr. Higdon asked what the Sportplex was zoned. Ms. Ingrish stated that it will be ENT. Mr. Higdon 
asked why the Sportsplex was not R/I. Ms. Ingrish stated that the ENT was specifically for the geographic district. 
Mr. Miller asked if the ENT was written for Sportsplex, why could you not write a S/F district for sports fields. Mr. 
Blodgett said the ENT is 325 acres and MARA is approximately 26 acres and zoning MARA into the ENT district 
might be spot zoning. Mr. Buckley stated that spot zoning is rarely brought up today. It was used in years past when 
there were not as many zoning classifications. You can create a new zoning district, however that will take at least 
four months for a UDO text amendment. Mr. Higdon said that he does not see R/I fitting MARA’s use and he does 
not see it as appropriate. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Paul Crouse 205 Manna Ridge. He wanted to know what was going in at the corner of Sardis Road and Hwy 51. 
Mayor Taylor said that there is a house being built by the property owner and it is zoned residential. Mr. Blodgett 
said that the owner wanted to put something commercial on the property for several years and is now placing a 
single family home on the land with detached garage. Mayor Taylor said that it is all by right. Mr. Crouse said that 
it seemed like an unusual location for a single family home. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mr. Melton motioned to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pata which carried unanimously. The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:50 pm.  
 

Page 5 of 6 
 



Board of Commissioners 
February 9, 2015 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Jo Gollnitz 
Deputy Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



blynd
Date Stamp

blynd
Current



 

1 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan 

Town of Matthews 



 

2 

DRAFT January 2015 

Executive Summary 

To be completed…  

  
 



 

3 

DRAFT January 2015 

Executive Summary 

To be completed... 

  
 



 

4 

DRAFT January 2015 

Introduction 

The Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan was developed 

through a collaborative effort shared by Town citizens, Board 

members, and staff.  
 

 

Matthews Town Board 
Mayor Jim Taylor   Jeff Miller 

Mayor Pro Tem Joe Pata  Kress Query 

John Higdon    John Ross 

Chris Melton 
 

 

Town Staff 
Kathi Ingrish 

David Nelson 
 
 
 

Acknowledgements 

The Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan is an undertaking by the Town of Matthews to combine two 

long-range transportation planning focal points: bicycle planning and pedestrian planning. The merger of 

these two initiative is practical; these transportation modes share many facility types and are often chosen 

for similar reasons and preferences, such as exercise or convenience. By jointly planning bicycle and 

pedestrian networks, the Town can ensure an efficient system that avoids duplicative costs and infrastructure 

and provides the broadest possible range of transportation opportunities for the community.  

 

Additionally, this plan is not starting from scratch; numerous previous long-range plans have focused on 

various parts of this overall endeavor. Therefore, building on the foundation of previous adopted plans, the 

Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan will update and expand the proposed bicycle and pedestrian 

networks currently “on the books.” Tasked with different scopes and objectives, these adopted plans can be 

complimentary, but are often incongruent. The plans do not always merge seamlessly; there are gaps, 

redundancies, and variations. One plan may recommend a bike lane along a roadway whereas another plan 

recommends a multi-use path. Similarly, a plan tasked with a countywide or multi-jurisdictional scope will 

not always include the detail necessary to tie it in with a town or subdivision plan.  

 

The overarching goal of this document is to update the bicycle and pedestrian network plans and, in the 

process, consolidate the applicable components of those various plans into a single document. By taking a 

holistic approach, merging these plans together, seeing where they fit and where they are at odds, the Town 

of Matthews will ensure an efficient and complete bike and pedestrian network, one that serves the needs of 

current and future residents and visitors. This document serves as the official guide to bicycle and pedestrian 

planning initiatives for the Town of Matthews.  

  



 

5 

DRAFT January 2015 

Goals of the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan 

 
    

   Update / Expand Comprehensive Bicycle Plan 
Update the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan completed in 2006 and expand the scope to include 

pedestrian facilities.  

 

     

 

   Master Inventory  
Consolidate adopted plans, including applicable approved rezoning petitions, into one document 

and establish a master inventory of all existing and proposed facilities that comprise the bicycle 

and pedestrian network in the Town of Matthews.  

 

 

Standardization  

Codify the varying terms and facility types of the previous plans and produce a universal 

nomenclature to aid in comparing plans and ensure consistency going forward.  

 

 

 

Conflict Resolution 

Identify instances of conflict or redundancy in previously adopted plans and offer resolutions to 

ensure a clear and concise needs statement.  

 

 

 

Gap Analysis 

Identify and rectify facility gaps that exist in the master inventory. 

 

 

 

Analyze Effectiveness 

Devise metrics to objectively determine the effectiveness and efficiency of the network.  

 

         
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 



 

6 

DRAFT January 2015 

Table of Contents 

Chapter 1: Background        Page 7 

The Benefits of Bicycling and Walking       Page 8  

Demographics          Page 9 

Land Use           Page 14  

Nomenclature / Naming Convention        Page 17  

Off-Road Corridor Facilities         Page 19  

Existing Plans          Page 21 

 Comprehensive Bicycle Plan       Page 22 

 Mecklenburg County P&R Master Plan       Page 30  

 Carolina Thread Trail Plan        Page 32  

 Comprehensive Transportation Plan       Page 33  

 Monroe Road Small Area Plan        Page 39  

 Entertainment District Small Area Plan       Page 40  

 Approved Zoning Petitions        Page 41  

Existing Inventory / Current Conditions       Page 48  

 

Chapter 2: Inventory        Page 50  

Organization           Page 51  

Composite Bicycle Inventory        Page 52  

Composite Pedestrian Inventory        Page 60  

Updating the Composite Inventory        Page 64  

 Completed Projects         Page 64  

 Conflicts and Resolutions        Page 65  

 Realignments          Page 69  

 Facility Type Changes         Page 70  

 Eliminated Projects         Page 71  

 Gap Analysis / New Projects        Page 72  

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities        Page 83  

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities       Page 93  

 

Chapter 3: Evaluation & Recommendations   Page 99  

Evaluation           Page 100  

Recommendations for Implementing Plan       Page 103  

 

 



 

7 

DRAFT January 2015 

Chapter 1: Background  



 

8 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background 

Transportation has always played an important role in the prosperity of Matthews. Indeed, the town owes its 

name to the locating of a train stop along the Wilmington-Tennessee rail line. The stop was named after 

Edward Watson Matthews, a director of the Central Carolina Railroad, in 1874. Little more than a crossroads 

beforehand, the Town of Matthews was incorporated five years later. From that humble beginning, as the 

Town has expanded and transportation has evolved, so have the town’s attempts to accommodate it.  

 

Due largely to timing, Matthews’ existing transportation infrastructure is predominantly a product of the 

automobile age. More than 90% of the land area in Matthews has been developed since 1960 as farm fields 

and forests have been converted to accommodate a rapidly growing population.  

 

The development of a transportation network has understandably reflected this era, resulting in the threading 

of more than 350 linear miles of driving lanes through town, but less than ¼ of this mileage in an 

accompanying, fragmented sidewalk network. Bicycle facilities are even scarcer within the town. This 

imbalance ensures that all destinations in and around Matthews are principally, if not exclusively, served by 

roadways. Residents and visitors oftentimes do not have a choice when going from A to B; they must get in 

their car.  

 

Providing transportation choices is at the heart of a high-quality, prosperous community and emerging trends 

suggest that the time is right for a focus on biking and walking: 

 

 Bicycle Sharing Systems have become popular in recent years, with availability nearly quadrupling from 

2011 to 2014. Latest estimates place the worldwide number of stations at 37,5001, including 24 in 

downtown Charlotte.  

 

 Cities that have invested in bike lanes have experienced dramatic increases in ridership. In 2008, New 

York City experienced a single-year bike ridership increase of 35%, a figure their Department of 

Transportation credited in part to the addition of 140 miles of bike lanes during that timeframe2. Examples 

like this suggest that there is latent demand; people ready to engage in bicycling once a safe and complete 

network is provided.  

 

 Walking and biking trails commonly appear near the top of priority ranking lists of recreational facility 

needs assessments, including the number one spot in the Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation Master 

Plan (2008).  

 

 Numerous recent studies indicate that walkable communities are desirable to multiple age groups. Baby 

boomers, now transitioning to empty-nesters are preferring smaller homes and the conveniences of 

walkable downtown communities. Millenials are less likely than previous generations to own a car or even 

obtain a driver’s license, citing a desire for freedom and flexibility3. Both of these demographic shifts 

contain cultural reasons for seeking walkable communities, which are more lasting and propelling than 

economic reasons.  

 

1 MTI Report Public Bikesharing in North America During a Period of Rapid Expansion 
2 City of New York Bike Share Report 
3 Speck, Jeff Walkable City 



 

9 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: The Benefits of Bicycling and Walking 

People choose to bike or walk for a variety of reasons: recreation, exercise and health, convenience, or for 

financial reasons. The built environment can have a strong influence on these reasons, either encouraging or 

discouraging walking and biking through ease of access, real and perceived safety, and land use patterns. A 

built environment that includes a vibrant and safe multi-modal transportation network provides benefits for 

individuals, as well as the community.  

 

Individual Benefits  

 

 For many households, an automobile is one of the largest expenses after housing. An extensive bicycle and 

pedestrian network that gives people options can extend the life of their car and, in some cases, even 

eliminate the need for an additional car.  

 

 Bicycle and pedestrian transportation allows individuals to incorporate physical activity into their daily 

routine, making it more convenient to exercise and maintain a healthy lifestyle.  

 

 Obesity is a health care issue for many people, including children. Sedentary lifestyles exacerbate this 

problem. Bicycle and pedestrian facilities in neighborhoods and near schools provide children and families 

the opportunity for daily exercise.  

 

 

Community Benefits  

 

 A robust bicycle and pedestrian network can reduce wear and tear on roadways thereby delaying the need 

for maintenance and repairs.  

 

 Short auto trips produce far more pollution per mile than longer trips. By reducing the reliance on the 

automobile for short trips, the Town of Matthews can do its part in improving air quality in the Charlotte 

region.  

 

 Access to trail and pathway systems is often cited as a high priority when people look for housing options. 

Studies have demonstrated that demand for these facilities can even lead to an increase in property values.  

 

 Businesses tend to invest in areas that have a high quality of life. Employers look for competitive 

advantages when attracting highly skilled workers and a robust bicycle and pedestrian network can offer 

some of these qualities.  

 

The Town of Matthews seeks to expand transportation options for all of these reasons and the simple 

overarching reason: more transportation options accommodate more people, businesses, and community 

interests.  

 

 



 

10 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Demographics 

Demographics provide valuable insight into a community. They give context; they help to tell the story of 

where a community has been, and where it is headed. More importantly, they aid in decision-making and goal-

setting, and help to expose the challenges and opportunities that will develop along the way. In this way, the 

demographics discussed below help to provide a foundation for the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan.  

 

1. Population  

2. Median Income  

3. Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety  

4. Commuter Behavior  

5. Car Ownership  

 

Population 
 

Similar to most of the Charlotte region, the Town of 

Matthews has experienced rapid growth in recent years. 

From 2000 to 2010, Mecklenburg County population 

grew an astounding 32%. The Town of Matthews kept 

pace, growing 21% in that timeframe, from 22,127 to 

27,198.  

 

Figures such as residential construction permits indicate 

that population has continued to grow since the last 

census. These estimates place the current population at 

29,384, as detailed in the chart to the right.  

 

These figures suggest that the Great Recession (2008-

2014) may not have affected population growth as population has continued 

to climb at a 2% annual rate, comparable to the pace of the entire previous 

decade (2000-2010).  

 

Population figures are expected to grow in the next decade, despite the limited 

availability of undeveloped land in Matthews. The Charlotte Regional 

Transportation Planning Organization (CRTPO) projects a conservative 

growth rate of 1.24% for the southeast section of Mecklenburg County 

through 2040. This pace would translate into population figures of 32,031 by 

2020 and 40,984 by 2040.   

Town of Matthews Population 
Estimates Based On Residential 

Construction Permits 

Date Population 

April 1, 2010 27,198 

July 1, 2010 27,313 

July 1, 2011 27,968 

July 1, 2012 28,679 

July 1, 2013 29,384 

Figure: Population estimates in the 2010 decade suggest the 
rapid rate of the 2000s remains.  



 

11 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Demographics 

Median Income 
 

The Town of Matthews exhibits median household income values above the regional and national averages. 

According to the 2013 American Community Survey from the U.S. Census Bureau, the Town of Matthews has 

a median household income of $68,295. However, the median household income is not uniform across the 

town. The map below illustrates that some census tracts have incomes below Mecklenburg County and even 

North Carolina State figures. The areas with the lowest median 

household income are those between Independence Boulevard and 

Matthews-Mint Hill Road / Monroe Road, and the Vinings at Matthews 

and Ashley Creek Neighborhoods. The areas grouped together (based 

largely on census tracts) mask the reality of the Crestdale Neighborhood, 

another area of known economic disadvantage.  



 

12 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Demographics 

Bicycle Safety  
 

From 1997 through 2012, there were a total of 36 

bicycle-vehicle accidents in the Town of Matthews; 

an average of just more than two per year. Two-

thirds of these accidents occurred at some type of 

intersection. The City of Charlotte experienced 1,600 

accidents over this same time period. Normalized for 

population differences, this amounts to 1 accident for 

every 500 persons for Charlotte and 1 for every 750 

persons for Matthews. Ultimately, however, it is 

difficult to compare accident data of two areas with 

vastly different bicycle networks.  

 

The relatively few bicycle-vehicle accidents may be 

a misleading statement on the safety of the overall 

bicycle network. A perceived lack of safety results in fewer bicycle trips in Matthews, which in turn leads to 

fewer chances of accidents or conflicts. In many ways, perceived lack of safety is as much a  barrier to creating 

a bicycle friendly community as a lack of facilities. A review of previous plans later in this section will 

demonstrate that concern is prevalent in Matthews.  
 
 

0

2

4

6

8

10

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

Bicycle / Vehicle Accidents in 
Matthews

Pedestrian Safety  
 

Over the 1997 to 2012 time period, there were a total of 90 pedestrian-vehicle accidents (or an average of  5.6 

per year) in the Town of Matthews. Nearly one-third of these accidents (26) occurred in parking lots as 

opposed to the public right-of-way. However, of the 64 accidents that occurred within the public right-of-way, 

a significant number of them (19%) were the result of a pedestrian walking along a roadway, suggesting these 

may be instances where no pedestrian facility is provided. The City of Charlotte experienced 5,593 pedestrian 

–vehicle accidents in this time frame. Normalized for population differences, Charlotte witnessed an accident 

for every 140 persons, versus 1 for every 300 persons for Matthews.  
 

 
 

Figure: Bicycle / Vehicle Accidents by year in the Town of Matthews  

0

2

4

6

8

10

Pedestrian / Vehicle Accidents in 
Matthews

Figure: Pedestrian/ Vehicle Accidents by year in Matthews  



 

13 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Demographics 

Car Ownership 
 

Households in the Town of Matthews are very likely to own a personal vehicle with more than 96% of them 

having at least one car and 65% owning at least two. These figures are above the national averages of 90.9% 

and 57.2% respectively. This data reinforces the notion that Matthews residents are dependent on personal 

vehicles for daily trips.  
 
 
 

Commuter Behavior 
 

Living in a largely suburban area, residents of the Town of Matthews are dependent on their personal vehicles 

for transportation, particularly for commuting to and from work.  

 

According to the latest American Community Survey, 1.6% of the workforce in Matthews walks to work. An 

additional 0.2% bike to work. These figures compare unfavorably with national figures of 2.8% and 0.6% 

respectively. The Town of Matthews figures still trail when compared to other suburban areas that, overall, 

average 2.4% and 0.4% respectively.  

 

With many Matthews residents commuting into the 

employment hub of Charlotte, it is not surprising that 

the mean travel time to work is 25 minutes, which is 

close to the national average of 25.8 minutes. For most 

of these individuals, commuting by bicycle or on foot 

is simply not an option. However, 22% of Matthews 

residents have a commute time of 15 minutes or less. 

For these individuals, a complete and safe bicycle and 

pedestrian network could provide an alternative means 

of getting to work.  
 

Commute Times of Matthews 
Residents

< 15 minutes 

15 to 24  

minutes 

25 to 44 

minutes 

> 44 minutes 

37.7% 

29.3% 

21.9% 

11.1% 



 

14 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Land Use 

The pattern and intensity in which land is used and transportation demands and impacts are extensively linked. 

For example, large shopping centers seek to locate near highways and other areas that can accommodate large 

traffic volumes. Similarly, the type of development that occurs in an area will dictate the type and extent of 

transportation infrastructure necessary to serve that area. The spatial distribution of different types of land uses 

is a predominant determinant to when, where, and to what extent traffic congestion occurs.  

 

The transportation facilities of an area should serve the anticipated and established land uses. For example, 

industrial and warehouse areas will have a greater need for bulk transport, moving goods and supplies along 

rail lines and wide roadways, rather than moving people from place to place. Therefore, understanding the land 

use patterns and issues of the Town of Matthews is an essential precursor to planning a comprehensive and 

efficient transportation network.  

 

Residential 

 

Residential property is the predominant land use in Matthews, comprising 43% of all physical space. Most 

residential land is single family on large parcels (at least 15,000 square feet). Currently, all new roads are 

required to include sidewalks on both sides. Some of Matthews’ residential neighborhoods, however, were 

developed prior to this regulation, resulting in a fragmented sidewalk network and numerous gaps.  

 

Because so many trips originate or conclude at home, providing bicycle and pedestrian facilities in residential 

areas is an essential component to an overall, comprehensive network.  

 

Commercial 

 

The majority of commercial land in Matthews is located in close proximity to Independence Boulevard (US 

74). Independence Boulevard is a major impediment to walking and biking in Matthews. The large, ever-

expanding roadway (currently six lanes in many places) has limited safe crossing locations and is generally 

viewed as an unfriendly or even hostile bicycle and pedestrian environment. Independence Boulevard is 

currently in the process of being converted to a limited access highway, further challenging the issue of a multi

-modal transportation network along this corridor.  

 

Fortunately, Matthews has been at the forefront of planning for this eventuality. As access points are lost on 

Independence Boulevard, they will be replaced on parallel connector road, Northeast Parkway and 

Independence Pointe Parkway. These corridors should be utilized for bicycle and pedestrian facilities as well.  

 

Density  

 

In the next decade, Matthews will inevitably face an evolution in land use. A chief component of this change 

will be an increase in density. Surrounded by other municipalities, Matthews can no longer annex adjacent 

land and expand its boundaries. Additionally, only a handful of large undeveloped tracts remain within the 

Town. Despite this relative lack of developable land, Matthews, situated between urban Charlotte and a rapidly 

suburbanizing Union County, continues to face pressure to develop and grow. At this critical point, where 

Matthews is restricted in growing outward, the town will have to grow upward.  

 

 

  
 



 

15 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Land Use 

In fact, this style of development is already underway in the Town of Matthews. The burgeoning Matthews 

Gateway development off of North Trade Street incorporates office uses, retail space, and 54 apartment units 

on slightly more than six acres. Envisioned as a place where “residents can ditch their cars and walk or bike to 

area shops, restaurants, the library, church, and even nearby doctors’ offices,” this development concept 

embraces a new transportation reality: busier, denser areas reduce the need for car trips and encourage non-

vehicular modes of transportation. It can even be a selling point!  

 

The Town is now poised to receive new development projects with higher densities than historically typical in 

Matthews. Two significant projects on the horizon reflect this change: Matthews Fountains at the intersection 

of Northeast Parkway and NC 51, and the Family Entertainment District between Matthews-Mint Hill Road 

and the county Sportsplex. The mixed-use nature of these projects will allow for, and encourage, non-vehicular 

transportation within the sites; and will also ensure that there are adequate connections to the town-wide 

transportation network.  

 

The planned expansion of rapid transit into Matthews will also impact land use and transportation patterns. As 

witnessed in Charlotte’s South Boulevard Corridor with the installation of the LYNX Blue Line, rapid transit 

encourages high density, mixed use development; multiple destinations that are easily accessed by foot. A 

2010 study in the American Journal of Preventive Medicine illustrated the result: residents near the line 

walked an additional 1.2 miles per day in the first year alone (“Happy City”)1.  

 

Mulit-modal transportation options are essential in mixed use and high density developments. The proximity 

and abundance of destinations means that alternative modes of transportation such as walking or bicycling are 

not only possible, but are more convenient. While it is not the purpose of this plan to promote a certain type of 

land use, it is important to consider what types of transportation infrastructure will be needed to adequately 

serve expected types of development.  

1 Montgomery, Charles Happy City 



 

16 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Land Use 

Map: General Land Use Categories and their Spatial Distribution in Matthews 



 

17 

DRAFT January 2015 

Facility types are the building blocks of the bicycle and pedestrian networks. One of the objectives of the 

Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan is to define universal terms for facility types that can be applied across 

plans. Developing a consistent nomenclature is essential for determining where various plans are similar and 

where they differ. In many instances, multiple plans propose the same type of facility but simply call it by a 

different name.  

 

The main terminology conflict that this plan seeks to resolve is multi-use path vs. multi-use trail. The 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan used the term “multi-use path” to refer to paved paths of various widths located 

in off-road corridors. The Comprehensive Transportation Plan, however, distinguished between these terms 

based on type of corridor. Facilities in the right-of-way, paralleling a roadway were termed “multi-use paths,” 

whereas those requiring their own corridor were “multi-use trails.” Design specifications were identical and so 

the only distinguishing attribute was the location of the facility.  

 

For the sake of clarity and consistency, the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan has resolved this conflict 

by applying the generic “multi-use path” term to refer to all paved paths of width sufficient to accommodate 

both bicycle and pedestrian traffic simultaneously, regardless of type of corridor. The Composite Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Plan also recognizes that design specifications will sometimes vary depending on external factors.  

 

The terms used to refer to facility types in this plan are defined on the following page, with the transportation 

modes they serve identified by the accompanying icons.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background: Nomenclature / Naming Convention  



 

18 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Nomenclature / Naming Convention 

1. Bike Lane A bike lane is a portion of the roadway that is specifically designed for bike travel. 

Typical bicycle lanes are four to six feet in width and located to the right of the white 

stripe denoting the edge of the drive lane. 

2. Greenway Greenways are multi-use paths constructed by Mecklenburg County Park and 

Recreation, typically ten feet in width. This facility is unique from other multi-use 

paths as it is typically located along a stream or other non-road corridor.  

3. Multi-Use 
Path 

Multi-Use Paths are paved paths of a variable width sufficient to accommodate both 

bicycle and pedestrian traffic simultaneously. Recommended width is at least eight 

feet, and ideally ten, so as to allow for passing in either direction. This facility term 

refers to both on and off-road corridors and, for the purposes of this plan, 

encompasses the terms multi-use path and multi-use trail used in previous plans.  

4. Neighborhood 
Signed Route 

A Neighborhood Signed Route is a roadway that uses signage and/or pavement 

markings to indicate that it is shared by vehicular and bicycle traffic. As the name 

implies, this facility would be appropriate only along road segments that have a low 

vehicular traffic volume, such as a residential blocks with large lots. The National 

Association of City Transportation Officials recommends a maximum vehicular speed 

of 25 mph and a maximum vehicular volume of 1,500 to 3,000 / day for roads 

providing these facilities. The CBP recommends that signage or markers be placed at 

frequent intervals such as ¼ mile apart..  

These facilities are sometimes called “sharrows” or “bike boulevards.”  

5. Sidewalk Paved pedestrian pathway, typically five feet in width and typically located within the 

right-of-way, parallel to the road way.  

6. Wide Outside 
Lane 

A typical vehicular travel lane is 12 feet wide. A wide outside lane consists of 

additional paved space, typically two additional feet of width, next to the curb and 

gutter. The primary purpose of a wide outside lane is to allow a motorist to pass a 

bicyclist without leaving the designated drive lane. Due to the lack of striping or 

separation between vehicular and bicycle traffic, this type of facility is no longer 

common.  

7. Wide Paved 
Shoulder 

A wide paved shoulder is similar to a bicycle lane as it provides the same amount of 

additional pavement (4’) on the right side of the white stripe denoting the edge of the 

drive lane. Though they contain no markings, they are easily converted to bicycle 

lanes.  



 

19 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Off-Road Corridor Facilities 

As mentioned earlier, some proposed projects, namely multi-use paths and greenways, are not located in a road 

right-of-way or parallel to a road. The alignment of these facilities may follow a water feature or take 

advantage of community open space or public land. Because of the separation from vehicular traffic, these 

facilities typically provide a safer and more enjoyable experience. With more than xx miles of existing and 

proposed off-road corridor facilities in Matthews, they play an integral part in the overall bicycle and 

pedestrian network.  

 

Due to their separation from the street network, the names of off-road corridor facilities are often obscure and 

do not instantly provide a description of their location. Off-Road corridor facilities are listed in the inventories 

are the following:  

 

1. Alexander Ridge Connector 

2. Arthur Goodman Park Connector  

3. Brightmoor Connector  

4. Bubbling Well / Fullwood Lane Connector  

5. Butler High School Connector  

6. Carolina Thread Trail East Connector  

7. Chesney Glen / Four Mile Creek Connector  

8. Christ Covenant / South Ames Street Connector  

9. Country Place Drive / Four Mile Creek Greenway Connector  

10. Crestdale Middle School / CATS Park & Ride Connector  

11. Downtown Matthews Connector  

12. Duke Power Right-of-Way 

13. Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector  

14. Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector  

15. Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector  

16. Four Mile Creek Greenway  

17. Fullwood Lane / South Freemont Connector  

18. Habersham / Irvins Creek Greenway Connector  

19. Hampton Green / S. Trade Connector  

20. Irvins Creek Greenway  

21. Jeffers Drive / Four Mile Creek Greenway Connector  

22. Lakeview Circle / Irvins Creek Greenway Connector  

23. Matthews Elementary / Four Mile Creek Greenway Connector  

24. Mt. Harmony Church Road / Union County Connector  

25. Royal Park Connector  

26. Sardis Forest / Monroe Road Connector  

27. Sardis Forest / Warner Park Connector  

28. Sardis Plantation / Four Mile Creek Connector  

29. Sycamore Commons Greenway 

30. Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Connector  

31. Vinecrest / Greylock Ridge Road Connector  

 
 

 

 

 



 

20 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Off-Road Corridor Facilities 

Map: Off-Road Corridor Facilities, Existing and Proposed, in the Town of Matthews  



 

21 

DRAFT January 2015 

The foundation of the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan is composed of previous plans that were adopted 

over the past decade. While some of the plans had the chief objective of expanding and enhancing bicycle and/

or pedestrian facilities and other plans considered these as ancillary provisions, all the plans made important 

contributions to stitching together a robust proposed bicycle and pedestrian network. These plans can be 

divided into two categories:  

Background: Existing Plans 

Long-Term Plans 

1. The Comprehensive Bicycle Plan (2006)  

2. The Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation 

Master Plan (2008)  

3. The Carolina Thread Trail Plan (2009)  

4. The Comprehensive Transportation Plan (2014)  

5. The Monroe Road Small Area Plan (2014)  

6. The Entertainment District Small Area Plan (2014) 

 

 

 

Approved Rezoning Petitions 

1. Alexander Ridge  

2. Elizabeth Place Neighborhood   

3. Fountains at Matthews  

4. Greylock Neighborhood 

5. Mecklenburg County Sportsplex  

6. Plantation Estates & Eden Hall  

7. Royal Park  

8. Silver Oaks  

9. Sycamore Commons  

10. Wingate Commons  



 

22 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The first long-term bike planning initiative undertaken by the Town of 

Matthews was the 2006 Comprehensive Bicycle Plan (CBP). This document 

recognized bicycling as “an integral part of the highly livable, family friendly 

Town of Matthews.” The CBP was prepared by Haden-Stanziale, with 

participation from Town staff, the NCDOT Division of Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Transportation, and the Bicycle Steering Committee. The plan sought to propose and develop a system of 

bicycle facilities that expanded transportation options for the resident and visitors of the Town of Matthews.  

 

The Bicycle Steering Committee played a vital role in ensuring the needs and concerns of the public were met 

throughout the development of this document. This committee included interested citizens and bicycle 

advocates, as well as individuals representing various government agencies such as the Town of Matthews 

Parks and Recreation, Planning, and Police departments, and the North Carolina Department of Transportation.  

 

Additionally, two public meetings were held and a 

survey was administered to elicit public opinion. 

Highlights of the public input process included the 

following comments:  

 

 Matthews is generally considered to have an 

uncomfortable bicycling environment due to the 

lack of facilities both on and off-road.  

 Automobiles pass too close and too fast, creating 

a hostile and dangerous on-road environment.  

 Lack of ancillary accommodations, such as 

signage and parking, further contribute to the 

unfriendly bicycling environment.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vision Statement:  
 

Bicycling must be an integral part of the highly 
livable, family friendly Town of Matthews. Resi-
dents can choose cycling as a safe and conven-
ient transportation option for moving within and 
beyond the Town. A system of bicycle facilities is 
an integral part of Matthews’ transportation sys-
tem and should provide opportunities for resi-
dents to pursue an active healthy lifestyle, ex-
panded recreation options, and reinforce a sense 
of community.  



 

23 

DRAFT January 2015 

Downtown 

1. Matthews Library / Town Hall  

2. Farmers Market  

3. Post Office  

4. Downtown Retail  

5. Matthews Community Center 

6. Wingate University—Matthews Center  

7. Stumptown Park  

 

Commercial Centers  

8. Movie Theater at Eastpoint   

9. Sycamore Commons  

10. Windsor Square  

11. Matthews Township Festival  

12. Matthews Commons  

 

Institutions  

13. Levine Senior Center  

14. Siskey YMCA  

15. Presbyterian Hospital Matthews (Novant Health)  

 

Public Transportation  

16. CATS Park and Ride  

17. Future Southeast Corridor Transit  

Schools 

18. Elizabeth Lane Elementary School  

19. Butler High School  

20. Carmel Christian School  

21. CPCC Levine Campus  

22. Christ Covenant Church and School  

23. Crestdale Middle School  

24. Matthews Elementary School  

25. Crown Point Elementary School  

 

Parks 

26. Arthur Goodman Park  

27. Idlewild Park  

28. Windsor Park  

29. Squirrel Lake Park  

30. Idlewild Road Park  

31. Baucom Park  

 

Other 

32. Union County (rural roads)  

33. Four Mile Creek Greenway  

34. Irvins Creek Creenway  

 

 

Background: About the Plans 

To achieve the objective of proposing a bicycle network, the CBP first identi-

fied destinations, essentially the dots that needed to be connected by a bicycle 

network. The following places were identified:  

The locations of these destinations are illustrated in the map on the next page. The Composite Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Plan will expand on this list of destinations to ensure a more robust bicycle and pedestrian network. 

This expanded destination list will be used as a metric in determining the connectivity and completeness of the 

network.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

24 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Destinations identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle 

Plan  



 

25 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The CBP employed the following list of bicycle facility types in proposing a 

bicycle network that would connect these destinations and achieve the 

objectives of the plan. The placement of these facilities is detailed below and 

on the following pages.  

1. Greenways  

2. Multi-Use Trails  

3. Neighborhood Signed Routes  

4. Bike Lanes  

5. Wide Outside Lane  

6. Wide Paved Shoulder  

Map: All Recommended Projects 

from the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan  



 

26 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended Greenway Projects from the  

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan  #1 



 

27 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended Multi-Use Trail Projects from 

the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan  

 
Some of these projects are neighborhood connections to greenways.  

#2 



 

28 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended Neighborhood Signed Route 

Projects from the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan  

 
 

#3 



 

29 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended On-Road Projects (Bike 

Lane, Wide Outside Lane, and Wide Shoulder) 

from the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan  
#4 - 6 



 

30 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Adopted in 2008, the Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation Master Plan 

identified park and greenway construction projects to be implemented over a 

ten year span. As it relates to the Town of Matthews’ bicycle and pedestrian 

network, the Master Plan identified two greenway corridors within the town: 

the Four Mile Creek Greenway, and the Irvin Creek Greenway. All projects 

were categorized based on priority as part of either a five-year or ten-year 

action plan.  

 

The initial two mile segment of the Four Mile Creek Greenway (from East 

John Street to South Trade Street) was identified in the five-year action plan. This segment was constructed 

in 2010, though it stopped just short of South Trade Street with a connection to Brenham Lane. The 

remaining segment to be built in the Town of Matthews (a 3.6 mile segment from South Trade Street 

eastward) was part of the ten-year action plan.  

 

A two-mile segment of the Irvins Creek Greenway (from Idlewild Road to Lakeview Circle) was part of 

the five-year action plan but has not been planned or constructed.  
 

 

 

Mecklenburg County  

Park and Recreation 
Master Plan 

 



 

31 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Planned Greenways in Matthews from the  

Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation Master Plan   

 
 

Mecklenburg County  

Park and Recreation 
Master Plan 

 



 

32 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The Carolina Thread Trail is a regional trail initiative that plans to connect trails 

across fifteen counties in North and South Carolina to form a contiguous network. 

Thread Trail staff help communities in identifying and coordinating trail 

alignments and connections. The map depicting proposed trail segments for 

Mecklenburg County was adopted in 2009. In Matthews, the two planned 

greenways, plus the necessary corridors (both on-road and off-road) to create a 

continuous route, comprise the Carolina Thread Trail components.  



 

33 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) was completed as a joint venture 

between the Town of Matthews and the Town of Stallings, Matthews’ neighbor to 

the east in Union County. The plan was shepherded by a task force including 

members from both towns, and led by consultants CDM Smith and Haden 

Stanziale. The purpose of the plan is to serve “as an official guide to providing a 

well-coordinated, efficient, and economical transportation system for the future of 

the region.”  

 

As such, the CTP reviewed existing conditions and provided recommendations for 

all modes of transportation: roadways, transit, bicycling, and pedestrian travel. Emphasis was placed on 

considering all these modes as components of a larger network, as reflected in the stated goals of the CTP:  

 

 Provide safe, dedicated facilities for multi-modal transportation, including automobiles, bicycles, 

pedestrians, and transit.  

 Bridge transportation gaps between neighborhoods, communities, towns, and counties.  

 Promote a safe environment for all modes of transportation.  

 Balance transportation system levels of service with the physical environments and character that make 

Matthews and Stallings unique.  

 Balance the diverse needs of local trips within the study area and commuting traffic through the study 

area.  

 Create transportation facilities for users of all ages, abilities, and skill levels.  

 Provide multi-modal transportation connections between mixed, diverse land uses.  

 Encourage non-vehicular local trips by providing multi-modal transportation facilities that make useful 

connections.  

 Support current and future land uses with proactive transportation facility development and improvement.  

 Assign funding for the improvement and development of multi-modal transportation facilities.  
 

 

 

 



 

34 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The CTP recognized the importance of understanding the needs of the community 

in developing an inventory of potential projects. In addition to holding a community 

workshop to elicit public input, the CTP conducted a survey of Matthews and 

Stallings residents. Some of the results are valuable to the Composite Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Plan as they provide firsthand recommendations from end-users. The 

following lists are road corridors in the Town of Matthews cited in the survey that 

need facility improvements in order to better accommodate the corresponding 

transportation mode.  

 

Bicycle Facility Improvements Needed 

1. Idlewild Road  

2. McKee Road  

3. Monroe Road / John Street  

4. NC 51  

5. Pleasant Plains Road  

6. Sam Newell Road  

7. Stallings Road  

8. Trade Street  

 

Pedestrian Facility Improvements Needed 

1. McKee Road  

2. Monroe Road / John Street  

3. NC 51  

4. Pleasant Plains Road  

5. Sam Newell Road  

6. Trade Street  
 

With a different scope and different study area, the CTP is unique from the CBP in many ways:  

 

 The expanded study area led to a focus on thoroughfares and larger facilities. Therefore, some detail is 

lost in the bicycle facilities recommended, namely the Neighborhood Signed Route facility type is absent 

from this plan  

 Because the CTP reviews modes other than bicycle-based transportation, there are some facilities that 

exclusively serve other modes that are not covered in the CBP. Relevant to the Composite Bicycle and 

Pedestrian Plan, sidewalk facilities are included in the CTP.  

 

Furthermore, the CTP considered multi-modal facilities along road corridors, as opposed to only along off-

road corridors. These on-road corridor facilities were distinguished from multi-modal off-road corridor 

facilities by name only: multi-use paths for on-road, multi-use trails for off-road; both facilities come with a 

recommended minimum width of 10 feet. Therefore, because they are designed similarly and serve the same 

user groups, they are both identified as “multi-use paths” throughout the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Plan. All facility types identified in the CTP are as follows:  

 

1. Multi-Use Paths  

2. Multi-Use Trails  

3. Sidewalks  

4. Bike Lanes  

5. Wide Outside Lane  

 

Maps illustrating these facilities as identified by the CTP are on the following pages.  



 

35 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: All Recommended Project in the Town of Matthews from 

the Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 
 



 

36 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended Multi-Use Facilities in the 

Town of Matthews from the Comprehensive 

Transportation Plan  

 
 

#1, 2 



 

37 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended Sidewalks in the Town of Matthews 

from the Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 
 

#3 



 

38 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Recommended On-Road Projects (Bike Lanes 

and Wide Outside Lane) in the Town of Matthews 

from the Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 
 

#4, 5 



 

39 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The Town of Matthews Land Use Plan Update in 2012 contained the objective of 

developing Small Area Plans for portions of town that were undergoing, or likely to 

undergo, significant change. By establishing Small Area Plans that delved into more 

detail than the Land Use Plan, the town can establish a vision for the area and ensure 

that it is developed with safety and sustainability in mind. The Monroe Road Small 

Area Plan, the first of the Small Area Plans, was completed in 2014.  

 

The Monroe Road Area consists of all parcels located between NC 51 and the town 

limits, from the Sardis Forest neighborhood east to the CSX Railway. With 32,000 

vehicles traveling five-lane Monroe Road daily and a fragmented sidewalk network, 

the area is generally considered unwelcoming to bicyclists and pedestrians. The 

Small Area Plan recognized this challenge and offered the following planned action 

items:  

 

 
 Consider a feasibility study for replacing 
the center turn lane with a landscaped median 
with pedestrian safety zones at designated 
crosswalks.  
 Identify potential pedestrian connection 
from Sardis Forest neighborhood to Monroe 
Road.  
 Consider a Multi-Use Path at the rear of 
properties adjacent to Sardis Forest.  
 Encourage internal connectivity between 
and within developments.  
 Complete sidewalk network.  
 Consider adding bike lanes or other bicycle 
facilities.  

Monroe  
Small Area 

Plan 



 

40 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

The Entertainment District (ENT) is a zoning classification that will be applied to a 

specific area of approximately 300 acres bounded by Matthews-Mint Hill Road to the 

north, US74 / Independence Blvd to the east, I-485 to the south and southeast, and 

the Crestdale neighborhood to the west and southwest. Included in this area is the 

Mecklenburg County Regional Sportsplex, which will encompass the southern half of 

the district. This district will be unique in Matthews in that it will be a planned, urban

-scale neighborhood with a mixture of uses and a unique brand. A Small Area Plan was completed for this 

district in 2014, establishing a framework for how the district should be developed.  

 

This district will also accommodate the planned LYNX Silver Line, the Charlotte Area Rapid Transit 

Corridor for the Southeast Corridor. Emanating from Uptown Charlotte, the Silver Line will parallel US74 

and snake its way through the Entertainment District before terminating at CPCC Levine Campus on the 

other side of I-485.  

 

Although the layout of the Entertainment District has not yet been planned, it is essential that the goals of 

the Small Area Plan that pertain to multi-modal transportation are brought forward and implemented once 

design occurs. These goals include:  

 

 The area should be developed with public plazas and small green spaces that enhance the ease of access 

to the various businesses and activity sites. This will enable the district to operate as a “park once” 

environment where using a personal vehicle internally becomes a choice rather than a necessity.  

 Any pedestrian and multi-modal pathways incorporated in the Entertainment District must continue 

outside of the district, linking this area to other existing development sites in Matthews. With 

downtown Matthews less than a mile away, safe, continuous connections along Matthews-Mint Hill 

Road and the planned Crestdale Heritage Trail are essential.  
 The internal road network of the district should exceed typical sidewalk provisions of development 

elsewhere in town. As illustrated in an example cross-section below, all roads should have a multi-

modal path on at least one side, and bike lanes will be appropriate on many streets.  

Entertainment 
District  

Small Area 
Plan 

Figure: A possible cross-section for Independence Pointe Parkway through the ENT district.  



 

41 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Over the past decade, numerous zoning petitions have been approved with 

conditions that include provisions for bicycle and pedestrian facilities. This 

process can play an important role in attaining the Town’s overall vision of a 

multi-modal transportation network. These private development projects have 

committed to dedicating space, funds, and sometimes even constructing these 

facilities.  

 

New development reimagines and transforms the landscape it inhabits, as well as 

adjacent areas. Development can create new roads, realign existing ones, change traffic patterns, create new 

destinations, and more. Therefore, the provisions included in these zoning petitions are often absent from 

previous planning documents. It is for this reason that integrating approved zoning petitions is a critical 

component in developing a comprehensive multi-modal transportation network; and should be regarded as 

an ongoing process with the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan appended as needed.  

 

The following zoning petitions and board actions have been adopted with conditions pertaining to the 

bicycle and pedestrian network. They are summarized on the following pages for background and context 

into the contributions they make to the composite inventory.  

 

1. Alexander Ridge  

2. Elizabeth Place Neighborhood   

3. Fountains at Matthews  

4. Greylock Neighborhood 

5. Mecklenburg County Sportsplex  

6. Plantation Estates & Eden Hall  

7. Royal Park  

8. Silver Oaks  

9. Sycamore Commons  

10. Wingate Commons  

 

The zoning petitions approved at the time of this document have been catalogued on the following pages.  

 

 

 

 

 

Approved  
Rezoning  
Petitions 



 

42 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Plans 

Map: Approved Zoning Petitions with Bicycle and/or Pedestrian 

Facility Components in the Town of Matthews  

Approved  
Rezoning  
Petitions 

1. Alexander Ridge  

2. Elizabeth Place Neighborhood   

3. Fountains at Matthews  

4. Greylock Neighborhood 

5. Mecklenburg County Sportsplex 

6. Plantation Estates & Eden Hall  

7. Royal Park  

8. Silver Oaks  

9. Sycamore Commons  

10. Wingate Commons  



 

43 

DRAFT January 2015 

Alexander Ridge 
 

Alexander Ridge was platted as a single-family residential neighborhood under the cluster zoning provision in 

2002. The cluster zoning provision  allowed for an increase in density in exchange for the dedication of open 

space. A total of 6.2 acres of land stretching along the North Fork Crooked Creek tributary were dedicated to 

the Town of Matthews. Running through the middle of the Alexander Ridge development, this land has access 

points in the Kimbrell Court and O’toole Drive cul-de-sacs and connects to Butler High School property to the 

west. These open space areas were subsequently identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan as a corridor for 

a multi-use path connecting the neighborhoods and Butler High School.  
 

Background: Approved Zoning Petitions 

Fountains at Matthews  
 

The Fountains at Matthews is a mixed-use development on the southeast corner of the Matthews Township 

Parkway and Northeast Parkway intersection. Approved in 2014, the zoning petition allows for up to 250 

apartment units and at least 8,000 sf of commercial space. Instead of the typical five foot sidewalk along the 

property road frontage, the developer agreed to install a ten foot wide multi-use path along Northeast Parkway.  
 

 

Elizabeth Place Neighborhood    
 

The Elizabeth Place subdivision was platted in 2003 with a 20ft wide easement placed at the northern cul-de-

sac of Willow Brook Drive. This easement connects the subdivision directly with Elizabeth Lane Elementary 

School to the north. Currently, the easement is functioning as an unpaved trail into the school site.  
 

#1 

#2 

#3 

Figure: Land in the Alexander Ridge neighborhood dedicated to 
the Town for future bicycle / pedestrian access.   



 

44 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Approved Zoning Petitions 

Greylock Ridge 

Neighborhood 
 

The Greylock Ridge subdivision is 

located on the south side of East John 

Street near the overpass of Four Mile 

Creek. Being strategically located near 

the future Four Mile Creek Greenway, 

land was dedicated for connections to 

the greenway. Direct formal 

connections were made at the end of 

Greylock Ridge Road and at the end of 

Rockwell View Road, and a subsequent 

connection was made from the 

previously developed Vinecrest Drive 

to Greylock Ridge Road. Additional 

open space between the planned 

greenway and Greylock Ridge Road, 

for a total of 16.4 acres, was also 

dedicated to the Town, as detailed in 

the map to the right.  

 

Since the neighborhood was undeveloped at the time of drafting the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, the 

greenway connections were not recognized in the document. These connections, therefore, are a good example 

of how a zoning action can add to the overall bicycle and pedestrian network plan.  

#4 

Mecklenburg County Regional Sportsplex  
 

The Mecklenburg County Regional Sportsplex is a valuable asset for the Town of Matthews. This park will be 

a major destination for recreation and entertainment and will complement, in form and function, the planned 

Entertainment District immediately adjacent to the north (discussed later in this chapter). The internal road 

network will connect Tank Town Road with Matthews-Mint Hill Road.  

 

The first phase of Sports Parkway, the entrance road off of Tank Town Road, set the standard for this trunk 

road when it was constructed in 2012. Mecklenburg County asked for, and received from the Town, a public 

improvement variance for the requirement of providing sidewalks on both sides of the street. Factors such as 

severe slope limited the ability of constructing a sidewalk on the west side of Sports Parkway. Therefore, the 

County agreed to provide a ten foot wide Multi-Use Path on the east side of the road with an eight foot 

landscaped buffer. This cross-section standard will be continued along Sports Parkway through Phase 2 of the 

Sportsplex construction and into the Entertainment District. In a park setting, a Multi-Use Path is preferable to 

sidewalks as it allows for multiple modes and creates a more enjoyable travel environment.  
 

 

#5 

Figure: Land in the Greylock Ridge neighborhood dedicated to the Town for 
greenway use.   



 

45 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Approved Zoning Petitions 

Plantation Estates & Eden Hall 
 

Plantation Estates is a large and expanding retirement community in Matthews. The original campus, 

constructed in the late 1980s, offers more than 350 independent-living apartments on more than 50 acres off of 

Pineville-Matthews Road between Sardis Road and Fullwood Lane. A second campus, the Village at 

Plantation Estates, was approved through a zoning petition in 2011. This campus, located at the corner of 

Fullwood Lane and South Trade Street will consist of villa homes and apartment units. A condition of this 

zoning petition was the installation of a ten foot wide multi-use path along South Trade Street and Fullwood 

Lane, a crosswalk with a HAWK signal, and the continuance of the multi-use path across the rear of the 

original campus to Bubbling Well Road. In addition to completing the Bubbling Well / Fullwood Connector 

identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, this would extend a multi-use path to the entrance of Four Mile 

Creek Greenway on South Trade Street, a total length of over a mile.  

 

In 2014, Plantation Estates submitted a zoning petition to expand their original campus with the addition of a 

health care facility at the rear of the property. At that time, it was determined that the multi-use path alignment 

approved in the Village of Plantation Estates zoning petition would be difficult to install due to topography 

issues. Serendipitously, a development adjacent to the north of Plantation Estates submitted a zoning petition 

around the same time. A townhouse development, Eden Hall would be located on 16 acres at the corner of 

Fullwood Lane and Marion Drive. Arrangements were made to shift the multi-use path to roughly the property 

boundary between the two developments, providing a better alignment and allowing more residents access to 

the path.  

Figure: These maps show the two planned alignments of a multi-use path that will connect Four Mile Creek Greenway to NC51.   

#6 



 

46 

DRAFT January 2015 

Royal Park 
 

Royal Park is a retirement community 

located along Moore Road near the I-

485 / Independence Boulevard 

interchange. Currently, a rehabilitation 

center is located on the site, but build-

out will include offices, an assisted 

living facility, an independent living 

facility, and independent living 

cottages. The McEwen-Moore 

Farmhouse, a historic property, is also 

part of the complex, having been 

relocated from elsewhere on the site.  

 

As a condition of the rezoning petition 

to develop this project in 2011, 

Liberty Healthcare, the property 

owner, agreed to construct a multi-use 

trail along the northeast border of the 

property. This trail will be paved and 

at least ten feet in width. It will 

connect with Butler High School 

property to the north. Approximately 

540 linear feet, beginning at Moore 

Road, have already been constructed. 

Completion of the trail will occur at the time of construction of independent living facilities and office 

facilities. Joined with the Alexander Ridge connections, this multi-use trail will eventually stretch to over a 

mile in length.  

 

This connection was also identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, as part of the Butler High School / 

Moore Road Connector. 
 

Background: Approved Zoning Petitions 

Figure: The Royal Park development, as of 2014, with extent of future multi-use trail 
depicted along the northern property boundary line.  

#7 

Silver Oaks 
 

Silver Oaks was a planned residential development at the corner of Stallings Road and Idlewild Road in the 

northeast corner of the town. The development used the R-VS, or varied style, zoning designation to… The 

development backed up to the Windrow subdivision, terminating at the dead end of Creekside Drive. Though 

no road connection was planned, a pedestrian connection via a 10ft wide multi-use path was to be provided.  

 

This project was never built, but any future development should maintain this multi-use path connection, if not 

a road connection.  
 

#8 



 

47 

DRAFT January 2015 

Sycamore Commons 
 

The Sycamore Commons shopping center is located at the corner of Matthews Township Parkway 

and Northeast Parkway. This development straddles a tributary of Irvins Creek and is bordered by 

Windsor Park to the north. The developer agreed to install and maintain a “greenway trail” along the tributary 

corridor, stretching a half-mile from the front of the shopping center northwest into Windsor Park. This facility 

is essentially a multi-use path with an unpaved pit gravel surface.  
 

 

Background: Approved Zoning Petitions 

Wingate Commons 
 

Wingate Commons was a planned mixed use development off of East John Street near I-485. The 

project, located on 68 acres, was to include 200 multi-family units, nearly one hundred thousand 

square feet of retail space, a hotel, and another one hundred thousand square feet of Wingate University 

campus space. With Four Mile Creek running through the middle of the site, the developer agreed to dedicate 

and convey greenway space to the Town of Matthews. Additionally, the developer agreed to construct a ten 

foot wide Multi-Use Path along portion of the property that fronts the Greylock Ridge Road corridor.  

 

Though this project has been abandoned, it is important that these provisions be retained and, if appropriate, 

enhanced when the site is rezoned again.  
 

 

#9 

#10 

Figure: Wingate Commons schematic plan with Greylock Ridge Road in the upper left corner and Four Mile 
Creek represented by the swath of green through the middle of the site.  



 

48 

DRAFT January 2015 

Existing Inventory  

In addition to the 2 mile segment of Four Mile Creek Greenway and the half-mile Sycamore Commons 

Greenway that have been constructed in town, sidewalks and a few bike lanes comprise the existing bicycle 

and pedestrian network.  

 

Requirements to provide these facilities were strengthened with the adoption of the Unified Development 

Ordinance in 2014. In addition to constructing sidewalks on both sides of all streets, a development site must 

build any bicycle facilities that are recognized on an adopted plan and fall within their development area.  

Background: Existing Inventory / Current Conditions 

Map: Existing Bicycle Network in the Town of Matthews  



 

49 

DRAFT January 2015 

Background: Existing Pedestrian Inventory  

Map: Existing Pedestrian Network in the Town of Matthews  



 

50 

DRAFT January 2015 

Chapter 2: Inventory 



 

51 

DRAFT January 2015 

One of the most challenging tasks in comprising the composite inventory is organizing and combining the 

inventories of the various plans in a manner that is concise and yet still informative. The sheer size of the town 

and quantity of proposed improvements makes an alphabetical listing daunting to sort through. Therefore, the 

proposed facilities inventory has been divided into two parts based on the mode of travel accommodated. 

Facilities that allow for both bicycle and pedestrian travel (i.e. multi-use paths, trails, and greenways) are 

included in both inventories.  

 

The facility name, type, and corridor are included in each inventory listing. The previous source of each 

facility is also indicated.  

Organization 

Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 

The majority of proposed bicycle facilities are derived from the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan (CBP). The 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP), adopted years later, complemented the CBP, bringing forward 

many of the recommendations and slightly expanding the scope of on-road bicycle facilities.  

 

The CBP proposed four facility types along road corridors: Bike Lanes, Wide Oustide Lanes, Wide Shoulders, 

and Neighborhood Signed Routes. The CBP also proposed two facility types for off-road corridors: Greenways 

and Multi-Use Trails.  

 

With the CTP’s focus on busier thoroughfares, the document did not use the Neighborhood Signed Routes 

facility.  

Pedestrian Facilities Inventory 

 

The majority of proposed pedestrian facilities are derived from the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP). 

Due to the timing of adoption, the CTP incorporated the project listings of the two earlier planning documents 

that dealt with pedestrian facilities: the Mecklenburg County Park and Recreation Master Plan and the 

Carolina Thread Trail Plan.  

 

A handful of zoning petitions provided additional pedestrian facility projects, some of which have been 

constructed and reside in the Existing Inventory section, others are listed in the following composite inventory.  

 

 

 

 



 

52 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

1 Alexander Street N’hood Signed Route Road    

2 Alexander Ridge Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

3 Alexander Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

4 Andalusian Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

5 Annecy Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

6 Arthur Goodman Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

7 Ashley Creek Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

8 Ballards Pond Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

9 Barington Place N’hood Signed Route Road    

10 Bathgate Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

11 Benton Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

12 Biltmore Forest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

13 Brightmoor Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

14 Brightmoor / Pleasant Plains Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

15 Bubbling Well / Fullwood Lane Connector  Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

16 Bubbling Well Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

17 Butler High School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

18 Campus Ridge Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

19 Carolina Thread Trail East Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

20 Carolina Thread Trail West Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

21 Candlelight Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

22 Charing Cross Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

23 Chesney Glen Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

24 Chesney Glen / Four Mile Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

25 Chesswood Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

26 Christ Covenant / S. Ames Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

27 Cithara Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

28 Clearbrook Road N’hood Signed Route Road    



 

53 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

29 Cloudburst Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

30 Coach Ridge Trail N’hood Signed Route Road    

31 Cochrane Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

32 Connemarra Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

33 Country Place Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

34 Country Place / Four Mile Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

35 Creekside Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

36 Crescent Knoll Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

37 Crestdale Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

38 Crestdale Middle School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

39 Cross Point Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

40 Danny Court N’hood Signed Route Road    

41 Deer Creek Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

42 Dion Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

43 Downtown Matthews Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

44 Duke Power Right-of-Way Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

45 East Charles Street N’hood Signed Route Road    

46 East John Street Bike Lanes Road    

47 East John Street Multi-Use Path Road    

48 Elizabeth Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

49 Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

50 Fair Forest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

51 Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

52 Fairfax Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

53 Firewood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

54 Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

55 Forest Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

56 Four Mile Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road    



 

54 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

57 Four Mile Creek Greenway / Greylock Ext. Greenway Off-Road    

58 Fraserburgh Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

59 Fullwood Lane / South Freemont Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

60 Gladewater Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

61 Grayfox Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

62 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road    

63 Habersham / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

64 Hackamore Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

65 Hadco Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

66 Hallmark Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

67 Hampton Green / S. Trade Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

68 Hargett Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

69 Heathershire Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

70 Hickory Lake Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

71 Hinson Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

72 Holly Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

73 Honey Creek Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

74 Hounds Run Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

75 Idlewild Road Bike Lanes Road    

76 Idlewild Road Multi-Use Path Road    

77 Idlewild Road Wide Outside Lane Road    

78 Independence Commerce Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

79 Independence Pointe Parkway Bike Lanes Road    

80 Independence Pointe Parkway Multi-Use Path Road    

81 Irvins Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road    

82 Ivey Wood Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

83 Ivy Bluff Way N’hood Signed Route Road    

84 Jeffers Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    



 

55 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

85 Jeffers Drive / Four Mile Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

86 Jefferson Street N’hood Signed Route Road    

87 Kale Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

88 Kilkenney Hill Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

89 Kintyre Court N’hood Signed Route Road    

90 Lakeview Circle N’hood Signed Route Road    

91 Lakeview Circle / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

92 Laurel Fork Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

93 Light Brigade Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

94 Lightwood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

95 Linville Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

96 Main Street N’hood Signed Route Road    

97 Mangionne Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

98 Margaret Wallace Road Wide Outside Lane Road    

99 Marglyn Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

100 Matthews Elem. School Greenway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

101 Matthews Estates Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

102 Matthews Estates / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

103 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Bike Lanes Road    

104 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Multi-Use Path Road    

105 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

106 Matthews Plantation Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

107 Matthews Township Parkway Bike Lanes Road    

108 Matthews Township Parkway Multi-Use Path Road    

109 McDowell Street N’hood Signed Route Road    

110 McKee Road Bike Lanes Road    

111 McKee Road Wide Shoulder Road    

112 McKee Road Extension Wide Shoulder Road    



 

56 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

113 Monroe Road Bike Lanes Road    

114 Moonstone Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

115 Moore Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

116 Mt. Harmony Church Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

117 Mt. Harmony Church / Union Co. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

118 Mullis Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

119 Neill Ridge Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

120 North Trade Street Bike Lanes Road    

121 Northeast Parkway Bike Lanes Road    

122 Northeast Parkway  Multi-Use Path Road    

123 Northeast Parkway Extension Bike Lanes Road    

124 O’Malley Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

125 Otoole Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

126 Oxborough Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

127 Phillips Road Bike Lanes Road    

128 Phillips Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

129 Phillips Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

130 Pineville-Matthews Road Bike Lanes Road    

131 Pineville-Matthews Road Wide Outside Lane Road    

132 Pleasant Plains Road Bike Lanes Road    

133 Pleasant Plains Road Multi-Use Path Road    

134 Plentywood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

135 Point Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

136 Port Patrick Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

137 Port Royal Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

138 Reid Harkey Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

139 Reverdy Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

140 Rice Road Bike Lanes Road    



 

57 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

141 Rice Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

142 Royal Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

143 Sadie Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

144 Sam Newell Road Bike Lanes Road    

145 Sam Newell Road Multi-Use Path Road    

146 Sardis Forest / Monroe Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

147 Sardis Forest / Warner Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

148 Sardis Plantation / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

149 Sardis Plantation Open Space Connector  Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

150 Sardis Road Wide Outside Lane Road    

151 Sardis Road N. Bike Lanes Road    

152 Sardis Road N. Ext. / Sam Newell Connector Multi-Use Path Road    

153 Sardis Mill Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

154 Silver Oaks / Creekside Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

155 Springwater Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

156 Stallings Road Bike Lanes Road    

157 Stallings Road Multi-Use Path Road    

158 Stallings Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

159 Stevens Mill Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

160 Stratfordshire Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

161 Strathaven Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

162 Straussburg Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

163 Swaim Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

164 Sycamore Commons Greenway Greenway Off-Road    

165 Tanfield Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

166 Thornblade Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

167 Vinecrest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

168 Vinecrest / Greylock Ridge Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    



 

58 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

169 Weddington Road Bike Lanes Road    

170 West John Street Bike Lanes Road    

171 West John Street Multi-Use Path Road    

172 Williams Road N’hood Signed Route Road    

173 Willow Brook Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

174 Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

175 Winding Trail  N’hood Signed Route Road    

176 Windrow Lane N’hood Signed Route Road    

177 Winter Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

178 Winterbrooke Drive  N’hood Signed Route Road    

179 Woodbend Drive N’hood Signed Route Road    

180 Woody Creek Road N’hood Signed Route Road    



 

59 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Bicycle Facilities Inventory 

 
 

Map: All Bicycle Facilities in the Composite Inventory 



 

60 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Pedestrian Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

1 Alexander Ridge Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

2 Arthur Goodman Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

3 Brightmoor / Pleasant Plains Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

4 Bubbling Well / Fullwood Lane Connector  Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

5 Butler High School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

6 Carolina Thread Trail East Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

7 Carolina Thread Trail West Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

8 Chesney Glen / Four Mile Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

9 Christ Covenant / S. Ames Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

10 Country Place / Matthews Elem. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

11 Crestdale Middle School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

12 Downtown Matthews Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

13 Duke Power Right-of-Way Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

14 East John Street Multi-Use Path Road    

15 East John Street  Sidewalk Road    

16 Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

17 Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

18 Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

19 Four Mile Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road    

20 Four Mile Creek Greenway / Greylock Ext. Greenway Off-Road    

21 Fullwood Lane / S. Freemont Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

22 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road    

23 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Sidewalk Road    

24 Habersham / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

25 Hampton Green / S. Trade Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

26 Idlewild Road Multi-Use Path Road    

27 Idlewild Road Sidewalk  Road    

28 Independence Pointe Parkway Multi-Use Path Road    



 

61 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Pedestrian Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

29 Independence Pointe Parkway Sidewalk Road    

30 Irvins Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road    

31 Jeffers Drive / Matthews Elem. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

32 Lakeview Circle / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

33 Matthews Elem. School Greenway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

34 Matthews Estates / Matthews Elem. Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

35 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Multi-Use Path Road    

36 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Sidewalk Road    

37 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

38 Matthews Township Parkway Multi-Use Path Road    

39 Matthews Township Parkway Sidewalk Road    

40 McKee Road Sidewalk Road    

41 Mt. Harmony Church / Union Co. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

42 Northeast Parkway Multi-Use Path Road    

43 Northeast Parkway Sidewalk Road    

44 Phillips Road Sidewalk Road    

45 Pleasant Plains Road Multi-Use Path Road    

46 Royal Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

47 Sam Newell Road Multi-Use Path Road    

48 Sam Newell Road Sidewalk Road    

49 Sardis Forest / Monroe Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

50 Sardis Forest / Warner Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

51 Sardis Plantation / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

52 Sardis Plantation Open Space Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

53 Sardis Road N. Sidewalk Road    

54 Sardis Road N. / Sam Newell Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

55 Stallings Road Multi-Use Path Road    

56 Sycamore Commons Greenway Greenway Off-Road    



 

62 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Pedestrian Facilities Inventory 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor CBP CTP Other 

57 Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

58 Vinecrest / Greylock Ridge Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road    

59 Weddington Road Sidewalk Road    

60 West John Street Multi-Use Path Road    



 

63 

DRAFT January 2015 

Composite Pedestrian Facilities Inventory 

Map: All Pedestrian Facilities in the Composite Inventory 



 

64 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Now that the composite inventory has been established, the next step is to sort through it. In order to present an 

efficient and complete network, some clean-up and adjustment of the composite inventory is necessary. 

Because of the various plans and timeframes from which these projects originated, sorting through them can be 

a complicated undertaking. These adjustment procedures include:  

 

1. Identifying completed projects and moving them to the existing inventory ledger.  

2. Resolving conflicts and redundancies between projects in different plans.  

3. Modifying characteristics of projects to better  align with the overall network plan.  

4. Eliminating projects that are no longer  feasible.  

5. Realigning projects that have been impacted by external factors such as development.  

6. Adding projects through gap analysis to form a more complete and efficient network.  

 

As discussed in previous chapters, the bicycle and pedestrian inventories contain a significant amount of 

overlap with some facility types serving both uses. Additionally, limited amounts of right-of-way mean that 

bicycle and pedestrian facilities will sometimes compete for space in the same corridor. Therefore, the 

inventory adjustment process reviews both modes simultaneously, on a per project basis. The applicable 

modes are indicated.  

Completed Projects  
 

With the oldest plan, the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, approaching ten years in age, a number of projects 

suggested in the plan can be checked off as completed. All of these completed projects are multi-use paths and, 

as such, apply to both transportation modes:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

1. Chesney Glen / Four Mile Creek Connector 

2. Country Place / Four Mile Creek Connector 

3. Jeffers Drive / Four Mile Creek Connector  

4. Matthews Elementary School Greenway Connector 

5. Matthews Estates / Four Mile Creek Connector  

6. Sycamore Commons Greenway 

7. Vinecrest / Greylock Ridge Road Connector 



 

65 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory 

Conflicts and Resolutions 

Conflict #1: Bubbling Well / Fullwood Connector vs.                                                 
Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Connector 

Bubbling Well / Fullwood Connector Corridor aligned to the south of Plantation Estates facilities.  

Village at Plantation Estates /        
Eden Hall Connector 

Corridor aligned to the north of Plantation Estates facilities.  

Resolution and Explanation 
Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Connector determined to be more      
feasible alignment and will provide access to more residents.  

Conflict #2: East John Street  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes, Multi-Use Path, and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 
Providing all three facilities would require a minimum of 30 feet of right-of-way. 
This amount of space is simply not available. Because both modes can be accom-
modated with a multi-use path, this is the preferred facility.  

Conflict #3: Idlewild Road  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Multi-Use Path, Sidewalk, and Wide Outside Lane 

Resolution and Explanation 
Providing all four facilities would require a minimum of 34 feet of right-of-way. 
This amount of space is simply not available. Because both modes can be accom-
modated with a multi-use path, this is the preferred facility.  

Conflict #4: Independence Pointe Parkway 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes, Multi-Use Path, and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 
Sidewalks and Bike Lanes are a redundant facility where Multi-Use Paths are pro-
vided. Therefore, on the undeveloped sections of Independence Pointe Parkway, 
Multi-Use Paths are the preferred facilities.  



 

66 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory 

Conflict #7: McKee Road 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan Wide Shoulder 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes  

Resolution and Explanation Wide Shoulder is redundant with Bike Lanes provided and should be eliminated.   

Conflict #5: Matthews-Mint Hill Road  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes, Multi-Use Path, and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 
Providing all three facilities would require a minimum of 30 feet of right-of-way. 
This amount of space is simply not available. Because both modes can be accom-
modated with a multi-use path, this is the preferred facility.  

Conflict #6: Matthews Township Parkway  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes, Multi-Use Path, and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 
Providing all three facilities would require a minimum of 30 feet of right-of-way. 
This amount of space is simply not available. Because both modes can be accom-
modated with a multi-use path, this is the preferred facility.  

Conflict #8: Northeast Parkway 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Sidewalk 

Approved Zoning Petition Multi-Use Path 

Resolution and Explanation 
Multi-Use Paths accommodate both transportation modes and where installed, 
render Sidewalks redundant.  



 

67 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory 

Conflict #10: Pineville-Matthews Road 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Wide Outside Lane 

Resolution and Explanation Wide Shoulder is redundant with Bike Lanes provided and should be eliminated.   

Conflict #12: Rice Road 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan Neighborhood Signed Route 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes 

Resolution and Explanation 
Due to the high speed and volume of traffic associated with a connector road 
such as Phillips Road, Bike Lanes are the more appropriate facility.  

Conflict #11: Pleasant Plains Road 

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes and Multi-Use Path 

Resolution and Explanation 
Bike Lanes are redundant with provision of Multi-Use Path and should be elimi-
nated.  

Conflict #9: Phillips Road 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan Neighborhood Signed Route 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 

Due to the high speed and volume of traffic associated with a connector road 
such as Phillips Road, a Neighborhood Signed Route is not appropriate. Both 
modes can be accommodated with a Multi-Use Path, thereby separating bicycle 
traffic from vehicular traffic and providing a safer facility.   



 

68 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory 

Conflict #14: Sardis Road N. / Sam Newell Connector 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan Multi-Use Path 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes  

Resolution and Explanation 
Bike Lanes are redundant with provision of Multi-Use Path and should be elimi-
nated.   

Conflict #15: Stallings Road 

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Neighborhood Signed Route 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes and Multi-Use Path 

Resolution and Explanation 

Due to the high speed and volume of traffic associated with a connector road 
such as Stallings Road, a Neighborhood Signed Route is not appropriate. Further-
more, Bike Lanes are redundant with provision of Multi-Use Path and should be 
eliminated.   

Conflict #16: West John Street  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes and Multi-Use Path 

Resolution and Explanation 
Bike Lanes are redundant with provision of Multi-Use Path and should be elimi-
nated.  

Conflict #13: Sam Newell Road  

Comprhensive Bicycle Plan Bike Lanes 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan Bike Lanes, Multi-Use Path, and Sidewalk 

Resolution and Explanation 
Providing all three facilities would require a minimum of 30 feet of right-of-way. 
This amount of space is simply not available. Because both modes can be accom-
modated with a multi-use path, this is the preferred facility.  



 

69 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Realignments 
Some proposed projects remain viable despite external factors such as development or the adoption of alternate 

plans. These projects simply need to be realigned to accommodate and work in concert with these factors. The 

following two projects have been adjusted accordingly:  

1. Crestdale Middle School Connector:  

Multi-Use Path 

 

The purpose of the Crestdale Middle School 

Connector was to link two important destinations: 

Crestdale Middle School on Sam Newell Road and 

the CATS Park & Ride facility on Independence 

Pointe Parkway. This connector was originally 

identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan in 

2006. Subsequent plans (the Carolina Thread Trail 

and the Comprehensive Transportation Plan) have 

identified an additional project that traverses the 

planned connector, following the stream corridor 

from McAlpine Creek Greenway in Charlotte 

southeast to Matthews-Mint Hill Road. This project, 

entitled the Downtown Matthews Connector, 

accesses both Crestdale Middle School and the 

CATS Park & Ride facility. Therefore, the Crestdale 

Connector alignment has been modified to utilize 

the Downtown Matthews Connector alignment 

where they parallel, still extending into the Park & 

Ride site, and across Crestdale Middle School campus to connect with Sam Newell Road.  

2. Fullwood Lane / South Freemont Connector: 

Multi-Use Path 

 

Originally identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle 

Plan (CBP), the Fullwood Lane / South Freemont 

Connector was intended to follow the stream 

corridor from South Freemont Street, across 

sparsely developed property, and terminate at 

Fullwood Lane. Since the adoption of the CBP, 42 

acres on both sides of the stream have been rezoned 

for the Village at Plantation Estates retirement 

community, as discussed in other sections of this 

plan. The developers attempted to include this 

connector in their site plan but ultimately 

determined that the severe topography between the 

stream and Fullwood Lane rendered the project 

infeasible. By shifting the proposed alignment north 

to the edge of the project, the connector can still 

serve its purpose and line up nicely with the planned 

crosswalk on Fullwood Lane.  



 

70 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Facility Type Changes 
 

The following projects have been modified to a different facility type for the final inventory:  

Project New Facility 

Type 

Explanation Old Facility 

Type(s) 

1. Campus Ridge Road Multi-Use Path Due to high volume of traffic, 

Neighborhood Signed Route is not an 

appropriate facility type. A Multi-Use Path  

will be consistent with the plans for the 

Carolina Thread Trail West Connector 

which is a Multi-Use Path that will use the 

Campus Ridge Road from I-485 to Union 

County.  

Neighborhood 

Signed Route 

2. Margaret Wallace Road Bike Lanes Wide Outside Lane is an undesirable facility 

type. As redevelopment occurs along this 

corridor, there will be an opportunity to 

widen the road enough for Bike Lanes 

Wide Outside 

Lane 

3. McKee Road Extension Multi-Use Path The McKee Road Extension will improve 

access to the CPCC Levine campus as well 

as the largely undeveloped surrounding area. 

A Multi-Use Path will ensure safe access for 

all users.  

Wide Shoulder 

and Sidewalks 

4. Mt. Harmony Church 

Road 

Neighborhood 

Signed Route 

Bike Lanes Due to high volume of traffic, 

Neighborhood Signed Route is not an 

appropriate facility type. Bike Lanes are 

more appropriate.  

4. Northeast Parkway     

Extension 

Multi-Use Path Separating bicycle traffic from vehicular 

traffic is a priority and an undeveloped road 

corridor presents an opportunity to 

accomplish this.  

Bike Lanes and 

Sidewalks  

5. Williams Road Bike Lanes Due to high volume of traffic, 

Neighborhood Signed Route is not an 

appropriate facility type. Bike Lanes are 

more appropriate.  

Neighborhood 

Signed Route 



 

71 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Eliminated Projects 
 

A 2012 corridor study by Stewart Engineering determined that the Hampton Green / South Trade Street 

Connector project identified in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan was cost prohibitive based on the presence of 

wetlands and significant topography across virtually all of the 900 foot long trail. The multi-use path would 

traverse the Hampton Green neighborhood common open space north to south and would require boardwalk 

for most of the length, thereby increasing the cost almost fivefold over a typical paved trail.  

 

A second trail segment would then cross the Arthur Goodman Park property to the east to make the connection 

with South Trade Street. This segment of the path was called the Arthur Goodman Park Connector and, 

without the Hampton Green segment, is rendered obsolete. Therefore, both of these projects are being stricken 

from the inventory.  

1. Hampton Green / South Trade Street Connector: Multi-Use Path 

2. Arthur Goodman Park Connector: Multi-Use Path 



 

72 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Gap Analysis 
 

Because so many previous plans have developed lists of recommended projects, much of Matthews is covered. 

However, due to external factors such as unforeseen development and changes in land use type or intensity, 

some areas of Matthews can benefit from the provision of bicycle and pedestrian facilities previously 

unrecognized. The proposed additional facilities are listed below and discussed in detail on the following 

pages.   

8. Marque Place: Neighborhood Signed Route 

10. Rice Road / Williams Road Connector: Multi-Use Path 

11. Rockwell View Road: Neighborhood Signed Route 

12. Somersby Lane: Neighborhood Signed Route 

13. Stanhope Lane: Neighborhood Signed Route 

14. Thornblade Ridge Drive: Neighborhood Signed Route 

1. Barington Place / Four Mile Creek Connector: Multi-Use Path 

2. Brenham Lane: Neighborhood Signed Route 

3. Creekside Drive: Neighborhood Signed Route  

4. English Knoll Drive: Neighborhood Signed Route   

5. Greylock Ridge Road: Neighborhood Signed Route 

7. Mangionne Drive: Neighborhood Signed Route  

9. Mt. Harmony Church Connector: Multi-Use Path 

6. Greylock Ridge Road Extension: Multi-Use Path 

15. Windrow Connector: Multi-Use Path 



 

73 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Barington Place / Four Mile Creek Connector—Multi-Use Path  

The expansion of Four Mile Creek Greenway westward from its current terminus near South Trade Street will 

present a challenge to provide access to all the Matthews neighborhoods bordering the creek to the north. 

Many of these are older neighborhoods that were completely built-out decades before the greenway corridor 

was planned. Therefore, there simply are not many clear opportunities to make connections. Sardis Plantation, 

with community open space bordering the creek, is an exception and, as such, has been recognized as a 

planned connection on the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan. Barington Place, with a utility easement leading from 

the right-of-way to county-owned property, is another opportunity. This connection would provide greenway 

access to more than 400 residences located off of Elizabeth Lane.  



 

74 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Brenham Lane, English Knoll Drive, and Marque Place—Neighborhood Signed Routes  

With a Four Mile Creek Greenway access established on Brenham Lane in 2010, enhancing bicycle and 

pedestrian facilities in the Brighton on Matthews neighborhood is a priority. Installing Neighborhood Signed 

Routes along the three roads serving the neighborhood will improve safety and access to the greenway.  



 

75 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Creekside Drive—Neighborhood Signed Route  

An extensive Neighborhood Signed Route network is planned for the Windrow subdivision. With development 

of the previously planned Silver Oaks area likely at some point in the future, extending the Neighborhood 

Signed Route along Creekside Drive to the dead end would ensure bicycle and pedestrian connection into the 

future neighborhood.  

 

 

 



 

76 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Greylock Ridge Road and Rockwell Veiw Road—Neighborhood Signed Routes 

With Four Mile Creek Greenway entrances on Greylock Ridge Road and Rockwell View Road, ensuring safe 

access in the Greylock neighborhood is a priority. Installing Neighborhood Signed Routes on these two roads 

achieves this objective.  

 

 

 

 



 

77 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Greylock Ridge Road Extension—Multi-Use Path 

The initial 200 feet of Greylock Ridge Road Extension off of East John Street have been planned to include a 

Multi-Use Path on the east side of the road per the approved zoning petition for Wingate Commons. The Multi

-Use Path should be extended along the entire length of Greylock Ridge Road Extension, into the 

Entertainment District. This would provide a high-volume connector into a major destination.  

 



 

78 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Mangionne Drive, Somersby Lane, and Stanhope Lane—Neighborhood Signed Routes 

Placing Neighborhood Signed Routes on Somersby Lane, Stanhope Lane, and Mangionne Drive will provide 

bicycle facilities to many more residents in the Somersby and Mallory Manor neighborhoods.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

79 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Mt. Harmony Church Connector—Multi-Use Path 

Nearly a mile of Multi-Use Paths are planned to link Moore Road at Royal Park, Butler High School, and the 

Alexander Ridge Neighborhood. Additionally, a Multi-Use Path is planned along Phillips Road. Currently, 

there is no pedestrian connection planned between the two, nor sidewalks on the ground along O Toole Drive. 

Utilizing the substantial open space on Mt. Harmony Church property would connect these two Multi-Path 

systems, greatly improving the connectedness of the network.  

 

 



 

80 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Rice Road / Williams Road Connector—Multi-Use Path  

Utilizing the Duke Power transmission line corridor between Rice Road and Williams Road (similar to the 

planned multi-use path in the Brightmoor neighborhood) will provide safe access to the future town park on 

Rice Road for the Williams Crossing neighborhood, as well as other neighborhoods off of Williams Road. 

This path would occupy one parcel owned by Duke and another owned by the Williams Crossing homeowners 

association.  

 

 



 

81 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Thornblade Ridge Drive—Neighborhood Signed Route 

The Thornblade neighborhood has the start of a Neighborhood Signed Route network but the back section of 

the neighborhood is not served. By extending the Neighborhood Signed Route on Thornblade Ridge Drive to 

Patten Hill Drive, the percentage of neighborhood residents served by this facility is greatly increased.  

 

 

 

 



 

82 

DRAFT January 2015 

Updating the Composite Inventory  

Windrow Connector—Multi-Use Path 

The Windrow neighborhood was developed long before sidewalks were required in subdivisions and, as a 

result, the neighborhood has no pedestrian facilities. The neighborhood is unique in that it does have a rough 

trail system, originally designed to accommodate horse riding. Horse keeping is no longer allowed in the 

subdivision, leading the trail system to be largely unused. Using this corridor to build a Multi-Use Path would 

provide for a connection to the future town park located off of NC51 and Phillips Road, as well as creating the 

only pedestrian facility for a neighborhood of more than 350 residences. Extending it a quarter-mile along a 

stream corridor between Creekside Drive and Hackamore Drive will allow for a future connection near the 

former Silver Oaks development, a large area of undeveloped land.  



 

83 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

1 Alexander Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

2 Alexander Ridge Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

3 Alexander Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

4 Andalusian Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

5 Annecy Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

6 Ashley Creek Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

7 Ballards Pond Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

8 Barington Place N’hood Signed Route Road 

9 Barington Place / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

10 Bathgate Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

11 Benton Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

12 Biltmore Forest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

13 Brenham Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

14 Brightmoor Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

15 Brightmoor / Pleasant Plains Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

16 Bubbling Well Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

17 Butler High School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

18 Campus Ridge Road Multi-Use Path Road 

19 Carolina Thread Trail East Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

20 Carolina Thread Trail West Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

21 Candlelight Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

22 Charing Cross Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

23 Chesney Glen Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

24 Chesswood Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

25 Christ Covenant / S. Ames Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

26 Cithara Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

27 Clearbrook Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

28 Cloudburst Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

84 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

29 Coach Ridge Trail N’hood Signed Route Road 

30 Cochrane Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

31 Connemarra Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

32 Country Place Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

33 Creekside Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

34 Crescent Knoll Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

35 Crestdale Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

36 Crestdale Middle School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

37 Cross Point Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

38 Danny Court N’hood Signed Route Road 

39 Deer Creek Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

40 Dion Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

41 Downtown Matthews Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

42 Duke Power Right-of-Way Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

43 East Charles Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

44 East John Street Multi-Use Path Road 

45 Elizabeth Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

46 Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

47 English Knoll Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

48 Fair Forest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

49 Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

50 Fairfax Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

51 Firewood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

52 Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

53 Forest Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

54 Four Mile Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road 

55 Four Mile Creek Greenway / Greylock Ext. Greenway Off-Road 

56 Fraserburgh Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

85 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

29 Coach Ridge Trail N’hood Signed Route Road 

30 Cochrane Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

31 Connemarra Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

32 Country Place Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

33 Creekside Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

34 Crescent Knoll Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

35 Crestdale Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

36 Crestdale Middle School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

37 Cross Point Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

38 Danny Court N’hood Signed Route Road 

39 Deer Creek Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

40 Dion Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

41 Downtown Matthews Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

42 Duke Power Right-of-Way Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

43 East Charles Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

44 East John Street Multi-Use Path Road 

45 Elizabeth Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

46 Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

47 English Knoll Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

48 Fair Forest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

49 Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

50 Fairfax Woods Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

51 Firewood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

52 Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

53 Forest Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

54 Four Mile Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road 

55 Four Mile Creek Greenway / Greylock Ext. Greenway Off-Road 

56 Fraserburgh Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

86 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

57 Fullwood Lane / South Freemont Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

58 Gladewater Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

59 Grayfox Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

60 Greylock Ridge Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

61 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road 

62 Habersham / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

63 Hackamore Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

64 Hadco Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

65 Hallmark Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

66 Hargett Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

67 Heathershire Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

68 Hickory Lake Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

69 Hinson Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

70 Holly Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

71 Honey Creek Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

72 Hounds Run Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

73 Idlewild Road Multi-Use Path Road 

74 Independence Commerce Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

75 Independence Pointe Parkway Bike Lanes Road 

76 Independence Pointe Parkway Multi-Use Path Road 

77 Irvins Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road 

78 Ivey Wood Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

79 Ivy Bluff Way N’hood Signed Route Road 

80 Jeffers Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

81 Jefferson Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

82 Kale Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

83 Kilkenney Hill Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

84 Kintyre Court N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

87 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

85 Lakeview Circle N’hood Signed Route Road 

86 Lakeview Circle / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

87 Laurel Fork Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

88 Light Brigade Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

89 Lightwood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

90 Linville Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

91 Main Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

92 Mangionne Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

93 Margaret Wallace Road Bike Lanes Road 

94 Marglyn Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

95 Marque Place N’hood Signed Route Road 

96 Matthews Estates Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

97 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Multi-Use Path Road 

98 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

99 Matthews Plantation Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

100 Matthews Township Parkway Multi-Use Path Road 

101 McDowell Street N’hood Signed Route Road 

102 McKee Road Bike Lanes Road 

103 McKee Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road 

104 Monroe Road Bike Lanes Road 

105 Moonstone Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

106 Moore Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

107 Mt. Harmony Church Road Bike Lanes Road 

108 Mt. Harmony Church / Union Co. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

109 Mullis Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

110 Neill Ridge Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

111 North Trade Street Bike Lanes Road 

112 Northeast Parkway  Multi-Use Path Road 



 

88 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

113 Northeast Parkway Extension Multi-Use Path Road 

114 O’Malley Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

115 Otoole Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

116 Oxborough Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

117 Phillips Road Multi-Use Path Road 

118 Phillips Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

119 Pineville-Matthews Road Bike Lanes Road 

120 Pineville-Matthews Road Wide Outside Lane Road 

121 Pleasant Plains Road Multi-Use Path Road 

122 Plentywood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

123 Point Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

124 Port Patrick Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

125 Port Royal Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

126 Reid Harkey Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

127 Reverdy Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

128 Rice Road Bike Lanes Road 

129 Rice Road / Williams Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

130 Rockwell View Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

131 Royal Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

132 Sadie Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

133 Sam Newell Road Multi-Use Path Road 

134 Sardis Forest / Monroe Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

135 Sardis Forest / Warner Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

136 Sardis Plantation / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

137 Sardis Plantation Open Space Connector  Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

138 Sardis Road Wide Outside Lane Road 

139 Sardis Road N. Ext. / Sam Newell Connector Multi-Use Path Road 

140 Sardis Mill Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

89 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

141 Silver Oaks / Creekside Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

142 Somersby Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

143 Springwater Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

144 Stallings Road Multi-Use Path Road 

145 Stanhope Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

146 Stevens Mill Road N’hood Signed Route Road 

147 Stratfordshire Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

148 Strathaven Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

149 Straussburg Woods Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

150 Swaim Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

151 Tanfield Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

152 Thornblade Ridge Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

153 Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

154 Vinecrest Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

155 Weddington Road Bike Lanes Road 

156 West John Street Multi-Use Path Road 

157 Williams Road Bike Lanes Road 

158 Willow Brook Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

159 Winding Trail  N’hood Signed Route Road 

160 Windrow Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

161 Windrow Lane N’hood Signed Route Road 

162 Winter Wood Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

163 Winterbrooke Drive  N’hood Signed Route Road 

164 Woodbend Drive N’hood Signed Route Road 

165 Woody Creek Road N’hood Signed Route Road 



 

90 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities  

Map Depicting All 165 Planned Bicycle Facilities in the Final Inventory 



 

91 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities  

Map Depicting All In-Road Facilities in the Final Inventory 



 

92 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Bicycle Facilities  

Map Depicting Multi-Use Paths and Greenways in the Final Inventory 



 

93 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

1 Alexander Ridge Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

2 Barington Place / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

3 Brightmoor / Pleasant Plains Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

4 Bubbling Well / Fullwood Lane Connector  Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

5 Butler High School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

6 Campus Ridge Road Multi-Use Path Road 

7 Carolina Thread Trail East Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

8 Carolina Thread Trail West Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

9 Chesney Glen / Four Mile Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

10 Christ Covenant / S. Ames Street Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

11 Country Place / Matthews Elem. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

12 Crestdale Middle School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

13 Downtown Matthews Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

14 Duke Power Right-of-Way Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

15 East John Street Multi-Use Path Road 

16 Elizabeth Lane Elementary School Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

17 Fair Forest / Siskey YMCA Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

18 Forest Ridge / Northeast Parkway Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

19 Four Mile Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road 

20 Four Mile Creek Greenway / Greylock Ext. Greenway Off-Road 

21 Fullwood Lane / S. Freemont Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

22 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road 

23 Greylock Ridge Road Extension Sidewalk Road 

24 Habersham / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

25 Idlewild Road Multi-Use Path Road 

26 Independence Pointe Parkway Multi-Use Path Road 

27 Irvins Creek Greenway Greenway Off-Road 

28 Lakeview Circle / Irvins Creek Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 



 

94 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities 

 Facility Name Facility Type Corridor 

29 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Multi-Use Path Road 

30 Matthews-Mint Hill Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

31 Matthews Township Parkway Multi-Use Path Road 

32 Matthews Township Parkway Sidewalk Road 

33 McKee Road Sidewalk Road 

34 McKee Road Extension Multi-Use Path Road 

35 Mt. Harmony Church / Union Co. Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

36 Northeast Parkway Multi-Use Path Road 

37 Phillips Road Multi-Use Path  Road 

38 Pleasant Plains Road Multi-Use Path Road 

39 Rice Road / Williams Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

40 Royal Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

41 Sam Newell Road Multi-Use Path Road 

42 Sardis Forest / Monroe Road Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

43 Sardis Forest / Warner Park Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

44 Sardis Plantation / Four Mile Creek Connect. Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

45 Sardis Plantation Open Space Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

46 Sardis Road N. / Sam Newell Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

47 Stallings Road Multi-Use Path Road 

48 Village at Plantation Estates / Eden Hall Multi-Use Path Off-Road 

49 Weddington Road Sidewalk Road 

50 West John Street Multi-Use Path Road 

51 Windrow Connector Multi-Use Path Off-Road 



 

95 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities  

Map Depicting All 51 Planned Pedestrian Facilities in the Final Inventory 



 

96 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities  

Map Depicting Road Corridor Facilities in the Final Inventory 



 

97 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities  

Road Corridor Facilities in the Final Inventory:  

 

Multi-Use Paths  

1. Campus Ridge Road  

2. East John Street  

3. Fullwood Lane  

4. Greylock Ridge Road Extension  

5. Idlewild Road  

6. Independence Pointe Parkway  

7. Matthews-Mint Hill Road  

8. Matthews Township Parkway  

9. McKee Road Extension  

 

 

 

 

10. North Trade Street  

11. Northeast Parkway  

12. Phillips Road 

13. Pleasant Plains Road  

14. Sardis Road North  

15. Sam Newell Road  

16. South Trade Street  

17. Stallings Road  

18. West John Street  

Sidewalks 

1. McKee Road  

2. Pleasant Plains Road  



 

98 

DRAFT January 2015 

Final Inventory: Pedestrian Facilities  

Map Depicting Off Road (Multi-Use Path) Facilities in the Final Inventory 



 

99 

DRAFT January 2015 

Chapter 3: Evaluation &  

      Recommendations 



 

100 

DRAFT January 2015 

Evaluation: Measuring Effectiveness 

Residences served by a network 

Commercial properties served by a network 

Destination Ratio of a network 

Measures percentage of residential parcels that have 

direct access to bicycle facilities. 

Measures percentage of commercial properties that 

have direct access to bicycle facilities. 

Measures ratio of connections from each identified 

destination to every other destination. 

In order to determine the overall effectiveness of the bicycle and pedestrian network, the Composite Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Plan will employ three metrics. These metrics will help to guide the Town of Matthews in 

evaluating existing conditions and proposed improvements, as well as establishing objective, measurable 

goals.  

The first two metrics simply measure access to a facility, they do not consider the length or connectedness of 

that facility to the rest of the network. For example, if there is a sidewalk in front of a business, that business is 

deemed to have access to a pedestrian facility, even if its neighbors have no sidewalk. These metrics are useful 

in determining network gaps and identifying potential barriers. The figures are obtained through GIS using 

geoprocessing and proximity analysis.  

 

The third metric addresses the notion of connectedness, the true measure of a network’s effectiveness. Using 

GIS network analysis, each destination is reviewed on how many other destinations can be accessed through 

the network. The results of every destination are aggregated and the total number of connections made 

compared against the total number of connections possible represents the Destination Ratio. The list of 

destinations, originally developed in the Comprehensive Bicycle Plan, has been greatly expanded and is 

discussed on the next page.  

 

On the following pages, these metrics are applied to each modal network (bicycle and pedestrian) for each of 

the three inventories addressed in this plan:  

 

1. Existing facilities  

2. Composite inventory of proposed facilities  

3. Final inventory after the six modification procedures discussed in the previous chapter were applied.  
 

Metric Definition 



 

101 

DRAFT January 2015 

Current Destinations  

A fundamental measure of the effectiveness of any proposed bicycle and pedestrian network is the objective 

answer to the question: are the places people want to go to and from easily accessed? The first step in 

answering that question is to identify a comprehensive list of destinations, which include both starting and 

ending points since most trips are round trips. Therefore, this updated destinations list expands the original 

Comprehensive Bicycle Plan list by including residential clusters, loosely defined as cohesive neighborhoods 

and subdivisions:  

Evaluation: Measuring Effectiveness 

1. Alexander Ridge  

2. Annecy  

3. Annecy II  

4. Archstone  

5. Arthur Goodman Park  

6. Ashley Creek  

7. Avington  

8. Baucom Park  

9. Bellasera Villas  

10. Benton Woods  

11. Brandywine  

12. Brightmoor 

13. Brighton on Matthews 

14. Bubbling Well Road  

15. Butler High School  

16. Candalon  

17. Carmel Christian School  

18. Castle Cliff  

19. CATS Park and Ride  

20. Chesney Glen  

21. Christ Covenant Day School  

22. Cinemark (movie theater)  

23. Coachman’s Ridge  

24. Colonial Grand at Matthews  

25. Country Place  

26. Courtney II  

27. Courtney Lane  

28. CPCC Levine Campus  

29. Crestdale Neighborhood  

30. Crestdale Middle School  

31. Crews Road Rec. Center  

32. Crown Point Elementary 

School  

33. Downtown Retail  

34. Eastwood Forest  

35. Elizabeth Lane Elem. School  

36. Elizabeth Place  

37. Entertainment District  

38. Fair Forest  

39. Fairfax Woods  

40. Farmers Market  

41. Forest Brook Estates  

42. Forest Ridge / Woodhollow  

43. Fountains at Matthews  

44. Four Mile Creek Greenway  

45. Greygate  

46. Greylock  

47. Habersham 

48. Hampton Green 

49. Idlewild Road Park  

50. Irvins Creek Greenway  

51. Jessica Park  

52. Julian Meadows  

53. Kimbrell Acres  

54. Lakeview Circle  

55. Levine Senior Center 

56. Mallory Manor 

57. Matthews Commons  

58. Matthews Community Center 

59. Matthews Elem. School  

60. Matthews Estates 

61. Matthews Gateway  

62. Matthews Library / Town Hall  

63. Matthews Plantation  

64. Matthews Township Festival  

65. Matthews Village  

66. McKee Farms  

67. Mecklenburg Co. Sportsplex  

68. Millstone Ridge  

69. NC 51 Park (future)  

70. Novant Health Center  

71. Oakcroft  

72. Oakhaven  

73. Paces Commons  

74. Parkview at Matthews  

75. Plantation Estates  

76. Pleasant Ridge  

77. Polo Club  

78. Poplar Forest  

79. Post Office  

80. Providence Manor  

81. Reid Hall  

82. Reverdy Woods  

83. Royal Park  

84. Saddlebrook  

85. Sardis Forst  

86. Sardis Mill  

87. Sardis Plantation  

88. Sardis Road Park  

89. Siskey YMCA  

90. Somersby  

91. South Windsor  

92. Southwoods  

93. Springwater  

94. Squirrel Lake Park  

95. Sterling Square  

96. Stratfordshire  

97. Streamside 

98. Stumptown Park  

99. Suburban Woods  

100.Sycamore Commons  

101.The Drake  

102.The Heathers  

103.Thornblade  

104.Village at Plantation Estates  

105.Village at St. Andrews  

106.Vinings at Matthews  

107.Warner Park  

108.Williams Crossing  

109.Williams Station  

110.Windrow I  

111.Windrow II  

112.Windsor Chase  

113.Windsor Park  

114.Winterbrooke  

115.Wynchase  

116.Wyndmere  

117.Yorktown  
 



 

102 

DRAFT January 2015 

Evaluation: Bicycle Network 

Bicycle Network 

 
The existing bicycle network is scant, with the 

majority of facilities consisting of multi-use paths, 

namely, Four Mile Creek Greenway and its various 

connectors. While the greenway connectors serve 

numerous neighborhoods, the lack of bicycle facilities 

on these neighborhood streets severely limits the 

ability to form connections beyond the greenway and 

its immediate surroundings.  

 
The network devised by the sum of all previous plans 

goes a long way to filling out bicycle facility access 

throughout the Town of Matthews. Chief among the 

contributors is the Neighborhood Signed Route facility 

which links neighborhoods to collector bicycle 

facilities much in the same way sidewalks do for 

pedestrians.  

 

The final inventory refines the composite inventory by eliminating redundancies and adjusting a few facility 

types and alignments. The final inventory also expands network access slightly, adding a few projects that 

stretch further into neighborhoods.  

Number of Existing Facilities 5 

Mileage of Existing Facilities 4 

Number of Planned Facilities 165 

Mileage of Planned Facilities 97 

Residences Served by Existing Network 2.0% 

Residences Served by Composite Network 39.6% 

Residences Served by Final Network 42.0% 

Commercial Properties Served by Existing Network 3.1% 

Commercial Properties Served by Composite Network 73.7% 

Commercial Properties Served by Final Network 73.7% 

Destination Ratio of Existing Network 0.0060 

Destination Ratio of Composite Network 0.9194 

Destination Ratio of Final Network 0.9673 

Pedestrian Network 

 

The presence of an extensive sidewalk system places the pedestrian network at a decent starting point in terms 

of overall access and connectivity. Multi-Use Paths, however, are few and, thus far, have been exclusively 

applied to off-road corridors. Four Mile Creek Greenway and its neighborhood connections form the vast 

majority of Multi-Use Paths on the ground.   
 
The composite network introduces the concept of 

Multi-Use Paths along road corridors. Many of these 

proposed facilities would replace existing sidewalks, 

thereby providing a superior facility but not 

significantly improving the overall access.  

 

Similar to the bicycle inventory, the final inventory for 

pedestrian facilities refines the composite inventory by 

eliminating redundancies and adjusting a few facility 

types and alignments. The final inventory also 

expands network access, adding Multi-Use Paths in 

neighborhoods previously without pedestrian 

facilities.  

Number of Existing Facilities n/a 

Mileage of Existing Facilities 104 

Number of Planned Facilities 51 

Mileage of Planned Facilities 53 

Residences Served by Existing Network 43.6% 

Residences Served by Composite Network 56.2% 

Residences Served by Final Network 56.9% 

Commercial Properties Served by Existing Network 77.3% 

Commercial Properties Served by Composite Network 92.6% 

Commercial Properties Served by Final Network 92.6% 

Destination Ratio of Existing Network 0.6439 

Destination Ratio of Composite Network 0.7975 

Destination Ratio of Final Network 0.8573 



 

103 

DRAFT January 2015 

Recommendations for Implementing the Plan 

 
        

    Install Pilot Neighborhood Signed Route Projects  
Increased biking in residential areas can improve the health and socialization of children and 

should be encouraged. Neighborhood Signed Routes can be a strong advocate for this objective. 

They encourage bicyclists to use an existing infrastructure while at the same time 

communicating to drivers to be aware. Implementing Neighborhood Signed Routes is a quick 

and inexpensive way to provide new facilities.  

 

 

Establish Network Effectiveness Metric Benchmarks 

To measure progress in implementing the Composite Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, five and ten 

year Network Effectiveness Metric goals should be established for both transportation modes.  

 

Consider Dirtways as a First Stage Facility 

Dirtways, or unpaved pathways, are an excellent first step toward providing a bicycle / 

pedestrian facility on a virtually non-existent budget. Temporarily opening up a planned corridor 

to bike or foot traffic over a natural surface helps to develop interest and demand for the facility, 

as well as show commitment to the goals of the bicycle and pedestrian network. Potential 

dirtway pilot projects are the Four Mile Creek Greenway section west of Trade Street and the 

Downtown Matthews Connector that parallels future Independence Pointe Parkway between 

Sam Newell Road and Matthews-Mint Hill Road.  

 

Consider Bike Sharing Stations 

Identify appropriate locations for bike sharing stations, such as Downtown Matthews and the 

Entertainment District, and pursue the provision of this facility.  

 

 

Regional Coordination  

Ongoing coordination with local and regional agencies should be pursued to ensure connectivity 

with areas outside of Matthews.  

 

         
 
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 



 

 

MOTION    # 2015-2     
 
MOTION TO CHANGE:    x    TEXT 
             DISTRICT BOUNDARIES 

(IF A CHANGE IN DISTRICT BOUNDARIES, LIST PARCEL(S) AFFECTED)   
__________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PUBLIC HEARING DATE         4-13-15__                                                         
 
 

PROPOSED ACTION 
Miscellaneous text amendment and technical corrections to UDO, including 
   1) Add a definition and standards for Residential Development Messages Board Signs. 
   2) Correct/Add a cross reference for design standards for manufactured homes.                      
   3) Clarify When “Specialty Sales” are general merchandise retail. 
   4) Add “community garden” as a land use category in the Tables of Allowed Uses. 
   5) Add clarification for Public Information Kiosks in Downtown and ENT. 
    
                                                          

 
AFFECTED AND/OR ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS NOTIFIED   NA__    
 
 
ATTACHMENTS INCLUDE    Proposed new text at multiple sections of the UDO                   
 
 
PROTEST PETITION FILED?          YES (IF YES, DATE)                       
        NA    NO 
 
 
OTHER COMMENTS:  When the UDO was initially adopted in December 2013, it was understood that 
there would likely be further relatively minor amendments as the document was placed into use.  The 
revisions included here have been identified as desired since the last group amendment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            Mot 2015-2 Misc text 



Motion #2015- 2 
Miscellaneous UDO Text Changes 
 
 
 

Add a New Definition 
155.103.C. Definitions 
 
Sign, Residential Development Message Board: shall mean a sign used to announce meetings or programs 
and similar noncommercial messages specifically intended for the residents of the one specific residential 
subdivision, development, or complex within which it is located. 
 
 
 

Replacement of Manufactured Homes Outside of the R-MH District Shall Follow Design 
Standards 
155.304. Nonconforming Structures 
F. An existing manufactured home as a principal residential building on an individual lot .  .  .  may be 
replaced with another manufactured home.  .  .  .   Any replacement manufactured home not within the R-MH 
district shall comply with the lot development and design criteria as outlined in 155.605.1.A.4. 

 
 
 
Correct a Cross Reference 
155.502.5  Manufactured Home District (R-MH) 
C. Manufactured home subdivisions shall follow the lot development and design criteria as outlined in 
155.605.1.A.4. 
 
 
 

Add/Revise/Delete Certain Land Use Categories Within the Tables of Allowed Uses 
155.505.1, 2, and 3 Tables of Allowed Uses 
 
 – General Commercial Uses 
 
Delete listing of “Specialty retail that predominately sells one type or group of merchandise such as butcher, 
confectionery, jewelry, handcrafts, gift baskets, apparel, or similar items, with limited accessory assembly or 
processing” from all three tables 
 
In Table 2, add “PC” to the remaining “Specialty retail” row for HUC, B-1, B-3, B-H, and I-1. 
 
 – Miscellaneous Uses 
Add “community garden” as a listed land use in all three tables, then add as an permitted (P) use: 
 Page 505.1-9 (Table 1):  all districts in Table 1 
 Page 505.2-9 (Table 2): same districts as urban farms, not I-2 Heavy Industrial 
 Page 505.3-10 (Table 3): same districts as urban farms, not AU Adult Uses 
 
 
 

Add Clarification When “Specialty Sales” are General Merchandise Retail 
155.506.39  Specialty Sales Establishments with Related Activities. 
Add a new second paragraph: 
 
Retail establishments specializing in, or limited to, one type or group of merchandise with very limited to no on-
site processing or assembly of materials to create the final product for sale (i.e., no baking or meat cutting of food 



items, no assembling of several elements into a final jewelry piece or gift basket, no sewing into final garments) 
shall be considered general merchandise retail. 
 
 
 

Add Clarification for Public Information Kiosks (L) and a New Section Explaining Use of 
Residential Development Message Board Signs (V) 
 
155.608.6. Special Criteria for Signs Other Than Primary Identification and Advertising. 
Certain types of signs may be suitable in most areas of the Town jurisdiction, .  .  .  [and] will generally not be 
counted toward the maximum number or size of signage allowed by the individual use .  .  .  unless specifically 
listed. 
 
L. (add at end of current paragraph) Freestanding kiosks or wall displays in the downtown or in the 
ENT district intended to provide current information to the public about the immediate vicinity, including but not 
limited to directory maps, upcoming events, and related information regarding area streets, businesses and public 
amenities, authorized by the Town at specific locations shall not exceed twenty (20) square feet in sign area. 
 
V. Residential Development Message Board signs may be located within or at a main entrance to a 
residential subdivision, development, or complex, whether single-family detached, attached, multi-family or a 
combination, when such subdivision, development, or complex utilizes an established name for the designated 
residential component.  The geographic area shall be the residential project as identified on an approved 
preliminary subdivision plan (not just a phase of a larger subdivision), or on an approved zoning plan or site plan 
for a residential development not involving subdivision of individual dwelling parcels.  Up to two (2) Residential 
Development Message Board signs may be placed within a subdivision, development, or complex to provide 
information to the residents within that area.  No Residential Development Message Board shall be larger than 
twelve (12) square feet or more than five feet (5’) in overall height.  Such signs shall not be located with any sight 
triangle.  These signs shall either be out of the right-of-way, or must receive approval of a Town encroachment 
agreement when proposed to be located on a Town-maintained street.  They may be placed near clustered mail 
box units, a community recreational amenity (pool, walking trail entrance, etc.) near a main street entry, or similar 
location where many residents would likely see it on a recurring basis. 
 
 
 

Add Residential Message Board Sign in Tables of Signs by Zoning District 
 
155.608.10.D. TABLE OF SIGN REGULATIONS FOR USES IN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 
 
Use    Type   Number    Maximum  

Permitted  Permitted  Sign Area (SqFt) 
 
Residential Subdivision  Residential Development  
Development, or Complex Message Board       2   12 sq ft 
    as regulated at 155.608.6.V 
 
 
155.608.12.D. TABLE OF SIGN REGULATIONS FOR USES IN OFFICE DISTRICTS 
 
Use    Type   Number  A or F Maximum 
    Permitted  Permitted  Sign Area (SqFt) 
 
Residential Subdivision  Residential Development 
Development or Complex Message Board       2  A or F 12 sq ft 
    as regulated at 155.608.6.V 
 
 



155.608.13. D. TABLE OF SIGN REGULATIONS IN HUC, B-1, B-3, B-D, B-H, I-1, I-2, MUD, TS, B-1SCD, ENT, 
AND AU DISTRICTS 
 
Type of Sign   Number   Lot Frontage  Total Max 
    Permitted  (Lineal Feet)  Sign Area (SqFt) 
 
Residential Development  
Message Board        2      N.A.   12 sq ft 
as regulated at 155.608.6.V 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion 2015-2 UDO Text Changes 



 

 
 
Approve Sale of Surplus Property 
      
 
DATE: February 27 2015 
 
FROM:  Ralph Messera, Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
A number of items of surplus property have been identified and are ready for sale. 
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 
Declare surplus and authorize the Public Works Director to see through electronic auction the following item: 
 
 D-42   1994 GMC Crew Cab P/U  
 
 
 
Financial Impact: Financial resources back to the General Fund 
 
 
Related Town Goal: Financial Performance- To provide financial resources in a prudent and responsible 
manner…  
 
 
Recommended Motion:  Motion to declare the above item surplus and authorize the Public Works Director to 
sell by electronic auction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 
Public Works Director Job Description Revisions    
      
DATE:   March 4, 2015 
RE:   Public Works Director Job Description Revisions  
FROM:   Jamie Justice, Assistant Town Manager/HR Director 
 
 
Background/Issue:   
The Public Works Director position will become vacant in the next few months.  Human Resources and 
management have reviewed the job description and recommends updates that better describe the 
requirements and duties of the position.                  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
Recommend approval of the attached Public Works Director job description revisions (in track changes 
format).  There are no changes to the classification or pay grade for this position.                  
 
 
Financial Impact: 
None.   
 
 
Related Town Goals:  
Operational Performance  
 
 
Recommended Action:  
Approve the revised Public Works Director job description. 
 
 



PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 
 

GENERAL DEFINITION OF WORK: 
Performs complex professional work planning, organizing and directing the programs and activities of the Public 
Works Department; does related work as required.  Work is performed under the general supervision of the Town 
Manager.  Supervision is exercised over all department personnel. 
 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS/TYPICAL TASKS: 
Planning, organizing and directing all public works programs and activities; coordinating work with other 
departments and Town Manager; maintaining records and files; preparing reports. 
(These are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work performed. The omission of specific duties 
does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related, or a logical assignment to the position.) 
 Manages and plans the activities of all public works department staff; ensures coordination of activities with 

other departments and outside agencies. 
 Reports to and advises Town Manager and officials on public works projects and activities. 
 Researches and recommends operational changes to the Town Manager. 
 Performs selection, promotion, training, counseling and disciplining of department personnel in consultation 

with Town Manager; meets frequently with subordinate supervisors to solve more complex problems; sets 
priorities and deadlines; provides guidance and direction. 

 Makes field inspections of public works projects to review progress and ensure completion. 
 Engages in considerable personal contact with citizens concerning service requests and complaints; 

investigates and decides or recommends actions; coordinates projects with other departments; attends 
Town Board meetings to represent the department. 

 Prepares and reviews departmental operating budget; monitors and approves expenditures; researches 
and prepares specifications for purchase of equipment; estimates the cost of construction and other 
projects. 

 Plans, organizes and monitors a variety of contracted work; coordinates with engineers and contractors. 
 Issues driveway permits for Town roads. 
 Coordinates street lighting in the Town with the electric utilitiesy. 
 Coordinates activities of CATS, NCDOT, Charlotte WaterCMUD and other agencies within the Town. 
 Performs related tasks as required. 
 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES: 
Comprehensive knowledge of the principles and practices of civil engineering; comprehensive knowledge of 
municipal public works administration, planning and design; ability to review and analyze plans and specifications 
for the construction of public facilities; ability to formulate comprehensive operational policies and procedures; 
ability to prepare technical reports; ability to plan and supervise the work of a large staff; ability to establish and 
maintain effective working relationships with Town officials, other public officials, associates, contractors and the 
general public. 
 

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 
Any combination of education and experience equivalent to gGraduation from an accredited college or university 
with major course work in civil engineering, public works management or related field and a minimum of 8 years of 
extensive increasingly responsible public works administration experience. 
 

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS: 
This is medium work requiring the exertion of 50 pounds of force occasionally, up to 20 pounds of force 
frequently, and up to 10 pounds of force constantly to move objects; work requires climbing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, reaching, standing, walking, fingering, and grasping; vocal communication is required for expressing 
or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word; hearing is required to perceive information at normal 
spoken word levels; visual acuity is required for color perception, night vision, preparing and analyzing written 
or computer data, visual inspection involving small defects and/or small parts, use of measuring devices, 
operation of machines, operation of motor vehicles or equipment, determining the accuracy and thoroughness 
of work, and observing general surroundings and activities; the worker is subject to inside and outside 
environmental conditions, extreme cold, extreme heat, and hazards.   
 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: 
Possession of an appropriate driver's license valid in the State of North Carolina.   
 

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
tasks. 



March 3, 2015 



1201 Crews Road 
Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 

 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Police Department’s Special Olympics Activities 
 
Date:  March 3, 2015 

 
Re: Consideration of Solicitation of Donations 

From: Chief Rob Hunter 

 
Background / Issue: 

 
Members of the Police Department have been active proponents of the Special Olympics of 
North Carolina for several years. In the past five years alone, through activities coordinated by 
members of the department, more than $25,000 has been raised for this organization. 

 
Our department’s activities also serve to strengthen the relationship among our citizens and the 
employees of the town. Much of the funds raised are through direct contributions of local 
businesses which have come to learn our commitment to service. 

 
Proposal / Solution: 

 
In addition to other activities we have planned throughout the year, we are planning a special 
day of activities on Saturday, May 16, 2015. Through our partnership with Chic-Fil-A of 
Matthews, we will have police officers in their parking lot throughout the day providing 
demonstrations (i.e. K-9, police vehicles) and soliciting donations from patrons. In addition, 
officers wish to stand in the intersection of Independence Blvd. and Windsor Square Drive to 
solicit donations from passing motorists. 

 
We will have signs explaining the activities to approaching motorists, police vehicles visible to 
approaching traffic, and our officers will be wearing their reflective safety vests. 

 
Financial Impact: 

 
There will be no financial impact upon the town as these officers are volunteering their time. 

 
Related Town Goals: 
Small Town Feeling & Identity and Healthy Financial Footing 

 
Recommended Motion: Approve the request to allow police officers to stand in the intersection 
of Independence Bv. and Windsor Square Dr. between the hours of 8:00 am and 5:00 pm of 
Saturday, May 16, 2015, for the solicitation of donations to the Special Olympics of North 
Carolina. 

The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 
and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect. 

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,   
while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 



1201 Crews Road 
Matthews, N.C. 28105 

704-847-4069 

 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
From: Officer Tim Aycock 

To: Chief Rob Hunter 

Date:             02/04/2015 
 
Subject:       Soliciting donations for the Special Olympics 

 
 
 
The Matthews Police Department has been an active member in the fund raising efforts for the Special 
Olympics of North Carolina for over 15 years. The funds raised go directly to the athletes and allows 
them to participate in the Olympic style events free of charge to them and their family. Police 
Departments across the state raise money for these athletes, and as a fund raiser we will be in the parking 
lot of the Chic-Fil-A in Matthews conducting events to raise money. 

 
I am requesting the permission to solicit donations from the public in the intersection of US Hwy 74 and 
Windsor Square Dr. to raise money for Special Olympics. The date requested is Saturday May 16, 2015 
from the hours of 0800 to 1700. Fundraising operations will consist of the following: 

 
■ A Matthews Police Department tent set up in the parking lot selling Special Olympics provided t-shirts 
and hats. 

 
■ Accepting cash donations at the end of the drive thru when customers of Chic-fil-A are on their way out 
of the parking lot. 

 
■ Standing on the corners and median area of Hwy. 74 and Windsor Square Dr. accepting cash donations. 
(Appropriate warning signage will be in place and officers will wear required safety attire). 

 
Please consider this request as 100% of the money raised goes directly to the athletes to participate in the 
many sporting events. 

The employees of the Matthews Police Department strive to promote a safe community by preventing crimes 
and reducing the fear of crime, while treating all individuals fairly and with respect. 

Our members will demonstrate honesty, professionalism and integrity,   
while building the partnerships necessary to enhance the safety of our community. 

 



 

 
 
 
 MEMORANDUM  
 

To:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
From:  Shana Robertson, Finance Department 
CC:  Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager  
Date:  March 9, 2015 
Re:  Tax Refunds  
 

 
The Interlocal Agreement between Mecklenburg County and the Town of Matthews states they bill and collect the 
Ad Valorem taxes for Matthews. Upon collection, the County remits those to the Town. Matthews is responsible 
for issuing the refund if an adjustment occurs on the tax bill after the payment has been received. Refunds are 
issued for various reasons.  
 
Mecklenburg County Tax Office has submitted the attached list of taxpayers for refunds. The list reflects the tax 
year, taxpayer, location, adjustment made and reason for adjustment, along with the refund amount. G.S. 105 
requires that tax refunds or releases shall be approved by the governing body.  
 
These reports reflect tax appeals, settlements, and adjustments made, as received from the Mecklenburg County 
Tax Office.  
 
Total returns: $45,891.05 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendation: The Mayor and Board of Commissioners approve the tax refunds. 

 



Bill Number Parcel 
Number

Source 
Type

Adj 
Number

Adjustment 
Reason

Date Of 
Adjustment

Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip 
Code

Payment Date 
For Interest

 Total Refund  Int if Pd By 
3/27/2015 3/27/2015

0001932518-2011-2011-0000-00 19314152 REI 284101 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 AYDLETT, HERBERT R PO BOX 691684 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012                            95.59 15.40 110.99            
0001932518-2012-2012-0000-00 19314152 REI 284102 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 AYDLETT, HERBERT R PO BOX 691684 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/8/2013                            95.59 10.58 106.17            
0001932518-2013-2013-0000-00 19314152 REI 284103 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 AYDLETT, HERBERT R PO BOX 691684 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/7/2014                          100.33 6.10 106.43            
0001932518-2014-2014-0000-00 19314152 REI 284291 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 AYDLETT, HERBERT R PO BOX 691684 CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2015                          100.33 1.10 101.43            
0001934421-2011-2011-0000-00 19333387 REI 218965 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 BROOKS, ALICIA D 1411 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            13.61 2.19 15.80              
0001934421-2012-2012-0000-01 19333387 REI 240515 SL 362 Adjustment 11/30/2014 BROOKS, ALICIA D 1411 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            13.61 1.51 15.12              
0001934421-2013-2013-0000-00 19333387 REI 221018 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 BROOKS, ALICIA D 1411 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            14.28 0.87 15.15              
0001934421-2014-2014-0000-00 19333387 REI 224552 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 BROOKS, ALICIA D 1411 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                            14.28 0.16 14.44              
0002050245-2011-2011-0000-00 22722334 REI 328553 SL 362 Adjustment 2/6/2015 BROWN, JAMES 5416 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            72.90 11.74 84.64              
0002050245-2012-2012-0000-00 22722334 REI 328554 SL 362 Adjustment 2/6/2015 BROWN, JAMES F 5416 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            72.90 8.07 80.97              
0002050245-2013-2013-0000-00 22722334 REI 328555 SL 362 Adjustment 2/6/2015 BROWN, JAMES F 5416 POPLAR KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            76.52 4.65 81.17              
0002056000-2012-2012-0000-00 22756213 REI 247024 SL 362 Adjustment 12/10/2014 CARIAGA R/L/T, . 3231 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            84.39 9.34 93.73              
0002056000-2013-2013-0000-00 22756213 REI 247022 SL 362 Adjustment 12/10/2014 CARIAGA R/L/T, . 3231 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            88.58 5.39 93.97              
0002056000-2011-2011-0000-00 22756213 REI 186266 SL 362 Adjustment 9/13/2014 CARIAGA, DAVID L SR 3231 ABBEY WALK LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            84.39 13.59 97.98              
0001934436-2011-2011-0000-00 19333392 REI 218970 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 CHIN, LORETTA L R/D/T/U/A 2727 PHILLIPS WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            13.61 2.19 15.80              
0001934436-2012-2012-0000-01 19333392 REI 240520 SL 362 Adjustment 11/30/2014 CHIN, LORETTA L R/D/T/U/A 2727 PHILLIPS WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            13.61 1.51 15.12              
0001934436-2013-2013-0000-00 19333392 REI 221023 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 CHIN, LORETTA L R/D/T/U/A 2727 PHILLIPS WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            14.29 0.87 15.16              
0001934436-2014-2014-0000-00 19333392 REI 224557 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 CHIN, LORETTA L R/D/T/U/A 2727 PHILLIPS WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                            14.29 0.16 14.45              
0002001365-2011-2011-0000-00 21503245 REI 284214 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 ENDERS, LISAC 505 N GRAHAM ST UNIT 2B CHARLOTTE NC 28202 1/6/2012                              2.12 0.34 2.46                
0001932738-2011-2011-0000-00 19319115 REI 247859 SL 362 Adjustment 12/17/2014 FADEL, ALBERT S 2931 HIGH RIDGE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0639 1/6/2012 1,135.28                     182.89 1,318.17        
0001932738-2012-2012-0000-00 19319115 REI 247860 SL 362 Adjustment 12/17/2014 FADEL, ALBERT S 2931 HIGH RIDGE RD CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0639 1/8/2013 1,070.85                     118.53 1,189.38        
0001932802-2011-2011-0000-00 19320206 REI 284118 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 FISHER, LARRY ALLEN JR 9033 SCENIC DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 10/6/2012                              2.96 0.37 3.33                
0001934433-2011-2011-0000-00 19333391 REI 218969 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 GUAMAN, JOSE A 2723 PHILLIPS WOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            13.61 2.19 15.80              
0001934433-2012-2012-0000-01 19333391 REI 240519 SL 362 Adjustment 11/30/2014 GUAMAN, JOSE A 2723 PHILLIPS WOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            13.61 1.51 15.12              
0001934433-2013-2013-0000-00 19333391 REI 221022 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 GUAMAN, JOSE A 2723 PHILLIPS WOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            14.28 0.87 15.15              
0001934433-2014-2014-0000-00 19333391 REI 224556 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 GUAMAN, JOSE A 2723 PHILLIPS WOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                            14.28 0.16 14.44              
0002001515-2011-2011-0000-00 21503353 REI 284200 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 HOLLINGSWORTH, LAURA 8902 SUMMER CLUB RD CHARLOTTE NC 28277 3/8/2012                              1.88 0.29 2.17                
0001936065-2013-2013-0000-00 19339206 REI 246204 SL 362 Adjustment 12/6/2014 HUGGINS, RANDALL D 2201 ANNECY DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                              4.12 0.25 4.37                
0002001571-2011-2011-0000-00 21503377 REI 284313 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 JIMENEZ, YURANIA C 601 TRAIL RIDGE RD MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                              0.91 0.15 1.06                
0001932372-2011-2011-0000-00 19313212 REI 284082 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 MARSHALL, STELLA 2621 MEADOW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                              0.60 0.10 0.70                
0001934332-2011-2011-0000-00 19333351 REI 218941 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 MOORE, CHRISTOPHER L 1408 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012                            13.61 2.19 15.80              
0001934332-2012-2012-0000-01 19333351 REI 240494 SL 362 Adjustment 11/30/2014 MOORE, CHRISTOPHER L 1408 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013                            13.61 1.51 15.12              
0001934332-2013-2013-0000-00 19333351 REI 220990 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 MOORE, CHRISTOPHER L 1408 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                            14.28 0.87 15.15              
0001934332-2014-2014-0000-00 19333351 REI 224523 SL 362 Adjustment 11/8/2014 MOORE, CHRISTOPHER L 1408 COCHRANE WOODS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015                            14.28 0.16 14.44              
0002046590-2013-2013-0000-00 22701522 REI 283897 SL 362 Adjustment 12/25/2014 O QUNINN, FARRELL 246 PARK SQUARE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014                              7.31 0.44 7.75                
0002046590-2011-2011-0000-00 22701522 REI 283546 SL 362 Adjustment 12/25/2014 O'MARA, PATRICK 5530 CONWAY DR MARIETTA GA 30068 1/18/2012                              7.10 1.13 8.23                
0002046590-2012-2012-0000-00 22701522 REI 283540 SL 362 Adjustment 12/25/2014 O'MARA, PATRICK 5530 CONWAY DR MARIETTA GA 30068 1/25/2013                              7.10 0.77 7.87                
0002001408-2011-2011-0000-00 21503266 REI 284196 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 PHILLIP, NEAL J 24754 FARMINGHAM DR WESTLAKE OH 44145 1/6/2012                              0.61 0.10 0.71                
0001932443-2011-2011-0000-00 19313422 REI 284087 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 SPRING PARK LAND LLC 14535 DAVIS TRACE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012                              3.93 0.63 4.56                
0001932445-2011-2011-0000-00 19313423 REI 284088 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 SPRING PARK LAND LLC 14535 DAVIS TRACE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28227 1/6/2012                              1.21 0.19 1.40                
0002002295-2011-2011-0000-00 21512132 REI 284219 SL 362 Adjustment 12/26/2014 TORRES, IRAIDA 3 FIELD ST SEYMOUR CT 06483 1/6/2012                              4.84 0.78 5.62                

3,345.48              411.82               3,757.30        
3,757.30        



Bill Number Parcel 
Number

Source 
Type

Adj 
Number

Adjustment 
Reason

Date Of 
Adjustmen

Refund Recipient Name Address Line 1 Address Line 2 City State Zip Code Payment Date 
For Interest

Total Refund Int if paid by 
4/24/2015 4/24/2015

0002055260-2011-2011-0000- 22752207 REI 310363 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABBOTTS, ROBERT T 5000 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 23.30 3.84 27.14
0002055260-2012-2012-0000- 22752207 REI 311203 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABBOTTS, ROBERT T 5000 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.30 2.67 25.97
0002055260-2013-2013-0000- 22752207 REI 311839 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABBOTTS, ROBERT T 5000 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.45 1.58 26.03
0002055260-2014-2014-0000- 22752207 REI 312567 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABBOTTS, ROBERT T 5000 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.45 0.36 24.81
0002055397-2011-2011-0000- 22752409 REI 310419 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERCROMBIE, DAVID L 1114 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.82 0.30 2.12
0002055397-2012-2012-0000- 22752409 REI 311258 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERCROMBIE, DAVID L 1114 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.82 0.21 2.03
0002055397-2013-2013-0000- 22752409 REI 311903 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERCROMBIE, DAVID L 1114 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055397-2014-2014-0000- 22752409 REI 312633 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERCROMBIE, DAVID L 1114 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0002053155-2011-2011-0000- 22737139 REI 316779 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERNATHY, MARY KATHRYN 2108 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/6/2012 67.76 11.18 78.94
0002053155-2012-2012-0000- 22737139 REI 317272 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERNATHY, MARY KATHRYN 2108 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/8/2013 67.76 7.76 75.52
0002053155-2013-2013-0000- 22737139 REI 317739 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERNATHY, MARY KATHRYN 2108 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/7/2014 71.12 4.60 75.72
0002053155-2014-2014-0000- 22737139 REI 318224 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ABERNATHY, MARY KATHRYN 2108 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/6/2015 71.12 1.05 72.17
0001934842-2011-2011-0000- 19333919 REI 316446 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ADAMS, RHONDA B 614 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/6/2012 7.56 1.25 8.81
0001934842-2012-2012-0000- 19333919 REI 317073 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ADAMS, RHONDA B 614 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/8/2013 7.26 0.83 8.09
0001934842-2013-2013-0000- 19333919 REI 317531 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ADAMS, RHONDA B 614 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/7/2014 7.62 0.49 8.11
0001934842-2014-2014-0000- 19333919 REI 318005 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ADAMS, RHONDA B 614 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/6/2015 7.62 0.11 7.73
0001937710-2011-2011-0000- 19345171 REI 316525 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ALLEN, NANCY M 4214 HOUNDS RUN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3781 1/6/2012 1.82 0.30 2.12
0002052298-2011-2011-0000- 22731329 REI 316737 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ALVARADO, OSVALDO 1031 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2012 16.94 2.79 19.73
0002052298-2012-2012-0000- 22731329 REI 317236 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ALVARADO, OSVALDO 1031 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/8/2013 16.04 1.84 17.88
0002052298-2013-2013-0000- 22731329 REI 317703 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ALVARADO, OSVALDO 1031 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/7/2014 16.83 1.09 17.92
0002052298-2014-2014-0000- 22731329 REI 318185 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ALVARADO, OSVALDO 1031 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2015 16.83 0.25 17.08
0002052621-2011-2011-0000- 22734236 REI 316748 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AN, KYUNG HWAN 124 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/6/2012 45.67 7.53 53.20
0002052621-2012-2012-0000- 22734236 REI 317241 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AN, KYUNG HWAN 124 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/8/2013 45.67 5.23 50.90
0002052621-2013-2013-0000- 22734236 REI 317708 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AN, KYUNG HWAN 124 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/7/2014 47.94 3.10 51.04
0002052621-2014-2014-0000- 22734236 REI 318191 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AN, KYUNG HWAN 124 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/6/2015 47.94 0.71 48.65
0001934150-2011-2011-0000- 19333150 REI 316376 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ANGELES, RENE E 2519 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-4064 1/6/2012 0.61 0.10 0.71
0002002945-2011-2011-0000- 21516125 REI 316621 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ANTONJUK, VLADIMIR 13501 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/6/2012 6.66 1.10 7.76
0002002945-2012-2012-0000- 21516125 REI 317143 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ANTONJUK, VLADIMIR 13501 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/8/2013 4.54 0.52 5.06
0002002945-2013-2013-0000- 21516125 REI 317603 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ANTONJUK, VLADIMIR 13501 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/7/2014 65.72 4.25 69.97
0002002945-2014-2014-0000- 21516125 REI 318083 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ANTONJUK, VLADIMIR 13501 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/6/2015 65.72 0.97 66.69
0002055408-2012-2012-0000- 22752416 REI 311262 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 APARTIAN L/T 1205 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 3.63 0.42 4.05
0002055408-2013-2013-0000- 22752416 REI 311907 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 APARTIAN L/T 1205 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 3.81 0.25 4.06
0002055408-2014-2014-0000- 22752416 REI 312637 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 APARTIAN L/T 1205 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 3.81 0.06 3.87
0002055408-2011-2011-0000- 22752416 REI 310424 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 APARTIAN L/T, . 1205 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 3.63 0.60 4.23
0002055379-2011-2011-0000- 22752332 REI 310410 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUFDERHEIDE, JOLENE D 5015 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 21.17 3.49 24.66
0002055379-2012-2012-0000- 22752332 REI 311249 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUFDERHEIDE, JOLENE D 5015 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 16.33 1.87 18.20
0002055379-2013-2013-0000- 22752332 REI 311893 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUFDERHEIDE, JOLENE D 5015 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 17.15 1.11 18.26
0002055379-2014-2014-0000- 22752332 REI 312623 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUFDERHEIDE, JOLENE D 5015 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 17.15 0.25 17.40
0002055235-2011-2011-0000- 22752171 REI 310353 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUSTELL, MICHAEL C 1531 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 14.83 2.45 17.28
0002055235-2012-2012-0000- 22752171 REI 311193 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUSTELL, MICHAEL C 1531 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 14.83 1.70 16.53
0002055235-2013-2013-0000- 22752171 REI 311829 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUSTELL, MICHAEL C 1531 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 15.56 1.01 16.57
0002055235-2014-2014-0000- 22752171 REI 312556 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AUSTELL, MICHAEL C 1531 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 15.56 0.23 15.79
0001934653-2011-2011-0000- 19333630 REI 324378 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AYCOCK, JENNIFER F 831 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.89 1.80 12.69
0001934653-2012-2012-0000- 19333630 REI 324434 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AYCOCK, JENNIFER F 831 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.59 1.21 11.80
0001934653-2013-2013-0000- 19333630 REI 324476 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AYCOCK, JENNIFER F 831 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 11.11 0.72 11.83
0001934653-2014-2014-0000- 19333630 REI 324527 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 AYCOCK, JENNIFER F 831 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 11.11 0.16 11.27
0002002916-2011-2011-0000- 21515414 REI 316612 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, RICHARD G 14201 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/6/2012 53.85 8.88 62.73
0002002916-2012-2012-0000- 21515414 REI 317133 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, RICHARD G 14201 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/8/2013 53.54 6.13 59.67
0002002916-2013-2013-0000- 21515414 REI 317593 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, RICHARD G 14201 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/7/2014 56.20 3.63 59.83
0002002916-2014-2014-0000- 21515414 REI 318073 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, RICHARD G 14201 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/6/2015 56.20 0.83 57.03
0002055431-2011-2011-0000- 22752431 REI 310432 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, WALTER C 4629 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.65 1.10 7.75
0002055431-2012-2012-0000- 22752431 REI 311269 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, WALTER C 4629 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 5.44 0.62 6.06
0002055431-2013-2013-0000- 22752431 REI 311914 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, WALTER C 4629 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 5.71 0.37 6.08
0002055431-2014-2014-0000- 22752431 REI 312644 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAKER, WALTER C 4629 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 5.71 0.08 5.79
0002053141-2011-2011-0000- 22737128 REI 316776 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARAN, PAUL J 2236 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/6/2012 37.51 6.19 43.70
0002053141-2012-2012-0000- 22737128 REI 317269 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARAN, PAUL J 2236 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/8/2013 37.51 4.30 41.81
0002053141-2013-2013-0000- 22737128 REI 317736 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARAN, PAUL J 2236 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/7/2014 39.37 2.55 41.92
0002053141-2014-2014-0000- 22737128 REI 318221 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARAN, PAUL J 2236 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/6/2015 39.37 0.58 39.95
0002002918-2011-2011-0000- 21515416 REI 316613 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARBER, PATRICIA J 14121 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/6/2012 51.42 8.48 59.90
0002002918-2012-2012-0000- 21515416 REI 317134 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARBER, PATRICIA J 14121 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/8/2013 49.30 5.65 54.95
0002002918-2013-2013-0000- 21515416 REI 317594 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARBER, PATRICIA J 14121 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/7/2014 51.75 3.35 55.10
0002002918-2014-2014-0000- 21515416 REI 318074 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARBER, PATRICIA J 14121 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/6/2015 51.75 0.77 52.52
0002055312-2011-2011-0000- 22752243 REI 310382 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAREFOOT, C EDWARD 2909 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.72 4.24 29.96
0002055312-2012-2012-0000- 22752243 REI 311222 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAREFOOT, C EDWARD 2909 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.72 2.95 28.67
0002055312-2013-2013-0000- 22752243 REI 311860 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAREFOOT, C EDWARD 2909 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.99 1.75 28.74
0002055312-2014-2014-0000- 22752243 REI 312589 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAREFOOT, C EDWARD 2909 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.99 0.40 27.39
0002055149-2011-2011-0000- 22752110 REI 316789 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARLOW, RODOLFO J 1412 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/6/2012 32.67 5.39 38.06
0002055149-2012-2012-0000- 22752110 REI 317282 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARLOW, RODOLFO J 1412 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/8/2013 38.41 4.40 42.81
0002055149-2013-2013-0000- 22752110 REI 317751 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARLOW, RODOLFO J 1412 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/7/2014 40.32 2.61 42.93
0002055149-2014-2014-0000- 22752110 REI 318235 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARLOW, RODOLFO J 1412 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/6/2015 40.32 0.60 40.92
0002002851-2011-2011-0000- 21515144 REI 324164 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARNES, WILLIAM ROBERT 14238 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/6/2012 55.06 9.08 64.14
0002002851-2012-2012-0000- 21515144 REI 324223 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARNES, WILLIAM ROBERT 14238 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/8/2013 52.94 6.06 59.00
0002002851-2013-2013-0000- 21515144 REI 324273 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARNES, WILLIAM ROBERT 14238 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/7/2014 55.56 3.59 59.15
0002002851-2014-2014-0000- 21515144 REI 324327 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BARNES, WILLIAM ROBERT 14238 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/6/2015 55.56 0.82 56.38
0002052256-2011-2011-0000- 22731303 REI 316726 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BATES, MATTHEW 709 CLEARBROOK RD CHARLOTTE NC 28105-9609 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001934629-2011-2011-0000- 19333614 REI 316399 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAYLOR, FREDDIE W JR 916 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3810 7/23/2012 6.44 0.89 7.33
0001934629-2012-2012-0000- 19333614 REI 317028 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BAYLOR, FREDDIE W JR 916 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3810 4/30/2013 5.05 0.50 5.55
0002050601-2011-2011-0000- 22723607 REI 316709 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BDASU, K'BONG 412 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5791 1/6/2012 36.30 5.99 42.29
0002050601-2012-2012-0000- 22723607 REI 317215 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BDASU, K'BONG 412 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5791 1/8/2013 36.00 4.12 40.12
0002050601-2013-2013-0000- 22723607 REI 317679 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BDASU, K'BONG 412 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5791 1/7/2014 37.78 2.44 40.22
0002050601-2014-2014-0000- 22723607 REI 318161 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BDASU, K'BONG 412 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5791 1/6/2015 37.78 0.56 38.34
0002055388-2011-2011-0000- 22752403 REI 310414 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BEATTY, ROBERT 1210 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.80 5.64
0002055388-2012-2012-0000- 22752403 REI 311253 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BEATTY, ROBERT 1210 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 2.72 0.31 3.03
0002055388-2013-2013-0000- 22752403 REI 311898 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BEATTY, ROBERT 1210 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 2.85 0.18 3.03
0002055388-2014-2014-0000- 22752403 REI 312627 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BEATTY, ROBERT 1210 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 2.85 0.04 2.89
0002004205-2011-2011-0000- 21526177 REI 316637 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BECKER, JANE V 3030 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 5/16/2012 57.49 8.45 65.94
0002004205-2012-2012-0000- 21526177 REI 317160 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BECKER, JANE V 3030 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/8/2013 54.75 6.27 61.02
0002004205-2013-2013-0000- 21526177 REI 317621 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BECKER, JANE V 3030 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/7/2014 57.47 3.72 61.19
0002004205-2014-2014-0000- 21526177 REI 318103 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BECKER, JANE V 3030 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/6/2015 57.47 0.85 58.32
0002055353-2011-2011-0000- 22752313 REI 310395 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BELL, EARL W 4602 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.99 3.79 26.78
0002055353-2012-2012-0000- 22752313 REI 311234 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BELL, EARL W 4602 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.99 2.63 25.62
0002055353-2013-2013-0000- 22752313 REI 311876 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BELL, EARL W 4602 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.13 1.56 25.69
0002055353-2014-2014-0000- 22752313 REI 312605 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BELL, EARL W 4602 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.13 0.36 24.49
0002050528-2011-2011-0000- 22723418 REI 316696 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BENNETT, BETTY S 224 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2012 32.67 5.39 38.06
0002050528-2012-2012-0000- 22723418 REI 317203 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BENNETT, BETTY S 224 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/8/2013 32.37 3.71 36.08
0002050528-2013-2013-0000- 22723418 REI 317666 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BENNETT, BETTY S 224 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/7/2014 33.97 2.20 36.17
0002050528-2014-2014-0000- 22723418 REI 318147 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BENNETT, BETTY S 224 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2015 33.97 0.50 34.47
0001934478-2011-2011-0000- 19333429 REI 316391 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BERRY, JUDY A 2531 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3848 1/6/2012 3.33 0.55 3.88
0001934478-2012-2012-0000- 19333429 REI 317020 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BERRY, JUDY A 2531 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3848 1/8/2013 3.02 0.35 3.37
0001934478-2013-2013-0000- 19333429 REI 317474 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BERRY, JUDY A 2531 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3848 1/7/2014 3.18 0.21 3.39
0001934478-2014-2014-0000- 19333429 REI 317947 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BERRY, JUDY A 2531 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3848 1/6/2015 3.18 0.05 3.23
0002055216-2011-2011-0000- 22752157 REI 310344 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIGLARI, ATEFEH 1548 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 42.65 7.03 49.68
0002055216-2012-2012-0000- 22752157 REI 311183 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIGLARI, ATEFEH 1548 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 42.65 4.88 47.53
0002055216-2013-2013-0000- 22752157 REI 311819 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIGLARI, ATEFEH 1548 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 44.77 2.89 47.66
0002055216-2014-2014-0000- 22752157 REI 312545 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIGLARI, ATEFEH 1548 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 44.77 0.66 45.43
0002055364-2011-2011-0000- 22752323 REI 310405 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIRNBERG, TODD H 4825 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 24.50 4.04 28.54
0002055364-2012-2012-0000- 22752323 REI 311244 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIRNBERG, TODD H 4825 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 24.50 2.81 27.31
0002055364-2013-2013-0000- 22752323 REI 311886 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIRNBERG, TODD H 4825 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 25.72 1.66 27.38
0002055364-2014-2014-0000- 22752323 REI 312615 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BIRNBERG, TODD H 4825 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 25.72 0.38 26.10
0002002871-2011-2011-0000- 21515158 REI 316609 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BISHOP, RICHARD J 14017 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3918 1/6/2012 55.35 9.13 64.48
0002002871-2012-2012-0000- 21515158 REI 317130 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BISHOP, RICHARD J 14017 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3918 1/8/2013 54.14 6.20 60.34
0002002871-2013-2013-0000- 21515158 REI 317589 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BISHOP, RICHARD J 14017 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3918 1/7/2014 56.83 3.67 60.50
0002002871-2014-2014-0000- 21515158 REI 318069 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BISHOP, RICHARD J 14017 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3918 1/6/2015 56.83 0.84 57.67
0002002952-2011-2011-0000- 21516131 REI 316622 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAIR, CLIFFORD L 13527 LIPIZZAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3949 1/6/2012 56.87 9.38 66.25
0002002952-2012-2012-0000- 21516131 REI 317144 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAIR, CLIFFORD L 13527 LIPIZZAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3949 1/8/2013 56.87 6.51 63.38
0002002952-2013-2013-0000- 21516131 REI 317604 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAIR, CLIFFORD L 13527 LIPIZZAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3949 1/7/2014 29.21 1.89 31.10
0002002952-2014-2014-0000- 21516131 REI 318084 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAIR, CLIFFORD L 13527 LIPIZZAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3949 1/6/2015 29.21 0.43 29.64
0002053069-2011-2011-0000- 22736307 REI 316328 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAND, JAMES W 930 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/6/2012 45.98 7.58 53.56
0002053069-2012-2012-0000- 22736307 REI 316957 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAND, JAMES W 930 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/8/2013 44.47 5.09 49.56
0002053069-2013-2013-0000- 22736307 REI 317423 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAND, JAMES W 930 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/7/2014 46.67 3.02 49.69
0002053069-2014-2014-0000- 22736307 REI 318213 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BLAND, JAMES W 930 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/6/2015 46.67 0.69 47.36
0002055265-2011-2011-0000- 22752211 REI 310366 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOBENG, JACK 4906 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.73 4.74 33.47
0002055265-2012-2012-0000- 22752211 REI 311206 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOBENG, JACK 4906 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.73 3.29 32.02
0002055265-2013-2013-0000- 22752211 REI 311842 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOBENG, JACK 4906 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 30.16 1.95 32.11



0002055265-2014-2014-0000- 22752211 REI 312570 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOBENG, JACK 4906 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 30.17 0.45 30.62
0002055338-2011-2011-0000- 22752301 REI 310387 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOGUST, BRUCE W 4724 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 31.76 5.24 37.00
0002055338-2012-2012-0000- 22752301 REI 311227 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOGUST, BRUCE W 4724 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 31.76 3.64 35.40
0002055338-2013-2013-0000- 22752301 REI 311867 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOGUST, BRUCE W 4724 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 33.34 2.16 35.50
0002055338-2014-2014-0000- 22752301 REI 312595 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOGUST, BRUCE W 4724 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 33.34 0.49 33.83
0002051634-2011-2011-0000- 22728278 REI 316719 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOND, CARVER PAXTON 308 EPPERSTONE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5604 1/6/2012 0.61 0.10 0.71
0002051619-2011-2011-0000- 22728266 REI 316717 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOND, MARGARET L 944 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/6/2012 20.26 3.34 23.60
0002051619-2012-2012-0000- 22728266 REI 317224 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOND, MARGARET L 944 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/8/2013 19.96 2.29 22.25
0002051619-2013-2013-0000- 22728266 REI 317688 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOND, MARGARET L 944 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/7/2014 20.95 1.35 22.30
0002051619-2014-2014-0000- 22728266 REI 318170 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOND, MARGARET L 944 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/6/2015 20.95 0.31 21.26
0002055284-2011-2011-0000- 22752223 REI 310373 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BONK, PAUL MICHAEL 1201 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.12 0.35 2.47
0002055418-2011-2011-0000- 22752422 REI 310428 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOULDIN, WILLIAM BRENTLY 1323 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.51 0.25 1.76
0002055418-2012-2012-0000- 22752422 REI 311266 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOULDIN, WILLIAM BRENTLY 1323 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.51 0.17 1.68
0002055418-2013-2013-0000- 22752422 REI 311911 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOULDIN, WILLIAM BRENTLY 1323 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.59 0.10 1.69
0002055418-2014-2014-0000- 22752422 REI 312641 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BOULDIN, WILLIAM BRENTLY 1323 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.59 0.02 1.61
0001937700-2011-2011-0000- 19345165 REI 316523 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRADLEY, SHANNON D 11120 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1251 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0001934804-2011-2011-0000- 19333805 REI 316440 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRAMMER, CHARLES E 1106 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 1/6/2012 6.66 1.10 7.76
0001934804-2012-2012-0000- 19333805 REI 317068 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRAMMER, CHARLES E 1106 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 1/8/2013 5.75 0.66 6.41
0001934804-2013-2013-0000- 19333805 REI 317525 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRAMMER, CHARLES E 1106 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 1/7/2014 6.03 0.39 6.42
0001934804-2014-2014-0000- 19333805 REI 317999 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRAMMER, CHARLES E 1106 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 1/6/2015 6.03 0.09 6.12
0002004209-2011-2011-0000- 21526180 REI 316638 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRASWELL, ROBERT D 3130 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6424 1/6/2012 49.61 8.18 57.79
0002004209-2012-2012-0000- 21526180 REI 317161 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRASWELL, ROBERT D 3130 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6424 1/8/2013 49.61 5.68 55.29
0002004209-2013-2013-0000- 21526180 REI 317622 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRASWELL, ROBERT D 3130 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6424 1/7/2014 52.07 3.37 55.44
0002004209-2014-2014-0000- 21526180 REI 318104 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRASWELL, ROBERT D 3130 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6424 1/6/2015 52.07 0.77 52.84
0001934661-2011-2011-0000- 19333636 REI 316408 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREAM, ROY AARON III 931 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0861 1/6/2012 16.63 2.74 19.37
0001934661-2012-2012-0000- 19333636 REI 317037 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREAM, ROY AARON III 931 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0861 1/8/2013 16.03 1.84 17.87
0001934661-2013-2013-0000- 19333636 REI 317491 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREAM, ROY AARON III 931 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0861 1/7/2014 16.82 1.09 17.91
0001934661-2014-2014-0000- 19333636 REI 317964 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREAM, ROY AARON III 931 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0861 1/6/2015 16.82 0.25 17.07
0002002938-2011-2011-0000- 21516116 REI 316618 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRENNER, GEORGE JEROME JR 3221 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/6/2012 33.27 5.49 38.76
0002002938-2012-2012-0000- 21516116 REI 317139 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRENNER, GEORGE JEROME JR 3221 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/8/2013 33.27 3.81 37.08
0002002938-2013-2013-0000- 21516116 REI 317599 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRENNER, GEORGE JEROME JR 3221 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/7/2014 34.93 2.26 37.19
0002002938-2014-2014-0000- 21516116 REI 318079 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRENNER, GEORGE JEROME JR 3221 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/6/2015 34.93 0.52 35.45
0001934694-2011-2011-0000- 19333722 REI 316415 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRESINA, DONNA LEE 1011 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3807 1/6/2012 6.35 1.05 7.40
0001934694-2012-2012-0000- 19333722 REI 317043 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRESINA, DONNA LEE 1011 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3807 1/8/2013 5.75 0.66 6.41
0001934694-2013-2013-0000- 19333722 REI 317499 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRESINA, DONNA LEE 1011 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3807 1/7/2014 6.04 0.39 6.43
0001934694-2014-2014-0000- 19333722 REI 317973 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRESINA, DONNA LEE 1011 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3807 1/6/2015 6.04 0.09 6.13
0002055399-2011-2011-0000- 22752411 REI 310421 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREWER, JOEL E JR 1103 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.82 0.30 2.12
0002055399-2012-2012-0000- 22752411 REI 311260 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREWER, JOEL E JR 1103 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.82 0.21 2.03
0002055399-2013-2013-0000- 22752411 REI 311905 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREWER, JOEL E JR 1103 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055399-2014-2014-0000- 22752411 REI 312635 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BREWER, JOEL E JR 1103 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0001934244-2011-2011-0000- 19333318 REI 316380 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRIGMAN, GEORGE MITCHELL 2523 TALL PINES LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3890 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0001934244-2012-2012-0000- 19333318 REI 317010 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRIGMAN, GEORGE MITCHELL 2523 TALL PINES LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3890 1/8/2013 2.72 0.31 3.03
0001934244-2013-2013-0000- 19333318 REI 317464 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRIGMAN, GEORGE MITCHELL 2523 TALL PINES LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3890 1/7/2014 2.85 0.18 3.03
0001934244-2014-2014-0000- 19333318 REI 317936 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRIGMAN, GEORGE MITCHELL 2523 TALL PINES LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3890 1/6/2015 2.85 0.04 2.89
0002052327-2011-2011-0000- 22731404 REI 316738 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROMBERG, SANDRA G 924 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9612 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001937890-2011-2011-0000- 19346104 REI 316533 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROOME, EDNA B 2719 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0779 1/6/2012 20.87 3.44 24.31
0001937890-2012-2012-0000- 19346104 REI 317087 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROOME, EDNA B 2719 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0779 1/8/2013 15.73 1.80 17.53
0001937890-2013-2013-0000- 19346104 REI 317545 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROOME, EDNA B 2719 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0779 1/7/2014 16.51 1.07 17.58
0001937890-2014-2014-0000- 19346104 REI 318020 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROOME, EDNA B 2719 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0779 1/6/2015 16.51 0.24 16.75
0001937698-2011-2011-0000- 19345164 REI 316522 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BROOME, RICHARD ALAN 11126 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1251 2/13/2012 0.92 0.15 1.07
0002055186-2011-2011-0000- 22752135 REI 316794 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRYANT, GARY J 4912 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2865 1/6/2012 28.44 4.69 33.13
0002055186-2012-2012-0000- 22752135 REI 317288 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRYANT, GARY J 4912 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2865 1/8/2013 28.44 3.26 31.70
0002055186-2013-2013-0000- 22752135 REI 317757 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRYANT, GARY J 4912 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2865 1/7/2014 29.84 1.93 31.77
0002055186-2014-2014-0000- 22752135 REI 318241 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BRYANT, GARY J 4912 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2865 1/6/2015 29.84 0.44 30.28
0001934642-2011-2011-0000- 19333623 REI 316404 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BUBOLTZ, RICHARD W 1146 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0001934642-2012-2012-0000- 19333623 REI 317033 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BUBOLTZ, RICHARD W 1146 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/8/2013 4.54 0.52 5.06
0001934642-2013-2013-0000- 19333623 REI 317487 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BUBOLTZ, RICHARD W 1146 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/7/2014 4.76 0.31 5.07
0001934642-2014-2014-0000- 19333623 REI 317960 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BUBOLTZ, RICHARD W 1146 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/6/2015 4.76 0.07 4.83
0001934448-2011-2011-0000- 19333408 REI 316384 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 BURBEL, ALEKSANDR N 2528 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2012 5.45 0.90 6.35
0002053085-2011-2011-0000- 22736322 REI 316772 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALABRIA, JOSEPH M JR 1014 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/6/2012 59.60 9.83 69.43
0002053085-2012-2012-0000- 22736322 REI 317265 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALABRIA, JOSEPH M JR 1014 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/8/2013 59.60 6.83 66.43
0002053085-2013-2013-0000- 22736322 REI 317732 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALABRIA, JOSEPH M JR 1014 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/7/2014 62.55 4.04 66.59
0002053085-2014-2014-0000- 22736322 REI 318217 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALABRIA, JOSEPH M JR 1014 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/6/2015 62.55 0.93 63.48
0002050526-2011-2011-0000- 22723416 REI 316695 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALDWELL, TAMMY S 300 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/6/2012 14.52 2.39 16.91
0002050526-2012-2012-0000- 22723416 REI 317202 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALDWELL, TAMMY S 300 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/8/2013 14.21 1.63 15.84
0002050526-2013-2013-0000- 22723416 REI 317665 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALDWELL, TAMMY S 300 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/7/2014 14.92 0.96 15.88
0002050526-2014-2014-0000- 22723416 REI 318146 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CALDWELL, TAMMY S 300 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/6/2015 14.92 0.22 15.14
0002053005-2011-2011-0000- 22736234 REI 316751 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANNON, JOHN J 1215 MANICOTT DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2012 60.80 10.03 70.83
0002053005-2012-2012-0000- 22736234 REI 317244 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANNON, JOHN J 1215 MANICOTT DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/8/2013 60.80 6.96 67.76
0002053005-2013-2013-0000- 22736234 REI 317711 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANNON, JOHN J 1215 MANICOTT DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/7/2014 63.81 4.13 67.94
0002053005-2014-2014-0000- 22736234 REI 318194 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANNON, JOHN J 1215 MANICOTT DRIVE MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2015 63.81 0.94 64.75
0002052622-2011-2011-0000- 22734237 REI 316749 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANTELMI, MICHAEL A 116 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/6/2012 21.17 3.49 24.66
0002052622-2012-2012-0000- 22734237 REI 317242 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANTELMI, MICHAEL A 116 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/8/2013 21.17 2.42 23.59
0002052622-2013-2013-0000- 22734237 REI 317709 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANTELMI, MICHAEL A 116 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/7/2014 22.23 1.44 23.67
0002052622-2014-2014-0000- 22734237 REI 318192 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CANTELMI, MICHAEL A 116 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/6/2015 22.23 0.33 22.56
0002046379-2011-2011-0000- 22701219 REI 324174 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASEY, SAMUEL 214 MATTHEWS CROSSING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001937631-2011-2011-0000- 19345125 REI 316517 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASH, JOHN E 4412 HOUNDS RUN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1244 1/6/2012 1.51 0.25 1.76
0002002988-2011-2011-0000- 21516205 REI 316623 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASHION, MORRIS H 13128 BLACKSMITH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3935 1/6/2012 47.79 7.88 55.67
0002002988-2012-2012-0000- 21516205 REI 317145 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASHION, MORRIS H 13128 BLACKSMITH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3935 2/19/2013 48.79 5.31 54.10
0002002988-2013-2013-0000- 21516205 REI 317605 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASHION, MORRIS H 13128 BLACKSMITH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3935 1/7/2014 50.48 3.26 53.74
0002002988-2014-2014-0000- 21516205 REI 318085 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASHION, MORRIS H 13128 BLACKSMITH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3935 1/6/2015 50.48 0.75 51.23
0001937841-2011-2011-0000- 19345271 REI 316529 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASSELL, STEVEN E 4520 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-3765 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06
0001937841-2012-2012-0000- 19345271 REI 317086 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASSELL, STEVEN E 4520 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-3765 1/8/2013 0.91 0.10 1.01
0001937841-2013-2013-0000- 19345271 REI 317544 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASSELL, STEVEN E 4520 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-3765 1/7/2014 0.95 0.06 1.01
0001937841-2014-2014-0000- 19345271 REI 318019 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CASSELL, STEVEN E 4520 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-3765 1/6/2015 0.95 0.01 0.96
0002055413-2011-2011-0000- 22752419 REI 310425 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHANDLER, ADRIENNE 1233 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0002055413-2012-2012-0000- 22752419 REI 311263 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHANDLER, ADRIENNE 1233 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055413-2013-2013-0000- 22752419 REI 311908 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHANDLER, ADRIENNE 1233 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055413-2014-2014-0000- 22752419 REI 312638 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHANDLER, ADRIENNE 1233 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0002052615-2011-2011-0000- 22734232 REI 316746 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHOI, HANNA 202 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2520 1/6/2012 24.20 3.99 28.19
0002052615-2012-2012-0000- 22734232 REI 317240 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHOI, HANNA 202 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2520 1/8/2013 24.20 2.77 26.97
0002052615-2013-2013-0000- 22734232 REI 317707 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHOI, HANNA 202 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2520 1/7/2014 25.40 1.64 27.04
0002052615-2014-2014-0000- 22734232 REI 318190 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CHOI, HANNA 202 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2520 1/6/2015 25.40 0.38 25.78
0002053048-2011-2011-0000- 22736266 REI 316765 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLARK, KENNETH L JR 632 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2012 49.31 8.13 57.44
0002053048-2012-2012-0000- 22736266 REI 317258 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLARK, KENNETH L JR 632 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/8/2013 49.31 5.65 54.96
0002053048-2013-2013-0000- 22736266 REI 317725 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLARK, KENNETH L JR 632 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/7/2014 51.75 3.35 55.10
0002053048-2014-2014-0000- 22736266 REI 318210 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLARK, KENNETH L JR 632 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2015 51.75 0.77 52.52
0001937548-2011-2011-0000- 19344139 REI 316515 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLAVIJO, EDWARD 2709 GOLD SPIKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3876 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06
0002055400-2011-2011-0000- 22752412 REI 310422 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLAYTON, JEFFREY D 1107 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.84 0.80 5.64
0002055313-2011-2011-0000- 22752244 REI 316803 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLEARY, TIMOTHY M 2911 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2877 2/9/2012 30.45 4.88 35.33
0002055313-2012-2012-0000- 22752244 REI 317297 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLEARY, TIMOTHY M 2911 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2877 1/15/2013 30.33 3.44 33.77
0002055313-2013-2013-0000- 22752244 REI 317766 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLEARY, TIMOTHY M 2911 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2877 1/7/2014 31.11 2.01 33.12
0002055313-2014-2014-0000- 22752244 REI 318251 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLEARY, TIMOTHY M 2911 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2877 1/6/2015 31.11 0.46 31.57
0002004130-2011-2011-0000- 21526123 REI 316631 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLOANINGER, WILLIAM GRANT 13930 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/6/2012 97.41 16.07 113.48
0002004130-2012-2012-0000- 21526123 REI 317154 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLOANINGER, WILLIAM GRANT 13930 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/8/2013 97.11 11.12 108.23
0002004130-2013-2013-0000- 21526123 REI 317614 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLOANINGER, WILLIAM GRANT 13930 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/7/2014 101.92 6.59 108.51
0002004130-2014-2014-0000- 21526123 REI 318095 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CLOANINGER, WILLIAM GRANT 13930 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/6/2015 101.92 1.51 103.43
0002050548-2011-2011-0000- 22723429 REI 316699 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLE, CHRISTINE N 125 GREAT OAKS LN CHARLOTTE NC 28270-0826 1/6/2012 0.60 0.10 0.70
0002055357-2011-2011-0000- 22752317 REI 310399 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLE, JOHN WESLEY 4613 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.36 3.19 22.55
0002055357-2012-2012-0000- 22752317 REI 311238 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLE, JOHN WESLEY 4613 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.06 2.18 21.24
0002055357-2013-2013-0000- 22752317 REI 311880 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLE, JOHN WESLEY 4613 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.00 1.29 21.29
0002055357-2014-2014-0000- 22752317 REI 312609 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLE, JOHN WESLEY 4613 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.00 0.30 20.30
0002055362-2011-2011-0000- 22752321 REI 310403 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLEMAN, DONALD 4707 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.62 4.39 31.01
0002055362-2012-2012-0000- 22752321 REI 311242 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLEMAN, DONALD 4707 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.62 3.05 29.67
0002055362-2013-2013-0000- 22752321 REI 311884 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLEMAN, DONALD 4707 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 27.94 1.81 29.75
0002055362-2014-2014-0000- 22752321 REI 312613 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLEMAN, DONALD 4707 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 27.94 0.41 28.35
0001937894-2011-2011-0000- 19346108 REI 316534 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COLINO, JENNIFER 2811 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0778 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0002050522-2011-2011-0000- 22723413 REI 316694 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CONCHA, EDUARDO B 318 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 4/17/2012 1.58 0.24 1.82
0002050522-2012-2012-0000- 22723413 REI 317201 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CONCHA, EDUARDO B 318 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/8/2013 1.24 0.14 1.38
0002050522-2013-2013-0000- 22723413 REI 317664 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CONCHA, EDUARDO B 318 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/11/2014 1.29 0.08 1.37
0002050522-2014-2014-0000- 22723413 REI 318145 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CONCHA, EDUARDO B 318 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5704 1/6/2015 1.27 0.02 1.29
0002002919-2011-2011-0000- 21515417 REI 324170 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOK, WILLIAM 14111 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/6/2012 52.34 8.63 60.97
0002002919-2012-2012-0000- 21515417 REI 324230 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOK, WILLIAM 14111 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/8/2013 51.73 5.92 57.65
0002002919-2013-2013-0000- 21515417 REI 324280 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOK, WILLIAM 14111 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/7/2014 54.29 3.51 57.80
0002002919-2014-2014-0000- 21515417 REI 324332 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOK, WILLIAM 14111 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6405 1/6/2015 54.29 0.80 55.09
0002050642-2011-2011-0000- 22723709 REI 316714 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOLEY, JAN ELIZABETH 325 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5790 1/6/2012 32.36 5.34 37.70



0002050642-2012-2012-0000- 22723709 REI 317220 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOLEY, JAN ELIZABETH 325 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5790 1/8/2013 31.46 3.60 35.06
0002050642-2013-2013-0000- 22723709 REI 317683 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOLEY, JAN ELIZABETH 325 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5790 1/7/2014 33.02 2.13 35.15
0002050642-2014-2014-0000- 22723709 REI 318165 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOLEY, JAN ELIZABETH 325 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5790 1/6/2015 33.02 0.49 33.51
0002003146-2011-2011-0000- 21517150 REI 316629 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, CHARLES W 2211 CITATION CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4072 1/6/2012 51.73 8.53 60.26
0002003146-2012-2012-0000- 21517150 REI 317152 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, CHARLES W 2211 CITATION CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4072 1/8/2013 45.98 5.27 51.25
0002003146-2013-2013-0000- 21517150 REI 317612 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, CHARLES W 2211 CITATION CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4072 1/7/2014 48.26 3.12 51.38
0002003146-2014-2014-0000- 21517150 REI 318092 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, CHARLES W 2211 CITATION CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4072 1/6/2015 48.26 0.71 48.97
0002053239-2011-2011-0000- 22737208 REI 316782 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, RICHARD S 2119 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2414 1/6/2012 29.95 4.94 34.89
0002053239-2012-2012-0000- 22737208 REI 317275 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, RICHARD S 2119 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2414 1/8/2013 25.71 2.94 28.65
0002053239-2013-2013-0000- 22737208 REI 317743 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, RICHARD S 2119 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2414 1/7/2014 26.99 1.75 28.74
0002053239-2014-2014-0000- 22737208 REI 318228 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COOPER, RICHARD S 2119 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2414 1/6/2015 26.99 0.40 27.39
0002055240-2011-2011-0000- 22752173 REI 310355 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COURTNEY, JAMES H JR 1928 KILBORNE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/6/2012 21.78 3.59 25.37
0002055240-2012-2012-0000- 22752173 REI 311195 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COURTNEY, JAMES H JR 1928 KILBORNE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/8/2013 21.78 2.49 24.27
0002055240-2013-2013-0000- 22752173 REI 311831 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COURTNEY, JAMES H JR 1928 KILBORNE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/7/2014 22.86 1.48 24.34
0002055240-2014-2014-0000- 22752173 REI 312558 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COURTNEY, JAMES H JR 1928 KILBORNE DR CHARLOTTE NC 28205 1/6/2015 22.86 0.34 23.20
0001934450-2011-2011-0000- 19333409 REI 316385 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COVELL, DOUGLAS E 2524 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2012 7.57 1.25 8.82
0001934450-2012-2012-0000- 19333409 REI 317014 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COVELL, DOUGLAS E 2524 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/8/2013 6.66 0.76 7.42
0001934450-2013-2013-0000- 19333409 REI 317468 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COVELL, DOUGLAS E 2524 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43
0001934450-2014-2014-0000- 19333409 REI 317941 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COVELL, DOUGLAS E 2524 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2015 6.98 0.10 7.08
0001935033-2011-2011-0000- 19334219 REI 304280 SL 362 Adjustment 1/11/2015 COX, EDITH LYNNE 11324 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 53.24 8.78 62.02
0001935033-2013-2013-0000- 19334219 REI 305966 SL 362 Adjustment 1/11/2015 COX, EDITH LYNNE 11324 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 55.56 3.59 59.15
0001935033-2014-2014-0000- 19334219 REI 306608 SL 362 Adjustment 1/11/2015 COX, EDITH LYNNE 11324 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 55.56 0.82 56.38
0001935033-2012-2012-0000- 19334219 REI 324220 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, EDITH LYNNE 11324 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1998 1/8/2013 52.94 6.06 59.00
0002002636-2011-2011-0000- 21513193 REI 316601 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, PHILLIP DONALD 2308 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2012 41.45 6.84 48.29
0002002636-2012-2012-0000- 21513193 REI 317121 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, PHILLIP DONALD 2308 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/8/2013 40.24 4.61 44.85
0002002636-2013-2013-0000- 21513193 REI 317580 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, PHILLIP DONALD 2308 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/7/2014 42.23 2.73 44.96
0002002636-2014-2014-0000- 21513193 REI 318058 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, PHILLIP DONALD 2308 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2015 42.23 0.62 42.85
0002055302-2011-2011-0000- 22752235 REI 310378 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, ROBERT D 2909 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 37.21 6.14 43.35
0002055302-2012-2012-0000- 22752235 REI 311218 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, ROBERT D 2909 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 37.81 4.33 42.14
0002055302-2013-2013-0000- 22752235 REI 311854 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, ROBERT D 2909 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 39.69 2.57 42.26
0002055302-2014-2014-0000- 22752235 REI 312583 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 COX, ROBERT D 2909 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 39.69 0.59 40.28
0002055257-2011-2011-0000- 22752206 REI 310362 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRANE, LIISA H 5006 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.06 3.14 22.20
0002055257-2012-2012-0000- 22752206 REI 311202 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRANE, LIISA H 5006 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.06 2.18 21.24
0002055257-2013-2013-0000- 22752206 REI 311838 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRANE, LIISA H 5006 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.00 1.29 21.29
0002055257-2014-2014-0000- 22752206 REI 312566 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRANE, LIISA H 5006 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.00 0.30 20.30
0002055416-2011-2011-0000- 22752421 REI 310427 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRITZER, STEVEN 1315 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 7.26 1.20 8.46
0002055416-2012-2012-0000- 22752421 REI 311265 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRITZER, STEVEN 1315 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 7.26 0.83 8.09
0002055416-2013-2013-0000- 22752421 REI 311910 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRITZER, STEVEN 1315 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 7.62 0.49 8.11
0002055416-2014-2014-0000- 22752421 REI 312640 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRITZER, STEVEN 1315 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 7.94 0.12 8.06
0002055396-2011-2011-0000- 22752408 REI 310418 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRONIN, SEAN 1122 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.28 1.70 11.98
0002055396-2012-2012-0000- 22752408 REI 311257 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRONIN, SEAN 1122 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.28 1.18 11.46
0002055396-2013-2013-0000- 22752408 REI 311902 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRONIN, SEAN 1122 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 10.79 0.70 11.49
0002055396-2014-2014-0000- 22752408 REI 312632 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CRONIN, SEAN 1122 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 10.79 0.16 10.95
0002053266-2011-2011-0000- 22737229 REI 316785 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CROOM, SAMUEL EUGENE 2033 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5844 1/6/2012 1.51 0.25 1.76
0002055269-2011-2011-0000- 22752213 REI 310368 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUPPETT, RICHARD H 4807 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.97 5.44 38.41
0002055269-2012-2012-0000- 22752213 REI 311208 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUPPETT, RICHARD H 4807 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 33.27 3.81 37.08
0002055269-2013-2013-0000- 22752213 REI 311844 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUPPETT, RICHARD H 4807 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 34.93 2.26 37.19
0002055269-2014-2014-0000- 22752213 REI 312572 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUPPETT, RICHARD H 4807 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 34.93 0.52 35.45
0002055391-2011-2011-0000- 22752405 REI 310416 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUSTOVIC, HAMDIJA H 1140 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.98 1.65 11.63
0002055391-2012-2012-0000- 22752405 REI 311255 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUSTOVIC, HAMDIJA H 1140 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 9.98 1.14 11.12
0002055391-2013-2013-0000- 22752405 REI 311900 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUSTOVIC, HAMDIJA H 1140 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 10.48 0.68 11.16
0002055391-2014-2014-0000- 22752405 REI 312629 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUSTOVIC, HAMDIJA H 1140 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 10.48 0.16 10.64
0002052265-2011-2011-0000- 22731309 REI 316729 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CUTRIGHT, DEBORAH W 819 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9611 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0001934811-2011-2011-0000- 19333811 REI 316441 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 CYPHERT, T. CHRISTINE 1109 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0002050529-2011-2011-0000- 22723419 REI 316697 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DANIEL, MATTHEW C 218 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2012 13.61 2.24 15.85
0002050529-2012-2012-0000- 22723419 REI 317204 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DANIEL, MATTHEW C 218 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/8/2013 13.61 1.56 15.17
0002050529-2013-2013-0000- 22723419 REI 317667 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DANIEL, MATTHEW C 218 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/7/2014 14.28 0.92 15.20
0002050529-2014-2014-0000- 22723419 REI 318148 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DANIEL, MATTHEW C 218 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2015 14.28 0.21 14.49
0001935011-2011-2011-0000- 19334204 REI 316454 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, ROY 11217 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/6/2012 29.95 4.94 34.89
0001935011-2012-2012-0000- 19334204 REI 317079 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, ROY 11217 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/8/2013 29.95 3.43 33.38
0001935011-2013-2013-0000- 19334204 REI 317537 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, ROY 11217 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/7/2014 31.44 2.03 33.47
0001935011-2014-2014-0000- 19334204 REI 318011 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, ROY 11217 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/6/2015 31.44 0.47 31.91
0002002564-2011-2011-0000- 21513126 REI 316596 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, THOMAS STEVEN 2311 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/6/2012 42.05 6.94 48.99
0002002564-2012-2012-0000- 21513126 REI 317116 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DAVIS, THOMAS STEVEN 2311 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/8/2013 42.05 4.82 46.87
0002046373-2011-2011-0000- 22701217 REI 316679 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DECKER, KRIS A 226 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2012 15.43 2.54 17.97
0002046373-2012-2012-0000- 22701217 REI 317186 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DECKER, KRIS A 226 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/8/2013 15.13 1.73 16.86
0002046373-2013-2013-0000- 22701217 REI 317649 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DECKER, KRIS A 226 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/7/2014 15.88 1.03 16.91
0002046373-2014-2014-0000- 22701217 REI 318130 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DECKER, KRIS A 226 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2015 15.88 0.23 16.11
0002050530-2011-2011-0000- 22723420 REI 316698 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DEESE, PAUL V 212 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2012 48.10 7.93 56.03
0002050530-2012-2012-0000- 22723420 REI 317205 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DEESE, PAUL V 212 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/8/2013 48.10 5.51 53.61
0002050530-2013-2013-0000- 22723420 REI 317668 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DEESE, PAUL V 212 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/7/2014 50.48 3.26 53.74
0002050530-2014-2014-0000- 22723420 REI 318149 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DEESE, PAUL V 212 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5706 1/6/2015 50.48 0.75 51.23
0002002645-2011-2011-0000- 21513204 REI 324163 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DICKSON, ALBERT C III 13520 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8202 1/6/2012 50.22 8.28 58.50
0002002645-2012-2012-0000- 21513204 REI 324222 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DICKSON, ALBERT C III 13520 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8202 1/8/2013 48.10 5.51 53.61
0002002645-2013-2013-0000- 21513204 REI 324272 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DICKSON, ALBERT C III 13520 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8202 1/7/2014 50.48 3.26 53.74
0002055390-2011-2011-0000- 22752404 REI 310415 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DIPIERRO, JANINE 1204 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.28 1.70 11.98
0002055390-2012-2012-0000- 22752404 REI 311254 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DIPIERRO, JANINE 1204 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.28 1.18 11.46
0002055390-2013-2013-0000- 22752404 REI 311899 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DIPIERRO, JANINE 1204 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 10.80 0.70 11.50
0002055390-2014-2014-0000- 22752404 REI 312628 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DIPIERRO, JANINE 1204 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 10.80 0.16 10.96
0002055283-2011-2011-0000- 22752222 REI 316797 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DOTSON, BARBARA 1200 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2858 1/6/2012 30.85 5.09 35.94
0002055283-2012-2012-0000- 22752222 REI 317291 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DOTSON, BARBARA 1200 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2858 1/8/2013 30.85 3.53 34.38
0002055283-2013-2013-0000- 22752222 REI 317760 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DOTSON, BARBARA 1200 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2858 1/7/2014 32.39 2.09 34.48
0002055283-2014-2014-0000- 22752222 REI 318245 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DOTSON, BARBARA 1200 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2858 1/6/2015 32.39 0.48 32.87
0002055294-2011-2011-0000- 22752230 REI 316800 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, DONALD E 1313 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2468 1/6/2012 23.59 3.89 27.48
0002055294-2012-2012-0000- 22752230 REI 317294 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, DONALD E 1313 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2468 1/8/2013 23.59 2.70 26.29
0002055294-2013-2013-0000- 22752230 REI 317763 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, DONALD E 1313 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2468 1/7/2014 24.76 1.60 26.36
0002055294-2014-2014-0000- 22752230 REI 318248 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, DONALD E 1313 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2468 1/6/2015 24.76 0.37 25.13
0002055270-2011-2011-0000- 22752214 REI 316796 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, MARTHA D 4815 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2861 1/6/2012 35.69 5.89 41.58
0002055270-2012-2012-0000- 22752214 REI 317290 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, MARTHA D 4815 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2861 1/8/2013 32.06 3.67 35.73
0002055270-2013-2013-0000- 22752214 REI 317759 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, MARTHA D 4815 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2861 1/7/2014 33.65 2.18 35.83
0002055270-2014-2014-0000- 22752214 REI 318243 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 DUNCAN, MARTHA D 4815 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2861 1/6/2015 33.65 0.50 34.15
0002052252-2011-2011-0000- 22731301 REI 316725 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EDIGER, FAYE SMITH 701 CLEARBROOK ROAD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9609 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0002055432-2011-2011-0000- 22752432 REI 310433 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EDWARDS, JAMES R 4635 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.82 0.30 2.12
0002055432-2012-2012-0000- 22752432 REI 311270 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EDWARDS, JAMES R 4635 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.82 0.21 2.03
0002055432-2013-2013-0000- 22752432 REI 311915 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EDWARDS, JAMES R 4635 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055432-2014-2014-0000- 22752432 REI 312645 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EDWARDS, JAMES R 4635 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0001934645-2011-2011-0000- 19333625 REI 316406 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EHLICH, JUDY 1132 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/13/2012 7.71 1.26 8.97
0001934645-2012-2012-0000- 19333625 REI 317035 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EHLICH, JUDY 1132 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/8/2013 6.95 0.80 7.75
0001934645-2013-2013-0000- 19333625 REI 317489 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EHLICH, JUDY 1132 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/7/2014 7.30 0.47 7.77
0001934645-2014-2014-0000- 19333625 REI 317962 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 EHLICH, JUDY 1132 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/6/2015 7.30 0.11 7.41
0001934453-2011-2011-0000- 19333411 REI 316387 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ELDRIDGE, WENDY 2508 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 2/10/2012 6.53 1.05 7.58
0001934453-2012-2012-0000- 19333411 REI 317016 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ELDRIDGE, WENDY 2508 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/8/2013 6.36 0.73 7.09
0001934453-2013-2013-0000- 19333411 REI 317470 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ELDRIDGE, WENDY 2508 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/7/2014 6.67 0.43 7.10
0001934453-2014-2014-0000- 19333411 REI 317943 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ELDRIDGE, WENDY 2508 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2015 6.67 0.10 6.77
0002052619-2011-2011-0000- 22734235 REI 316747 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ELLISON, KATHERINE L 132 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2506 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0002050490-2011-2011-0000- 22723305 REI 316693 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESPIN, JAIME RUPERTO PO BOX 975 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0975 1/6/2012 5.15 0.85 6.00
0002050490-2012-2012-0000- 22723305 REI 317200 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESPIN, JAIME RUPERTO PO BOX 975 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0975 1/8/2013 0.91 0.10 1.01
0002050490-2013-2013-0000- 22723305 REI 317663 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESPIN, JAIME RUPERTO PO BOX 975 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0975 1/7/2014 0.95 0.06 1.01
0002050490-2014-2014-0000- 22723305 REI 318144 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESPIN, JAIME RUPERTO PO BOX 975 MATTHEWS NC 28106-0975 1/6/2015 0.95 0.01 0.96
0002055285-2011-2011-0000- 22752224 REI 316798 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESTES, HITT W 1207 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/6/2012 29.95 4.94 34.89
0002055285-2012-2012-0000- 22752224 REI 317292 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESTES, HITT W 1207 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/8/2013 29.95 3.43 33.38
0002055285-2013-2013-0000- 22752224 REI 317761 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESTES, HITT W 1207 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/7/2014 31.44 2.03 33.47
0002055285-2014-2014-0000- 22752224 REI 318246 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESTES, HITT W 1207 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/6/2015 31.44 0.47 31.91
0001937677-2011-2011-0000- 19345151 REI 324160 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ESTES, ROY JOHN 11107 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0001937514-2011-2011-0000- 19344119 REI 316510 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FERREBEE, MICHAEL L 3017 CROSS TIE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1227 1/6/2012 0.90 0.15 1.05
0001934443-2011-2011-0000- 19333404 REI 316381 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FETH, FERDINAND F JR 2517 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/6/2012 11.49 1.90 13.39
0001934443-2012-2012-0000- 19333404 REI 317011 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FETH, FERDINAND F JR 2517 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/8/2013 11.49 1.32 12.81
0001934443-2013-2013-0000- 19333404 REI 317465 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FETH, FERDINAND F JR 2517 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/7/2014 12.06 0.78 12.84
0001934443-2014-2014-0000- 19333404 REI 317938 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FETH, FERDINAND F JR 2517 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/6/2015 12.06 0.18 12.24
0001934846-2011-2011-0000- 19333921 REI 316447 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FITCHUE, ADAM C 602 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/6/2012 9.38 1.55 10.93
0001934846-2012-2012-0000- 19333921 REI 317074 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FITCHUE, ADAM C 602 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/8/2013 9.38 1.07 10.45
0001934846-2013-2013-0000- 19333921 REI 317532 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FITCHUE, ADAM C 602 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/7/2014 9.84 0.64 10.48
0001934846-2014-2014-0000- 19333921 REI 318006 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FITCHUE, ADAM C 602 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3812 1/6/2015 9.84 0.15 9.99
0002055394-2011-2011-0000- 22752406 REI 310417 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FLINT, THOMAS L 1134 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.65 1.10 7.75
0002055394-2012-2012-0000- 22752406 REI 311256 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FLINT, THOMAS L 1134 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 6.65 0.76 7.41
0002055394-2013-2013-0000- 22752406 REI 311901 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FLINT, THOMAS L 1134 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43



0002055394-2014-2014-0000- 22752406 REI 312630 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FLINT, THOMAS L 1134 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 6.98 0.10 7.08
0002055341-2011-2011-0000- 22752304 REI 316805 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSMOE, JAMES R PO BOX 49548 CHARLOTTE NC 28277-9548 1/6/2012 35.09 5.79 40.88
0002055341-2012-2012-0000- 22752304 REI 317299 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSMOE, JAMES R PO BOX 49548 CHARLOTTE NC 28277-9548 1/8/2013 35.09 4.02 39.11
0002055341-2013-2013-0000- 22752304 REI 317768 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSMOE, JAMES R PO BOX 49548 CHARLOTTE NC 28277-9548 1/7/2014 37.15 2.40 39.55
0002055341-2014-2014-0000- 22752304 REI 318253 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSMOE, JAMES R PO BOX 49548 CHARLOTTE NC 28277-9548 1/6/2015 37.15 0.55 37.70
0002053181-2011-2011-0000- 22737159 REI 316780 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSSETT, GEORGE MATTHEW 2011 SHANNON BRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8867 1/6/2012 25.41 4.19 29.60
0002053181-2012-2012-0000- 22737159 REI 317273 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSSETT, GEORGE MATTHEW 2011 SHANNON BRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8867 1/8/2013 25.41 2.91 28.32
0002053181-2013-2013-0000- 22737159 REI 317740 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSSETT, GEORGE MATTHEW 2011 SHANNON BRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8867 1/7/2014 26.67 1.72 28.39
0002053181-2014-2014-0000- 22737159 REI 318225 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOSSETT, GEORGE MATTHEW 2011 SHANNON BRIDGE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8867 1/9/2015 21.37 0.31 21.68
0001937744-2011-2011-0000- 19345207 REI 316527 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FOWLER, CHRISTOPHER A 11003 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1253 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0002053033-2011-2011-0000- 22736254 REI 316761 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRANKLIN, JOHN A 608 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 1/6/2012 57.48 9.48 66.96
0002053033-2012-2012-0000- 22736254 REI 317254 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRANKLIN, JOHN A 608 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 1/8/2013 57.17 6.55 63.72
0002053033-2013-2013-0000- 22736254 REI 317721 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRANKLIN, JOHN A 608 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 1/7/2014 60.00 3.88 63.88
0002053033-2014-2014-0000- 22736254 REI 318206 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRANKLIN, JOHN A 608 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1513 1/6/2015 60.00 0.89 60.89
0002051783-2011-2011-0000- 22729241 REI 316724 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, BARBARA C 1329 BRITTLE CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6567 1/6/2012 20.87 3.44 24.31
0002051783-2012-2012-0000- 22729241 REI 317228 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, BARBARA C 1329 BRITTLE CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6567 1/8/2013 20.87 2.39 23.26
0002051783-2013-2013-0000- 22729241 REI 317693 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, BARBARA C 1329 BRITTLE CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6567 1/7/2014 21.90 1.42 23.32
0002051783-2014-2014-0000- 22729241 REI 318175 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, BARBARA C 1329 BRITTLE CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6567 1/6/2015 21.90 0.32 22.22
0002002908-2011-2011-0000- 21515406 REI 316611 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, TERRELL 14200 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6408 1/6/2012 55.36 9.13 64.49
0002002908-2012-2012-0000- 21515406 REI 317132 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, TERRELL 14200 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6408 1/8/2013 55.06 6.31 61.37
0002002908-2013-2013-0000- 21515406 REI 317591 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, TERRELL 14200 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6408 1/7/2014 57.78 3.74 61.52
0002002908-2014-2014-0000- 21515406 REI 318071 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEMAN, TERRELL 14200 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6408 1/6/2015 57.78 0.85 58.63
0002055424-2011-2011-0000- 22752427 REI 310431 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEZE, JAMES BRETT 4605 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0002055424-2012-2012-0000- 22752427 REI 311268 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEZE, JAMES BRETT 4605 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055424-2013-2013-0000- 22752427 REI 311913 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEZE, JAMES BRETT 4605 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055424-2014-2014-0000- 22752427 REI 312643 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FREEZE, JAMES BRETT 4605 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0001934719-2011-2011-0000- 19333741 REI 316424 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRIEDMAN, ANNETTE M 1324 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-0854 1/6/2012 6.96 1.15 8.11
0001934719-2012-2012-0000- 19333741 REI 317052 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRIEDMAN, ANNETTE M 1324 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-0854 1/8/2013 6.66 0.76 7.42
0001934719-2013-2013-0000- 19333741 REI 317508 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRIEDMAN, ANNETTE M 1324 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-0854 1/7/2014 6.99 0.45 7.44
0001934719-2014-2014-0000- 19333741 REI 317981 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRIEDMAN, ANNETTE M 1324 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-0854 1/6/2015 6.99 0.10 7.09
0002004142-2011-2011-0000- 21526133 REI 316632 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRODGE, ANN W 14401 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6407 1/6/2012 55.96 9.23 65.19
0002004142-2012-2012-0000- 21526133 REI 317155 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRODGE, ANN W 14401 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6407 1/8/2013 50.52 5.79 56.31
0002004142-2013-2013-0000- 21526133 REI 317616 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRODGE, ANN W 14401 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6407 1/7/2014 53.03 3.43 56.46
0002004142-2014-2014-0000- 21526133 REI 318097 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRODGE, ANN W 14401 SPRINGWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-6407 1/6/2015 53.03 0.78 53.81
0002003172-2011-2011-0000- 21517172 REI 316630 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRYE, DAVID WAYNE 13900 DOUBLE GIRTH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4068 1/6/2012 32.37 5.34 37.71
0002003172-2012-2012-0000- 21517172 REI 317153 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRYE, DAVID WAYNE 13900 DOUBLE GIRTH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4068 1/8/2013 30.86 3.53 34.39
0002003172-2013-2013-0000- 21517172 REI 317613 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRYE, DAVID WAYNE 13900 DOUBLE GIRTH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4068 1/7/2014 32.39 2.09 34.48
0002003172-2014-2014-0000- 21517172 REI 318093 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FRYE, DAVID WAYNE 13900 DOUBLE GIRTH CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4068 1/6/2015 32.39 0.48 32.87
0001934676-2011-2011-0000- 19333709 REI 316409 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FUCHS, CARL A JR 1016 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2012 8.16 1.35 9.51
0001934676-2012-2012-0000- 19333709 REI 317038 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FUCHS, CARL A JR 1016 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/8/2013 7.26 0.83 8.09
0001934676-2013-2013-0000- 19333709 REI 317493 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FUCHS, CARL A JR 1016 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/7/2014 7.62 0.49 8.11
0001934676-2014-2014-0000- 19333709 REI 317966 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 FUCHS, CARL A JR 1016 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2015 7.62 0.11 7.73
0002053265-2011-2011-0000- 22737228 REI 316784 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GADDY, JERRY E 2029 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5844 1/6/2012 31.16 5.14 36.30
0002053265-2012-2012-0000- 22737228 REI 317277 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GADDY, JERRY E 2029 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5844 1/8/2013 25.71 2.94 28.65
0002053265-2013-2013-0000- 22737228 REI 317746 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GADDY, JERRY E 2029 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5844 1/7/2014 26.99 1.75 28.74
0002053265-2014-2014-0000- 22737228 REI 318230 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GADDY, JERRY E 2029 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5844 1/6/2015 26.99 0.40 27.39
0002002914-2011-2011-0000- 21515412 REI 324169 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GAMBLE, GARY N 14221 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/6/2012 54.76 9.03 63.79
0002002914-2012-2012-0000- 21515412 REI 324228 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GAMBLE, GARY N 14221 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/8/2013 52.34 5.99 58.33
0002002914-2013-2013-0000- 21515412 REI 324278 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GAMBLE, GARY N 14221 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/7/2014 54.93 3.55 58.48
0002002914-2014-2014-0000- 21515412 REI 324330 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GAMBLE, GARY N 14221 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/6/2015 54.93 0.81 55.74
0002002641-2011-2011-0000- 21513197 REI 316603 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GERSHOWITZ, CHARLES W 2301 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2012 48.10 7.93 56.03
0002002641-2012-2012-0000- 21513197 REI 317123 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GERSHOWITZ, CHARLES W 2301 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/8/2013 44.47 5.09 49.56
0002002641-2013-2013-0000- 21513197 REI 317582 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GERSHOWITZ, CHARLES W 2301 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/7/2014 46.68 3.02 49.70
0002002641-2014-2014-0000- 21513197 REI 318061 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GERSHOWITZ, CHARLES W 2301 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2015 46.68 0.69 47.37
0002002993-2011-2011-0000- 21516209 REI 316624 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GIBBS, JEANETTE SAYLES 3308 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3947 1/6/2012 106.79 17.61 124.40
0002002993-2012-2012-0000- 21516209 REI 317146 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GIBBS, JEANETTE SAYLES 3308 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3947 1/8/2013 103.16 11.81 114.97
0002002993-2013-2013-0000- 21516209 REI 317606 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GIBBS, JEANETTE SAYLES 3308 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3947 1/7/2014 108.27 7.00 115.27
0002002993-2014-2014-0000- 21516209 REI 318086 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GIBBS, JEANETTE SAYLES 3308 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3947 1/6/2015 108.27 1.60 109.87
0002052289-2011-2011-0000- 22731325 REI 316734 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GILL, THOMAS MICHAEL 1015 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 2/3/2012 17.04 2.75 19.79
0002052289-2012-2012-0000- 22731325 REI 317233 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GILL, THOMAS MICHAEL 1015 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 2/6/2013 17.07 1.89 18.96
0002052289-2013-2013-0000- 22731325 REI 317700 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GILL, THOMAS MICHAEL 1015 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/13/2014 17.54 1.12 18.66
0001937881-2011-2011-0000- 19345296 REI 316532 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GILMORE, MARY G 4511 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-3766 1/6/2012 0.61 0.10 0.71
0002053280-2011-2011-0000- 22737240 REI 316787 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GLESS, BRIAN E 2019 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/6/2012 45.37 7.48 52.85
0002053280-2012-2012-0000- 22737240 REI 317280 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GLESS, BRIAN E 2019 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/8/2013 45.37 5.20 50.57
0002053280-2013-2013-0000- 22737240 REI 317749 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GLESS, BRIAN E 2019 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/7/2014 47.62 3.08 50.70
0002053280-2014-2014-0000- 22737240 REI 318233 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GLESS, BRIAN E 2019 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/6/2015 47.62 0.70 48.32
0002050590-2011-2011-0000- 22723523 REI 316705 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRAY, JON W 307 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2012 16.94 2.79 19.73
0002050590-2012-2012-0000- 22723523 REI 317211 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRAY, JON W 307 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/8/2013 16.64 1.91 18.55
0002050590-2013-2013-0000- 22723523 REI 317675 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRAY, JON W 307 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/7/2014 17.46 1.13 18.59
0002050590-2014-2014-0000- 22723523 REI 318157 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRAY, JON W 307 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2015 17.46 0.26 17.72
0002055414-2011-2011-0000- 22752420 REI 310426 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GREENE, JOSEPH R 1303 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 4.54 0.75 5.29
0002055414-2012-2012-0000- 22752420 REI 311264 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GREENE, JOSEPH R 1303 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055414-2013-2013-0000- 22752420 REI 311909 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GREENE, JOSEPH R 1303 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055414-2014-2014-0000- 22752420 REI 312639 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GREENE, JOSEPH R 1303 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0002055253-2011-2011-0000- 22752203 REI 310359 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRIFFIN, LAURANCE E 5024 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.08 3.64 25.72
0002055253-2012-2012-0000- 22752203 REI 311199 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRIFFIN, LAURANCE E 5024 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.08 2.53 24.61
0002055253-2013-2013-0000- 22752203 REI 311835 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRIFFIN, LAURANCE E 5024 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.18 1.50 24.68
0002055253-2014-2014-0000- 22752203 REI 312563 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GRIFFIN, LAURANCE E 5024 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.18 0.34 23.52
0001937545-2011-2011-0000- 19344137 REI 316514 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GROOVER, STEVEN D 2701 GOLD SPIKE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3876 1/6/2012 2.12 0.35 2.47
0002053281-2011-2011-0000- 22737241 REI 316788 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GROSSMAN, ILYA 2023 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/6/2012 46.89 7.73 54.62
0002053281-2012-2012-0000- 22737241 REI 317281 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GROSSMAN, ILYA 2023 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/8/2013 46.89 5.37 52.26
0002053281-2013-2013-0000- 22737241 REI 317750 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GROSSMAN, ILYA 2023 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/7/2014 49.22 3.18 52.40
0002053281-2014-2014-0000- 22737241 REI 318234 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GROSSMAN, ILYA 2023 MONAGHAN CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-8838 1/6/2015 49.22 0.73 49.95
0002046369-2011-2011-0000- 22701214 REI 316677 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUNTER, LARRY E 304 MATTHEWS CROSSING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5743 1/6/2012 45.98 7.58 53.56
0002046369-2012-2012-0000- 22701214 REI 317184 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUNTER, LARRY E 304 MATTHEWS CROSSING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5743 1/8/2013 44.77 5.13 49.90
0002046369-2013-2013-0000- 22701214 REI 317647 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUNTER, LARRY E 304 MATTHEWS CROSSING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5743 1/7/2014 46.99 3.04 50.03
0002046369-2014-2014-0000- 22701214 REI 318128 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUNTER, LARRY E 304 MATTHEWS CROSSING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5743 1/6/2015 46.99 0.70 47.69
0002052291-2011-2011-0000- 22731326 REI 316735 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUREL, DENIZ 1019 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2012 12.71 2.10 14.81
0002052291-2012-2012-0000- 22731326 REI 317234 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUREL, DENIZ 1019 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/8/2013 12.71 1.46 14.17
0002052291-2013-2013-0000- 22731326 REI 317701 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 GUREL, DENIZ 1019 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/7/2014 13.34 0.86 14.20
0002004192-2011-2011-0000- 21526168 REI 316634 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAGWOOD, JAMES R JR 13617 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3959 1/6/2012 68.37 11.28 79.65
0002004192-2012-2012-0000- 21526168 REI 317157 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAGWOOD, JAMES R JR 13617 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3959 1/8/2013 62.32 7.14 69.46
0002004192-2013-2013-0000- 21526168 REI 317618 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAGWOOD, JAMES R JR 13617 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3959 1/7/2014 65.40 4.23 69.63
0002004192-2014-2014-0000- 21526168 REI 318100 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAGWOOD, JAMES R JR 13617 ANDULUSIAN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3959 1/6/2015 65.40 0.97 66.37
0002055385-2011-2011-0000- 22752401 REI 310412 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HALLORAN, MARCEY D 4704 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.28 1.70 11.98
0002055385-2012-2012-0000- 22752401 REI 311251 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HALLORAN, MARCEY D 4704 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.28 1.18 11.46
0002055385-2013-2013-0000- 22752401 REI 311896 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HALLORAN, MARCEY D 4704 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 10.79 0.70 11.49
0002055385-2014-2014-0000- 22752401 REI 312625 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HALLORAN, MARCEY D 4704 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 10.79 0.16 10.95
0001937636-2011-2011-0000- 19345127 REI 316518 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAM, MICHAEL L 11101 MUSES CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-1249 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001934637-2011-2011-0000- 19333620 REI 316403 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HANSON, WALTER I 828 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/19/2012 15.73 2.57 18.30
0001934637-2012-2012-0000- 19333620 REI 317032 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HANSON, WALTER I 828 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/8/2013 15.13 1.73 16.86
0001934637-2013-2013-0000- 19333620 REI 317486 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HANSON, WALTER I 828 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/28/2014 16.19 1.00 17.19
0002053042-2011-2011-0000- 22736262 REI 316763 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARPER, MICHAEL L 716 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2012 51.42 8.48 59.90
0002053042-2012-2012-0000- 22736262 REI 317256 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARPER, MICHAEL L 716 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/8/2013 50.21 5.75 55.96
0002053042-2013-2013-0000- 22736262 REI 317723 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARPER, MICHAEL L 716 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/7/2014 52.71 3.41 56.12
0002053042-2014-2014-0000- 22736262 REI 318208 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARPER, MICHAEL L 716 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2015 52.71 0.78 53.49
0001934444-2011-2011-0000- 19333405 REI 316382 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, BARBARA ELIZABETH 2527 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/6/2012 8.77 1.45 10.22
0001934444-2012-2012-0000- 19333405 REI 317012 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, BARBARA ELIZABETH 2527 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/8/2013 8.77 1.00 9.77
0001934444-2013-2013-0000- 19333405 REI 317466 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, BARBARA ELIZABETH 2527 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/7/2014 9.20 0.59 9.79
0001934444-2014-2014-0000- 19333405 REI 317939 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, BARBARA ELIZABETH 2527 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3847 1/6/2015 9.20 0.14 9.34
0002055286-2011-2011-0000- 22752225 REI 316799 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, JOE K 1213 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/6/2012 28.43 4.69 33.12
0002055286-2012-2012-0000- 22752225 REI 317293 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, JOE K 1213 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/8/2013 28.43 3.26 31.69
0002055286-2013-2013-0000- 22752225 REI 317762 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, JOE K 1213 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/7/2014 29.84 1.93 31.77
0002055286-2014-2014-0000- 22752225 REI 318247 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRIS, JOE K 1213 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2873 1/6/2015 29.84 0.44 30.28
0001934605-2011-2011-0000- 19333527 REI 316394 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRISON, KATHERINE 818 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/6/2012 9.38 1.55 10.93
0001934605-2012-2012-0000- 19333527 REI 317023 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRISON, KATHERINE 818 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/8/2013 9.38 1.07 10.45
0001934605-2013-2013-0000- 19333527 REI 317477 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRISON, KATHERINE 818 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/7/2014 9.84 0.64 10.48
0001934605-2014-2014-0000- 19333527 REI 317949 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARRISON, KATHERINE 818 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/6/2015 9.84 0.15 9.99
0001937739-2011-2011-0000- 19345204 REI 316526 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HARTMAN, YVONNE M 11002 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1250 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06
0002002920-2011-2011-0000- 21515418 REI 316614 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HATHCOCK, ANNIE S 3208 OSCAR RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3893 1/6/2012 53.54 8.83 62.37
0002002920-2012-2012-0000- 21515418 REI 317135 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HATHCOCK, ANNIE S 3208 OSCAR RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3893 1/8/2013 53.54 6.13 59.67
0002002920-2013-2013-0000- 21515418 REI 317595 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HATHCOCK, ANNIE S 3208 OSCAR RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3893 12/30/2013 57.31 3.77 61.08
0002053041-2011-2011-0000- 22736261 REI 316762 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAWKINS, EDWARD C JR 724 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2012 134.31 22.15 156.46
0002053041-2012-2012-0000- 22736261 REI 317255 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAWKINS, EDWARD C JR 724 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/8/2013 134.31 15.38 149.69
0002053041-2013-2013-0000- 22736261 REI 317722 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAWKINS, EDWARD C JR 724 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/7/2014 140.97 9.11 150.08
0002053041-2014-2014-0000- 22736261 REI 318207 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HAWKINS, EDWARD C JR 724 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2015 140.97 2.09 143.06



0002003067-2011-2011-0000- 21516410 REI 316628 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEALD, RALPH E 3422 TRACELAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3971 2/27/2012 137.39 21.68 159.07
0002003067-2012-2012-0000- 21516410 REI 317150 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEALD, RALPH E 3422 TRACELAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3971 1/8/2013 135.42 15.51 150.93
0002003067-2013-2013-0000- 21516410 REI 317610 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEALD, RALPH E 3422 TRACELAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3971 1/7/2014 0.95 0.06 1.01
0002003067-2014-2014-0000- 21516410 REI 318090 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEALD, RALPH E 3422 TRACELAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3971 1/6/2015 0.95 0.01 0.96
0002050477-2011-2011-0000- 22723214 REI 316692 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEDRICK, BENJAMIN C 416 DEER CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8803 1/6/2012 13.91 2.29 16.20
0002050477-2012-2012-0000- 22723214 REI 317199 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEDRICK, BENJAMIN C 416 DEER CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8803 1/8/2013 13.91 1.59 15.50
0002050477-2013-2013-0000- 22723214 REI 317662 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEDRICK, BENJAMIN C 416 DEER CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8803 1/7/2014 14.60 0.94 15.54
0002050477-2014-2014-0000- 22723214 REI 318143 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEDRICK, BENJAMIN C 416 DEER CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8803 1/6/2015 14.60 0.22 14.82
0002055348-2011-2011-0000- 22752309 REI 310393 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HELDERMAN, RUSSELL M 4624 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.39 3.69 26.08
0002055348-2012-2012-0000- 22752309 REI 311232 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HELDERMAN, RUSSELL M 4624 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.39 2.56 24.95
0002055348-2013-2013-0000- 22752309 REI 311873 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HELDERMAN, RUSSELL M 4624 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.49 1.52 25.01
0002055348-2014-2014-0000- 22752309 REI 312601 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HELDERMAN, RUSSELL M 4624 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.49 0.35 23.84
0001934915-2011-2011-0000- 19334125 REI 316450 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEMBREE, JAMES L 11008 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3716 1/6/2012 60.80 10.03 70.83
0001934915-2012-2012-0000- 19334125 REI 317077 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEMBREE, JAMES L 11008 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3716 1/8/2013 59.89 6.86 66.75
0001934915-2013-2013-0000- 19334125 REI 317535 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEMBREE, JAMES L 11008 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3716 1/7/2014 62.87 4.07 66.94
0001934915-2014-2014-0000- 19334125 REI 318009 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEMBREE, JAMES L 11008 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3716 1/6/2015 62.87 0.93 63.80
0001934752-2011-2011-0000- 19333763 REI 316434 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENRY, GARY L 717 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/6/2012 4.84 0.80 5.64
0001934752-2012-2012-0000- 19333763 REI 317062 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENRY, GARY L 717 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/8/2013 4.24 0.49 4.73
0001934752-2013-2013-0000- 19333763 REI 317519 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENRY, GARY L 717 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/7/2014 4.44 0.29 4.73
0001934752-2014-2014-0000- 19333763 REI 317993 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENRY, GARY L 717 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/6/2015 4.44 0.07 4.51
0002002623-2011-2011-0000- 21513180 REI 316599 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENSLEY, MARGARET WARD 14010 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3983 3/31/2012 50.41 7.73 58.14
0002002623-2012-2012-0000- 21513180 REI 317119 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENSLEY, MARGARET WARD 14010 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3983 1/8/2013 48.45 5.55 54.00
0002002623-2013-2013-0000- 21513180 REI 317578 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HENSLEY, MARGARET WARD 14010 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3983 4/7/2014 51.97 2.72 54.69
0002003059-2011-2011-0000- 21516402 REI 316627 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HERZBERG, EDWARD R 3311 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6430 1/6/2012 32.36 5.34 37.70
0002003059-2012-2012-0000- 21516402 REI 317149 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HERZBERG, EDWARD R 3311 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6430 1/8/2013 30.25 3.46 33.71
0002003059-2013-2013-0000- 21516402 REI 317609 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HERZBERG, EDWARD R 3311 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6430 1/7/2014 31.75 2.05 33.80
0002003059-2014-2014-0000- 21516402 REI 318089 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HERZBERG, EDWARD R 3311 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6430 1/6/2015 33.02 0.49 33.51
0001934729-2011-2011-0000- 19333748 REI 316426 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HETHCOTE, EDWARD B 805 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2012 25.71 4.24 29.95
0001934729-2012-2012-0000- 19333748 REI 317054 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HETHCOTE, EDWARD B 805 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/8/2013 20.87 2.39 23.26
0001934729-2013-2013-0000- 19333748 REI 317510 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HETHCOTE, EDWARD B 805 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/7/2014 21.91 1.42 23.33
0001934729-2014-2014-0000- 19333748 REI 317984 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HETHCOTE, EDWARD B 805 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2015 21.91 0.32 22.23
0002055255-2011-2011-0000- 22752205 REI 310361 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEYMAN, JOHN H 5012 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.32 4.34 30.66
0002055255-2012-2012-0000- 22752205 REI 311201 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEYMAN, JOHN H 5012 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.69 2.60 25.29
0002055255-2013-2013-0000- 22752205 REI 311837 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEYMAN, JOHN H 5012 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.81 1.54 25.35
0002055255-2014-2014-0000- 22752205 REI 312565 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HEYMAN, JOHN H 5012 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.81 0.35 24.16
0002002923-2011-2011-0000- 21515420 REI 316616 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HICKES, HOWARD R 14011 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2012 47.19 7.78 54.97
0002002923-2012-2012-0000- 21515420 REI 317137 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HICKES, HOWARD R 14011 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/8/2013 47.19 5.40 52.59
0002002923-2013-2013-0000- 21515420 REI 317597 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HICKES, HOWARD R 14011 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/7/2014 49.53 3.20 52.73
0002002923-2014-2014-0000- 21515420 REI 318077 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HICKES, HOWARD R 14011 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2015 49.53 0.73 50.26
0002055354-2011-2011-0000- 22752314 REI 310396 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HINKLE, DIANNA L 4600 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.39 3.69 26.08
0002055354-2012-2012-0000- 22752314 REI 311235 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HINKLE, DIANNA L 4600 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.39 2.56 24.95
0002055354-2013-2013-0000- 22752314 REI 311877 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HINKLE, DIANNA L 4600 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.49 1.52 25.01
0002055354-2014-2014-0000- 22752314 REI 312606 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HINKLE, DIANNA L 4600 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.49 0.35 23.84
0002002865-2011-2011-0000- 21515152 REI 324167 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HODAPP, RICHARD R 14012 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-3904 1/6/2012 71.99 11.87 83.86
0002002865-2012-2012-0000- 21515152 REI 324226 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HODAPP, RICHARD R 14012 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-3904 1/8/2013 70.48 8.07 78.55
0002002865-2013-2013-0000- 21515152 REI 324276 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HODAPP, RICHARD R 14012 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-3904 1/7/2014 73.97 4.78 78.75
0002002865-2014-2014-0000- 21515152 REI 324329 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HODAPP, RICHARD R 14012 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-3904 1/6/2015 73.97 1.09 75.06
0002052999-2011-2011-0000- 22736229 REI 316750 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLLAND, DWIGHT E 728 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1515 1/6/2012 52.33 8.63 60.96
0002052999-2012-2012-0000- 22736229 REI 317243 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLLAND, DWIGHT E 728 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1515 1/8/2013 49.61 5.68 55.29
0002052999-2013-2013-0000- 22736229 REI 317710 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLLAND, DWIGHT E 728 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1515 1/7/2014 52.07 3.37 55.44
0002052999-2014-2014-0000- 22736229 REI 318193 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLLAND, DWIGHT E 728 STANHOPE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1515 1/6/2015 52.07 0.77 52.84
0002002637-2011-2011-0000- 21513194 REI 316602 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLMES, GEORGE JR 2312 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2012 43.25 7.13 50.38
0002002637-2012-2012-0000- 21513194 REI 317122 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLMES, GEORGE JR 2312 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/8/2013 43.25 4.95 48.20
0002002637-2013-2013-0000- 21513194 REI 317581 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLMES, GEORGE JR 2312 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/7/2014 48.89 3.16 52.05
0002002637-2014-2014-0000- 21513194 REI 318059 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOLMES, GEORGE JR 2312 GLADIATOR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3981 1/6/2015 48.89 0.72 49.61
0002046430-2011-2011-0000- 22701317 REI 316682 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONDROS, NIKOLAOS 1120 BEVIS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28209-2557 1/6/2012 11.80 1.95 13.75
0002046430-2012-2012-0000- 22701317 REI 317190 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONDROS, NIKOLAOS 1120 BEVIS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28209-2557 1/8/2013 8.47 0.97 9.44
0002046430-2013-2013-0000- 22701317 REI 317653 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONDROS, NIKOLAOS 1120 BEVIS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28209-2557 1/7/2014 8.89 0.57 9.46
0002046430-2014-2014-0000- 22701317 REI 318134 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONDROS, NIKOLAOS 1120 BEVIS DR CHARLOTTE NC 28209-2557 1/7/2015 7.29 0.11 7.40
0002002924-2011-2011-0000- 21515421 REI 316617 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONEYCUTT, WILLIAM LARRY 14001 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2012 68.37 11.28 79.65
0002002924-2012-2012-0000- 21515421 REI 317138 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONEYCUTT, WILLIAM LARRY 14001 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/8/2013 68.37 7.83 76.20
0002002924-2013-2013-0000- 21515421 REI 317598 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONEYCUTT, WILLIAM LARRY 14001 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/7/2014 72.39 4.68 77.07
0002002924-2014-2014-0000- 21515421 REI 318078 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HONEYCUTT, WILLIAM LARRY 14001 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2015 72.39 1.07 73.46
0002002773-2011-2011-0000- 21513417 REI 316607 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOOKER, KATHRINE F 14438 POMMEL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3928 1/6/2012 42.96 7.09 50.05
0002002773-2012-2012-0000- 21513417 REI 317127 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOOKER, KATHRINE F 14438 POMMEL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3928 1/8/2013 42.96 4.92 47.88
0002002773-2013-2013-0000- 21513417 REI 317586 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOOKER, KATHRINE F 14438 POMMEL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3928 1/7/2014 45.08 2.91 47.99
0002002773-2014-2014-0000- 21513417 REI 318065 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOOKER, KATHRINE F 14438 POMMEL LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3928 1/6/2015 45.08 0.67 45.75
0001934816-2011-2011-0000- 19333816 REI 316444 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HORTON, JEB T 1139 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2012 10.29 1.70 11.99
0001934816-2012-2012-0000- 19333816 REI 317071 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HORTON, JEB T 1139 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/8/2013 9.68 1.11 10.79
0001934816-2013-2013-0000- 19333816 REI 317529 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HORTON, JEB T 1139 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/7/2014 10.16 0.66 10.82
0001934816-2014-2014-0000- 19333816 REI 318003 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HORTON, JEB T 1139 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2015 10.16 0.15 10.31
0002046370-2011-2011-0000- 22701215 REI 316678 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, BILLY RAY 238 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2012 59.59 9.83 69.42
0002046370-2012-2012-0000- 22701215 REI 317185 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, BILLY RAY 238 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/8/2013 58.08 6.65 64.73
0002046370-2013-2013-0000- 22701215 REI 317648 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, BILLY RAY 238 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/7/2014 60.96 3.94 64.90
0002046370-2014-2014-0000- 22701215 REI 318129 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, BILLY RAY 238 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2015 60.96 0.90 61.86
0002053009-2011-2011-0000- 22736236 REI 316752 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, DAVID C 1231 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2012 51.43 8.48 59.91
0002053009-2012-2012-0000- 22736236 REI 317245 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, DAVID C 1231 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/8/2013 49.92 5.72 55.64
0002053009-2013-2013-0000- 22736236 REI 317712 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, DAVID C 1231 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/7/2014 52.39 3.39 55.78
0002053009-2014-2014-0000- 22736236 REI 318195 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOUSTON, DAVID C 1231 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2015 52.39 0.78 53.17
0002055369-2011-2011-0000- 22752326 REI 310342 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, ARTHUR R 4901 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.71 4.24 29.95
0002055369-2012-2012-0000- 22752326 REI 311178 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, ARTHUR R 4901 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.71 2.94 28.65
0002055369-2013-2013-0000- 22752326 REI 311811 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, ARTHUR R 4901 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.98 1.74 28.72
0002055369-2014-2014-0000- 22752326 REI 312618 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, ARTHUR R 4901 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.98 0.40 27.38
0002046376-2011-2011-0000- 22701218 REI 316680 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, DEBBIE C 220 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/6/2012 22.99 3.79 26.78
0002046376-2012-2012-0000- 22701218 REI 317187 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, DEBBIE C 220 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 1/8/2013 20.88 2.39 23.27
0002046376-2013-2013-0000- 22701218 REI 317650 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HOWELL, DEBBIE C 220 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5786 3/4/2014 22.67 1.29 23.96
0002055159-2011-2011-0000- 22752118 REI 316792 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUFFSTETLER, GAYLE DEATON 1212 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2874 1/6/2012 32.07 5.29 37.36
0002055159-2012-2012-0000- 22752118 REI 317285 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUFFSTETLER, GAYLE DEATON 1212 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2874 1/8/2013 26.93 3.08 30.01
0002055159-2013-2013-0000- 22752118 REI 317754 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUFFSTETLER, GAYLE DEATON 1212 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2874 1/7/2014 28.26 1.83 30.09
0002055159-2014-2014-0000- 22752118 REI 318238 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUFFSTETLER, GAYLE DEATON 1212 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2874 1/6/2015 28.26 0.42 28.68
0002052287-2011-2011-0000- 22731323 REI 316732 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNT, ANDREW M 1007 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2012 17.24 2.84 20.08
0002052287-2012-2012-0000- 22731323 REI 317231 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNT, ANDREW M 1007 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/8/2013 13.01 1.49 14.50
0002052287-2013-2013-0000- 22731323 REI 317698 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNT, ANDREW M 1007 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/7/2014 13.66 0.88 14.54
0002052287-2014-2014-0000- 22731323 REI 318180 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNT, ANDREW M 1007 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2015 13.66 0.20 13.86
0002055380-2011-2011-0000- 22752333 REI 310411 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTER, ROBIN L 5025 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 8.78 1.45 10.23
0002055380-2012-2012-0000- 22752333 REI 311250 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTER, ROBIN L 5025 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 8.78 1.01 9.79
0002055380-2013-2013-0000- 22752333 REI 311894 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTER, ROBIN L 5025 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 9.21 0.60 9.81
0002055380-2014-2014-0000- 22752333 REI 312624 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTER, ROBIN L 5025 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 9.21 0.14 9.35
0001934740-2011-2011-0000- 19333757 REI 316431 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTLEY, JOHNNY W 825 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 6/29/2012 7.98 1.12 9.10
0001934740-2012-2012-0000- 19333757 REI 317059 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTLEY, JOHNNY W 825 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 6/17/2013 7.03 0.65 7.68
0001934740-2013-2013-0000- 19333757 REI 317515 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUNTLEY, JOHNNY W 825 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43
0001937697-2011-2011-0000- 19345163 REI 316521 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 HUSBY, LAWRENCE 11130 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1251 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0002053147-2011-2011-0000- 22737134 REI 316778 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACKSON, MARCIA BARE 2144 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/6/2012 30.55 5.04 35.59
0002053147-2012-2012-0000- 22737134 REI 317271 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACKSON, MARCIA BARE 2144 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/8/2013 30.55 3.50 34.05
0002053147-2013-2013-0000- 22737134 REI 317738 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACKSON, MARCIA BARE 2144 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/7/2014 32.07 2.07 34.14
0002053147-2014-2014-0000- 22737134 REI 318223 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACKSON, MARCIA BARE 2144 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-2413 1/6/2015 32.07 0.47 32.54
0002055343-2011-2011-0000- 22752305 REI 310390 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACOBSON, WILLIAM P 4702 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 17.84 2.94 20.78
0002055343-2012-2012-0000- 22752305 REI 311230 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACOBSON, WILLIAM P 4702 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 17.84 2.04 19.88
0002055343-2013-2013-0000- 22752305 REI 311870 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACOBSON, WILLIAM P 4702 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 18.73 1.21 19.94
0002055343-2014-2014-0000- 22752305 REI 312598 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACOBSON, WILLIAM P 4702 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 18.73 0.28 19.01
0001934601-2011-2011-0000- 19333525 REI 316393 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACQUES, CINDY L 834 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/6/2012 15.73 2.59 18.32
0001934601-2012-2012-0000- 19333525 REI 317022 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACQUES, CINDY L 834 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/8/2013 15.12 1.73 16.85
0001934601-2013-2013-0000- 19333525 REI 317476 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACQUES, CINDY L 834 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/7/2014 15.88 1.03 16.91
0001934601-2014-2014-0000- 19333525 REI 317948 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JACQUES, CINDY L 834 LIGHTWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3873 1/6/2015 16.20 0.24 16.44
0002052346-2011-2011-0000- 22731510 REI 316739 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JAMES, E ANN 810 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9610 2/4/2012 0.31 0.05 0.36
0002055307-2011-2011-0000- 22752239 REI 316802 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JANSON, GEORGE 1401 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2467 1/6/2012 33.58 5.54 39.12
0002055307-2012-2012-0000- 22752239 REI 317296 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JANSON, GEORGE 1401 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2467 1/8/2013 33.58 3.85 37.43
0002055307-2013-2013-0000- 22752239 REI 317765 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JANSON, GEORGE 1401 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2467 1/7/2014 35.24 2.28 37.52
0002055307-2014-2014-0000- 22752239 REI 318250 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JANSON, GEORGE 1401 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2467 1/6/2015 35.24 0.52 35.76
0001934705-2011-2011-0000- 19333730 REI 316420 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JAREO, PETER F 925 WINTER WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2012 4.24 0.70 4.94
0001934705-2012-2012-0000- 19333730 REI 317048 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JAREO, PETER F 925 WINTER WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/8/2013 4.24 0.49 4.73
0001934705-2013-2013-0000- 19333730 REI 317504 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JAREO, PETER F 925 WINTER WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/7/2014 4.44 0.29 4.73
0001934705-2014-2014-0000- 19333730 REI 317978 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JAREO, PETER F 925 WINTER WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2015 4.44 0.07 4.51
0002055224-2011-2011-0000- 22752163 REI 310348 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JASKIERNIA, PIOTR I 1508 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 15.43 2.54 17.97
0002055224-2012-2012-0000- 22752163 REI 311187 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JASKIERNIA, PIOTR I 1508 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.43 1.77 17.20
0002055224-2013-2013-0000- 22752163 REI 311823 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JASKIERNIA, PIOTR I 1508 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 16.19 1.05 17.24



0002055224-2014-2014-0000- 22752163 REI 312549 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JASKIERNIA, PIOTR I 1508 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 16.19 0.24 16.43
0002046547-2011-2011-0000- 22701401 REI 316684 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JERNIGAN, LINDA M 201 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/6/2012 24.81 4.09 28.90
0002046547-2012-2012-0000- 22701401 REI 317192 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JERNIGAN, LINDA M 201 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/8/2013 21.78 2.49 24.27
0002046547-2013-2013-0000- 22701401 REI 317655 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JERNIGAN, LINDA M 201 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/7/2014 22.86 1.48 24.34
0002046547-2014-2014-0000- 22701401 REI 318136 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JERNIGAN, LINDA M 201 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/6/2015 22.86 0.34 23.20
0002004133-2011-2011-0000- 21526126 REI 316329 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JETTON, CHARLES E 13956 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/6/2012 125.23 20.65 145.88
0002004133-2012-2012-0000- 21526126 REI 316959 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JETTON, CHARLES E 13956 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/8/2013 125.23 14.34 139.57
0002004133-2013-2013-0000- 21526126 REI 317422 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JETTON, CHARLES E 13956 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/7/2014 131.45 8.50 139.95
0002004133-2014-2014-0000- 21526126 REI 317891 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JETTON, CHARLES E 13956 IDLEWILD RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-1404 1/6/2015 131.45 1.94 133.39
0002055355-2011-2011-0000- 22752315 REI 310397 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, DONALD B 4603 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 29.94 4.94 34.88
0002055355-2012-2012-0000- 22752315 REI 311236 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, DONALD B 4603 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 29.94 3.43 33.37
0002055355-2013-2013-0000- 22752315 REI 311878 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, DONALD B 4603 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 31.43 2.03 33.46
0002055355-2014-2014-0000- 22752315 REI 312607 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, DONALD B 4603 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 31.43 0.46 31.89
0001934473-2011-2011-0000- 19333426 REI 316390 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, PAULA E 2538 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3828 1/6/2012 1.51 0.25 1.76
0001934473-2012-2012-0000- 19333426 REI 317019 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, PAULA E 2538 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3828 1/8/2013 0.61 0.07 0.68
0001934473-2013-2013-0000- 19333426 REI 317473 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, PAULA E 2538 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3828 1/7/2014 0.64 0.04 0.68
0001934473-2014-2014-0000- 19333426 REI 317946 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, PAULA E 2538 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3828 1/6/2015 0.64 0.01 0.65
0002050592-2011-2011-0000- 22723525 REI 316707 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, ROY W II 319 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 4/20/2012 52.66 7.93 60.59
0002050592-2012-2012-0000- 22723525 REI 317213 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, ROY W II 319 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 2/4/2013 51.90 5.75 57.65
0001937563-2011-2011-0000- 19344148 REI 316516 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JOHNSON, THOMAS EARLE III 2815 CROSS TIE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3780 1/6/2012 4.23 0.70 4.93
0001934809-2011-2011-0000- 19333810 REI 316327 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, PAUL E 1101 BLOOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0001934809-2012-2012-0000- 19333810 REI 316958 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, PAUL E 1101 BLOOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/8/2013 1.51 0.17 1.68
0001934809-2013-2013-0000- 19333810 REI 317526 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, PAUL E 1101 BLOOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/7/2014 1.58 0.10 1.68
0001934809-2014-2014-0000- 19333810 REI 318000 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, PAUL E 1101 BLOOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2015 1.58 0.02 1.60
0002055226-2011-2011-0000- 22752164 REI 310349 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, RALPH C 1502 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 7.56 1.25 8.81
0002055226-2012-2012-0000- 22752164 REI 311188 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, RALPH C 1502 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 7.56 0.87 8.43
0002055226-2013-2013-0000- 22752164 REI 311824 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, RALPH C 1502 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 7.94 0.51 8.45
0002055226-2014-2014-0000- 22752164 REI 312550 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, RALPH C 1502 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 7.94 0.12 8.06
0001934226-2011-2011-0000- 19333304 REI 316379 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, VIRGINA ANN 2508 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/6/2012 3.63 0.60 4.23
0001934226-2012-2012-0000- 19333304 REI 317009 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, VIRGINA ANN 2508 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/8/2013 3.33 0.38 3.71
0001934226-2013-2013-0000- 19333304 REI 317463 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, VIRGINA ANN 2508 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/7/2014 3.49 0.23 3.72
0001934226-2014-2014-0000- 19333304 REI 317935 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 JONES, VIRGINA ANN 2508 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/6/2015 3.49 0.05 3.54
0002053021-2011-2011-0000- 22736244 REI 316756 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARP, NILS B 1330 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2012 53.84 8.88 62.72
0002053021-2012-2012-0000- 22736244 REI 317249 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARP, NILS B 1330 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/8/2013 53.84 6.17 60.01
0002053021-2013-2013-0000- 22736244 REI 317716 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARP, NILS B 1330 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/7/2014 56.51 3.65 60.16
0002053021-2014-2014-0000- 22736244 REI 318200 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARP, NILS B 1330 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2015 56.51 0.84 57.35
0002055359-2011-2011-0000- 22752319 REI 310401 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARRENESTEIN, CHRIS 4625  JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 15.43 2.54 17.97
0002055359-2012-2012-0000- 22752319 REI 311240 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARRENESTEIN, CHRIS 4625  JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.43 1.77 17.20
0002055359-2013-2013-0000- 22752319 REI 311882 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARRENESTEIN, CHRIS 4625  JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 16.20 1.05 17.25
0002055359-2014-2014-0000- 22752319 REI 312611 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KARRENESTEIN, CHRIS 4625  JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 16.20 0.24 16.44
0002055363-2011-2011-0000- 22752322 REI 310404 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KASPER, WILLIAM T 4819 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 24.81 4.09 28.90
0002055363-2012-2012-0000- 22752322 REI 311243 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KASPER, WILLIAM T 4819 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.39 2.56 24.95
0002055363-2013-2013-0000- 22752322 REI 311885 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KASPER, WILLIAM T 4819 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.50 1.52 25.02
0002055363-2014-2014-0000- 22752322 REI 312614 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KASPER, WILLIAM T 4819 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.50 0.35 23.85
0002055296-2011-2011-0000- 22752231 REI 310377 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEMP, KAREN L 1319 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.41 4.19 29.60
0002055296-2012-2012-0000- 22752231 REI 311216 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEMP, KAREN L 1319 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.41 2.91 28.32
0002055296-2013-2013-0000- 22752231 REI 311852 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEMP, KAREN L 1319 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.67 1.72 28.39
0002055296-2014-2014-0000- 22752231 REI 312581 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEMP, KAREN L 1319 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.67 0.39 27.06
0002049629-2011-2011-0000- 22718209 REI 316688 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KENNY, PATRICIA 1438 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/6/2012 29.95 4.94 34.89
0002049629-2012-2012-0000- 22718209 REI 317196 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KENNY, PATRICIA 1438 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/8/2013 29.95 3.43 33.38
0002049629-2013-2013-0000- 22718209 REI 317659 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KENNY, PATRICIA 1438 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/7/2014 31.43 2.03 33.46
0002049629-2014-2014-0000- 22718209 REI 318140 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KENNY, PATRICIA 1438 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/6/2015 31.43 0.46 31.89
0002053029-2011-2011-0000- 22736250 REI 316760 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEY, WILLIAM BARTLETTE IV 1226 MANICOTT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1501 1/6/2012 9.08 1.50 10.58
0002053029-2012-2012-0000- 22736250 REI 317253 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEY, WILLIAM BARTLETTE IV 1226 MANICOTT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1501 1/8/2013 8.17 0.94 9.11
0002053029-2013-2013-0000- 22736250 REI 317720 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEY, WILLIAM BARTLETTE IV 1226 MANICOTT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1501 1/7/2014 8.57 0.55 9.12
0002053029-2014-2014-0000- 22736250 REI 318204 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KEY, WILLIAM BARTLETTE IV 1226 MANICOTT DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1501 1/6/2015 8.57 0.13 8.70
0001934746-2011-2011-0000- 19333760 REI 316432 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KILGO, PAUL F 807 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2012 3.63 0.60 4.23
0001934746-2012-2012-0000- 19333760 REI 317060 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KILGO, PAUL F 807 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/8/2013 2.72 0.31 3.03
0001934746-2013-2013-0000- 19333760 REI 317517 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KILGO, PAUL F 807 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/7/2014 2.85 0.18 3.03
0001934746-2014-2014-0000- 19333760 REI 317991 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KILGO, PAUL F 807 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2015 2.85 0.04 2.89
0001934458-2011-2011-0000- 19333416 REI 316389 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KINSER, TAMMY 2509 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3841 1/6/2012 5.75 0.95 6.70
0001934458-2012-2012-0000- 19333416 REI 317018 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KINSER, TAMMY 2509 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3841 1/8/2013 5.75 0.66 6.41
0001934458-2013-2013-0000- 19333416 REI 317472 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KINSER, TAMMY 2509 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3841 1/7/2014 6.03 0.39 6.42
0001934458-2014-2014-0000- 19333416 REI 317945 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KINSER, TAMMY 2509 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3841 1/6/2015 6.03 0.09 6.12
0001934625-2011-2011-0000- 19333610 REI 316396 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KIZIAH, TONY 1106 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2012 6.96 1.15 8.11
0001934625-2012-2012-0000- 19333610 REI 317025 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KIZIAH, TONY 1106 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/8/2013 5.45 0.62 6.07
0001934625-2013-2013-0000- 19333610 REI 317479 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KIZIAH, TONY 1106 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/7/2014 7.94 0.51 8.45
0001934625-2014-2014-0000- 19333610 REI 317951 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KIZIAH, TONY 1106 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2015 7.94 0.12 8.06
0002002944-2011-2011-0000- 21516124 REI 316620 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLEIN, BRUCE G 13505 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/6/2012 54.75 9.03 63.78
0002002944-2012-2012-0000- 21516124 REI 317142 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLEIN, BRUCE G 13505 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/8/2013 54.45 6.24 60.69
0002002944-2013-2013-0000- 21516124 REI 317602 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLEIN, BRUCE G 13505 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/7/2014 57.15 3.70 60.85
0002002944-2014-2014-0000- 21516124 REI 318082 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLEIN, BRUCE G 13505 CAPRIOLE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3915 1/6/2015 57.15 0.85 58.00
0002053106-2011-2011-0000- 22737105 REI 316775 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLUTTZ, DAVID ASHLEY 1300 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2438 1/6/2012 30.85 5.09 35.94
0002053106-2012-2012-0000- 22737105 REI 317268 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLUTTZ, DAVID ASHLEY 1300 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2438 1/8/2013 30.85 3.53 34.38
0002053106-2013-2013-0000- 22737105 REI 317735 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLUTTZ, DAVID ASHLEY 1300 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2438 1/7/2014 32.39 2.09 34.48
0002053106-2014-2014-0000- 22737105 REI 318220 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KLUTTZ, DAVID ASHLEY 1300 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2438 1/6/2015 32.39 0.48 32.87
0002046467-2011-2011-0000- 22701347 REI 316683 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KONDILIS, GUS S 405 SADIE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5733 1/6/2012 12.10 2.00 14.10
0002046467-2012-2012-0000- 22701347 REI 317191 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KONDILIS, GUS S 405 SADIE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5733 1/8/2013 12.10 1.39 13.49
0002046467-2013-2013-0000- 22701347 REI 317654 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KONDILIS, GUS S 405 SADIE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5733 1/7/2014 13.02 0.84 13.86
0002046467-2014-2014-0000- 22701347 REI 318135 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KONDILIS, GUS S 405 SADIE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5733 1/6/2015 13.02 0.19 13.21
0001934762-2011-2011-0000- 19333771 REI 316438 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRAUSS, THEODORE K 601 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/6/2012 11.19 1.85 13.04
0001934762-2012-2012-0000- 19333771 REI 317066 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRAUSS, THEODORE K 601 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/8/2013 9.98 1.14 11.12
0001934762-2013-2013-0000- 19333771 REI 317523 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRAUSS, THEODORE K 601 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/7/2014 10.48 0.68 11.16
0001934762-2014-2014-0000- 19333771 REI 317997 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRAUSS, THEODORE K 601 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/6/2015 10.48 0.16 10.64
0001934879-2011-2011-0000- 19334104 REI 316448 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRELL, DAVID 11125 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3713 1/6/2012 41.74 6.88 48.62
0001934879-2012-2012-0000- 19334104 REI 317075 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRELL, DAVID 11125 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3713 1/8/2013 41.74 4.78 46.52
0001934879-2013-2013-0000- 19334104 REI 317533 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRELL, DAVID 11125 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3713 1/7/2014 43.82 2.83 46.65
0001934879-2014-2014-0000- 19334104 REI 318007 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRELL, DAVID 11125 HALLMARK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3713 1/6/2015 43.82 0.65 44.47
0002052548-2011-2011-0000- 22734109 REI 316742 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KRELL, FAMILY TRUST THE 8-22- 143 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2519 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0002052295-2011-2011-0000- 22731328 REI 316736 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KURTI, IRINA 1027 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2012 16.94 2.79 19.73
0002052295-2012-2012-0000- 22731328 REI 317235 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KURTI, IRINA 1027 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/8/2013 16.04 1.84 17.88
0002052295-2013-2013-0000- 22731328 REI 317702 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KURTI, IRINA 1027 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/7/2014 16.83 1.09 17.92
0002052295-2014-2014-0000- 22731328 REI 318184 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KURTI, IRINA 1027 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2015 16.83 0.25 17.08
0001934754-2011-2011-0000- 19333765 REI 316436 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KYDD, DANNY M 701 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/6/2012 6.05 1.00 7.05
0001934754-2012-2012-0000- 19333765 REI 317064 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KYDD, DANNY M 701 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/8/2013 5.14 0.59 5.73
0001934754-2013-2013-0000- 19333765 REI 317521 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 KYDD, DANNY M 701 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/7/2014 5.39 0.35 5.74
0002055305-2011-2011-0000- 22752237 REI 310379 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAVELLE, MICHAEL L 1000 MEDINAH CT WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2012 28.44 4.69 33.13
0002055305-2012-2012-0000- 22752237 REI 311219 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAVELLE, MICHAEL L 1000 MEDINAH CT WAXHAW NC 28173 1/8/2013 29.04 3.33 32.37
0002055305-2013-2013-0000- 22752237 REI 311856 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAVELLE, MICHAEL L 1000 MEDINAH CT WAXHAW NC 28173 1/7/2014 30.48 1.97 32.45
0002055305-2014-2014-0000- 22752237 REI 312585 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAVELLE, MICHAEL L 1000 MEDINAH CT WAXHAW NC 28173 1/6/2015 30.48 0.45 30.93
0002055422-2011-2011-0000- 22752425 REI 310430 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAWRENCE, GAIL R 4608 WALNUT KNOLL  DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.05 1.00 7.05
0002002940-2011-2011-0000- 21516120 REI 316619 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAWRENCE, MARVIN E 3207 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 4/16/2012 51.43 7.77 59.20
0002002940-2012-2012-0000- 21516120 REI 317141 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAWRENCE, MARVIN E 3207 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/30/2013 49.72 5.54 55.26
0002002940-2013-2013-0000- 21516120 REI 317601 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAWRENCE, MARVIN E 3207 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 2/4/2014 52.52 3.19 55.71
0002002940-2014-2014-0000- 21516120 REI 318081 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LAWRENCE, MARVIN E 3207 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3938 1/14/2015 52.15 0.71 52.86
0002053022-2011-2011-0000- 22736245 REI 316757 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEATHERMAN, CHRISTOPHER A 1320 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2012 69.88 11.53 81.41
0002053022-2012-2012-0000- 22736245 REI 317250 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEATHERMAN, CHRISTOPHER A 1320 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/8/2013 69.88 8.00 77.88
0002053022-2013-2013-0000- 22736245 REI 317717 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEATHERMAN, CHRISTOPHER A 1320 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/7/2014 73.34 4.74 78.08
0002053022-2014-2014-0000- 22736245 REI 318201 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEATHERMAN, CHRISTOPHER A 1320 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2015 73.34 1.09 74.43
0002055289-2011-2011-0000- 22752227 REI 310374 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, DONG SUK 1221 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.11 4.14 29.25
0002055289-2012-2012-0000- 22752227 REI 311213 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, DONG SUK 1221 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.11 2.88 27.99
0002055289-2013-2013-0000- 22752227 REI 311849 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, DONG SUK 1221 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.35 1.70 28.05
0002055289-2014-2014-0000- 22752227 REI 312578 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, DONG SUK 1221 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.35 0.39 26.74
0002052578-2011-2011-0000- 22734204 REI 316744 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, HAK-JAE 944 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6576 1/6/2012 19.96 3.29 23.25
0002052578-2012-2012-0000- 22734204 REI 317238 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, HAK-JAE 944 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6576 1/8/2013 19.96 2.29 22.25
0002052578-2013-2013-0000- 22734204 REI 317705 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, HAK-JAE 944 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6576 1/7/2014 20.95 1.35 22.30
0002052578-2014-2014-0000- 22734204 REI 318188 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, HAK-JAE 944 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6576 1/6/2015 20.95 0.31 21.26
0002049631-2011-2011-0000- 22718211 REI 316689 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, JASON LEE 1422 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/6/2012 36.30 5.99 42.29
0002049631-2012-2012-0000- 22718211 REI 317197 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, JASON LEE 1422 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/8/2013 36.30 4.16 40.46
0002049631-2013-2013-0000- 22718211 REI 317660 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, JASON LEE 1422 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/7/2014 38.10 2.46 40.56
0002049631-2014-2014-0000- 22718211 REI 318141 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LEE, JASON LEE 1422 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2439 1/6/2015 32.06 0.47 32.53
0002004203-2011-2011-0000- 21526175 REI 316635 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOCASCIO, JOHN W 3014 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/6/2012 59.90 9.88 69.78
0002004203-2012-2012-0000- 21526175 REI 317158 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOCASCIO, JOHN W 3014 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/8/2013 59.29 6.79 66.08
0002004203-2013-2013-0000- 21526175 REI 317619 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOCASCIO, JOHN W 3014 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/7/2014 62.23 4.02 66.25
0002004203-2014-2014-0000- 21526175 REI 318101 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOCASCIO, JOHN W 3014 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/6/2015 62.23 0.92 63.15
0001937974-2011-2011-0000- 19346163 REI 316538 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LORENZ, JAMES A 2832 CEDAR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0767 1/6/2012 17.55 2.89 20.44



0001937974-2012-2012-0000- 19346163 REI 317091 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LORENZ, JAMES A 2832 CEDAR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0767 1/8/2013 15.73 1.80 17.53
0001937974-2013-2013-0000- 19346163 REI 317549 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LORENZ, JAMES A 2832 CEDAR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0767 1/7/2014 16.51 1.07 17.58
0001937974-2014-2014-0000- 19346163 REI 318024 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LORENZ, JAMES A 2832 CEDAR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0767 1/6/2015 16.51 0.24 16.75
0001937778-2011-2011-0000- 19345231 REI 324384 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LORIA, THOMAS MICHAEL 11000 BALLARDS POND LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 0.60 0.10 0.70
0002055356-2011-2011-0000- 22752316 REI 310398 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOWMAN, GORDON DUBOSE 4609 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.13 4.64 32.77
0002055356-2012-2012-0000- 22752316 REI 311237 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOWMAN, GORDON DUBOSE 4609 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.13 3.22 31.35
0002055356-2013-2013-0000- 22752316 REI 311879 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOWMAN, GORDON DUBOSE 4609 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 29.53 1.91 31.44
0002055356-2014-2014-0000- 22752316 REI 312608 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LOWMAN, GORDON DUBOSE 4609 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 29.53 0.44 29.97
0002055366-2011-2011-0000- 22752324 REI 310406 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LYNCH, JOHN J 4831 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.62 4.39 31.01
0002055366-2012-2012-0000- 22752324 REI 311245 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LYNCH, JOHN J 4831 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.62 3.05 29.67
0002055366-2013-2013-0000- 22752324 REI 311887 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LYNCH, JOHN J 4831 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 27.94 1.81 29.75
0002055366-2014-2014-0000- 22752324 REI 312616 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 LYNCH, JOHN J 4831 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 27.94 0.41 28.35
0002051636-2011-2011-0000- 22728279 REI 316720 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MACARINE, KATHLEEN F 

 
304 EPPERSTONE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-5604 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06

0002052279-2011-2011-0000- 22731319 REI 316730 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MACK, ROBERT K 921 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/6/2012 18.15 2.99 21.14
0002052279-2012-2012-0000- 22731319 REI 317421 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MACK, ROBERT K 921 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/8/2013 16.33 1.87 18.20
0002052279-2013-2013-0000- 22731319 REI 317694 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MACK, ROBERT K 921 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/8/2014 17.54 1.13 18.67
0002052279-2014-2014-0000- 22731319 REI 318176 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MACK, ROBERT K 921 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/6/2015 17.15 0.25 17.40
0001934626-2011-2011-0000- 19333611 REI 316397 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MADDEN, ALISON E 1100 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2012 12.10 2.00 14.10
0001934626-2012-2012-0000- 19333611 REI 317026 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MADDEN, ALISON E 1100 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/8/2013 11.79 1.35 13.14
0001934626-2013-2013-0000- 19333611 REI 317480 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MADDEN, ALISON E 1100 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/7/2014 12.38 0.80 13.18
0001934626-2014-2014-0000- 19333611 REI 317952 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MADDEN, ALISON E 1100 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2015 12.38 0.18 12.56
0002055237-2011-2011-0000- 22752172 REI 310354 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAJMUNDAR, ASHISH S 1537 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/28/2012 17.22 2.65 19.87
0002055237-2012-2012-0000- 22752172 REI 311194 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAJMUNDAR, ASHISH S 1537 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 3/16/2013 17.22 1.81 19.03
0002055237-2013-2013-0000- 22752172 REI 311830 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAJMUNDAR, ASHISH S 1537 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 2/4/2014 17.95 1.09 19.04
0002053016-2011-2011-0000- 22736240 REI 316755 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MANSFIELD, RUSSELL A 1335 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/6/2012 54.45 8.98 63.43
0002053016-2012-2012-0000- 22736240 REI 317248 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MANSFIELD, RUSSELL A 1335 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/8/2013 54.45 6.24 60.69
0002053016-2013-2013-0000- 22736240 REI 317715 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MANSFIELD, RUSSELL A 1335 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/7/2014 57.15 3.70 60.85
0002053016-2014-2014-0000- 22736240 REI 318199 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MANSFIELD, RUSSELL A 1335 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/6/2015 57.15 0.85 58.00
0002052283-2011-2011-0000- 22731321 REI 316731 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARSICO, STEPHAN M 929 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/6/2012 16.03 2.64 18.67
0002052283-2012-2012-0000- 22731321 REI 317230 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARSICO, STEPHAN M 929 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/8/2013 16.03 1.84 17.87
0002052283-2013-2013-0000- 22731321 REI 317696 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARSICO, STEPHAN M 929 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/7/2014 16.82 1.09 17.91
0002052283-2014-2014-0000- 22731321 REI 318178 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARSICO, STEPHAN M 929 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9613 1/6/2015 16.82 0.25 17.07
0001935089-2011-2011-0000- 19334511 REI 316458 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARTIN, ROBERT R 11416 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/6/2012 34.79 5.74 40.53
0001935089-2012-2012-0000- 19334511 REI 317083 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARTIN, ROBERT R 11416 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/8/2013 34.18 3.91 38.09
0001935089-2013-2013-0000- 19334511 REI 317541 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARTIN, ROBERT R 11416 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/7/2014 35.88 2.32 38.20
0001935089-2014-2014-0000- 19334511 REI 318015 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MARTIN, ROBERT R 11416 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/6/2015 35.88 0.53 36.41
0002053023-2011-2011-0000- 22736246 REI 316758 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MATTHEWS, WILLIAM E 1312 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2012 55.96 9.23 65.19
0002053023-2012-2012-0000- 22736246 REI 317251 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MATTHEWS, WILLIAM E 1312 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/8/2013 55.06 6.31 61.37
0002053023-2013-2013-0000- 22736246 REI 317718 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MATTHEWS, WILLIAM E 1312 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/7/2014 57.79 3.74 61.53
0002053023-2014-2014-0000- 22736246 REI 318202 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MATTHEWS, WILLIAM E 1312 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2015 57.79 0.85 58.64
0002046552-2011-2011-0000- 22701403 REI 316685 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAYS, WENDY M 215 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 4/3/2012 23.02 3.52 26.54
0002046552-2012-2012-0000- 22701403 REI 317193 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAYS, WENDY M 215 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/8/2013 21.28 2.44 23.72
0002046552-2013-2013-0000- 22701403 REI 317656 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MAYS, WENDY M 215 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 3/3/2014 22.67 1.29 23.96
0002055264-2011-2011-0000- 22752210 REI 310365 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCALLISTER, STEVEN TODD 4912 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 23.29 3.84 27.13
0002055264-2012-2012-0000- 22752210 REI 311205 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCALLISTER, STEVEN TODD 4912 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.29 2.67 25.96
0002055264-2013-2013-0000- 22752210 REI 311841 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCALLISTER, STEVEN TODD 4912 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.45 1.58 26.03
0002055264-2014-2014-0000- 22752210 REI 312569 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCALLISTER, STEVEN TODD 4912 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.45 0.36 24.81
0002050578-2011-2011-0000- 22723515 REI 316704 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, CHARLES C 208 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5710 1/6/2012 68.97 11.38 80.35
0002050578-2012-2012-0000- 22723515 REI 317210 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, CHARLES C 208 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5710 1/8/2013 68.97 7.90 76.87
0002050578-2013-2013-0000- 22723515 REI 317674 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, CHARLES C 208 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5710 1/7/2014 72.39 4.68 77.07
0002050578-2014-2014-0000- 22723515 REI 318156 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, CHARLES C 208 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5710 1/6/2015 72.39 1.07 73.46
0002002855-2011-2011-0000- 21515146 REI 316608 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, VANCE MAURICE JR 14202 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/6/2012 60.81 10.03 70.84
0002002855-2012-2012-0000- 21515146 REI 317128 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, VANCE MAURICE JR 14202 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/8/2013 55.66 6.37 62.03
0002002855-2013-2013-0000- 21515146 REI 317587 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, VANCE MAURICE JR 14202 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/7/2014 58.42 3.78 62.20
0002002855-2014-2014-0000- 21515146 REI 318067 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCBRIDE, VANCE MAURICE JR 14202 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-6403 1/6/2015 58.42 0.86 59.28
0001937986-2011-2011-0000- 19346173 REI 316539 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDOUGAL, STEPHEN S 2706 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0772 1/6/2012 21.47 3.54 25.01
0001937986-2012-2012-0000- 19346173 REI 317092 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDOUGAL, STEPHEN S 2706 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0772 1/8/2013 16.33 1.87 18.20
0001937986-2013-2013-0000- 19346173 REI 317550 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDOUGAL, STEPHEN S 2706 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0772 1/7/2014 17.14 1.11 18.25
0001937986-2014-2014-0000- 19346173 REI 318025 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDOUGAL, STEPHEN S 2706 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0772 1/6/2015 17.14 0.25 17.39
0002053210-2011-2011-0000- 22737177 REI 316781 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDUFFIE, JAMES L 2002 GLENDALOUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8802 1/6/2012 60.20 9.93 70.13
0002053210-2012-2012-0000- 22737177 REI 317274 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDUFFIE, JAMES L 2002 GLENDALOUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8802 1/8/2013 59.59 6.82 66.41
0002053210-2013-2013-0000- 22737177 REI 317742 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDUFFIE, JAMES L 2002 GLENDALOUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8802 1/7/2014 62.55 4.04 66.59
0002053210-2014-2014-0000- 22737177 REI 318227 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCDUFFIE, JAMES L 2002 GLENDALOUGH LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-8802 1/6/2015 65.40 0.97 66.37
0001934736-2011-2011-0000- 19333754 REI 316429 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGINN, WILLIAM R JR 1207 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/6/2012 6.96 1.15 8.11
0001934736-2012-2012-0000- 19333754 REI 317057 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGINN, WILLIAM R JR 1207 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/8/2013 5.14 0.59 5.73
0001934736-2013-2013-0000- 19333754 REI 317513 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGINN, WILLIAM R JR 1207 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/7/2014 5.40 0.35 5.75
0001934736-2014-2014-0000- 19333754 REI 317987 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGINN, WILLIAM R JR 1207 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/6/2015 5.40 0.08 5.48
0002052288-2011-2011-0000- 22731324 REI 316733 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGUIRE, KEVIN J 1011 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2012 17.24 2.84 20.08
0002052288-2012-2012-0000- 22731324 REI 317232 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGUIRE, KEVIN J 1011 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/8/2013 16.03 1.84 17.87
0002052288-2013-2013-0000- 22731324 REI 317699 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGUIRE, KEVIN J 1011 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/7/2014 16.82 1.09 17.91
0002052288-2014-2014-0000- 22731324 REI 318181 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCGUIRE, KEVIN J 1011 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9615 1/6/2015 16.82 0.25 17.07
0001937987-2011-2011-0000- 19346174 REI 316540 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCINTURFF, ARTHUR R 2700 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0772 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0001934800-2011-2011-0000- 19333802 REI 316439 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCIVER, DONNA K 1122 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 2/22/2012 6.21 0.98 7.19
0001934800-2012-2012-0000- 19333802 REI 317067 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCIVER, DONNA K 1122 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 5/2/2013 6.36 0.63 6.99
0001934800-2013-2013-0000- 19333802 REI 317524 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCIVER, DONNA K 1122 KALE WOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3872 3/15/2014 6.57 0.36 6.93
0002051620-2011-2011-0000- 22728267 REI 316718 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCKEE, DEBORAH L 930 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/6/2012 44.17 7.29 51.46
0002051620-2012-2012-0000- 22728267 REI 317225 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCKEE, DEBORAH L 930 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/8/2013 42.05 4.82 46.87
0002051620-2013-2013-0000- 22728267 REI 317689 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCKEE, DEBORAH L 930 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/7/2014 44.13 2.85 46.98
0002051620-2014-2014-0000- 22728267 REI 318171 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MCKEE, DEBORAH L 930 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5605 1/6/2015 44.13 0.65 44.78
0001935088-2011-2011-0000- 19334510 REI 316457 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MEADOWS, LEE M 11408 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/6/2012 52.03 8.58 60.61
0001935088-2012-2012-0000- 19334510 REI 317082 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MEADOWS, LEE M 11408 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 1/8/2013 51.42 5.89 57.31
0001935088-2013-2013-0000- 19334510 REI 317540 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MEADOWS, LEE M 11408 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1204 3/5/2014 55.87 3.18 59.05
0002055368-2011-2011-0000- 22752325 REI 310407 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MESSICK, KIM EDWARD 4837 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 37.51 6.19 43.70
0002055368-2012-2012-0000- 22752325 REI 311246 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MESSICK, KIM EDWARD 4837 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 37.51 4.30 41.81
0002055368-2013-2013-0000- 22752325 REI 311888 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MESSICK, KIM EDWARD 4837 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 39.37 2.55 41.92
0002055368-2014-2014-0000- 22752325 REI 312617 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MESSICK, KIM EDWARD 4837 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 39.37 0.58 39.95
0002055324-2011-2011-0000- 22752251 REI 310385 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, GLENN 1519 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.13 4.64 32.77
0002055324-2012-2012-0000- 22752251 REI 311225 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, GLENN 1519 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.13 3.22 31.35
0002055324-2013-2013-0000- 22752251 REI 311864 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, GLENN 1519 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 29.53 1.91 31.44
0002055324-2014-2014-0000- 22752251 REI 312592 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, GLENN 1519 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 29.53 0.44 29.97
0002055231-2011-2011-0000- 22752168 REI 310351 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, MARY G 1513 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 22.09 3.64 25.73
0002055231-2012-2012-0000- 22752168 REI 311191 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, MARY G 1513 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 22.09 2.53 24.62
0002055231-2013-2013-0000- 22752168 REI 311827 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, MARY G 1513 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 23.18 1.50 24.68
0002055231-2014-2014-0000- 22752168 REI 312553 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, MARY G 1513 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 23.18 0.34 23.52
0002052257-2011-2011-0000- 22731304 REI 316727 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MILLER, RENEE M 713 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9609 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0002055301-2012-2012-0000- 22752234 REI 317295 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MIRANDA LIVING TRUST 2907 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2872 1/8/2013 32.36 3.71 36.07
0002055301-2013-2013-0000- 22752234 REI 317764 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MIRANDA LIVING TRUST 2907 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2872 1/7/2014 33.97 2.20 36.17
0002055301-2014-2014-0000- 22752234 REI 318249 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MIRANDA LIVING TRUST 2907 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2872 1/6/2015 33.97 0.50 34.47
0002055301-2011-2011-0000- 22752234 REI 316801 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MIRANDA LIVING TRUST, . 2907 JARRETT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-2872 1/6/2012 32.36 5.34 37.70
0002002627-2011-2011-0000- 21513184 REI 316600 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MITCHELL, RAYMOND L 14116 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3994 4/23/2012 45.10 6.77 51.87
0002002627-2012-2012-0000- 21513184 REI 317120 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MITCHELL, RAYMOND L 14116 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3994 1/8/2013 43.26 4.95 48.21
0002002627-2013-2013-0000- 21513184 REI 317579 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MITCHELL, RAYMOND L 14116 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3994 1/7/2014 45.41 2.94 48.35
0002002627-2014-2014-0000- 21513184 REI 318057 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MITCHELL, RAYMOND L 14116 MILL HOUSE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3994 1/6/2015 45.41 0.67 46.08
0002055249-2011-2011-0000- 22752201 REI 310357 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOFFAT, STUART L A 5038 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 6.35 1.05 7.40
0002055249-2012-2012-0000- 22752201 REI 311197 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOFFAT, STUART L A 5038 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 6.65 0.76 7.41
0002055249-2013-2013-0000- 22752201 REI 311833 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOFFAT, STUART L A 5038 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43
0002055249-2014-2014-0000- 22752201 REI 312561 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOFFAT, STUART L A 5038 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 6.98 0.10 7.08
0002053054-2011-2011-0000- 22736270 REI 316766 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOODY, WILLIAM DANIEL 600 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2012 69.27 11.42 80.69
0002053054-2012-2012-0000- 22736270 REI 317259 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOODY, WILLIAM DANIEL 600 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/8/2013 69.27 7.93 77.20
0002053054-2013-2013-0000- 22736270 REI 317726 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOODY, WILLIAM DANIEL 600 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/7/2014 72.71 4.70 77.41
0002053054-2014-2014-0000- 22736270 REI 318211 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOODY, WILLIAM DANIEL 600 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2015 72.71 1.08 73.79
0002055201-2011-2011-0000- 22752146 REI 316795 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, EUGENE T 4809 HICKORY GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2860 1/6/2012 33.57 5.54 39.11
0002055201-2012-2012-0000- 22752146 REI 317289 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, EUGENE T 4809 HICKORY GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2860 1/8/2013 33.57 3.84 37.41
0002055201-2013-2013-0000- 22752146 REI 317758 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, EUGENE T 4809 HICKORY GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2860 1/7/2014 35.24 2.28 37.52
0002055201-2014-2014-0000- 22752146 REI 318242 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, EUGENE T 4809 HICKORY GLEN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2860 1/6/2015 35.24 0.52 35.76
0002053014-2011-2011-0000- 22736239 REI 316754 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, GIDEON C 1325 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/6/2012 29.94 4.94 34.88
0002053014-2012-2012-0000- 22736239 REI 317247 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, GIDEON C 1325 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/8/2013 29.94 3.43 33.37
0002053014-2013-2013-0000- 22736239 REI 317714 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, GIDEON C 1325 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/7/2014 31.43 2.03 33.46
0002053014-2014-2014-0000- 22736239 REI 318198 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, GIDEON C 1325 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1551 1/6/2015 31.43 0.46 31.89
0002002695-2011-2011-0000- 21513242 REI 316606 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, WILLIAM DAVID 13904 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4067 1/6/2012 33.28 5.49 38.77
0002002695-2012-2012-0000- 21513242 REI 317126 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, WILLIAM DAVID 13904 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4067 1/8/2013 33.28 3.81 37.09
0002002695-2013-2013-0000- 21513242 REI 317585 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, WILLIAM DAVID 13904 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4067 1/7/2014 34.93 2.26 37.19
0002002695-2014-2014-0000- 21513242 REI 318064 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOORE, WILLIAM DAVID 13904 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4067 1/6/2015 34.93 0.52 35.45
0001934628-2011-2011-0000- 19333613 REI 316398 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORRIS, RONNIE JOE 1105 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2012 6.95 1.15 8.10
0001934628-2012-2012-0000- 19333613 REI 317027 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORRIS, RONNIE JOE 1105 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/8/2013 6.65 0.76 7.41
0001934628-2013-2013-0000- 19333613 REI 317481 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORRIS, RONNIE JOE 1105 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43



0001934628-2014-2014-0000- 19333613 REI 317953 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORRIS, RONNIE JOE 1105 DARKWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3867 1/6/2015 6.98 0.10 7.08
0002055278-2011-2011-0000- 22752219 REI 310370 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORROW, MICHAEL BRIAN 1216 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 38.72 6.39 45.11
0002055278-2012-2012-0000- 22752219 REI 311210 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORROW, MICHAEL BRIAN 1216 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 38.72 4.43 43.15
0002055278-2013-2013-0000- 22752219 REI 311846 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORROW, MICHAEL BRIAN 1216 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 40.64 2.63 43.27
0002055278-2014-2014-0000- 22752219 REI 312575 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORROW, MICHAEL BRIAN 1216 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 40.64 0.60 41.24
0002002886-2011-2011-0000- 21515168 REI 316610 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORTON, BONNIE S 14024 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3952 1/6/2012 58.38 9.63 68.01
0002002886-2012-2012-0000- 21515168 REI 317131 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORTON, BONNIE S 14024 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3952 1/8/2013 56.56 6.48 63.04
0002002886-2013-2013-0000- 21515168 REI 317590 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORTON, BONNIE S 14024 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3952 1/7/2014 59.37 3.84 63.21
0002002886-2014-2014-0000- 21515168 REI 318070 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MORTON, BONNIE S 14024 HORSEBACK CIR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3952 1/6/2015 59.37 0.88 60.25
0002002565-2011-2011-0000- 21513127 REI 316597 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, MARIE L 2303 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/6/2012 50.52 8.33 58.85
0002002565-2012-2012-0000- 21513127 REI 317117 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, MARIE L 2303 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/8/2013 50.22 5.75 55.97
0002002565-2013-2013-0000- 21513127 REI 317576 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, MARIE L 2303 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/7/2014 52.70 3.41 56.11
0002002565-2014-2014-0000- 21513127 REI 318055 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, MARIE L 2303 LIGHT BRIGADE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3926 1/6/2015 52.70 0.78 53.48
0002050569-2011-2011-0000- 22723511 REI 316703 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, WILLIAM A 308 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5745 1/6/2012 1.82 0.30 2.12
0002050569-2012-2012-0000- 22723511 REI 317209 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, WILLIAM A 308 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5745 1/8/2013 1.21 0.14 1.35
0002050569-2013-2013-0000- 22723511 REI 317673 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, WILLIAM A 308 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5745 1/7/2014 1.27 0.08 1.35
0002050569-2014-2014-0000- 22723511 REI 318155 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MOSS, WILLIAM A 308 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5745 1/6/2015 1.27 0.02 1.29
0002055215-2011-2011-0000- 22752156 REI 310343 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MUNZ, WILLIAM J 1554 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 50.21 8.28 58.49
0002055215-2012-2012-0000- 22752156 REI 311182 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MUNZ, WILLIAM J 1554 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 50.21 5.75 55.96
0002055215-2013-2013-0000- 22752156 REI 311818 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MUNZ, WILLIAM J 1554 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 52.70 3.41 56.11
0002055215-2014-2014-0000- 22752156 REI 312544 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MUNZ, WILLIAM J 1554 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 52.70 0.78 53.48
0002055401-2011-2011-0000- 22752413 REI 310423 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURCH, WALTER P 1115 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0002055401-2012-2012-0000- 22752413 REI 311261 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURCH, WALTER P 1115 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055401-2013-2013-0000- 22752413 REI 311906 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURCH, WALTER P 1115 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.90 0.12 2.02
0001934739-2011-2011-0000- 19333756 REI 316430 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURRELL, RICHARD L 833 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2012 27.23 4.49 31.72
0001934739-2012-2012-0000- 19333756 REI 317058 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURRELL, RICHARD L 833 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/8/2013 24.20 2.77 26.97
0001934739-2013-2013-0000- 19333756 REI 317514 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURRELL, RICHARD L 833 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/7/2014 25.40 1.64 27.04
0001934739-2014-2014-0000- 19333756 REI 317988 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 MURRELL, RICHARD L 833 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2015 25.40 0.38 25.78
0002055398-2011-2011-0000- 22752410 REI 310420 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NANCE, JEFFREY L 1102 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 10.29 1.70 11.99
0002055398-2012-2012-0000- 22752410 REI 311259 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NANCE, JEFFREY L 1102 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 10.29 1.18 11.47
0002055398-2013-2013-0000- 22752410 REI 311904 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NANCE, JEFFREY L 1102 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 10.79 0.70 11.49
0002055398-2014-2014-0000- 22752410 REI 312634 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NANCE, JEFFREY L 1102 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 10.79 0.16 10.95
0001934471-2014-2014-0000- 19333425 REI 298138 SL 362 Adjustment 1/10/2015 NAYLOR, RICHARD 2534 WOOD STAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.99 0.40 27.39
0001934471-2011-2011-0000- 19333425 REI 324155 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NAYLOR, RICHARD 2534 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.01 4.29 30.30
0001934471-2012-2012-0000- 19333425 REI 324219 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NAYLOR, RICHARD 2534 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.71 2.94 28.65
0001934471-2013-2013-0000- 19333425 REI 324271 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NAYLOR, RICHARD 2534 WOODSTAR CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.99 1.75 28.74
0002055423-2011-2011-0000- 22752426 REI 324395 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, EUGENE F  JR 4604 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0002055423-2012-2012-0000- 22752426 REI 324442 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, EUGENE F  JR 4604 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055423-2013-2013-0000- 22752426 REI 324484 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, EUGENE F  JR 4604 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.91 0.12 2.03
0002055423-2014-2014-0000- 22752426 REI 324534 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, EUGENE F  JR 4604 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.91 0.03 1.94
0001934815-2011-2011-0000- 19333815 REI 316443 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, MICHAEL L 1133 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 5/4/2012 16.20 2.41 18.61
0001934815-2012-2012-0000- 19333815 REI 317070 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, MICHAEL L 1133 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 3/4/2013 15.97 1.71 17.68
0001934815-2013-2013-0000- 19333815 REI 317528 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NELSON, MICHAEL L 1133 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 4/4/2014 16.88 0.89 17.77
0002055435-2011-2011-0000- 22752435 REI 310434 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NICHOLSON, HENRY J JR 4653 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0002055346-2011-2011-0000- 22752307 REI 310391 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NOLL, SPENCER D 4634 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 13.00 2.14 15.14
0002055346-2012-2012-0000- 22752307 REI 311231 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NOLL, SPENCER D 4634 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 13.00 1.49 14.49
0002055346-2013-2013-0000- 22752307 REI 311871 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NOLL, SPENCER D 4634 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 13.65 0.88 14.53
0002055346-2014-2014-0000- 22752307 REI 312599 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NOLL, SPENCER D 4634 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 13.65 0.20 13.85
0002055157-2011-2011-0000- 22752116 REI 316791 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NORMAN, STEPHEN W 1300 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2463 1/6/2012 30.56 5.04 35.60
0002055157-2012-2012-0000- 22752116 REI 317284 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NORMAN, STEPHEN W 1300 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2463 1/8/2013 30.56 3.50 34.06
0002055157-2013-2013-0000- 22752116 REI 317753 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NORMAN, STEPHEN W 1300 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2463 1/7/2014 32.07 2.07 34.14
0002055157-2014-2014-0000- 22752116 REI 318237 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 NORMAN, STEPHEN W 1300 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2463 1/6/2015 32.07 0.47 32.54
0002051645-2011-2011-0000- 22728284 REI 316721 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OCHS, SCOTT T 1029 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5693 1/6/2012 66.25 10.93 77.18
0002051645-2012-2012-0000- 22728284 REI 317226 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OCHS, SCOTT T 1029 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5693 1/8/2013 66.25 7.59 73.84
0002051645-2013-2013-0000- 22728284 REI 317690 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OCHS, SCOTT T 1029 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5693 1/7/2014 69.53 4.50 74.03
0002051645-2014-2014-0000- 22728284 REI 318172 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OCHS, SCOTT T 1029 JAYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5693 1/6/2015 69.53 1.03 70.56
0001937523-2011-2011-0000- 19344123 REI 316511 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 O'KEEFE, DAVID 3035 CROSS TIE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1227 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06
0002053065-2011-2011-0000- 22736303 REI 316767 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OKORN, VICTOR R 1016 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1801 1/6/2012 46.89 7.73 54.62
0002053065-2012-2012-0000- 22736303 REI 317260 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OKORN, VICTOR R 1016 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1801 1/8/2013 46.89 5.37 52.26
0002053065-2013-2013-0000- 22736303 REI 317727 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OKORN, VICTOR R 1016 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1801 1/7/2014 49.21 3.18 52.39
0002053065-2014-2014-0000- 22736303 REI 318212 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OKORN, VICTOR R 1016 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1801 1/6/2015 49.21 0.73 49.94
0002055223-2011-2011-0000- 22752162 REI 310347 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OLSON, DAVID M 1518 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 14.52 2.39 16.91
0002055223-2012-2012-0000- 22752162 REI 311186 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OLSON, DAVID M 1518 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.66 2.25 21.91
0002055223-2013-2013-0000- 22752162 REI 311822 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OLSON, DAVID M 1518 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.64 1.33 21.97
0002055223-2014-2014-0000- 22752162 REI 312548 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OLSON, DAVID M 1518 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.64 0.31 20.95
0002055251-2011-2011-0000- 22752202 REI 310358 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OSWALT, FRANK V 5030 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 8.77 1.45 10.22
0002055251-2012-2012-0000- 22752202 REI 311198 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OSWALT, FRANK V 5030 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 8.77 1.00 9.77
0002055251-2013-2013-0000- 22752202 REI 311834 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OSWALT, FRANK V 5030 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 9.21 0.60 9.81
0002055251-2014-2014-0000- 22752202 REI 312562 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OSWALT, FRANK V 5030 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 9.21 0.14 9.35
0001937805-2011-2011-0000- 19345248 REI 324161 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OVBEY, TRACEY W 10927 BALLARDS POND LANE MATTHEWS NC 28105-8202 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0002002998-2011-2011-0000- 21516218 REI 316625 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWEN, JAMES HENRY JR 3412 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3612 1/6/2012 47.50 7.83 55.33
0002002998-2012-2012-0000- 21516218 REI 317147 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWEN, JAMES HENRY JR 3412 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3612 1/8/2013 47.50 5.44 52.94
0002002998-2013-2013-0000- 21516218 REI 317607 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWEN, JAMES HENRY JR 3412 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3612 1/7/2014 49.85 3.22 53.07
0002002998-2014-2014-0000- 21516218 REI 318087 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWEN, JAMES HENRY JR 3412 MATTHEWS MINT HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3612 1/6/2015 49.85 0.74 50.59
0002053088-2011-2011-0000- 22736325 REI 316773 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWENS, RICHARD F 1001 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/6/2012 55.66 9.18 64.84
0002053088-2012-2012-0000- 22736325 REI 317266 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWENS, RICHARD F 1001 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/8/2013 55.66 6.37 62.03
0002053088-2013-2013-0000- 22736325 REI 317733 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWENS, RICHARD F 1001 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/7/2014 58.42 3.78 62.20
0002053088-2014-2014-0000- 22736325 REI 318218 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 OWENS, RICHARD F 1001 CHELSEA PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6573 1/7/2015 33.41 0.49 33.90
0002055243-2011-2011-0000- 22752174 REI 310356 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKAY, CARRIE E 1547 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 19.36 3.19 22.55
0002055243-2012-2012-0000- 22752174 REI 311196 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKAY, CARRIE E 1547 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 19.36 2.22 21.58
0002055243-2013-2013-0000- 22752174 REI 311832 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKAY, CARRIE E 1547 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 20.32 1.31 21.63
0002055243-2014-2014-0000- 22752174 REI 312559 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKAY, CARRIE E 1547 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 20.32 0.30 20.62
0001935086-2011-2011-0000- 19334508 REI 316456 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKER, STEPHEN D 11324 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1203 1/6/2012 62.62 10.33 72.95
0001935086-2012-2012-0000- 19334508 REI 317081 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKER, STEPHEN D 11324 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1203 1/8/2013 62.02 7.10 69.12
0001935086-2013-2013-0000- 19334508 REI 317539 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKER, STEPHEN D 11324 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1203 1/7/2014 65.09 4.21 69.30
0001935086-2014-2014-0000- 19334508 REI 318013 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKER, STEPHEN D 11324 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1203 1/6/2015 65.09 0.96 66.05
0001934814-2011-2011-0000- 19333814 REI 316442 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKINS, ROBERT ALLAN 1127 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2012 9.98 1.65 11.63
0001934814-2012-2012-0000- 19333814 REI 317069 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKINS, ROBERT ALLAN 1127 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/8/2013 9.38 1.07 10.45
0001934814-2013-2013-0000- 19333814 REI 317527 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKINS, ROBERT ALLAN 1127 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/7/2014 9.84 0.64 10.48
0001934814-2014-2014-0000- 19333814 REI 318001 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKINS, ROBERT ALLAN 1127 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2015 9.84 0.15 9.99
0002055178-2011-2011-0000- 22752130 REI 316793 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKS, JANE F 5016 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2864 1/6/2012 34.79 5.74 40.53
0002055178-2012-2012-0000- 22752130 REI 317287 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKS, JANE F 5016 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2864 1/8/2013 34.79 3.98 38.77
0002055178-2013-2013-0000- 22752130 REI 317756 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKS, JANE F 5016 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2864 1/7/2014 36.51 2.36 38.87
0002055178-2014-2014-0000- 22752130 REI 318240 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PARKS, JANE F 5016 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2864 1/6/2015 36.51 0.54 37.05
0001934634-2011-2011-0000- 19333617 REI 316400 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PASCHAL, JESSE A 846 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2012 3.63 0.60 4.23
0001934634-2012-2012-0000- 19333617 REI 317029 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PASCHAL, JESSE A 846 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/8/2013 3.63 0.42 4.05
0001934634-2013-2013-0000- 19333617 REI 317483 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PASCHAL, JESSE A 846 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/7/2014 3.81 0.25 4.06
0001934634-2014-2014-0000- 19333617 REI 317955 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PASCHAL, JESSE A 846 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2015 3.81 0.06 3.87
0002004204-2011-2011-0000- 21526176 REI 316636 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATA, JACK JR 3022 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/6/2012 37.82 6.24 44.06
0002004204-2012-2012-0000- 21526176 REI 317159 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATA, JACK JR 3022 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/8/2013 29.95 3.43 33.38
0002004204-2013-2013-0000- 21526176 REI 317620 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATA, JACK JR 3022 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/7/2014 31.43 2.03 33.46
0002004204-2014-2014-0000- 21526176 REI 318102 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATA, JACK JR 3022 WINDROW LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6423 1/6/2015 31.43 0.46 31.89
0002055292-2011-2011-0000- 22752228 REI 310375 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATRICIA IMMETHUN TRUSTEE 

   
1301 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.67 5.39 38.06

0002055292-2012-2012-0000- 22752228 REI 311214 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATRICIA IMMETHUN TRUSTEE 
   

1301 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 32.67 3.74 36.41
0002055292-2013-2013-0000- 22752228 REI 311850 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATRICIA IMMETHUN TRUSTEE 

   
1301 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 34.29 2.22 36.51

0002055292-2014-2014-0000- 22752228 REI 312579 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATRICIA IMMETHUN TRUSTEE 
   

1301 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 34.29 0.51 34.80
0001935010-2011-2011-0000- 19334203 REI 316453 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATTERSON, LARRY B 11209 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/6/2012 41.74 6.88 48.62
0001935010-2012-2012-0000- 19334203 REI 317078 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATTERSON, LARRY B 11209 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/8/2013 41.74 4.78 46.52
0001935010-2013-2013-0000- 19334203 REI 317536 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATTERSON, LARRY B 11209 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/7/2014 43.81 2.83 46.64
0001935010-2014-2014-0000- 19334203 REI 318010 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PATTERSON, LARRY B 11209 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1207 1/6/2015 43.81 0.65 44.46
0002050591-2011-2011-0000- 22723524 REI 316706 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PELHAN, DENNIS J 313 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2012 33.58 5.54 39.12
0002050591-2012-2012-0000- 22723524 REI 317212 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PELHAN, DENNIS J 313 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/8/2013 33.58 3.85 37.43
0002050591-2013-2013-0000- 22723524 REI 317676 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PELHAN, DENNIS J 313 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/7/2014 35.25 2.28 37.53
0002050591-2014-2014-0000- 22723524 REI 318158 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PELHAN, DENNIS J 313 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2015 35.25 0.52 35.77
0002050593-2011-2011-0000- 22723601 REI 316708 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, JANICE A 419 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5784 1/6/2012 61.10 10.08 71.18
0002050593-2012-2012-0000- 22723601 REI 317214 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, JANICE A 419 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5784 1/8/2013 60.80 6.96 67.76
0002050593-2013-2013-0000- 22723601 REI 317678 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, JANICE A 419 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5784 1/7/2014 63.82 4.13 67.95
0002050593-2014-2014-0000- 22723601 REI 318160 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, JANICE A 419 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5784 1/6/2015 63.82 0.94 64.76
0002050561-2011-2011-0000- 22723507 REI 316702 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, TIMOTHY E 406 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5783 1/6/2012 31.46 5.19 36.65
0002050561-2012-2012-0000- 22723507 REI 317208 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, TIMOTHY E 406 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5783 1/8/2013 31.46 3.60 35.06
0002050561-2013-2013-0000- 22723507 REI 317671 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, TIMOTHY E 406 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5783 1/7/2014 33.02 2.13 35.15
0002050561-2014-2014-0000- 22723507 REI 318153 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPE, TIMOTHY E 406 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5783 1/6/2015 33.02 0.49 33.51
0002050625-2011-2011-0000- 22723626 REI 316711 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPLIN, WILLIAM HAROLD JR 319 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/6/2012 33.88 5.59 39.47
0002050625-2012-2012-0000- 22723626 REI 317217 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPLIN, WILLIAM HAROLD JR 319 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/8/2013 30.85 3.53 34.38
0002050625-2013-2013-0000- 22723626 REI 317681 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPLIN, WILLIAM HAROLD JR 319 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/7/2014 32.39 2.09 34.48
0002050625-2014-2014-0000- 22723626 REI 318163 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POPLIN, WILLIAM HAROLD JR 319 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/6/2015 32.39 0.48 32.87



0002051499-2011-2011-0000- 22728116 REI 316716 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POWER, JON CHRISTIAN JR 1001 SOMERSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1508 1/6/2012 20.88 3.44 24.32
0002051499-2012-2012-0000- 22728116 REI 317223 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POWER, JON CHRISTIAN JR 1001 SOMERSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1508 1/8/2013 20.88 2.39 23.27
0002051499-2013-2013-0000- 22728116 REI 317687 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POWER, JON CHRISTIAN JR 1001 SOMERSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1508 1/7/2014 21.91 1.42 23.33
0002051499-2014-2014-0000- 22728116 REI 318169 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 POWER, JON CHRISTIAN JR 1001 SOMERSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1508 1/6/2015 21.91 0.32 22.23
0001934817-2011-2011-0000- 19333817 REI 316445 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PREVOST, CLAYTON L 1147 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2012 13.01 2.15 15.16
0001934817-2012-2012-0000- 19333817 REI 317072 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PREVOST, CLAYTON L 1147 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/8/2013 8.17 0.94 9.11
0001934817-2013-2013-0000- 19333817 REI 317530 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PREVOST, CLAYTON L 1147 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/7/2014 8.57 0.55 9.12
0001934817-2014-2014-0000- 19333817 REI 318004 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PREVOST, CLAYTON L 1147 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3864 1/6/2015 8.57 0.13 8.70
0001935071-2011-2011-0000- 19334309 REI 316455 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, DANNY O 2926 PLENTYWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3722 1/6/2012 60.20 9.93 70.13
0001935071-2012-2012-0000- 19334309 REI 317080 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, DANNY O 2926 PLENTYWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3722 1/8/2013 60.20 6.89 67.09
0001935071-2013-2013-0000- 19334309 REI 317538 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, DANNY O 2926 PLENTYWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3722 1/7/2014 63.18 4.09 67.27
0001935071-2014-2014-0000- 19334309 REI 318012 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, DANNY O 2926 PLENTYWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3722 1/6/2015 63.18 0.93 64.11
0001937931-2011-2011-0000- 19346133 REI 316536 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, PHILLIP S 2918 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0774 1/6/2012 23.30 3.84 27.14
0001937931-2012-2012-0000- 19346133 REI 317089 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, PHILLIP S 2918 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0774 1/8/2013 22.99 2.63 25.62
0001937931-2013-2013-0000- 19346133 REI 317547 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, PHILLIP S 2918 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0774 1/7/2014 24.13 1.56 25.69
0001937931-2014-2014-0000- 19346133 REI 318022 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PRINCE, PHILLIP S 2918 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0774 1/6/2015 24.13 0.36 24.49
0002055358-2011-2011-0000- 22752318 REI 310400 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PYLE, LOUIS W II 4619 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 15.13 2.50 17.63
0002055358-2012-2012-0000- 22752318 REI 311239 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PYLE, LOUIS W II 4619 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 15.13 1.73 16.86
0002055358-2013-2013-0000- 22752318 REI 311881 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PYLE, LOUIS W II 4619 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 15.87 1.03 16.90
0002055358-2014-2014-0000- 22752318 REI 312610 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 PYLE, LOUIS W II 4619 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 15.87 0.23 16.10
0001934456-2011-2011-0000- 19333414 REI 316388 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUEEN, LEE EARL 1317 REID HARKEY RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3817 1/6/2012 17.54 2.89 20.43
0001934456-2012-2012-0000- 19333414 REI 317017 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUEEN, LEE EARL 1317 REID HARKEY RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3817 1/8/2013 17.54 2.01 19.55
0001934456-2013-2013-0000- 19333414 REI 317471 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUEEN, LEE EARL 1317 REID HARKEY RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3817 1/7/2014 18.41 1.19 19.60
0001934456-2014-2014-0000- 19333414 REI 317944 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUEEN, LEE EARL 1317 REID HARKEY RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-3817 1/6/2015 18.41 0.27 18.68
0002055271-2011-2011-0000- 22752215 REI 310369 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUIGLEY, ROBERT M 4907 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 34.79 5.74 40.53
0002055271-2012-2012-0000- 22752215 REI 311209 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUIGLEY, ROBERT M 4907 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 34.79 3.98 38.77
0002055271-2013-2013-0000- 22752215 REI 311845 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUIGLEY, ROBERT M 4907 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 36.51 2.36 38.87
0002055271-2014-2014-0000- 22752215 REI 312573 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 QUIGLEY, ROBERT M 4907 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 36.51 0.54 37.05
0002046418-2011-2011-0000- 22701309 REI 316681 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAINER, PHILIP JOHN 524 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-4834 1/6/2012 28.74 4.74 33.48
0002046418-2012-2012-0000- 22701309 REI 317188 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAINER, PHILIP JOHN 524 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-4834 1/8/2013 27.53 3.15 30.68
0002046418-2013-2013-0000- 22701309 REI 317651 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAINER, PHILIP JOHN 524 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-4834 1/7/2014 28.89 1.87 30.76
0002046418-2014-2014-0000- 22701309 REI 318132 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAINER, PHILIP JOHN 524 E JOHN ST MATTHEWS NC 28105-4834 1/6/2015 28.89 0.43 29.32
0001937669-2011-2011-0000- 19345146 REI 316519 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAMOS, ABEL 11118 BERKLEY SQUARE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1255 1/6/2012 0.31 0.05 0.36
0002002862-2011-2011-0000- 21515150 REI 324166 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAMSEY, JOHN W 14102 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/6/2012 42.95 7.08 50.03
0002002862-2012-2012-0000- 21515150 REI 324225 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAMSEY, JOHN W 14102 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/8/2013 42.65 4.88 47.53
0002002862-2013-2013-0000- 21515150 REI 324275 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAMSEY, JOHN W 14102 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/7/2014 44.77 2.89 47.66
0002002862-2014-2014-0000- 21515150 REI 324328 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAMSEY, JOHN W 14102 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/6/2015 44.77 0.66 45.43
0002055263-2011-2011-0000- 22752209 REI 310364 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAVINSKI, STEPHEN C 4916 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.43 4.69 33.12
0002055263-2012-2012-0000- 22752209 REI 311204 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAVINSKI, STEPHEN C 4916 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.43 3.26 31.69
0002055263-2013-2013-0000- 22752209 REI 311840 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAVINSKI, STEPHEN C 4916 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 29.84 1.93 31.77
0002055263-2014-2014-0000- 22752209 REI 312568 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAVINSKI, STEPHEN C 4916 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 29.84 0.44 30.28
0001937543-2011-2011-0000- 19344136 REI 316513 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RAWSON, CYNTHIA L 2700 GOLD SPIKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3875 1/6/2012 0.60 0.10 0.70
0002055340-2011-2011-0000- 22752303 REI 310389 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REES, THOMAS H 4710 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 34.79 5.74 40.53
0002055340-2012-2012-0000- 22752303 REI 311229 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REES, THOMAS H 4710 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 34.79 3.98 38.77
0002055340-2013-2013-0000- 22752303 REI 311869 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REES, THOMAS H 4710 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 36.52 2.36 38.88
0002055340-2014-2014-0000- 22752303 REI 312597 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REES, THOMAS H 4710 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 36.52 0.54 37.06
0002053024-2011-2011-0000- 22736247 REI 316759 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REID, SCOTT B 1306 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2012 61.41 10.13 71.54
0002053024-2012-2012-0000- 22736247 REI 317252 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REID, SCOTT B 1306 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/8/2013 61.41 7.03 68.44
0002053024-2013-2013-0000- 22736247 REI 317719 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REID, SCOTT B 1306 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/7/2014 65.08 4.21 69.29
0002053024-2014-2014-0000- 22736247 REI 318203 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 REID, SCOTT B 1306 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1550 1/6/2015 65.08 0.96 66.04
0002046557-2011-2011-0000- 22701407 REI 316687 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RELYEA, CLAUDE E 301 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5744 1/6/2012 0.90 0.15 1.05
0002052262-2011-2011-0000- 22731307 REI 316728 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RHEE, MIYOUNG 811 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9611 1/6/2012 0.30 0.05 0.35
0001934635-2011-2011-0000- 19333618 REI 316401 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RHYNE, GEORGE M 840 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2012 6.65 1.10 7.75
0001934635-2012-2012-0000- 19333618 REI 317030 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RHYNE, GEORGE M 840 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/8/2013 6.65 0.76 7.41
0001934635-2013-2013-0000- 19333618 REI 317484 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RHYNE, GEORGE M 840 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/7/2014 6.99 0.45 7.44
0001934635-2014-2014-0000- 19333618 REI 317956 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RHYNE, GEORGE M 840 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2015 6.99 0.10 7.09
0001934753-2011-2011-0000- 19333764 REI 316435 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RICHARDSON, JAMES D 707 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/6/2012 5.75 0.95 6.70
0001934753-2012-2012-0000- 19333764 REI 317063 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RICHARDSON, JAMES D 707 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/8/2013 4.84 0.55 5.39
0001934753-2013-2013-0000- 19333764 REI 317520 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RICHARDSON, JAMES D 707 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/7/2014 5.08 0.33 5.41
0001934753-2014-2014-0000- 19333764 REI 317994 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RICHARDSON, JAMES D 707 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0824 1/6/2015 5.08 0.08 5.16
0002050655-2011-2011-0000- 22723718 REI 316715 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RISSE, MARTHA JANE HUBBARD 201 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5717 1/6/2012 21.47 3.54 25.01
0002050655-2012-2012-0000- 22723718 REI 317222 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RISSE, MARTHA JANE HUBBARD 201 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5717 1/8/2013 19.96 2.29 22.25
0002050655-2013-2013-0000- 22723718 REI 317685 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RISSE, MARTHA JANE HUBBARD 201 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5717 1/7/2014 20.95 1.35 22.30
0002050655-2014-2014-0000- 22723718 REI 318167 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RISSE, MARTHA JANE HUBBARD 201 VINECREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5717 1/6/2015 20.95 0.31 21.26
0001934704-2011-2011-0000- 19333729 REI 316419 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBERTS, WILLIAM STEPHEN 1209 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2012 13.92 2.30 16.22
0001934704-2012-2012-0000- 19333729 REI 317047 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBERTS, WILLIAM STEPHEN 1209 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/8/2013 13.61 1.56 15.17
0001934704-2013-2013-0000- 19333729 REI 317503 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBERTS, WILLIAM STEPHEN 1209 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/7/2014 14.29 0.92 15.21
0001934704-2014-2014-0000- 19333729 REI 317977 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBERTS, WILLIAM STEPHEN 1209 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2015 14.29 0.21 14.50
0002053258-2011-2011-0000- 22737222 REI 316783 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBINSON, JENNIFER WILLIS 1139 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8863 1/6/2012 29.04 4.79 33.83
0002053258-2012-2012-0000- 22737222 REI 317276 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBINSON, JENNIFER WILLIS 1139 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8863 1/8/2013 28.43 3.26 31.69
0002053258-2013-2013-0000- 22737222 REI 317744 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBINSON, JENNIFER WILLIS 1139 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8863 1/7/2014 29.85 1.93 31.78
0002053258-2014-2014-0000- 22737222 REI 318229 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROBINSON, JENNIFER WILLIS 1139 ASHLEY CREEK DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-8863 1/6/2015 29.85 0.44 30.29
0001937671-2011-2011-0000- 19345147 REI 316520 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RODRIGUEZ, DAVID 11114 BERKLEY SQUARE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1255 1/6/2012 0.61 0.10 0.71
0001934916-2011-2011-0000- 19334126 REI 316451 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RODRIGUEZ, MADELINE 11000 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3716 1/6/2012 1.81 0.30 2.11
0002055317-2011-2011-0000- 22752247 REI 310383 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RONDINA, DENIS A 2906 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 28.13 4.64 32.77
0002055317-2012-2012-0000- 22752247 REI 311223 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RONDINA, DENIS A 2906 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 28.13 3.22 31.35
0002055317-2013-2013-0000- 22752247 REI 311861 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RONDINA, DENIS A 2906 SETON DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 29.53 1.91 31.44
0001937526-2011-2011-0000- 19344125 REI 316512 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROSE, JOHN E JR 3028 CROSS TIE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1226 1/6/2012 0.60 0.10 0.70
0002050550-2011-2011-0000- 22723430 REI 316700 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROSSI, STEPHANIE L. 112 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5708 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0002050550-2012-2012-0000- 22723430 REI 317206 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROSSI, STEPHANIE L. 112 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5708 1/8/2013 0.90 0.10 1.00
0002050550-2013-2013-0000- 22723430 REI 317669 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROSSI, STEPHANIE L. 112 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5708 1/7/2014 0.95 0.06 1.01
0002050550-2014-2014-0000- 22723430 REI 318151 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROSSI, STEPHANIE L. 112 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5708 1/6/2015 0.95 0.01 0.96
0002055220-2011-2011-0000- 22752160 REI 310346 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROWAN, MICHAEL D 1532 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 24.81 4.09 28.90
0002055220-2012-2012-0000- 22752160 REI 311185 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROWAN, MICHAEL D 1532 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 24.81 2.84 27.65
0002055220-2013-2013-0000- 22752160 REI 311821 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROWAN, MICHAEL D 1532 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.03 1.68 27.71
0002055220-2014-2014-0000- 22752160 REI 312547 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ROWAN, MICHAEL D 1532 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.03 0.39 26.42
0002053079-2011-2011-0000- 22736317 REI 316770 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUDISEL, KEVIN M 609 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2012 53.54 8.83 62.37
0002053079-2012-2012-0000- 22736317 REI 317263 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUDISEL, KEVIN M 609 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/8/2013 53.54 6.13 59.67
0002053079-2013-2013-0000- 22736317 REI 317730 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUDISEL, KEVIN M 609 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/7/2014 56.20 3.63 59.83
0002053079-2014-2014-0000- 22736317 REI 318215 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUDISEL, KEVIN M 609 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2015 56.20 0.83 57.03
0001934708-2011-2011-0000- 19333733 REI 316422 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUNNION, ROBERT E 901 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2012 7.87 1.30 9.17
0001934708-2012-2012-0000- 19333733 REI 317050 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUNNION, ROBERT E 901 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/8/2013 7.57 0.87 8.44
0001934708-2013-2013-0000- 19333733 REI 317506 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUNNION, ROBERT E 901 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/22/2014 8.13 0.51 8.64
0001934708-2014-2014-0000- 19333733 REI 317980 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 RUNNION, ROBERT E 901 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2015 7.94 0.12 8.06
0001934223-2011-2011-0000- 19333302 REI 316378 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAAL, KARL R 2524 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/6/2012 8.47 1.40 9.87
0001934223-2012-2012-0000- 19333302 REI 317008 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAAL, KARL R 2524 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/22/2013 8.64 0.97 9.61
0001934223-2013-2013-0000- 19333302 REI 317462 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAAL, KARL R 2524 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/8/2014 9.13 0.59 9.72
0002055254-2011-2011-0000- 22752204 REI 310360 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAFIR, JAY L 5018 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.62 4.39 31.01
0002055254-2012-2012-0000- 22752204 REI 311200 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAFIR, JAY L 5018 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.62 3.05 29.67
0002055254-2013-2013-0000- 22752204 REI 311836 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAFIR, JAY L 5018 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 27.94 1.81 29.75
0002055254-2014-2014-0000- 22752204 REI 312564 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAFIR, JAY L 5018 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 27.94 0.41 28.35
0002055360-2011-2011-0000- 22752320 REI 310402 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAMPSON, KAREN G 4631 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 18.45 3.04 21.49
0002055360-2012-2012-0000- 22752320 REI 311241 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAMPSON, KAREN G 4631 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 18.45 2.11 20.56
0002055360-2013-2013-0000- 22752320 REI 311883 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAMPSON, KAREN G 4631 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 19.37 1.25 20.62
0002055360-2014-2014-0000- 22752320 REI 312612 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAMPSON, KAREN G 4631 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 19.37 0.29 19.66
0002055320-2011-2011-0000- 22752249 REI 316804 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SANSOTTA, MARIO G 1501 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2466 1/6/2012 35.69 5.89 41.58
0002055320-2012-2012-0000- 22752249 REI 317298 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SANSOTTA, MARIO G 1501 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2466 1/8/2013 35.69 4.09 39.78
0002055320-2013-2013-0000- 22752249 REI 317767 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SANSOTTA, MARIO G 1501 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2466 1/7/2014 38.10 2.46 40.56
0002055320-2014-2014-0000- 22752249 REI 318252 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SANSOTTA, MARIO G 1501 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2466 1/6/2015 38.10 0.56 38.66
0002046556-2011-2011-0000- 22701406 REI 316686 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAVAGO, JOHN C 233 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/6/2012 19.96 3.29 23.25
0002046556-2012-2012-0000- 22701406 REI 317194 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAVAGO, JOHN C 233 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/8/2013 17.85 2.04 19.89
0002046556-2013-2013-0000- 22701406 REI 317657 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAVAGO, JOHN C 233 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/7/2014 18.74 1.21 19.95
0002046556-2014-2014-0000- 22701406 REI 318138 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAVAGO, JOHN C 233 MATTHEWS XING MATTHEWS NC 28105-5787 1/6/2015 18.74 0.28 19.02
0002052365-2011-2011-0000- 22731520 REI 316741 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SAWYER, NORMAN M 644 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9606 1/6/2012 3.33 0.55 3.88
0002055334-2011-2011-0000- 22752258 REI 310386 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCANGA, PHILIP 1316 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 2.73 0.45 3.18
0002055334-2012-2012-0000- 22752258 REI 311226 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCANGA, PHILIP 1316 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 2.73 0.31 3.04
0002055334-2013-2013-0000- 22752258 REI 311865 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCANGA, PHILIP 1316 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 2.86 0.18 3.04
0002055334-2014-2014-0000- 22752258 REI 312593 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCANGA, PHILIP 1316 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 2.86 0.04 2.90
0001934730-2011-2011-0000- 19333749 REI 316427 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHEID, CHARLES 801 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2012 7.56 1.25 8.81
0001934730-2012-2012-0000- 19333749 REI 317055 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHEID, CHARLES 801 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/8/2013 6.66 0.76 7.42
0001934730-2013-2013-0000- 19333749 REI 317511 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHEID, CHARLES 801 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/7/2014 6.99 0.45 7.44
0001934730-2014-2014-0000- 19333749 REI 317985 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHEID, CHARLES 801 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2015 6.99 0.10 7.09
0001937836-2011-2011-0000- 19345268 REI 316528 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHIRTZ, MARK R 4531 HOUNDS RUN DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1246 3/12/2012 2.50 0.39 2.89
0002052575-2011-2011-0000- 22734201 REI 316743 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHLEY, BRIAN T 336 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2522 1/6/2012 29.65 4.89 34.54
0002052575-2012-2012-0000- 22734201 REI 317237 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHLEY, BRIAN T 336 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2522 1/8/2013 29.65 3.40 33.05
0002052575-2013-2013-0000- 22734201 REI 317704 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHLEY, BRIAN T 336 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2522 1/7/2014 31.11 2.01 33.12



0002052575-2014-2014-0000- 22734201 REI 318187 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SCHLEY, BRIAN T 336 WHITEFRIARS LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-2522 1/6/2015 31.11 0.46 31.57
0001934756-2011-2011-0000- 19333767 REI 316437 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECREST, RICHARD G 621 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/6/2012 22.69 3.74 26.43
0001934756-2012-2012-0000- 19333767 REI 317065 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECREST, RICHARD G 621 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/8/2013 22.69 2.60 25.29
0001934756-2013-2013-0000- 19333767 REI 317522 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECREST, RICHARD G 621 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/7/2014 23.81 1.54 25.35
0001934756-2014-2014-0000- 19333767 REI 317996 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECREST, RICHARD G 621 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3811 1/6/2015 23.81 0.35 24.16
0002055309-2011-2011-0000- 22752241 REI 310381 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECRIST, DONALD L 1411 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 44.17 7.29 51.46
0002055309-2012-2012-0000- 22752241 REI 311221 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECRIST, DONALD L 1411 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 44.17 5.06 49.23
0002055309-2013-2013-0000- 22752241 REI 311859 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECRIST, DONALD L 1411 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 46.36 3.00 49.36
0002055309-2014-2014-0000- 22752241 REI 312588 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SECRIST, DONALD L 1411 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 46.36 0.69 47.05
0002055321-2011-2011-0000- 22752250 REI 310384 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SEMONIN, WILLIAM J 1509 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.92 4.44 31.36
0002055321-2012-2012-0000- 22752250 REI 311224 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SEMONIN, WILLIAM J 1509 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 26.92 3.08 30.00
0002055321-2013-2013-0000- 22752250 REI 311863 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SEMONIN, WILLIAM J 1509 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 28.25 1.83 30.08
0002055321-2014-2014-0000- 22752250 REI 312591 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SEMONIN, WILLIAM J 1509 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 28.25 0.42 28.67
0002052610-2011-2011-0000- 22734227 REI 316745 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SESSOMS, JOHN T 921 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6580 1/6/2012 30.85 5.09 35.94
0002052610-2012-2012-0000- 22734227 REI 317239 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SESSOMS, JOHN T 921 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6580 1/8/2013 28.43 3.26 31.69
0002052610-2013-2013-0000- 22734227 REI 317706 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SESSOMS, JOHN T 921 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6580 1/7/2014 29.84 1.93 31.77
0002052610-2014-2014-0000- 22734227 REI 318189 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SESSOMS, JOHN T 921 EVIAN LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6580 1/6/2015 29.84 0.44 30.28
0001934695-2011-2011-0000- 19333723 REI 316416 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAHEED, ABDUL-ALIM C 1208 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2012 11.19 1.85 13.04
0001934695-2012-2012-0000- 19333723 REI 317044 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAHEED, ABDUL-ALIM C 1208 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/8/2013 11.19 1.28 12.47
0001934695-2013-2013-0000- 19333723 REI 317500 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAHEED, ABDUL-ALIM C 1208 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/7/2014 11.75 0.76 12.51
0001934695-2014-2014-0000- 19333723 REI 317974 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAHEED, ABDUL-ALIM C 1208 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2015 11.75 0.17 11.92
0002053080-2011-2011-0000- 22736318 REI 316771 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAPIRO, TODD EDWARD 617 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2012 62.92 10.38 73.30
0002053080-2012-2012-0000- 22736318 REI 317264 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAPIRO, TODD EDWARD 617 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/8/2013 62.92 7.21 70.13
0002053080-2013-2013-0000- 22736318 REI 317731 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAPIRO, TODD EDWARD 617 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/7/2014 66.04 4.27 70.31
0002053080-2014-2014-0000- 22736318 REI 318216 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHAPIRO, TODD EDWARD 617 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6552 1/6/2015 66.04 0.98 67.02
0002055234-2011-2011-0000- 22752170 REI 310352 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHARPE, WAYLAND HAYES 1525 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 14.82 2.44 17.26
0002055234-2012-2012-0000- 22752170 REI 311192 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHARPE, WAYLAND HAYES 1525 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 14.82 1.70 16.52
0002055234-2013-2013-0000- 22752170 REI 311828 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHARPE, WAYLAND HAYES 1525 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 15.55 1.01 16.56
0002055234-2014-2014-0000- 22752170 REI 312555 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHARPE, WAYLAND HAYES 1525 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 15.56 0.23 15.79
0002055267-2011-2011-0000- 22752212 REI 310367 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHEIN, KIRK F 4801 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 32.97 5.44 38.41
0002055267-2012-2012-0000- 22752212 REI 311207 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHEIN, KIRK F 4801 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 32.06 3.67 35.73
0002055267-2013-2013-0000- 22752212 REI 311843 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHEIN, KIRK F 4801 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 33.65 2.18 35.83
0002055267-2014-2014-0000- 22752212 REI 312571 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHEIN, KIRK F 4801 HICKORY LAKE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 33.65 0.50 34.15
0002053270-2011-2011-0000- 22737232 REI 316786 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, JAMES E 2018 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5892 1/6/2012 38.42 6.34 44.76
0002053270-2012-2012-0000- 22737232 REI 317279 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, JAMES E 2018 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5892 1/8/2013 38.42 4.40 42.82
0002053270-2013-2013-0000- 22737232 REI 317748 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, JAMES E 2018 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5892 1/7/2014 40.33 2.61 42.94
0002053270-2014-2014-0000- 22737232 REI 318232 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, JAMES E 2018 DRAYMORE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5892 1/6/2015 40.33 0.60 40.93
0001934636-2011-2011-0000- 19333619 REI 316402 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, ODELL M 834 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2012 17.84 2.94 20.78
0001934636-2012-2012-0000- 19333619 REI 317031 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, ODELL M 834 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/8/2013 17.54 2.01 19.55
0001934636-2013-2013-0000- 19333619 REI 317485 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, ODELL M 834 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/7/2014 18.41 1.19 19.60
0001934636-2014-2014-0000- 19333619 REI 317957 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHIELDS, ODELL M 834 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0823 1/6/2015 18.41 0.27 18.68
0001934748-2011-2011-0000- 19333761 REI 316433 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHRADER, ALLISON AYCOTH 801 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2012 3.63 0.60 4.23
0001934748-2012-2012-0000- 19333761 REI 317061 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHRADER, ALLISON AYCOTH 801 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/8/2013 2.72 0.31 3.03
0001934748-2013-2013-0000- 19333761 REI 317518 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHRADER, ALLISON AYCOTH 801 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/7/2014 2.85 0.18 3.03
0001934748-2014-2014-0000- 19333761 REI 317992 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHRADER, ALLISON AYCOTH 801 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0825 1/6/2015 2.85 0.04 2.89
0001934899-2011-2011-0000- 19334116 REI 316449 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHROYER, PATRICIA O'HARA 6736 CONSTITUTION LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210-4216 1/6/2012 50.51 8.33 58.84
0001934899-2012-2012-0000- 19334116 REI 317076 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHROYER, PATRICIA O'HARA 6736 CONSTITUTION LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210-4216 1/8/2013 49.30 5.65 54.95
0001934899-2013-2013-0000- 19334116 REI 317534 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHROYER, PATRICIA O'HARA 6736 CONSTITUTION LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210-4216 1/7/2014 51.75 3.35 55.10
0001934899-2014-2014-0000- 19334116 REI 318008 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SHROYER, PATRICIA O'HARA 6736 CONSTITUTION LN CHARLOTTE NC 28210-4216 1/6/2015 51.75 0.77 52.52
0001934222-2011-2011-0000- 19333301 REI 316377 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SIGMON, JOHN G 2534 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/6/2012 7.26 1.20 8.46
0001934222-2012-2012-0000- 19333301 REI 317007 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SIGMON, JOHN G 2534 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/8/2013 4.54 0.52 5.06
0001934222-2013-2013-0000- 19333301 REI 317461 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SIGMON, JOHN G 2534 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/7/2014 4.76 0.31 5.07
0001934222-2014-2014-0000- 19333301 REI 317933 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SIGMON, JOHN G 2534 IVEYWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3830 1/6/2015 4.76 0.07 4.83
0001934683-2011-2011-0000- 19333713 REI 316410 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SILLS, JANICE L 1005 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0001934683-2012-2012-0000- 19333713 REI 317039 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SILLS, JANICE L 1005 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/8/2013 0.31 0.04 0.35
0001934683-2013-2013-0000- 19333713 REI 317494 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SILLS, JANICE L 1005 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/7/2014 0.32 0.02 0.34
0001934683-2014-2014-0000- 19333713 REI 317967 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SILLS, JANICE L 1005 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2015 0.32 0.00 0.32
0002055218-2011-2011-0000- 22752158 REI 310345 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLATEN, JAMES M JR 1542 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 9.07 1.50 10.57
0002055218-2012-2012-0000- 22752158 REI 311184 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLATEN, JAMES M JR 1542 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 9.07 1.04 10.11
0002055218-2013-2013-0000- 22752158 REI 311820 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLATEN, JAMES M JR 1542 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 9.52 0.62 10.14
0002055218-2014-2014-0000- 22752158 REI 312546 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLATEN, JAMES M JR 1542 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 9.52 0.14 9.66
0001937910-2011-2011-0000- 19346120 REI 316535 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLAUGHTER, ULYSSES 3017 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0776 1/6/2012 23.89 3.94 27.83
0001937910-2012-2012-0000- 19346120 REI 317088 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLAUGHTER, ULYSSES 3017 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0776 1/8/2013 23.59 2.70 26.29
0001937910-2013-2013-0000- 19346120 REI 317546 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLAUGHTER, ULYSSES 3017 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0776 1/7/2014 24.76 1.60 26.36
0001937910-2014-2014-0000- 19346120 REI 318021 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SLAUGHTER, ULYSSES 3017 WINDSOR CHASE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0776 1/6/2015 24.76 0.37 25.13
0002052359-2011-2011-0000- 22731518 REI 316740 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, JUANITA B 708 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-9608 1/6/2012 0.31 0.05 0.36
0001934684-2011-2011-0000- 19333714 REI 316411 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARGARET MOTLEY 1013 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2012 47.80 7.88 55.68
0001934684-2012-2012-0000- 19333714 REI 317040 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARGARET MOTLEY 1013 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/8/2013 42.35 4.85 47.20
0001934684-2013-2013-0000- 19333714 REI 317495 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARGARET MOTLEY 1013 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/7/2014 44.45 2.87 47.32
0001934684-2014-2014-0000- 19333714 REI 317968 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARGARET MOTLEY 1013 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2015 44.45 0.66 45.11
0002002691-2011-2011-0000- 21513240 REI 316605 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARION RONALD 13901 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4074 1/6/2012 61.11 10.08 71.19
0002002691-2012-2012-0000- 21513240 REI 317125 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARION RONALD 13901 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4074 1/8/2013 55.66 6.37 62.03
0002002691-2013-2013-0000- 21513240 REI 317584 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARION RONALD 13901 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4074 1/7/2014 58.42 3.78 62.20
0002002691-2014-2014-0000- 21513240 REI 318063 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMITH, MARION RONALD 13901 COLT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-4074 1/6/2015 58.42 0.86 59.28
0002050454-2011-2011-0000- 22723108 REI 316691 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMRCINA, PAULA J 114 EDGELAND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5740 1/6/2012 14.52 2.39 16.91
0002050454-2012-2012-0000- 22723108 REI 317198 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMRCINA, PAULA J 114 EDGELAND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5740 1/8/2013 14.22 1.63 15.85
0002050454-2013-2013-0000- 22723108 REI 317661 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMRCINA, PAULA J 114 EDGELAND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5740 1/7/2014 14.93 0.97 15.90
0002050454-2014-2014-0000- 22723108 REI 318142 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SMRCINA, PAULA J 114 EDGELAND DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-5740 1/6/2015 14.93 0.22 15.15
0001934687-2011-2011-0000- 19333717 REI 316412 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SNYDER, RONALD O 1035 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2012 7.56 1.25 8.81
0001934687-2012-2012-0000- 19333717 REI 317041 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SNYDER, RONALD O 1035 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/8/2013 6.65 0.76 7.41
0001934687-2013-2013-0000- 19333717 REI 317496 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SNYDER, RONALD O 1035 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/7/2014 6.98 0.45 7.43
0001934687-2014-2014-0000- 19333717 REI 317970 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SNYDER, RONALD O 1035 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2015 6.98 0.10 7.08
0001934644-2011-2011-0000- 19333624 REI 316405 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SPEER, ERIC 1138 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/6/2012 4.54 0.75 5.29
0001934644-2012-2012-0000- 19333624 REI 317034 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SPEER, ERIC 1138 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/8/2013 4.23 0.48 4.71
0001934644-2013-2013-0000- 19333624 REI 317488 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SPEER, ERIC 1138 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/7/2014 4.45 0.29 4.74
0001934644-2014-2014-0000- 19333624 REI 317961 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SPEER, ERIC 1138 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/6/2015 4.45 0.07 4.52
0001937947-2011-2011-0000- 19346141 REI 316537 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACHOWIAK, NICOLE M 2708 PINE CHASE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-0771 1/6/2012 19.05 3.14 22.19
0001937947-2012-2012-0000- 19346141 REI 317090 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACHOWIAK, NICOLE M 2708 PINE CHASE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-0771 1/8/2013 14.82 1.70 16.52
0001937947-2013-2013-0000- 19346141 REI 317548 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACHOWIAK, NICOLE M 2708 PINE CHASE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-0771 1/7/2014 15.55 1.01 16.56
0001937947-2014-2014-0000- 19346141 REI 318023 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACHOWIAK, NICOLE M 2708 PINE CHASE LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-0771 1/6/2015 15.55 0.23 15.78
0002003131-2011-2011-0000- 21517139 REI 317420 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACK, RICKY E 15434 LANCASTER HWY CHARLOTTE NC 28277-2026 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0002003131-2012-2012-0000- 21517139 REI 317151 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACK, RICKY E 15434 LANCASTER HWY CHARLOTTE NC 28277-2026 1/8/2013 3.33 0.38 3.71
0002003131-2013-2013-0000- 21517139 REI 317611 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACK, RICKY E 15434 LANCASTER HWY CHARLOTTE NC 28277-2026 1/7/2014 3.49 0.23 3.72
0002003131-2014-2014-0000- 21517139 REI 318091 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STACK, RICKY E 15434 LANCASTER HWY CHARLOTTE NC 28277-2026 1/6/2015 3.49 0.05 3.54
0002050617-2011-2011-0000- 22723619 REI 316710 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STAMPLEY, IVEY HOWARD III PO BOX 1588 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2012 1/6/2012 22.99 3.79 26.78
0002050617-2012-2012-0000- 22723619 REI 317216 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STAMPLEY, IVEY HOWARD III PO BOX 1588 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2012 1/8/2013 17.54 2.01 19.55
0002050617-2013-2013-0000- 22723619 REI 317680 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STAMPLEY, IVEY HOWARD III PO BOX 1588 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2012 1/7/2014 18.41 1.19 19.60
0002050617-2014-2014-0000- 22723619 REI 318162 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STAMPLEY, IVEY HOWARD III PO BOX 1588 MATTHEWS NC 28106-2012 1/6/2015 18.41 0.27 18.68
0001937704-2011-2011-0000- 19345167 REI 316524 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STEGER, KEVIN H 11108 ATRIUM WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1251 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0001934733-2011-2011-0000- 19333752 REI 316428 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STEVENS, ROBERT H 1219 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/6/2012 16.94 2.79 19.73
0001934733-2012-2012-0000- 19333752 REI 317056 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STEVENS, ROBERT H 1219 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/8/2013 16.33 1.87 18.20
0001934733-2013-2013-0000- 19333752 REI 317512 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STEVENS, ROBERT H 1219 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/7/2014 17.14 1.11 18.25
0001934733-2014-2014-0000- 19333752 REI 317986 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STEVENS, ROBERT H 1219 FALKENBURG CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3851 1/6/2015 17.14 0.25 17.39
0002053071-2011-2011-0000- 22736309 REI 316769 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STORA, JOHN R 920 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/6/2012 8.17 1.35 9.52
0002053071-2012-2012-0000- 22736309 REI 317262 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STORA, JOHN R 920 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/8/2013 8.17 0.94 9.11
0002053071-2013-2013-0000- 22736309 REI 317729 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 STORA, JOHN R 920 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/7/2014 8.57 0.55 9.12
0002055420-2011-2011-0000- 22752424 REI 310429 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SUTTON, STEVEN J 4620 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 5.44 0.90 6.34
0002055420-2012-2012-0000- 22752424 REI 311267 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SUTTON, STEVEN J 4620 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 1.81 0.21 2.02
0002055420-2013-2013-0000- 22752424 REI 311912 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SUTTON, STEVEN J 4620 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 1.90 0.12 2.02
0002055420-2014-2014-0000- 22752424 REI 312642 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 SUTTON, STEVEN J 4620 WALNUT KNOLL DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 1.90 0.03 1.93
0002055227-2011-2011-0000- 22752165 REI 310350 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THIRUMURTHY, PERUMAL 1500 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 13.31 2.20 15.51
0002055227-2012-2012-0000- 22752165 REI 311189 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THIRUMURTHY, PERUMAL 1500 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 13.31 1.52 14.83
0002055227-2013-2013-0000- 22752165 REI 311825 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THIRUMURTHY, PERUMAL 1500 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 13.97 0.90 14.87
0002055227-2014-2014-0000- 22752165 REI 312551 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THIRUMURTHY, PERUMAL 1500 WICKERBY CT MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 13.97 0.21 14.18
0001934699-2011-2011-0000- 19333726 REI 316417 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THOMPSON, ROBERT C 1225 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2012 11.20 1.85 13.05
0001934699-2012-2012-0000- 19333726 REI 317045 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THOMPSON, ROBERT C 1225 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/8/2013 10.89 1.25 12.14
0001934699-2013-2013-0000- 19333726 REI 317501 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THOMPSON, ROBERT C 1225 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/7/2014 11.43 0.74 12.17
0001934699-2014-2014-0000- 19333726 REI 317975 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THOMPSON, ROBERT C 1225 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2015 11.75 0.17 11.92
0001934706-2011-2011-0000- 19333731 REI 316421 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THORE, ROBERT E 917 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2012 13.61 2.24 15.85
0001934706-2012-2012-0000- 19333731 REI 317049 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THORE, ROBERT E 917 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/8/2013 12.10 1.39 13.49
0001934706-2013-2013-0000- 19333731 REI 317505 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THORE, ROBERT E 917 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/7/2014 12.70 0.82 13.52
0001934706-2014-2014-0000- 19333731 REI 317979 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 THORE, ROBERT E 917 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3809 1/6/2015 12.70 0.19 12.89
0001934691-2011-2011-0000- 19333719 REI 316413 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TINCH, CARL C JR 1047 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2012 6.65 1.10 7.75
0001934691-2012-2012-0000- 19333719 REI 317042 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TINCH, CARL C JR 1047 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/8/2013 5.74 0.66 6.40
0001934691-2013-2013-0000- 19333719 REI 317497 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TINCH, CARL C JR 1047 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/7/2014 6.03 0.39 6.42
0001934691-2014-2014-0000- 19333719 REI 317971 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TINCH, CARL C JR 1047 TIMBERWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3865 1/6/2015 6.03 0.09 6.12



0002055150-2011-2011-0000- 22752111 REI 316790 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TRIPP, MARY ELLEN 1406 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/6/2012 30.25 4.99 35.24
0002055150-2012-2012-0000- 22752111 REI 317283 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TRIPP, MARY ELLEN 1406 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/8/2013 30.25 3.46 33.71
0002055150-2013-2013-0000- 22752111 REI 317752 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TRIPP, MARY ELLEN 1406 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/7/2014 31.75 2.05 33.80
0002055150-2014-2014-0000- 22752111 REI 318236 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TRIPP, MARY ELLEN 1406 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-2464 1/6/2015 31.75 0.47 32.22
0002055372-2011-2011-0000- 22752327 REI 310408 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TSCHEGG, CHRISTOPH 4907 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 39.02 6.44 45.46
0002055372-2012-2012-0000- 22752327 REI 311247 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TSCHEGG, CHRISTOPH 4907 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 39.02 4.47 43.49
0002055372-2013-2013-0000- 22752327 REI 311889 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TSCHEGG, CHRISTOPH 4907 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 40.96 2.65 43.61
0002055372-2014-2014-0000- 22752327 REI 312619 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TSCHEGG, CHRISTOPH 4907 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 41.27 0.61 41.88
0001937849-2011-2011-0000- 19345278 REI 316530 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 TURNER, LAWRENCE DAVID 4422 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1258 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0002055339-2011-2011-0000- 22752302 REI 310388 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ULRICH, WILLIAM L 4716 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 30.55 5.04 35.59
0002055339-2012-2012-0000- 22752302 REI 311228 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ULRICH, WILLIAM L 4716 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 30.55 3.50 34.05
0002055339-2013-2013-0000- 22752302 REI 311868 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ULRICH, WILLIAM L 4716 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 32.07 2.07 34.14
0002055339-2014-2014-0000- 22752302 REI 312596 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 ULRICH, WILLIAM L 4716 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 32.07 0.47 32.54
0001934451-2011-2011-0000- 19333410 REI 316386 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VANTINE, LARRY R 2516 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2012 18.45 3.04 21.49
0001934451-2012-2012-0000- 19333410 REI 317015 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VANTINE, LARRY R 2516 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/8/2013 17.24 1.97 19.21
0001934451-2013-2013-0000- 19333410 REI 317469 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VANTINE, LARRY R 2516 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/7/2014 18.09 1.17 19.26
0001934451-2014-2014-0000- 19333410 REI 317942 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VANTINE, LARRY R 2516 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2015 18.09 0.27 18.36
0002050049-2011-2011-0000- 22721877 REI 316690 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VARAVALAI, PIYAPONG 733 MEADOW LAKE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-0333 1/6/2012 2.42 0.40 2.82
0002053091-2011-2011-0000- 22736328 REI 316774 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASQUEZ, ANGEL M 733 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2012 52.03 8.58 60.61
0002053091-2012-2012-0000- 22736328 REI 317267 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASQUEZ, ANGEL M 733 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/8/2013 52.03 5.96 57.99
0002053091-2013-2013-0000- 22736328 REI 317734 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASQUEZ, ANGEL M 733 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/7/2014 54.61 3.53 58.14
0002053091-2014-2014-0000- 22736328 REI 318219 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASQUEZ, ANGEL M 733 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2015 54.61 0.81 55.42
0002053146-2011-2011-0000- 22737133 REI 316777 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASTIS, PERRY J 2200 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/6/2012 29.64 4.89 34.53
0002053146-2012-2012-0000- 22737133 REI 317270 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASTIS, PERRY J 2200 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/8/2013 29.64 3.39 33.03
0002053146-2013-2013-0000- 22737133 REI 317737 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASTIS, PERRY J 2200 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/7/2014 31.12 2.01 33.13
0002053146-2014-2014-0000- 22737133 REI 318222 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VASTIS, PERRY J 2200 KILKENNEY HILL RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-8842 1/6/2015 31.12 0.46 31.58
0002055387-2011-2011-0000- 22752402 REI 310413 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VEERMAN, ROBERT L JR 1218 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/6/2012 10.28 1.70 11.98
0002055387-2012-2012-0000- 22752402 REI 311252 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VEERMAN, ROBERT L JR 1218 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/8/2013 10.28 1.18 11.46
0002055387-2013-2013-0000- 22752402 REI 311897 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VEERMAN, ROBERT L JR 1218 HOLLY RIDGE DR MATTHEWS NC 28104 1/7/2014 10.80 0.70 11.50
0002053070-2011-2011-0000- 22736308 REI 316768 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VERNON, ROBERT BRUCE 926 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/6/2012 64.13 10.58 74.71
0002053070-2012-2012-0000- 22736308 REI 317261 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VERNON, ROBERT BRUCE 926 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/8/2013 64.13 7.34 71.47
0002053070-2013-2013-0000- 22736308 REI 317728 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VERNON, ROBERT BRUCE 926 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/7/2014 67.31 4.35 71.66
0002053070-2014-2014-0000- 22736308 REI 318214 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VERNON, ROBERT BRUCE 926 MANGIONNE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-1803 1/6/2015 67.31 1.00 68.31
0002053043-2011-2011-0000- 22736263 REI 316764 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VILLENEAU, JOHN W 708 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2012 57.17 9.43 66.60
0002053043-2012-2012-0000- 22736263 REI 317257 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VILLENEAU, JOHN W 708 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/8/2013 57.17 6.55 63.72
0002053043-2013-2013-0000- 22736263 REI 317724 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VILLENEAU, JOHN W 708 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/7/2014 60.01 3.88 63.89
0002053043-2014-2014-0000- 22736263 REI 318209 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VILLENEAU, JOHN W 708 BARRINGTON PL MATTHEWS NC 28105-6553 1/6/2015 60.01 0.89 60.90
0002055308-2011-2011-0000- 22752240 REI 310380 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINCENT, TONIMARIE 1407 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 26.62 4.39 31.01
0002055308-2012-2012-0000- 22752240 REI 311220 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINCENT, TONIMARIE 1407 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.90 2.74 26.64
0002055308-2013-2013-0000- 22752240 REI 311858 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINCENT, TONIMARIE 1407 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 25.09 1.62 26.71
0002055308-2014-2014-0000- 22752240 REI 312587 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINCENT, TONIMARIE 1407 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 25.09 0.37 25.46
0002055349-2011-2011-0000- 22752310 REI 310394 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINES, JACK V 4618 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 25.71 4.24 29.95
0002055349-2012-2012-0000- 22752310 REI 311233 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINES, JACK V 4618 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 25.71 2.94 28.65
0002055349-2013-2013-0000- 22752310 REI 311874 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINES, JACK V 4618 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 26.98 1.74 28.72
0002055349-2014-2014-0000- 22752310 REI 312602 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VINES, JACK V 4618 JAMESVILLE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 26.98 0.40 27.38
0002004185-2011-2011-0000- 21526163 REI 316633 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VISCOUNT, DAVID J 13840 CREEKSIDE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3978 3/13/2012 46.34 7.22 53.56
0002004185-2012-2012-0000- 21526163 REI 317156 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VISCOUNT, DAVID J 13840 CREEKSIDE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3978 1/8/2013 44.77 5.13 49.90
0002004185-2013-2013-0000- 21526163 REI 317617 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VISCOUNT, DAVID J 13840 CREEKSIDE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3978 1/7/2014 46.99 3.04 50.03
0002004185-2014-2014-0000- 21526163 REI 318099 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VISCOUNT, DAVID J 13840 CREEKSIDE DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3978 1/6/2015 46.99 0.70 47.69
0001934447-2011-2011-0000- 19333407 REI 316383 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VOGEL, MARK D 2534 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2012 3.32 0.55 3.87
0001934447-2012-2012-0000- 19333407 REI 317013 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VOGEL, MARK D 2534 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/8/2013 3.32 0.38 3.70
0001934447-2013-2013-0000- 19333407 REI 317467 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VOGEL, MARK D 2534 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/7/2014 3.49 0.23 3.72
0001934447-2014-2014-0000- 19333407 REI 317940 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 VOGEL, MARK D 2534 GUMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3829 1/6/2015 3.49 0.05 3.54
0002050626-2011-2011-0000- 22723627 REI 316712 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WALKER, ROBERT LEE JR 325 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/6/2012 24.20 3.99 28.19
0002050626-2012-2012-0000- 22723627 REI 317218 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WALKER, ROBERT LEE JR 325 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/8/2013 19.36 2.22 21.58
0002050626-2013-2013-0000- 22723627 REI 317682 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WALKER, ROBERT LEE JR 325 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/7/2014 20.32 1.31 21.63
0002050626-2014-2014-0000- 22723627 REI 318164 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WALKER, ROBERT LEE JR 325 NEWBURG LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-5782 1/6/2015 20.32 0.30 20.62
0001937853-2011-2011-0000- 19345281 REI 316531 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WALTERS, MICHAEL HEATH 4404 CANDALON WAY MATTHEWS NC 28105-1258 1/6/2012 0.91 0.15 1.06
0001934703-2011-2011-0000- 19333728 REI 316418 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WARNER, JANICE A 1217 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2012 11.80 1.95 13.75
0001934703-2012-2012-0000- 19333728 REI 317046 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WARNER, JANICE A 1217 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/8/2013 10.59 1.21 11.80
0001934703-2013-2013-0000- 19333728 REI 317502 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WARNER, JANICE A 1217 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/7/2014 11.11 0.72 11.83
0001934703-2014-2014-0000- 19333728 REI 317976 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WARNER, JANICE A 1217 BLOSSOMWOOD LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-3866 1/6/2015 11.11 0.16 11.27
0001934622-2011-2011-0000- 19333608 REI 316395 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEAVER, NATHAN E 1008 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3808 1/6/2012 5.14 0.85 5.99
0001934622-2012-2012-0000- 19333608 REI 317024 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEAVER, NATHAN E 1008 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3808 1/8/2013 5.14 0.59 5.73
0001934622-2013-2013-0000- 19333608 REI 317478 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEAVER, NATHAN E 1008 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3808 1/7/2014 5.40 0.35 5.75
0001934622-2014-2014-0000- 19333608 REI 317950 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEAVER, NATHAN E 1008 WINTERWOOD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3808 1/6/2015 5.40 0.08 5.48
0002055377-2011-2011-0000- 22752330 REI 310409 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBB, KENNETH R 5001 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 29.95 4.94 34.89
0002055377-2012-2012-0000- 22752330 REI 311248 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBB, KENNETH R 5001 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 29.95 3.43 33.38
0002055377-2013-2013-0000- 22752330 REI 311891 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBB, KENNETH R 5001 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 31.44 2.03 33.47
0002055377-2014-2014-0000- 22752330 REI 312621 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBB, KENNETH R 5001 BILTMORE FOREST DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 30.48 0.45 30.93
0002002921-2011-2011-0000- 21515419 REI 316615 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBSTER, DANA W 14021 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2012 56.57 9.33 65.90
0002002921-2012-2012-0000- 21515419 REI 317136 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBSTER, DANA W 14021 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/8/2013 52.33 5.99 58.32
0002002921-2013-2013-0000- 21515419 REI 317596 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBSTER, DANA W 14021 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/7/2014 54.93 3.55 58.48
0002002921-2014-2014-0000- 21515419 REI 318076 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WEBSTER, DANA W 14021 HONEYSUCKLE RDG MATTHEWS NC 28105-3903 1/6/2015 54.93 0.81 55.74
0002050551-2011-2011-0000- 22723501 REI 316701 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WELLS, FREDERICK A 325 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2012 32.37 5.34 37.71
0002050551-2012-2012-0000- 22723501 REI 317207 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WELLS, FREDERICK A 325 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/8/2013 31.76 3.64 35.40
0002050551-2013-2013-0000- 22723501 REI 317670 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WELLS, FREDERICK A 325 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/7/2014 33.34 2.16 35.50
0002050551-2014-2014-0000- 22723501 REI 318152 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WELLS, FREDERICK A 325 CLEARBROOK RD MATTHEWS NC 28105-5703 1/6/2015 33.34 0.49 33.83
0002003013-2011-2011-0000- 21516229 REI 316626 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WERNER, ROSEMARY 13319 SADDLETREE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3998 1/6/2012 44.47 7.33 51.80
0002003013-2012-2012-0000- 21516229 REI 317148 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WERNER, ROSEMARY 13319 SADDLETREE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3998 1/8/2013 44.17 5.06 49.23
0002003013-2013-2013-0000- 21516229 REI 317608 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WERNER, ROSEMARY 13319 SADDLETREE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3998 1/7/2014 70.81 4.58 75.39
0002003013-2014-2014-0000- 21516229 REI 318088 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WERNER, ROSEMARY 13319 SADDLETREE CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3998 1/6/2015 70.81 1.05 71.86
0002002859-2011-2011-0000- 21515149 REI 324165 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WHITAKER, JACK E 14112 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/6/2012 49.30 8.13 57.43
0002002859-2012-2012-0000- 21515149 REI 324224 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WHITAKER, JACK E 14112 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/8/2013 49.00 5.61 54.61
0002002859-2013-2013-0000- 21515149 REI 324274 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WHITAKER, JACK E 14112 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT D MATTHEWS NC 28105-6402 1/7/2014 51.43 3.33 54.76
0001934937-2011-2011-0000- 19334138 REI 316452 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILKINS, LORI A 10923 GLADEWATER DR MATTHEWS NC 28105-3727 1/6/2012 1.21 0.20 1.41
0002051649-2011-2011-0000- 22728286 REI 316722 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILKINSON, BRENDA M 1044 THORNSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6591 1/6/2012 25.41 4.19 29.60
0002051649-2012-2012-0000- 22728286 REI 317227 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILKINSON, BRENDA M 1044 THORNSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6591 1/8/2013 25.41 2.91 28.32
0002051649-2013-2013-0000- 22728286 REI 317691 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILKINSON, BRENDA M 1044 THORNSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6591 1/7/2014 26.67 1.72 28.39
0002051649-2014-2014-0000- 22728286 REI 318173 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILKINSON, BRENDA M 1044 THORNSBY LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-6591 1/6/2015 26.67 0.39 27.06
0002053010-2011-2011-0000- 22736237 REI 316753 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIAMSON, JAMES H 1241 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2012 54.45 8.98 63.43
0002053010-2012-2012-0000- 22736237 REI 317246 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIAMSON, JAMES H 1241 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/8/2013 54.45 6.24 60.69
0002053010-2013-2013-0000- 22736237 REI 317713 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIAMSON, JAMES H 1241 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/7/2014 57.15 3.70 60.85
0002053010-2014-2014-0000- 22736237 REI 318196 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIAMSON, JAMES H 1241 MANICOTT LN MATTHEWS NC 28105-1502 1/6/2015 33.57 0.50 34.07
0002055281-2011-2011-0000- 22752221 REI 310372 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLINGHAM, ANDRE 1206  GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 30.86 5.09 35.95
0002055281-2012-2012-0000- 22752221 REI 311212 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLINGHAM, ANDRE 1206  GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 30.86 3.53 34.39
0002055281-2013-2013-0000- 22752221 REI 311848 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLINGHAM, ANDRE 1206  GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 32.38 2.09 34.47
0002055281-2014-2014-0000- 22752221 REI 312577 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLINGHAM, ANDRE 1206  GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 32.38 0.48 32.86
0002002653-2011-2011-0000- 21513210 REI 316604 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIS, EDWARD MARTIN 13513 FIVE GAIT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3917 1/6/2012 58.38 9.63 68.01
0002002653-2012-2012-0000- 21513210 REI 317124 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIS, EDWARD MARTIN 13513 FIVE GAIT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3917 1/8/2013 58.08 6.65 64.73
0002002653-2013-2013-0000- 21513210 REI 317583 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIS, EDWARD MARTIN 13513 FIVE GAIT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3917 1/7/2014 60.96 3.94 64.90
0002002653-2014-2014-0000- 21513210 REI 318062 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILLIS, EDWARD MARTIN 13513 FIVE GAIT CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3917 1/6/2015 60.96 0.90 61.86
0002002913-2011-2011-0000- 21515411 REI 324168 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILSON, JAMES LARRY 14233 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT R MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/6/2012 52.33 8.63 60.96
0002002913-2012-2012-0000- 21515411 REI 324227 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILSON, JAMES LARRY 14233 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT R MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/8/2013 51.43 5.89 57.32
0002002913-2013-2013-0000- 21515411 REI 324277 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WILSON, JAMES LARRY 14233 HONEYSUCKLE RDG UNIT R MATTHEWS NC 28105-6404 1/7/2014 53.98 3.49 57.47
0001934726-2011-2011-0000- 19333746 REI 316425 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WINDHAM, STUART H 817 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2012 17.24 2.84 20.08
0001934726-2012-2012-0000- 19333746 REI 317053 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WINDHAM, STUART H 817 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/8/2013 16.03 1.84 17.87
0001934726-2013-2013-0000- 19333746 REI 317509 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WINDHAM, STUART H 817 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/7/2014 16.83 1.09 17.92
0001934726-2014-2014-0000- 19333746 REI 317983 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WINDHAM, STUART H 817 BENT WOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3827 1/6/2015 16.83 0.25 17.08
0001934646-2011-2011-0000- 19333626 REI 316407 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODALL, HENRY DORMAN 1124 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/12/2012 10.48 1.72 12.20
0001934646-2012-2012-0000- 19333626 REI 317036 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODALL, HENRY DORMAN 1124 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/8/2013 10.28 1.18 11.46
0001934646-2013-2013-0000- 19333626 REI 317490 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODALL, HENRY DORMAN 1124 BLOOMWOOD CT MATTHEWS NC 28105-3892 1/7/2014 10.79 0.70 11.49
0002055293-2011-2011-0000- 22752229 REI 310376 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODSIDE, DONOVAN M JR 1307 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 24.20 3.99 28.19
0002055293-2012-2012-0000- 22752229 REI 311215 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODSIDE, DONOVAN M JR 1307 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 23.59 2.70 26.29
0002055293-2013-2013-0000- 22752229 REI 311851 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODSIDE, DONOVAN M JR 1307 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 24.76 1.60 26.36
0002055293-2014-2014-0000- 22752229 REI 312580 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODSIDE, DONOVAN M JR 1307 MATTHEWS PLANTATION DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 24.76 0.37 25.13
0002055279-2011-2011-0000- 22752220 REI 310371 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODY, TED M 1212 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2012 35.09 5.79 40.88
0002055279-2012-2012-0000- 22752220 REI 311211 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODY, TED M 1212 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/8/2013 35.09 4.02 39.11
0002055279-2013-2013-0000- 22752220 REI 311847 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODY, TED M 1212 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/7/2014 36.83 2.38 39.21
0002055279-2014-2014-0000- 22752220 REI 312576 SL 362 Adjustment 1/17/2015 WOODY, TED M 1212 GIFFORD DR MATTHEWS NC 28105 1/6/2015 36.83 0.54 37.37

38,635.53 3,498.22 42,133.75
42,133.75



ORDINANCE NO. _________     BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
 
 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE TOWN OF MATTHEWS, NORTH 
CAROLINA FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Matthews, 
North Carolina that the following amendments are made to the Budget Ordinance for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 
 
 SECTION 1:  To amend the General Fund, the Revenues are to be changed as 
follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10000001-441802 HIDTA PROCEEDS   $45,286.67 
 
 SECTION 2:  To amend the General Fund, the Expenditures are to be changed 
as follows: 
        INCREASE DECREASE 
 
10431200-5271 Federal Siezed Funds Expenditure     $45,286.67     
 

 SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize shared proceeds 
received through DEA Task Force. 
 
 SECTION 4:   Copies of the budget amendment shall be delivered to the Budget 
Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction. 
 
 Adopted this the 9th day of March 2015.  
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
            
      ______________________________ 
       James P. Taylor, Mayor 
 
 
        
            
      ______________________________ 
       Lori Canapinno, Town Clerk 
 
 
 



3515 Board Budget Adoption Schedule

BUDGET ADOPTION SCHEDULE
FOR

GENERAL, TOURISM, AND CIP FUNDS
FISCAL YEAR 1516

Mon. May 11 5:30 p.m. BUDGET PRESENTATION (5:30 Meeting)
 Review of FY 1415 budget
 Presentation of Manager’s recommended FY1516 

budget
 General discussion, questionandanswer session
 Call for public hearing on Monday, May 26, 2015

Mon. May 18 6:00 p.m. BUDGET WORKSHOP (Special Meeting)

Tues. May 26 7:00 p.m. REGULAR MEETING – Public Hearing FY 1516                
Budget (meeting date moved due to holiday)

Mon. June 1 6:00 p.m. BUDGET WORKSHOP (Special Meeting), if needed

Mon. June 8 7:00 p.m. REGULAR MEETING – BUDGET ADOPTION

Mon. June 22 7:00 p.m. ALTERNATIVE DATE FOR BUDGET ADOPTION 



 

 

232 Matthews Station Street
 Matthews, NC 28105 

704.847.4411 

www.matthewsnc.gov

 

Approve Repair of the Concrete Pad and Bay Areas at Station 1 & 2   

FROM: Dennis Green, Fire & EMS Chief 
 

DATE: 05 Mar 2015 
 

Background/Issue:  

At	  Fire	  &	  EMS	  Station	  1	  we	  have	  had	  quite	  a	  bit	  of	  cracking	  in	  the	  parking	  lot	  from	  the	  stress	  of	  
the	  ladder	  truck.	  At	  Station	  2	  the	  bays	  where	  the	  two	  engines	  are	  parked	  have	  also	  cracked.	  At	  
both	  stations	  there	  is	  loose	  concrete	  that	  moves	  when	  the	  trucks	  roll	  over	  the	  problem	  areas.	  
	  
Idlewild	  VFD	  has	  met	  with	  us	   reference	   a	   similar	   problem	  at	   their	   station	  on	   Idlewild	  Road.	  
They	  had	  obtained	  a	  cost	  of	  $38,000	  dollars	  for	  repairs	  but	  we	  all	  agreed	  that	  the	  best	  plan	  is	  
to	  research	  the	  problem	  to	  make	  sure	  there	  are	  not	  other	   issues	  that	  need	  to	  be	  addressed	  
with	   the	   soil	   on	   site.	   CJ	   O'Neill	   contacted	   a	   geotech	   contractor	   who	   provided	   a	   quote	   of	  
$3,825.00	  to	  take	  core	  samples	  and	  provide	  evaluation	  of	  the	  soil.	  	  The	  firm	  could	  also	  provide	  
a	  design	  for	  the	  replacement	  concrete	  for	  an	  additional	  $2000.00.	  The	  cost	  for	  this	  would	  be	  
split	   three	  ways	  between	  Matthews,	   Idlewild	  VFD	  and	   the	  Town	  of	  Mint	  Hill.	  We	  are	   in	   the	  
process	  of	  obtaining	  the	  samples.	  It	   is	  anticipated	  that	  any	  work	  that	  needs	  to	  be	  performed	  
would	  also	  be	  split	  three	  ways.	  	  

Proposal/Solution: 

The	  total	  for	  the	  repairs	  at	  Fire	  Station	  1	  is	  $60,000.	  This	  is	  approximately	  $25/SF.	  A	  drawing	  is	  
attached.	  
	  	  
The	  area	  that	  needs	  to	  be	  replaced	  at	  Fire	  Station	  2	  is	  roughly	  a	  30’x40’	  area,	  which	  is	  1,200	  
SF.	  	  This	  covers	  both	  bays	  that	  are	  starting	  to	  break	  up.	  	  Using	  the	  $25/SF	  cost	  estimate,	  the	  
budget	  is	  around	  $30,000	  for	  the	  work.	  
	  
	   	  



 

 

232 Matthews Station Street
 Matthews, NC 28105 

704.847.4411 

www.matthewsnc.gov

This	  price	  includes	  at	  both	  stations:	  
	  

1. Demolishing	  and	  removing	  the	  existing	  concrete	  slab	  
2. Undercut	  existing	  sub	  grade	  (4”	  ABC	  and	  2”	  of	  soil)	  replace	  with	  6”	  compacted	  ABC,	  8”	  

of	  reinforced	  concrete	  and	  install	  Tri	  AX	  geo	  grid.	  
3. Finishing	  the	  new	  concrete	  slab	  and	  apply	  joint	  sealer.	  	  
	  
Town	  engineer,	  CJ	  O’Neill,	  will	  oversee	  and	  manage	  all	  aspect	  of	  the	  above	  work.	  
	  

We	  will	  need	  to	  address	  Idlewild’s	  pad	  and	  bay	  issues	  when	  we	  have	  the	  completed	  evaluation	  
report.	   Town	  engineer,	   CJ	  O’Neill,	  will	   present	   his	   recommendations	   to	   all	   parties	   once	   this	  
evaluation	  is	  complete.	  At	  that	  point	  we	  will	  negotiate	  with	  both	  Idlewild	  VFD	  and	  the	  Town	  of	  
Mint	   Hill	   for	   an	   equable	   split	   of	   the	   cost	   and	   then	   return	   to	   the	   Matthews	   Town	  
Commissioners	  to	  approve	  the	  funding	  /	  repair	  process.	  
	  

Financial Impact:  

Reduction	  of	  the	  Fund	  Balance	  as	  we	  have	  been	  unable	  to	  identify	  any	  other	  funding	  sources.	  
 

Related Town Goal:  

Operational	   Performance	   -‐	   To	   plan,	   allocate	   resources,	   and	   operate	   all	   departments	  
effectively	  and	  efficiently	  in	  order	  to	  meet	  the	  citizens’	  needs	  for	  local	  government	  services.	  
 

Recommended Motion:  

Authorize	  the	  Town	  Manager	  to	  sign	  a	  contact	  to	  perform	  the	  above	  work	  at	  Matthews	  Fire	  &	  
EMS	  Stations	  1	  &	  2	  using	  funds	  from	  the	  current	  Fund	  Balance.	  No	  action	  is	  recommended	  at	  
this	  time	  on	  Idlewild	  VFD’s	  repair	  issues.	  







 

 
  
 
 
 
2015 Town Legislative Agenda 
 
TO:  Mayor and Board of Commissioners  
DATE:  March 6, 2015 
FROM: Hazen Blodgett, Town Manager 
 
 
Background/Issue: 
 
For the last several years, Matthews has adopted a legislative agenda which will help us to be more focused 
when we talk to our legislative delegation. Attached is the League of Municipalities’ 2015-2016 Municipal 
Advocacy Goals for the Board’s information.  
 
 
Proposal/Solution: 
 

• Oppose any legislation that would restrict cities and towns’ ability to regulate aesthetic and design-based 
standards. 

• Support a replacement revenue source due to the loss of $185,000 in privilege license funds. 
• Seek legislation to give municipalities the option to use electronic legal public notices in lieu of publication 

in the newspaper. 
• Work to reinstate the Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credit Program. 
• Support legislation that would provide funding for state-level incentives to keep North Carolina 

competitive in its efforts to bring economic development to North Carolina.  
• The current law regarding protest petitions is sufficient; no changes to this law are needed.  
• Continue to allow municipalities to have an extraterritorial zoning district outside their municipal limits. 

 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
None.  
 
 
Related Town Goals and Strategies: 
 
Operational Performance: to plan, allocate resources and operate all departments effectively and efficiently in 
order to meet the citizens’ needs for local government services. 
 
 
Motion/Action: 
Approve a motion to adopt the above legislative action items and endorse the NCLM’s Municipal Advocacy Goals.  
 
 
  














	`CLTF_executive_summary.pdf
	Chart C.1:  Cultural Life Task Force Members
	Introduction
	Key Findings and Research – Current State
	Summary of Recommendations
	Chart ES.1:  Cultural Sector Process of Change

	Key Goals of the Recommendations
	Strategic Overview of Recommendations
	Overview of Short-Term Stabilization Strategies – One to Five Years
	Chart ES.2:  Proposed Short-Term Investments
	Long-Term Growth Strategies – Five to 10 Years
	Chart ES.3:  Proposed Long-Term Investments


	Overview and Formation
	of the Task Force
	Brief History of the Sector
	Changing Environment
	Cultural Life Task Force
	Community Input
	Why the Cultural
	Sector Matters
	Why Are Creativity and Culture Good for Charlotte-Mecklenburg?
	How Our Neighbors Participate in the Cultural Sector
	The Positive Impact of Cultural Participation
	How Do Residents Feel About the Cultural Sector?
	How the Cultural Sector Works in Charlotte-Mecklenburg
	Arts & Science Council:  Structure and Function
	Chart 3.1:  FY2012 ASC Funding and Programmatic Activities
	Chart 3.2: FY2013 Budgeted ASC Revenues
	Chart 3.3:  FY2013 Projected Expenses

	Cultural Partners and Their Programs
	Chart 3.4:  List of the 23 Cultural Partners
	Chart 3.5:  FY2013 Cultural Partners Total Attendance
	Chart 3.6:  FY2013 Cultural Partners Total Attendance By Type

	The Broader Sector
	Chart 3.9:  Individual Artists Living in Charlotte-Mecklenburg

	Economic Impact
	Historic Funding Model
	Chart 3.11: Cultural Partners Current Funding Model – Operating Funds

	Recent Funding Trends in the Cultural Sector
	ASC:  Annual Fund Drive
	Chart 4.1:  ASC Annual Fund Drive Track Record

	Public Funding:  Local and State Government
	Chart 4.2:  Unrestricted City & County Funding to ASC

	Critical Convergence:  The Effect on Cultural Partners
	Chart 4.3:  Program Expense Ratio

	Consequences and Risks
	Key Findings by
	Sector/Source
	in the Cultural Sector
	Private Sector Findings
	Short-Term Stabilization Strategies – One to Five Years
	Public Sector Findings
	Short-Term Stabilization Strategies – One to Five Years
	Long-Term Growth Strategies- Five to 10 years
	ASC & Cultural Partners Findings
	Short-Term Stabilization Strategies – One to Five Years
	Long-Term Stabilization Strategies – Five to 10 years
	Chart ES.1:  Cultural Sector Process of Change

	Recommendations by
	Sector/Source
	in the Cultural Sector
	Key Goals of the Recommendations
	Chart ES.2:  Proposed Short-Term Investments
	Chart ES.3:  Proposed Long-Term Investments Public Sector Investment
	APPENDIX A:  Original Cultural Life Task Force Timeline
	APPENDIX B:  Cultural Life Task Force Meeting Schedule
	APPENDIX C:  Cultural Partner Advisory Committee
	APPENDIX D:  ASC Cultural Life Survey 2013
	APPENDIX E:  Cultural Life Task Force Key Findings
	APPENDIX F:  Charlotte Cultural Partners Audience and Donor Home Locations for 2012-13
	APPENDIX G:  Charlotte-Mecklenburg 2013 Creative Economy
	APPENDIX H:  Types of Programs Offered by the ASC Cultural Partners
	APPENDIX I:  Organizations (or Individuals through a Fiscal Sponsor) Requesting ASC Project Support FY2012 - FY2014
	APPENDIX J:  Cultural Facilities Ownership
	APPENDIX K:  Nonprofit Finance Fund’s 2014 State of the Nonprofit Sector:  Arts, Cultural and Humanities

	Appendix A:  Cultural Life Task Force Original Timeline
	Appendix B:  Cultural Life Task Force Meeting Schedule
	Appendix C:  Cultural Partner Advisory Committee
	Appendix D:  ASC Cultural Life Survey 2013
	Appendix E:  Cultural Life Task Force Key Findings
	Appendix F:  Charlotte Cultural Partners Audience and Donor Home Locations for 2012-13
	Appendix G:  Charlotte-Mecklenburg 2013 Creative Economy
	Appendix H:  Types of Programs Offered by the ASC Cultural Partners
	Appendix I:  Organizations (or Individuals through a Fiscal Sponsor) Requesting ASC Project Support FY2012 – FY2014
	Appendix J:  Cultural Facilities Ownership
	Appendix K:  Nonprofit Finance Fund’s 2014 State of the Nonprofit Sector:  Arts, Cultural and Humanities

	`ASC_update_ppt.pdf
	Town of Matthews� ASC Update To Key Partner
	Slide Number 2
	Cultural Vision Plan
	Cultural Life �Task Force
	Goals of the Task Force Recommendations
	Short-Term Stabilization Strategies
	 Long-Term Stabilization Strategies
	 Recommended �Private Sector Investment Increases
	 Recommended �Public Sector Investment Increases
	 ASC Progress To Date
	 ASC Progress To Date
	 Cultural Life Task Force Recommendation - Town of Matthews
	 ASC Proposed FY16 Investment�from Town of Matthews
	Return on Increased Investment from Local Government Partnerships
	Thank You & Discussion

	8D-Public_Works_Director_JD.pdf
	8D-Public_Works_Director_JD
	Public Works Director JD jj changes 3-4-15

	8E-Special_Olympics.pdf
	Agenda Item: Approve Police Department’s Special Olympics Activities
	Date:  March 3, 2015

	Proposal / Solution:
	Financial Impact:
	Related Town Goals:
	From: Officer Tim Aycock To: Chief Rob Hunter

	8F-tax_refunds.pdf
	030915 Matthews SL362 Misc Part 4-1.pdf
	Matthews SL362 Misc Pt 4

	030915 Matthews SL362 Nov 2014 Pt 2.pdf
	Matthews 362 Nov 2014 Pt 2


	8H1-budget_HIDTA.pdf
	SECTION 3:  The purpose of this amendment is to recognize shared proceeds received through DEA Task Force.

	9A_concrete_repairs.pdf
	Concrete Repairs Station 1, Station 2 & IVFD 
	Station 1 Concrete Pad Problem Areas




